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INSTRUCTIONS

For Completing Title Annual Statement Blank
FOREWORD

Line titles and columnar headings of the various statement items and lines are in general self-explanatory and as such
constitute instructions. Specific instructions are prescribed for items and lines about which there might be questions as to
content. Make any entry for which no specific instruction appears in accordance with sound insurance accounting principles
and in a manner consistent with related items and lines covered by specific instructions. The NAIC Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual is one reference for guidance concerning statutory accounting principles.

For U.S. branches of non-U.S. insurers:

In completing the annual statement blank, report all business done by the U.S. branch in theyUnited States. The
difference between the amounts reported on the Asset page, Line 28, Net Admitted Assets €olumnyand the Liability
page, Line 23, Total Liabilities shall be reported on the Liability page, Line 30.

The format of the annual statement facilitates data capture. Therefore, do not change the captions, for pre-printed items, lines,
or columns and do not insert write-ins between pre-printed items, lines or columns (however, these requirements do not apply
to the signature lines on the Jurat Page). An entry for which no specific pre-printed ling title,appears (for example, Deferred
Option Income) should be included in the appropriate write-in line for each échedule or applicable page. Include an
identifying title with each entry. Report write-in lines in descending order,, Thesstatement provides a limited number of lines
for write-ins in each applicable section. Do not modify these pre-printed waite-in detail schedules. If there is not sufficient
room in a write-in detail schedule to accommodate all write-ins to be repotted therein, report the write-in detail overflow on
pages sequentially numbered beginning with Page 47 (Overflow page); followed by 47.1, 47.2, etc. In such instances, carry
the summary of write-in overflow lines from this page to the prescribed linge in the write-in detail schedule.

Each overflow write-in section should adhere to the following example:

Page 2

ASSETS

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS AGGREGATED AT LINE 25 FOR OTHER-THAN-INVESTED-ASSETS
2501. Write-in caption.aaaa $ 500,000
2502. Write-in caption bbbb 350,000
2503. Write-inycaption coec 250,000
2598. Summaryof remaining write-ins for Line 25 from Overflow page 300,000
2599. TOTAEN(Lines2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Page 2, Line 25) $ 1,400,000
Overflow Page
Page 2 — Continuation
Assets
Remainder of Write-ins Aggregated in Line 25

2504. Write-in caption dddd $ 100,000
2505. Write-in caption eeee 75,000
2506. Write-in caption ffff 50,000
2507. Write-in caption gggg 50,000
2508. Write-in caption hhhh 20,000
2509. Write-in caption iiii 5,000
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25

(Lines 2504 through 2596) (Page 2, Line 2598) $ 300,000
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More than one detail overflow section may appear on one page. However, the items should remain in page number order.
Notwithstanding the prohibition against changing the captions of pre-printed items or columns and against inserting write-ins
between pre-printed lines or columns, certain portions of the annual statement may require more lines than are provided.
When additional lines are required within any of these statement areas, companies shall continue the sequence of either the
pre-printed line number range, or the line number range described in the appropriate instruction area.

When the use of such additional lines requires more room than exists on the pre-printed page, the continuation should be
presented on a page, inserted immediately following the pre-printed page, designated as page n.1, n.2, etc. For instance, if
Schedule BA, Part 1, Other Long-Term Invested Assets requires more lines, the continuation would be presented on
Page E07.1, E07.2, etc. Adequately caption all such additional pages to enable ready identification.

Pre-printed subtotal, total, and grand total lines have specific line numbers assigned. The prescribed subtotal line numbers are
set forth in the instructions for the respective annual statement page or part thereof, to which they pertain.

In most instances, the information appearing in the various sections of the statement will be sufficientsto meet examination
needs. However, each company must maintain adequate records and work papers to support the)detailjof all accounting
transactions, enabling verification of the year-end statement values. Company management shouldyperform a periodic review
to determine that these records are accurate, sufficiently detailed, and retained in orderly, safe storage with appropriate
retention periods.
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GENERAL

Complete the annual statement in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual except to the extent that: (1) state law may differ, or (2) state rules or regulations require differences in
reporting. If guidance is not available from those sources, consult the domiciliary state’s insurance regulatory authority.

1.

Companies are required to file the quarterly statement 45 days after the end of the quarter and the annual statement
on or before March 1 for the preceding calendar year, unless otherwise required.

The reporting date and the legal name of the company must be plainly written or stamped at the top of all pages,
exhibits and schedules (and duplicate schedules) and also upon all inserted schedules and loose sheets. Where
permitted, the assumed name can accompany the legal name.

It is the responsibility of the company to prepare and utilize the barcodes correctly. See the Appendix within these
instructions for use of specific barcodes.

Printed statements or copies produced by some duplicating process on the actual blanksaequired by this Department,
will be accepted if:

a. Bound in covers similar in color to the blanks required by this Department.

b. Printed or duplicated by a process resulting in permanent black chagactersion a good grade of paper of light
color.

c. Such statements and all supporting schedules contain all the‘information required, with the same headings and
footnotes, and are of the same size and arrangement, page for page, column for column, and line for line, as in
the blanks required by this Department, unless the company is, otherwise instructed.

State insurance departments, other than the statepof domi€ile, must choose to receive certain detailed investment
schedules (as listed below) in hardcopy. The state filing istructions will serve as notice regarding the requirements.
However, even if the detailed investment s¢hedules are,required by a state other than where the reporting entity is
domiciled, those detailed pages may be included in'a separate bound statement, provided some reference to the fact
is included with the regular filing and in the logation where those pages would be included.

The following schedules are to be filed, in paper copy with the state of domicile only, unless specifically requested
by other admitted states. The stafe filingychecklist and instructions will serve as notice regarding the paper filing
requirements.

Schedule A

Schedule B

Schedule BA:

Schiedule D, Parts 1 — 6 (excluding Part 1A)
Schedule DAy Part 1

Schedule DB, Parts A—E

Sehedule DL, Parts 1 and 2

Schedule E, Parts 1, 2 and 3

If the reporting entity is filing with the NAIC, that filing shall be via the Internet only.

Photocopied or faxed pages are not acceptable.
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Printing Standards

a. Commercial printers must be furnished with original laser printer output generated at appropriate laser settings
to give the highest print quality (no photocopied or faxed pages).

b. No font smaller than 8-point type for the annual statement or 6-point type for all investment schedules may be
used. Ornate fonts may not be used.

c. Present numbers in non-bold, non-italic type.
d. Numbers must be non-proportionally spaced.
e. The annual and quarterly statements must be printed at 9 lines per inch.

f.  Unobtrusive dotted leader lines shall be printed across the page to guide the eye to thegreported figures. They
should not touch the reported figures.

g. Slashed zeros () shall not be used.

h. The number of detail write-in lines printed in any detail write-in section¢shall be three (3). Remaining detail
write-in lines, if any, shall be reported on the overflow page.

These rules do not apply to pre-printed line captions, column headingsgonfootnetes.

If a reporting entity utilizes a software package other than the ‘annual,statement vendors’ package for producing
variable line schedules, the reporting entity is responsibleqfor ensuring that such package(s) meet all of the
aforementioned printing standards.

All annual and quarterly statements and all filing forins<associated with the annual and quarterly statement filings
are to be 8 /2” x 14” unless otherwise specified.by state(s).

5. Blank schedules will not be considered preperly filed. If no entries are to be made, write “None” or “Nothing”
across the schedule in question or complete, the appropriate interrogatory of the Supplemental Exhibits and
Schedules Interrogatories page of thegannual statement blank. If a reporting entity chooses not to file allowable
investment schedule detail, the schedule must be stamped, “Details filed with the state of domicile, state of
commercial domicile and the NAIC.”“€ompanies should account for every page of the annual statement in
consecutive page number ‘order., If several consecutive pages are “None”, (or in the case of some investment
schedules that are not filed in_hard“copy in all states,) the appropriate page numbers with exhibit or schedule
headings may be listed on one page. Insert that page in the appropriate location in the annual statement.

6. If additional supporfing,statements or schedules are added in connection with answering interrogatories or providing
information©n the finaneial statement, the additions should be properly keyed to the item being answered.

7. Any item thatseannot be readily classified under one of the printed items must be reported with an identifying title
(for example, Deferred option income) in the appropriate write-in section for each applicable page, or section
thereof. The ‘statement provides a limited number of lines for write-ins, but companies may add as many lines as

necessary.
8. The “include” and “exclude” are examples only and are not intended to be all-inclusive.
9. If this report does not contain the information asked for in the blanks or is not prepared in accordance with these

instructions, they will not be considered filed.

10. Report all amounts in whole dollars only, except for designated schedules where 000’s are omitted. Companies may
elect to report the amounts to the nearest dollar or may truncate digits below a dollar. (Examples: $602,543.52 may
be reported as $602,544 by rounding or as $602,543 by truncation.) It is expected that the failure of items to add to
the summary totals will reflect this treatment.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Report all amounts in U.S. dollars only, except for nominal information included in description fields that may be
expressed in a foreign currency. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations for
accounting guidance.

Effective 01/01/2001, all dates must be reported in the format of MM/DD/YYYY. For investments purchased prior
to 01/01/2001 (or where complete dates are not available for activities prior to 01/01/2001), and the company does
not have sufficient information to report month or day, 01/01 should be used.

The company should not change the page numbers designated in the association blank. If extra pages are needed, for
other than sections entitled “Details of Write-Ins” use decimals after the page number, like 37.1, 37.2, etc. For
example, General Interrogatories, Part 1 — Common Interrogatories 14, 14.1, 14.2 etc., and Part 2 — Title
Interrogatories 15, 15.1, 15.2, etc.

If pages are doubled up, double up the page numbers also. For example, if Pages 37, 38 and 39 are shown on the
same page, show all three page numbers at the bottom of the page like 37, 38 and 39 or 37-39:

While there are instances where the filing of an amended annual statement may be neeessary (in which case all
related filings including electronic filing are resubmitted), the restatement of prior years’ results is generally
prohibited. The reporting entity should submit such changes with a new Jurat Pagéjcompleted in all respects, along
with an amended annual statement.

Assets and liabilities shall be offset and reported net only when a valid right of setoff exists and if it is not prohibited
by specific statements of statutory accounting principles. Refer to SSAR Na., 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets
and Liabilities for accounting guidance.

Unless otherwise specified, report all alphabetic code andqYES/NO ‘responses to interrogatories, exhibits and
schedules in solid capital letters.

Except in situations where a merger has occurred, amounts,reported for assets, liabilities, surplus, revenues, and
expenses for prior years in the current year’s annual'statement must be identical to the amounts that were reported in
the annual statement of the prior year. However, ‘amounts reported in prior years may need to be adjusted in the
current year as a result of the following:

Changes in accounting principles @©r practices or changes in the methods of applying accounting principles or
practices.

Changes in accounting estimates as a result of new events or new information.
Corrections of ertors in previeusly filed information.
A merger

If changes are tequiredfor amounts reported in prior years, such changes are included in the amounts reported for
the current'yeas:, Report the effects of such changes as follows, unless these Instructions or the NAIC Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual specifically provide for a different treatment:

A. The cumulative effect of a change in accounting principles or practices or a change in the method of applying
accounting principles or practices should be reported on Page 4, Line 25 Cumulative Effect of Changes in
Accounting Principles. The cumulative effect of changing to a new accounting principle is the difference
between the amount of net worth at the beginning of the year and the amount of net worth that would have been
reported at that date, if the new accounting principle had been applied retroactively for all prior periods. An
example of a change in accounting principles would be a change in the method of accounting for pensions or
other post-employment benefits.

B. The effects of changes in accounting estimates are included in income and expenses in the Statement of
Revenue, Expenses and Capital & Surplus for the current year. For example, a change in the estimate of loss
reserves for losses related to prior years are included in the Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Capital &
Surplus in losses incurred for the current year.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

C. The effects of changes resulting from corrections of errors in previously filed information (for example,
mathematical mistakes, misapplication of accounting principles, or oversight or misuse of facts) should be
reported as an adjustment to surplus in the current year. Report such adjustments to surplus with an appropriate
identifying title as a write-in item for the Aggregate Write-ins for Gains or (Losses) in Surplus line.

D. In the case of a merger, prior year’s amounts reported for assets, liabilities, surplus, revenues and expenses and
those amounts reflected in supporting annual statement schedules, are reported on a merged basis consistent
with the current year’s post-merger reporting basis.

E. Changes that do not affect assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses, or surplus but that materially affect historical
information in the financial statement supplemental schedules (e.g., Schedule P) shall be reflected in the current
year’s schedules with appropriate notations made in the Notes to Financial Statements.

Related parties are defined in SSAP No. 25—Alffiliates and Other Related Parties as entities that have common
interests as a result of ownership, control, affiliation or by contract. Refer to SSAP No. 23==Affiliates and Other
Related Parties for accounting guidance.

A person is an individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture or any other legal entity. A “parent” is any person
that, directly or indirectly, owns or controls the reporting entity. A “subsidiary’@s any person that is, directly or
indirectly, owned or controlled by the reporting entity. An “affiliate” is any jpersonjthat is, directly or indirectly,
owned or controlled by the same person or by the same group of persons thatydireetly or indirectly, own or control
the reporting entity. The term “affiliate” includes parent and subsidiaries. Control shall be presumed to exist if a
person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls, holds with the power tomvotelersholds proxies, representing 10% or
more of the voting securities of any other person.

All reported amounts less than zero shall be represented by the use of parentheses. Parentheses shall also be used to
denote those instances in which the reported figure is contrary to‘what normally would be expected.

The Notes to Financial Statements are provided ¢o disclos€"pertinent information, including comments on items or
transactions that are unusual or not self-explanatory or that might otherwise be misunderstood.
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ACTUARIAL OPINION

1. There is to be included with or attached to Page 1 of the Annual Statement, the statement of a Qualified Actuary,
entitled “Statement of Actuarial Opinion” (Actuarial Opinion) setting forth his or her opinion relating to reserves
specified in the SCOPE paragraph. The Actuarial Opinion, both the narrative and required exhibits, shall be in the
format of and contain the information required by this section of the Annual Statement Instructions — Title.

The Qualified Actuary must be appointed by the Board of Directors or its equivalent, or by a committee of the
Board, by December 31 of the calendar year for which the opinion is rendered. Upon initial appointment (or
“retention”), the Company shall notify the domiciliary commissioner within five business days of the appointment
with the following information:

a. Name and title (and, in the case of a consulting actuary, the name of the firm).
b. Manner of appointment of the Appointed Actuary (e.g., who made the appointment and when).

c. A statement that the person meets the requirements of a Qualified Actuary.

Once this notification is furnished, no further notice is required with respect to this person unless the actuary ceases
to be appointed or retained or ceases to meet the requirements of a Qualified Actuaty.

If an actuary who was the Appointed Actuary for the immediately preceding filed ‘Aetuarial Opinion is replaced by
an action of the Board of Directors, the Insurer shall within five (5) busifiess days notify the Insurance Department
of the state of domicile of this event. The Insurer shall also furnish theydomiciliary commissioner with a separate
letter within ten (10) business days of the above notification stating whether in the twenty-four (24) months
preceding such event there were any disagreements with the former Appointed Actuary regarding the content of the
opinion on matters of the risk of material adverse deviation, requiredidisclosures, scope, procedures, type of opinion
issued, substantive wording of the opinion or data quality..The disagreements required to be reported in response to
this paragraph include both those resolved to the formemactuary’s satisfaction and those not resolved to the former
actuary’s satisfaction. The letter should include adesctiptionjof the disagreements and the nature of its resolution (or
that it was not resolved). The Insurer shall also.request ingwriting such former actuary to furnish a letter addressed to
the Insurer stating whether the actuary agreés withithe statements contained in Insurer‘s letter and, if not, stating the
reasons for which he or she does not agree; and the Insurer shall furnish such responsive letter from the former
actuary to the domiciliary commissioner together with its own.

The Appointed Actuary must report to.the Board of Directors or the Audit Committee each year on the items within
the scope of the Actuarial Opinion. The Actuarial Opinion and the Actuarial Report must be made available to the
Board of Directors. The minutes of the Board of Directors should indicate that the Appointed Actuary has presented
such information to the Boardief Directors or the Audit Committee and that the Actuarial Opinion and the Actuarial
Report were made available. A separate Actuarial Opinion is required for each company filing an Annual Statement.
When there is an affiliated company pooling arrangement, one Actuarial Report for the aggregate pool is sufficient,
but there must be addeéndumsto the Actuarial Report to cover non-pooled reserves for individual companies.

The Actuarial"Opinien and the supporting Actuarial Report and workpapers, should be consistent with the
appropriate™Actuarial Standards of Practice (ASOPs), including but not limited to ASOP No. 23, ASOP No. 36,
ASOP No:41 and ASOP No. 43, as promulgated by the Actuarial Standards Board, and Statements of Principles
adopted by the Casualty Actuarial Society.
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1A. Definitions
“Qualified Actuary” is a person who is either:
(i) A member in good standing of the Casualty Actuarial Society; or

(i) A member in good standing of the American Academy of Actuaries who has been approved as qualified for
signing casualty loss reserve opinions by the Casualty Practice Council of the American Academy of
Actuaries.

“Insurer” or “Company” means a reporting entity authorized to write title insurance under the laws of any state and
who files on the Title Blank.

“Actuarial Report” means a document or other presentation, prepared as a formal means of conveying to the state
regulatory authority and the Board of Directors, or its equivalent, the actuary’s professional conclusions and
recommendations, of recording and communicating the methods and procedures, of @ssuring, that the parties
addressed are aware of the significance of the actuary’s opinion or findings and ofsdocumenting the analysis
underlying the opinion. The expected content of the Actuarial Report is further described in'paragraph 7. (Note that
the inclusion of the Board of Directors as part of the intended audience for the, Actaarial Report does not change the
content of the Actuarial Report as described in paragraph 7. The Appointed Actuaryishould present findings to the
Board of Directors in a manner deemed suitable for such audience.)

1B. Exemptions
An insurer who intends to file for one of the exemptions undefjthisysection must submit a letter of intent to its
domiciliary commissioner no later than December 1 of the calendar‘year for which the exemption is to be claimed.
The commissioner may deny the exemption prior to Decémbery31 of the same year if the exemption is deemed

inappropriate.

A copy of the approved exemption must be_filedywith_the Annual Statement in all jurisdictions in which the
company is authorized.

Exemption for Small Companies

An insurer that has less than $1,000,000 total direct plus assumed written premiums during a calendar year, and less
than $1,000,000 total direct plus”assumed loss and loss adjustment expense reserves at year-end, in lieu of the
Actuarial Opinion required(for the calendar year, may submit an affidavit under oath of an officer of the insurer that
specifies the amounts of direet plussassumed written premiums and direct plus assumed loss and loss adjustment
reserves.

Exemption for Insurerssunder Supervision or Conservatorship

Unless ordered'by the.domiciliary commissioner, an insurer that is under supervision or conservatorship pursuant to
statutor'y, provisionyis exempt from the filing requirements contained herein.

Exemption fonNature of Business

An insurer otherwise subject to the requirement and not eligible for an exemption as enumerated above may apply to
its domiciliary commissioner for an exemption based on the nature of business written.
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Financial Hardship Exemption

An insurer otherwise subject to this requirement and not eligible for an exemption as enumerated above may apply
to the commissioner for a financial hardship exemption.

Financial hardship is presumed to exist if the projected reasonable cost of the opinion would exceed the lesser of:

(1) One percent (1%) of the insurer’s capital and surplus reflected in the insurer’s latest quarterly statement for
the calendar year for which the exemption is sought; or

(i1) Three percent (3%) of the insurer’s direct plus assumed premiums written during the calendar year for
which the exemption is sought as projected from the insurer’s latest quarterly statements filed with its
domiciliary commissioner.

2. The Statement of Actuarial Opinion must consist of an IDENTIFICATION paragraph identifying the Appointed
Actuary; a SCOPE paragraph identifying the subjects on which an opinion is to be expressed ‘and describing the
scope of the actuary’s work; an OPINION paragraph expressing his or her opinion withsrespeet to such subjects and
one or more additional RELEVANT COMMENTS paragraphs. These four sections must be'¢learly designated.

3. The IDENTIFICATION paragraph should indicate the Appointed Actuary’s relationship to the Company,
qualifications for acting as Appointed Actuary, and date of appointment, and ‘specify.that the appointment was made
by the Board of Directors (or its equivalent) or by a committee of the Board.

A member of the American Academy of Actuaries qualifying underjparagraph 1A(ii) must attach, each year, a copy
of the approval letter from the Academy.

These instructions require that a Qualified Actuary prepare the Agtuarial Opinion. If a person who does not meet the
definition of a Qualified Actuary has been approved by the insurance regulatory official of the domiciliary state, the
Company must attach, each year, a letter from that official'Stating that the individual meets the state’s requirements
for rendering the Actuarial Opinion.

4. The SCOPE paragraph should contain a sentence such as the following:

“I have examined the actuarial assumptions'and methods used in determining reserves listed in Exhibit A, as
shown in the Annual Statement of the Company as prepared for filing with state regulatory officials, as of
December 31,20, and reviewed, infermation provided to me through XXX date.”

Exhibit A should list those itemswand amounts with respect to which the Appointed Actuary is expressing an
opinion.

The Appointed Actiary. sheuld state that the items in the SCOPE paragraph, on which he or she is expressing an
opinion, reflect the Disclosure items (8 through 14) in Exhibit B.

The SCOPEwparagraph should include a paragraph such as the following regarding the data used by the Appointed
Actuary in‘fforming the opinion:

“In forming my opinion on the loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, I relied upon data prepared by

(name, affiliation and relation to Company). I evaluated that data for reasonableness and
consistency. I also reconciled that data to Schedule P, Parts 1 and 2 of the Company’s current Annual
Statement. In other respects, my examination included such review of the actuarial assumptions and methods
used and such tests of the calculations as I considered necessary.”
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5. The OPINION paragraph should include a sentence that at least covers the points listed in the following illustration:

“In my opinion, the amounts carried in Exhibit A on account of the items identified:

A. Meet the requirements of the insurance laws of (state of domicile).
B. Are computed in accordance with accepted actuarial standards and principles.
C. Make a reasonable provision for all unpaid loss and loss adjustment expense obligations of the

Company under the terms of its contracts and agreements.”

If there is any aggregation or combination of items in Exhibit A, the opinion language should clearly identify the
combined items.

Insurance laws and regulations shall at all times take precedence over the actuarial standards and principles.

If the actuary has made use of the work of another actuary (such as for pools and associatiens,for a subsidiary or for
special lines of business) for a material portion of the reserves, the other actuary must be identified by name and
affiliation within the OPINION paragraph.

A Statement of Actuarial Opinion should be made in accordance with one 6f\the following sections (a through e).
The actuary must explicitly identify in Exhibit B which type applies.

a. Determination of Reasonable Provision. When theycartied reserve amount is within the actuary’s range
of reasonable reserve estimates, the actuary shouldjissue,asStatement of Actuarial Opinion that the
carried reserve amount makes a reasonable, provision for the liabilities associated with the specified
reserves.

b. Determination of Deficient or Inadeguate Provision. When the carried reserve amount is less than the
minimum amount that the actuary believes_is reasonable, the actuary should issue a statement of
actuarial opinion that the cafried reserve amount does not make a reasonable provision for the
liabilities associated with the'gpecified reserves. In addition, the actuary should disclose the minimum
amount that the actuary believesiis reasonable.

c. Determination of Redundant or Excessive Provision. When the carried reserve amount is greater than
the maximum amoufit that the actuary believes is reasonable, the actuary should issue a Statement of
Actuarial Opinion| that the carried reserve amount does not make a reasonable provision for the
liabilities associated with the specified reserves. In addition, the actuary should disclose the maximum
amount that the actuary believes is reasonable.

d. QualifiedOpinion. When, in the actuary’s opinion, the reserves for a certain item or items are in
question because they cannot be reasonably estimated or the actuary is unable to render an opinion on
those items, the actuary should issue a qualified Statement of Actuarial Opinion. The actuary should
disclose the item (or items) to which the qualification relates, the reasons for the qualification, and the
amounts for such item(s), if disclosed by the Company. Such a qualified opinion should state whether
the stated reserve amount makes a reasonable provision for the liabilities associated with the specified
reserves, except for the item (or items) to which the qualification relates. The actuary is not required to
issue a qualified opinion if the actuary reasonably believes that the item (or items) in question are not
likely to be material.

e. No Opinion. The actuary’s ability to give an opinion is dependent upon data, analyses, assumptions,
and related information that are sufficient to support a conclusion. If the actuary cannot reach a
conclusion due to deficiencies or limitations in the data, analyses, assumptions, or related information,
then the actuary may issue a statement of no opinion. A statement of no opinion should include a
description of the reasons why no opinion could be given.
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6. The Appointed Actuary must providle RELEVANT COMMENT paragraphs to address the following topics of
regulatory importance.

a. Risk of Material Adverse Deviation.

The Appointed Actuary must provide specific RELEVANT COMMENT paragraphs to address the risk
of material adverse deviation. The Appointed Actuary must identify the materiality standard and the
basis for establishing this standard with respect to the relevant characteristics of the Company. The
materiality standard must also be disclosed in U.S. dollars in Exhibit B: Disclosures. The Appointed
Actuary should include an explanatory paragraph to describe the major factors, combination of factors
or particular conditions underlying the risks and uncertainties the actuary considers relevant. The
explanatory paragraph should not include general, broad statements about risks and uncertainties due
to economic changes, judicial decisions, regulatory actions, political or social forces, etc., nor is the
Appointed Actuary required to include an exhaustive list of all potential sources of risks and
uncertainties. The Appointed Actuary should explicitly state whether or notshe or she reasonably
believes that there are significant risks and uncertainties that could result in materialladverse deviation.
This determination is also to be disclosed in Exhibit B.

b. Other Disclosures in Exhibit B

RELEVANT COMMENT paragraphs should describe the significance of each of the remaining
Disclosure items (8 through 14) in Exhibit B. The Appéinted ‘Actuary should address the items
individually and in combination when commenting on a materialimpact.

If the Company’s reserves will cause the ratio of One-¥ear or Two-Year Known Claims Reserve
Development (shown in Schedule P, Part 3) togthe respective prior year’s Policyholders’ Surplus to
be greater than 20%, the Appointed Actuacy' mustinclude RELEVANT COMMENT on the factors
that led to the exceptional reserve development.

c. Reinsurance

RELEVANT COMMENT “paragraphs should address reinsurance collectability, retroactive
reinsurance and financial reinsurance4

The Appointed Actuary’s comments on reinsurance collectability should address any uncertainty
associated with incliding potentially-uncollectable amounts in the estimate of ceded reserves. Before
commenting ©onreinsurance collectability, the Appointed Actuary should solicit information from
management on any aetial collectability problems, review ratings given to reinsurers by a recognized
rating service, andjexamine Schedule F for the current year for indications of regulatory action or
reinsurance,recoverable on paid losses over ninety (90) days past due. The comment should also reflect
any otheninformation the actuary has received from management or that is publicly available about the
capability or willingness of reinsurers to pay claims. The Appointed Actuary’s comments do not imply
amopinion on the financial condition of any reinsurer.

Retroactive reinsurance refers to agreements referenced in SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance of the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual.

Financial reinsurance refers to contracts referenced in SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance of the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual in which credit is not allowed for the
ceding insurer because the arrangements do not include a transfer of both timing and underwriting risk
that the reinsurer undertakes in fact to indemnify the ceding insurer against loss or liability by reason
of the original insurance.

d. Reserve Development
If the Company’s reserves will cause the ratio of One-Year or Two-Year Reserve Development (shown
in Schedule P, Part 2) to the respective prior year’s Policyholders’ Surplus to be greater than 20%, the
Appointed actuary must include RELEVANT COMMENT on the factors that led to the exceptional

reserve development.
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e. Methods and Assumptions

If there has been any significant change in the actuarial assumptions and/or methods from those
previously employed, that change should be described in a RELEVANT COMMENT paragraph. If the
Appointed Actuary is newly-appointed and does not review the work of the prior Appointed Actuary,
then the Appointed Actuary should disclose this.

7. The Actuarial Opinion must include assurance that an Actuarial Report and underlying actuarial workpapers
supporting the Actuarial Opinion will be maintained at the Company and available for examination for seven years.
The Actuarial Report contains significant proprietary information. It is expected that the Actuarial Report be held
confidential and not be intended for public inspection. The Actuarial Report must be available by May 1 of the year
following the year-end for which the Opinion was rendered or within two (2) weeks after a request from an
individual state commissioner.

The Actuarial Report should be consistent with the documentation and disclosure requirements of ASOP No. 41,
Actuarial Communications. The Actuarial Report must contain both narrative and teehnical'components. The
narrative component should provide sufficient detail to clearly explain to companysmanagement, the Board of
Directors, the regulator, or other authority the findings, recommendations and conclusions, as well as their
significance. The technical component should provide sufficient documentation ahd disclesure for another actuary
practicing in the same field to evaluate the work. This technical component must show the analysis from the basic
data (e.g., loss triangles) to the conclusions.

The Actuarial Report must also include:

e A description of the Appointed Actuary’s relationship“to the.€ompany, with clear presentation of the
Appointed Actuary’s role in advising the Board and/or management regarding the carried reserves. The
Actuarial Report should identify how and when the Appointed Actuary presents the analysis to the Board
and, where applicable, to the officer(s) of the Company responsible for determining the carried reserves.

e An exhibit that ties to the Annual Statement andfcompares the Appointed Actuary’s conclusions to the
carried amounts consistent with the segmentation of exposure or liability groupings used in the analysis.
The Appointed Actuary’s conclusions include the Appointed Actuary’s point estimate(s), range(s) of
reasonable estimates or both.

e An exhibit that reconciles ‘and maps the data used by the Appointed Actuary, consistent with the
segmentation of exposufe orpliability groupings used in the Appointed Actuary’s analysis, to the Annual
Statement Schedule,P-

e An exhibit opappendix showing the change in the Appointed Actuary’s estimates from the prior Actuarial
Report, including extended discussion of factors underlying any material changes. If the Appointed Actuary
is newlyzappeinted and does not review the work of the prior Appointed Actuary, then the Appointed
Actuary should disclose this.

o “Extended comments on trends that indicate the presence or absence of risks and uncertainties that could
result in material adverse deviation.

e Extended comments on factors that led to exceptional reserve development, as defined in 6C and 6D, and
how these factors were addressed in prior and current analyses.
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8. The statement should conclude with the signature of the Appointed Actuary responsible for providing the Actuarial
Opinion and the date when the Opinion was rendered. The signature and date should appear in the following format:

Signature of Appointed Actuary

Printed name of Appointed actuary
Employer’s name

Address of Appointed Actuary
Telephone number of Appointed Actuary
Email address of Appointed Actuary
Date opinion was rendered

9.  The Insurer required to furnish an Actuarial Opinion shall require its Appointed Actuary to notify its Board of
Directors or its audit committee in writing within five (5) business days after any determination by the Appointed
Actuary that the Opinion submitted to the domiciliary commissioner was in error as a resultsof reliance on data or
other information (other than assumptions) that, as of the balance sheet date, was factually incotrect. The Opinion
shall be considered to be in error if the Opinion would have not been issued or would hayve been materially altered
had the correct data or other information been used. The Opinion shall not be ¢onsidered to be in error if it would
have been materially altered or not issued solely because of data or information coficerningsevents subsequent to the
balance sheet date or because actual results differ from those projected.

Notification shall be required for any such determination made betweenthe issuance of the Actuarial Opinion and
the balance sheet date for which the next Actuarial Opinion will benissueds The notification should include a
summary of such findings and an amended Actuarial Opinion.

An Insurer who is notified pursuant to the preceding paraggaphs shall forward a copy of the summary and the
amended Actuarial Opinion to the domiciliary commissioner within five (5) business days of receipt of such and
shall provide the Appointed Actuary making the notifieationiwith a copy of the summary and amended Actuarial
Opinion being furnished to the domiciliary commissionergdfithe Appointed Actuary fails to receive such copy within
the five (5) business day period referred to_in the previous sentence, the Appointed Actuary shall notify the
domiciliary commissioner within the nextdfive (5),business days that the submitted Actuarial Opinion should no
longer be relied upon or such other notification recommended by the actuary’s attorney.

If the Appointed Actuary learns that the data or other information relied upon was factually incorrect, but cannot
immediately determine what, if any,changes are needed in the Actuarial Opinion, the actuary and the Company
should undertake as quickly as 48 reéasonably practical those procedures necessary for the Appointed Actuary to
make the determination discussed aboye. If the Insurer does not provide the necessary data corrections and other
support (including financialésupport)swithin ten (10) business days, the actuary should proceed with the notification
discussed above.

No Appointed Actuary,shallsbe liable in any manner to any person for any statement made in connection with the
above paragtaphs|if suchistatement is made in a good faith effort to comply with the above paragraphs.

10. Data in"ExhibitsA and Exhibit B are to be filed in both print and data capture format.
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STATEMENT OF ACTUARIAL OPINION

Exhibit A: SCOPE
DATA TO BE FILED IN BOTH PRINT AND DATA CAPTURE FORMAT

LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RESERVES: Amount

1. Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses (Schedule P, Part 1, Total Column
24 or 34 if discounting is allowable under state law) $

2. Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses - Direct and Assumed (Should
equal Schedule P, Part 1, Summary, Totals from Columns 17, 18, 20, 21, and 23,
Line 12 x 1000) $

3. Other items on which the Appointed Actuary is expressing an Opinion (list
separately, adding additional lines as needed) $

Exhibit B: DISCLOSURES
DATA TO BE FILED IN BOTH PRINT AND DATA GAPTURE FORMAT

NOTE: Exhibit B should be completed for Net dollar amounts included, in,theySCOPE. If an answer would be different for
Direct and Assumed amounts, identify and discuss the difference within RELEVANT COMMENTS.

Last First Middle

1. Name of the Appointed Actuary

2. The Appointed Actuary’s relationship to the Company,
Enter E or C based upon the following:
E - If an Employee of the Company or Group
C - Ifa Consultant

3. The Appointed Actuary has the, following designation
(indicated by the letter code):

F - If a Fellow of, thes"Casualty Actuarial Society
(FCAS)

A - Ifqan,Associate of the Casualty Actuarial Society
(ACAS)

M - If not a¥member of the Casualty Actuarial Society,
but a Member of the American Academy of
Actuaries (MAAA) approved by the Casualty
Practice Council, as documented with the attached
approval letter.

O - For Other
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4. Type of Opinion, as identified in the OPINION paragraph.
Enter R, I, E, Q, or N based upon the following:

R - If Reasonable
I - If Inadequate or Deficient Provision
E - IfExcessive or Redundant Provision

If Qualified (use Q when part of the OPINION is
Qualified)

N - If No Opinion

5. Materiality Standard expressed in U.S. dollars (used to
answer question #6) $

6. Are there significant risks that could result in Material
Adverse Deviation?

7. Statutory Surplus (Liabilities, Surplus, and Other Funds Page,
Line 32) $

8. Known claims reserve (Liabilities, Surplus, and Other Funds
Page, Line 1) $

9. Statutory premium reserve (Liabilities, Surplus, and Other Funds
Page, Line 2) $

10. Aggregate of other reserves required by law (Liabilities,
Surplus, and Other Funds Page, Line 3) $

11. Supplemental reserve (Liabilities, Surplus, and Other Funds
Page, Line 4) $

12. Anticipated net salvage and subrogation included “as a
reduction to loss reserves as reported in Schedule P $

13. Discount included as a reduction to loss reserves and loss
adjustment expense reserves as reported in ScheduleP $

14. Other items on which the Appointed Aectuary is providing
relevant comment (list separately, adding,additional lines as
needed) $
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ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAL REPORTS

All states have a statute or regulation that requires an annual audit of their insurance companies by an independent certified
public accountant based on the NAIC Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (#205). For guidance regarding this
model, see Appendix G of the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual.

The reporting enity shall require the independent certified public accountant to subject the current Schedule P - Part 1
(excluding those amounts related to bulk and IBNR reserves and claim counts) to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the current statutory financial statements to determine whether Schedule P - Part 1 is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic statutory financial statements taken as a whole. It is expected that the auditing procedures applied by the
independent CPA to the claim loss and loss adjustment expense data from which Schedule P - Part 1 is prepared would be
applied to activity that occurred in the current calendar year (e.g., tests of payments on claims for all accident years that were
paid during the current calendar year). [Refer to American Institute of Certified Public Accountants statement of
position 92-8.]

The reporting entity shall also require the independent certified public accountant to subject the data used,by the appointed
actuary to testing procedures. The auditor is required to determine what historical data and imethods have been used by
management in developing the loss reserve estimate and whether the auditor will rely on theé same data or other statistical
data in evaluating the reasonableness of the loss reserve estimate. After identifying the 4elevant data, the auditor should
obtain an understanding of the controls related to the completeness, accuracy, and classification of loss data and perform
testing as the auditor deems appropriate. Through inquiry of the Appointed AtCtuaryj.the auditor should obtain an
understanding of the data identified by the Appointed Actuary as significant. Itds recognized that there will be instances
when data identified by the Appointed Actuary as significant to his or her gesemveyprojections would not otherwise have been
tested as part of the audit, and separate testing would be required. Unless otherwise agreed among the Appointed Actuary,
management and the auditor, the scope of the work performed by the audifor in‘testing the loss data in the course of the audit
would be sufficient to determine whether the data tested is fairly, stated in ‘all material respects in relation to the statutory
financial statement taken as a whole. The auditing procedures should beapplied to the loss and allocated expense data used
by the Appointed Actuary and would be applied to activity that eeeurred in"the current calendar year (e.g., tests of payments
on losses paid during the current calendar year).
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS!

Reporting entities are required to file a supplement to the annual statement titled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis”
(MD&A) by April 1 each year.

MD&A Requirements:

Discuss the reporting entity’s financial condition, changes in financial condition and results of operations. The discussion
shall provide information as specified in paragraphs that follow and also shall provide such other information that the
reporting entity believes to be necessary for an understanding of its financial condition, changes in financial condition and
results of operations. Discussions of liquidity and capital resources may be combined whenever the two topics are
interrelated.

Introduction

1. The MD&A requirements are intended to provide, in one section, material historicalgand prospective textual
disclosure enabling regulators to assess the financial condition and results of operations of the reporting entity.
There is a need for a narrative explanation of the financial statements, becausega numerical presentation and brief
accompanying footnotes alone may be insufficient for regulators to judge the quality of eamings and the likelihood
that past performance is indicative of future performance. The MD&A<1s, intended to give the regulator
an opportunity to look at the reporting entity through the eyes of managemént byyproviding both a short-term and
long-term analysis of the business of the reporting entity.

2. The MD&A shall be of the financial statements and of other statistical data that the reporting entity believes will
enhance a regulator’s understanding of its financial conditiony, changes in financial condition and results of
operations. Generally, the discussion shall cover the two;yeanperiod,covered by the financial statements and shall
use year-to-year comparisons or any other formats that i thelgeporting entity's judgment enhance a regulator’s
understanding. However, where trend information is_selevant, .seference to the five-year selected financial data
schedule may be necessary.

3. The purpose of the MD&A shall be to provide regulators with information relevant to an assessment of the financial
condition and results of operations of the reporting entity as determined by evaluating the amounts and certainty of
cash flows from operations and from outside'sources. The information provided pursuant to this MD&A need only
include that which is available to the geporting entity without undue effort or expense and which does not clearly
appear in the reporting entity's financial statements.

4. Management should ensure, that disclosure in MD&A is balanced and fully responsive. To enhance regulator
understanding of the financialistatéments, entities are encouraged to explain in the MD&A the effects of the critical
accounting policies applied, the judgments made in their application, and any subsequent changes in assumptions or
conditions which would,have resulted in materially different reported results. Analytical discussion of significant
accounting policies¥inythesyMD&A should not include information already reported in the significant accounting
policies section of'the notes to the financial statement.

5. The discussiomsand,analysis shall focus specifically on material events and uncertainties known to management that
would cause reported financial information not to be necessarily indicative of future operating results or of future
financial condition. This would include descriptions and amounts of (a) matters that would have an impact on future
operations and have not had an impact in the past, and (b) matters that have had an impact on reported operations
and are not expected to have an impact upon future operations.

! These requirements have been developed, in part, based upon the requirements set forth in Title 17-Commodity and Securities Exchanges, Chapter 11—
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Part 229--Standard Instructions for Filing Forms Under Securities Act of 1933, Securities Exchange Act of
1934 and Energy Policy and Conservation Act of 1975, Regulation S-K, Section 229.303 (Item 303) Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations. These requirements have also incorporated certain interpretative guidance as set forth in Release No. 33-6835,
SEC Interpretation: Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations; Certain Investment Company Disclosures
(issued May 18, 1989), Release No. 33-8040, Cautionary Advice Regarding Disclosure About Critical Accounting Policies (issued December 12, 2001) and
Release No. 33-8056, Commission Statement about Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
(issued January 22, 2002).
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6.

Reporting entities are required to prepare the MD&A on a non-consolidated basis, unless the following conditions
are met:

a. The entity is part of a consolidated group of insurers that utilizes a pooling arrangement or one hundred percent
reinsurance agreement that affects the solvency and integrity of the entity’s reserves and such entity ceded
substantially all of its direct and assumed business to the pool. An entity is deemed to have ceded substantially
all of its direct and assumed business to a pool if the entity has less than $1,000,000 total direct plus assumed
written premiums during a calendar year that are not subject to a pooling arrangement and the net income of the
business not subject to the pooling arrangement represents less than 5% of the company’s capital and surplus.

Or
b. The entity’s state of domicile permits audited consolidated financial statements.

If a group of insurance companies prepares the MD&A on a consolidated basis, the diseussion should identify
and discuss significant differences between reporting entities (e.g., investment mix, leverage, liquidity, etc.).

Results of Operations

7.

Reporting entities should describe any unusual or infrequent events or transactionsyor any significant economic
changes that materially affected the amount of reported net income or other gains/losses in surplus and, in each case,
indicate the extent to which net income or surplus was so affected. Inyadditien, describe any other significant
components of income that, in the reporting entity's judgment,, should, beydescribed in order to understand the
reporting entity's results of operations.

Reporting entities should describe any known trends or uncertainti€s, that have had or are reasonably probable to
have a material favorable or unfavorable impact on premitims,met income or other gains/losses in surplus. If the
reporting entity knows of events that will cause a material, change in the relationship between expenses and
premium, the change in the relationship shall be discloseds

To the extent that the financial statements disclose'material increases in premium, reporting entities should provide a
narrative discussion of the extent to which'such increases are attributable to increases in prices or to increases in the
volume or amount of existing products being seld of to the introduction of new products.

Prospective Information

10.

11.

Reporting entities are encouraged to supply forward-looking information. The MD&A may include discussions of
"known trends or any known demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that will result in or that are reasonably
likely to result in the geporting entity's liquidity increasing or decreasing in any material way." Further, descriptions
of known material trends,in the reporting entity's capital resources and expected changes in the mix and cost of such
resources should b&%included. Disclosure of known trends or uncertainties that the reporting entity reasonably
expects willdhavela material impact on premium, net income or other gains/losses in surplus is also encouraged.

In the éventithat-axreporting entity does supply forward-looking information, the reporting entity may disclaim any
responsibility for the accuracy of such information and condition the delivery of such information upon a waiver of
any claim under any theory of law based on the inaccuracy of such information; provided that the reporting entity
supplied such information in good faith.

Material Changes

12.

Reporting entities are required to provide adequate disclosure of the reasons for material year-to-year changes in line
items, or discussion and quantification of the contribution of two or more factors to such material changes. An
analysis of changes in line items is required where material and where the changes diverge from changes in related
line items of the financial statements, where identification and quantification of the extent of contribution of each of
two or more factors is necessary to an understanding of a material change, or where there are material increases or
decreases in net premium.
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13.

Repetition and line-by-line analysis is not required or generally appropriate when the causes for a change in one line
item also relate to other line items. The discussion need not recite amounts of changes readily computable from the
financial statements and shall not merely repeat numerical data contained in such statements. However,
quantification should otherwise be as precise, including use of dollar amounts or percentages, as reasonably
practicable.

Liquidity, Asset/Liability Matching and Capital Resources

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The term "liquidity" as used in this MD&A refers to the ability of the reporting entity to generate adequate amounts
of cash to meet the reporting entity's needs for cash. Except where it is otherwise clear from the discussion, the
reporting entity shall indicate those balance sheet conditions or income or cash flow items, which the reporting
entity believes, may be indicators of its liquidity condition. Liquidity generally shall be discussed on both a
long-term and short-term basis. The issue of liquidity shall be discussed in the context of the reporting entity's own
business or businesses.

The discussion of liquidity shall include a discussion of the nature and extent of resttictionsyon the ability of
subsidiaries to transfer funds to the reporting entity in the form of cash dividends, loansser, advances and the impact
such restrictions may, if any, have on the ability of the reporting entity to meet its,cash obligations.

Generally, short-term liquidity and short-term capital resources cover cash needs upjto 12 months into the future.
These cash needs and the sources of funds to meet such needs relate to théiday-te-day operating expenses of the
reporting entity and material commitments coming due during that 12-month period.

The discussion of long-term liquidity and long-term capital resources must'address material expenditures, significant
balloon payments or other payments due on long-term obligatiofis, and, other demands or commitments, including
any off-balance sheet items, to be incurred beyond the next 12 months, as well as the proposed sources of funding
required to satisfy such obligations.

Reporting entities should identify any known treads or any*known demands, commitments, events or uncertainties
that will result in or that are reasonably likely_to résult in the reporting entity's liquidity increasing or decreasing in
any material way. If a material decline in liguidity<is identified, indicate the course of action that the reporting entity
has taken or proposes to take to remedy the decline. Also identify and separately describe internal and external
sources of liquidity, and briefly discuss any material unused sources of liquid assets.

Reporting entities should describe any, known material trends, favorable or unfavorable, in the reporting entity's
capital resources. Indicate any gXpeetedymaterial changes in the mix and relative cost of such resources. The
discussion shall consider changes between equity, debt and any off-balance sheet financing arrangements.

Reporting entities are, expected te use the statement of cash flows, and other appropriate indicators, in analyzing
their liquidity, and to present a balanced discussion dealing with cash flows from investing and financing activities
as well as from operations#This discussion should address those matters that have materially affected the most
recent period,presented but are not expected to have short-term or long-term implications, and those matters that
have not materiallyhaffected the most recent period presented but are expected materially to affect future periods.
Examples 6fsuch matters include:

a. Discretionary operating expenses such as expenses relating to advertising;
b. Debt refinancings or redemptions;
¢. Dividend requirements to the reporting entity’s parent to fund the parent’s operations or debt service; or

d. Future potential sources of capital, such as a parent entity’s planned investment in the reporting entity, and the
form of that investment.
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21.

22.

23.

24,

MD&A disclosures should not be overly general. For example, disclosure that the reporting entity has sufficient
short-term funding to meet its liquidity needs for the next year provides little useful information. Instead, reporting
entities should consider describing the sources of short-term funding and the circumstances that are reasonably
likely to affect those sources of liquidity. The discussion should be limited to material risks, and, as with the MD&A
generally, should be sufficiently detailed and tailored to the entity's individual circumstances, rather than
"boilerplate."

If the reporting entity's liquidity is dependent on the use of off-balance sheet financing arrangements, such as
securitization of receivables or obtaining access to assets through special purpose entities, the reporting entity should
consider disclosure of the factors that are reasonably likely to affect its ability to continue using those off-balance
sheet financing arrangements. Reporting entities also should make informative disclosures about matters that could
affect the extent of funds required within management's short- and long-term planning horizons.

Reporting entities are reminded that identification of circumstances that could materially affect liquidity is necessary
if they are "reasonably likely" to occur. This disclosure threshold is lower than "more likely than not." (See guidance
provided in SSAP No. SR—Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of Assets.) Marketqprice changes, economic
downturns, defaults on guarantees, or contractions of operations that have material consequences for the reporting
entity's financial position or operating results can be reasonably likely to occur under some ‘conditions. Material
effects on liquidity as a result of any reasonably likely changes should be disclesed:

To identify trends, demands, commitments, events and uncertainties that requirejdisclosure, management should
consider the following:

a. Provisions in financial guarantees or commitments, debt agreements or other arrangements that could trigger a
requirement for an early payment, additional collateral support, changes in terms, acceleration of maturity, or
the creation of an additional financial obligation, such as@dverse,changes in the reporting entity's credit rating,
financial ratios, earnings, cash flows, stock price or changes'in the value of underlying, linked or indexed assets;

b. Circumstances that could impair the reporting entity's¥ability to continue to engage in transactions that have
been integral to historical operations or_are financially or operationally essential, or that could render that
activity commercially impracticable, such asjthejinability to maintain a specified claims paying ability or
investment grade credit rating, level ofiearnings, earnings per share, financial ratios, or collateral; and

c. Factors specific to the reporting entity and“its markets that the reporting entity expects to be given significant
weight in the determination of the\reporting entity's credit rating or will otherwise affect the reporting entity's
ability to raise short-term and‘long-term financing.

Loss Reserves (Property & Casualty Companies only)

25.

The MD&A should include a discussion of those items that affect the reporting entity’s volatility of loss reserves,
including a descriptiomof'these risks that contribute to the volatility.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

26.

Reporting entities should consider the need to provide disclosures concerning transactions, arrangements and other
relationships ‘With entities or other persons that are reasonably likely to affect materially liquidity or the availability
of or requirements for capital resources. Specific disclosure may be necessary regarding relationships with entities
that are contractually limited to narrow activities that facilitate the reporting entity's transfer of or access to assets.
These entities are often referred to as structured finance or special purpose entities. These entities may be in the
form of corporations, partnerships or limited liability companies, or trusts.
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27. Material sources of liquidity and financing, including off-balance sheet arrangements and transactions with limited
purpose entities should be discussed. The extent of the reporting entity's reliance on off-balance sheet arrangements
should be described fully and clearly where those entities provide financing, liquidity, or market or credit risk
support for the reporting entity; engage in leasing or hedging services with the reporting entity; or expose the
reporting entity to liability that is not reflected on the face of the financial statements. Where contingencies inherent
in the arrangements are reasonably likely to affect the continued availability of a material historical source of
liquidity and finance, reporting entities must disclose those uncertainties and their effects.

28. Reporting entities should consider the need to include information about the off-balance sheet arrangements such as:
their business purposes and activities; their economic substance; the key terms and conditions of any commitments;
the initial and ongoing relationships with the reporting entity and its affiliates; and the reporting entity's potential
risk exposures resulting from its contractual or other commitments involving the off-balance sheet arrangements.

29. For example, a reporting entity may be economically or legally required or reasonably likely to fund losses of a
limited purpose entity, provide it with additional funding, issue securities pursuant to a callyoption held by that
entity, purchase the entity's capital stock or assets, or the reporting entity otherwise may be financially affected by
the performance or non-performance of an entity or counterparty to a transactionmer arrangement. In those
circumstances, the reporting entity may need to include information about the amangéments and exposures resulting
from contractual or other commitments to provide investors with a clear underStandingof the reporting entity's
business activities, financial arrangements, and financial statements. Other disclosures,that reporting entities should
consider to explain the effects and risks of off-balance sheet arrangements include:

a. Total amount of assets and obligations of the off-balance sheet.entity,iwith a description of the nature of its
assets and obligations, and identification of the class and amount of any debt or equity securities issued by the
reporting entity;

b. The effects of the entity's termination if it has a finitelife“or it is reasonably likely that the reporting entity's
arrangements with the entity may be discontinued insthe foresceable future;

c. Amounts receivable or payable, and revenues, expensessand cash flows resulting from the arrangements;

d. Extended payment terms of receivables, loans; and debt securities resulting from the arrangements, and any
uncertainties as to realization, including repayment that is contingent upon the future operations or performance

of any party;

e. The amounts and key termss@ndyconditions of purchase and sale agreements between the reporting entity and
the counterparties in any such arrangements; and

f.  The amounts of any, guarantees, lines of credit, standby letters of credit or commitments or take or pay contracts
or other similar types of arrangements, including tolling, capacity, or leasing arrangements, that could require
the reporting eftity toyprovide funding of any obligations under the arrangements, including guarantees of
repayment of obligors of parties to the arrangements, make whole agreements, or value guarantees.

30. Although disclesure regarding similar arrangements can be aggregated, important distinctions in terms and effects
should not'be lost in that process. The relative significance to the reporting entity's financial position and results of
the arrangements with unconsolidated, non-independent, limited purpose entities should be clear from the
disclosures to the extent material. While legal opinions regarding "true sale" issues or other issues relating to
whether a reporting entity has contingent, residual or other liability can play an important role in transactions
involving such entities, they do not obviate the need for the reporting entity to consider whether disclosure is
required. In addition, disclosure of these matters should be clear and individually tailored to describe the risks to the
reporting entity and should not consist merely of recitation of the transactions' legal terms or the relationships
between the parties or similar boilerplate.
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Participation in High Yield Financings, Highly Leveraged Transactions or Non-Investment Grade Loans and Investments

31.

32.

A reporting entity, consistent with its domiciliary state’s law, may participate in several ways, directly or indirectly,
in high yield financings, or highly leveraged transactions or make non-investment grade loans or investments
relating to corporate restructurings such as leveraged buyouts, recapitalizations including significant stock buybacks
and cash dividends, and acquisitions or mergers. A reporting entity may participate in the financing of such a
transaction either as originator, syndicator, lender, purchaser of secured senior debt, or as an investor in other debt
instruments (often unsecured or subordinated), redeemable preferred stock or other equity securities. Participation in
high yield or highly leveraged transactions, as well as investment in non-investment grade securities, generally
involves greater returns, in the form of higher fees and higher average yields or potential market gains. Participation
in such transactions may involve greater risks, often related to credit worthiness, solvency, relative liquidity of the
secondary trading market, potential market losses, and vulnerability to rising interest rates and economic downturns.

In view of these potentially greater returns and potentially greater risks, disclosure of the nature and extent of a
reporting entity's involvement with high yield or highly leveraged transactions and non-investment grade loans and
investments may be required, if such participation or involvement has had or is reasonablylikelyito have a material
effect on financial condition or results of operations. For each such participation or involvement or grouping thereof,
there shall be identification, consistent with the Annual Statement schedules or detail; description of the risks added
to the reporting entity; associated fees recognized or deferred; amount, if any, ©f loss recognized; the reporting
entity’s judgment whether there has been material negative effect on the enmtity’syfinancial condition; and the
reporting entity’s judgment whether there will be material negative effect®on the_entity’s financial condition in
subsequent reporting periods.

Preliminary Merger/Acquisition Negotiations

33.

While the MD&A requirements could be read to impose aduty to, disclose otherwise nondisclosed preliminary
merger or acquisition negotiations, as known events or uncertainties reasonably likely to have material effects on
future financial condition or results of operations, the NAICidoes not intend to apply the MD&A in this manner.
Where disclosure is not otherwise required, and has noet®otherwise been made, the MD&A need not contain a
discussion of the impact of preliminary merger negotiations‘where, in the reporting entity's view, inclusion of such
information would jeopardize completion of the transaction. Where disclosure is otherwise required or has otherwise
been made by or on behalf of the reportingyentity, the interests in avoiding premature disclosure no longer exist. In
such case, the negotiations would be subject to,thesame disclosure standards under the MD&A as any other known
trend, demand, commitment, event orguncertainfy. These policy determinations also would extend to preliminary
negotiations for the acquisition or disposition of assets not in the ordinary course of business.

Conclusion

34.

In preparing the MD&A disclosure, reporting entities should be guided by the general purpose of the MD&A
requirements: to give aegulators an opportunity to look at the reporting entity through the eyes of management by
providing a historiealvand prospective analysis of the reporting entity's financial condition and results of operations,
with particular emphasis on the reporting entity's prospects for the future. The MD&A requirements are intentionally
flexible and generalyBecause no two reporting entities are identical, good MD&A disclosure for one reporting entity
is not necessarily. good MD&A disclosure for another. The same is true for MD&A disclosure of the same reporting
entity in different years. The flexibility of MD&A creates a framework for providing regulators with appropriate
information ‘eencerning the reporting entity's financial condition, changes in financial condition and results of
operations.
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JURAT PAGE
Enter all information completely as indicated by the format of the page.
NAIC Group Code
Current Period
Enter the NAIC Group Code for the current filing.
Prior Period
Enter the NAIC Group Code for the prior quarter.
State of Domicile or Port of Entry

Alien companies doing business in the United States through a port of entry shouldseemplete this line with the
appropriate state. U.S. insurance entities should enter the state of domicile.

Country of Domicile

U.S. branches of alien insurers should enter the three-character identifier forythe reporting entity’s country of
domicile from the Appendix of Abbreviations. Domestic insurers shouldienter,“US” in this field.

Commenced Business

Enter the date when the reporting entity first became obligatedifor any insurance risk via the issuance of policies
and/or entering into a reinsurance agreement.

Statutory Home Office

As identified with the Certificate of Authority in domiciled state.
Main Administrative Office

Location of the reporting entity’sdmain, administrative office.
Mail Address

Reporting entity’s mailing address, if other than the main administrative office address. May be a P.O. Box and the
associated ZIP code!

Primary Location of Books andRecords
Location where examiners may review records during an examination.
Internet Website Address

Include the Internet Website address of the reporting entity. If none, and information relating to the reporting entity
is contained in a related entity’s Website, include that Website.
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Statutory Statement Contact
Name & Email

Name and email address of the person responsible for preparing and filing all statutory filings with the
reporting entity’s regulators and the NAIC. The person should be able to respond to questions and concerns
for annual and quarterly statements.

Telephone Number & Fax Number
Telephone and fax number should include area code and extension.
Officers, Directors, Trustees

The state of domicile regulatory authority may dictate the required officers, directors, trustees and any other
positions to be listed on the Jurat Page. Show full name (initials not acceptable) and title (indicate by number
sign (#) those officers and directors who did not occupy the indicated position in_the, prior annual statement).
Additional lines may be required to identify officers, directors, trustees and any other positions in primary
policy-making or managerial roles. Examples of titles are 1) President, Chief,Exe€utive Officer or Chief Operating
Officer; 2) Secretary, or Corporate Secretary; 3) Treasurer or Chief Finaneial Officer; and, 4) Actuary. When
identifying officers, if the Treasurer does not have charge of the accounts of'the reporting entity, enter the name of
the individual who does and indicate the appropriate title.

Statement of Deposition

Those states that have adopted the NAIC blank require that the blank be completed in accordance with the Annual
Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual except to the extent that state law may
differ. If the reporting entity deviates from any of thesemles, disclose deviations in Note 1 of the Notes to Financial
Statements, to the extent that there is an impact togthe finan€ial information contained in the annual statement.

Signatures

Complete the Jurat signature requirements in‘accordance with the requirements of the domiciliary state. Direct any
questions concerning signature requirements to that state. At least one statement filed with the domiciliary state must
have original signatures and must be 'manually signed by the appropriate corporate officers, have the corporate seal
affixed thereon where appropriate; and be,properly notarized. For statements filed in non-domestic states, facsimile
signatures or reproductions of,original|signatures may be used except where otherwise mandated. If the appropriate
corporate officers are incapacitatedwor otherwise not available due to a personal emergency, the reporting entity
should contact the domiciliary state for direction as to who may sign the statement.

NOTE: If the UnitediStatesiManager of a U.S. Branch or the Attorney-in-Fact of a Reciprocal Exchange or Lloyds
Underwriters 18)a corporation, the affidavit should be signed by two (or three) principal officers of the
corporationger, if a partnership, by two (or three) of the principal members of the partnership.

For domiciliary jurisdictions that require the reporting entity to submit signatures on the Jurat page as part of the
PDF filed with the NAIC see the instructions for submitting a signed Jurat in the General Electronic Filing
Directive. The link to that directive can be found at the following Web address:
www.naic.org/cmte_e_app blanks.htm
If this is an amendment, change or modification of previously filed information, state the amendment number

(each amendment made by a reporting entity should be sequentially numbered), the date this amendment is being filed, and
the number of annual statement pages being changed by this amendment.
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To be filed in electronic format only:

Policyowner Relations Contact

Name

List person able to respond to calls regarding policies, premium payments, etc. on individual policies.

Address

May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.
Telephone Number

Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of the policyowner relations contact person as described above:

Government Relations Contact

Name
The government relations contact represents ,theqpersony the reporting entity designates to receive
information from state insurance departments regarding new bulletins, company and producer licensing
information, changes in departmental proceduresyandiother general communication regarding non-financial
information.

Address
May be a P.O. Box and the associated.ZIP4code.

Telephone Number
Telephone numbet should include area code and extension.

Email Address

Email addréss,of the government relations contact person as described above.
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Market Conduct Contact

Name
The market conduct contact represents the person the reporting entity designates to receive information
from state insurance departments regarding market conduct activities. Such information would include
(but not be limited to) data call letters, filing instructions, report cards and inquiries/questions about the
reporting entity’s market conduct.

Address
May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.

Telephone Number
Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of the market conduct contact person as described above.

Cybersecurity Contact

Name

The cybersecurity contact represents the person the reporting entity designates to receive information from
regulatory agencies on active, developing and potential ¢ybersecurity threats.

Address

May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIPicode.
Telephone Number
Telephone number should include area code and extension.
Email Address
Email address of the cybersecurity contact person as described above.
Life Insurance Policy LocaterCeontaet(Not applicable to Property and Title companies)

Name

List person able to respond to calls regarding locating policies on lost or forgotten life insurance policies.

Address

May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.

Telephone Number

Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of the policy locator contact person as described above.
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Life Experience Data Contact (Life/Fraternal companies only)

Name
List the name of the person able to facilitate communication regarding submission of company experience
data to the NAIC (e.g., mortality experience data) as required by the Standard Valuation Law (SVL) and its
supporting Valuation Manual (VM) included in each state’s laws.

Address
May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.

Telephone Number

Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address
. . ‘ . *
Email address of the life experience data contact person as described K\\
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ASSETS

The value for real estate, bonds, stocks, and the amount loaned on mortgages must, in all cases, prove with corresponding
values and admitted assets supported by the corresponding schedules.

Refer to the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual for accounting guidance on these topics.

Companies should refer to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office to determine the
filing requirements and the procedures for valuation of bonds and stocks owned or held as collateral for loans.

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. Certain Notes are required regarding the valuation of
invested assets. See instructions herein for Notes to Financial Statements.

Assets owned at the end of the current period that were not under the exclusive control of the reporting entity, including
assets loaned to others as shown in the General Interrogatories, are to be individually identified in thesinvestment schedules
by placing the codes found in the Investment Schedules General Instructions in the Code Celumn “of the appropriate
investment schedule.

For statements with Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell Accounts: Exclude receivables from the
Separate Accounts Statement, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell Accounts from the assets of the General Account
Statement. This eliminates the need for consolidating adjustments. Report such receivables‘assa negative liability and net the
receivables against payables to the appropriate account as required elsewhere in these instructions.

The development of admitted assets is illustrated in two columns.

Column 1 — Assets

Record the amount by category, from the, reporting entity’s financial records, less any valuation
allowance.

Column 2 - Nonadmitted Assets
Include: Amounts for which the state does not allow the reporting entity to take credit.
Refer to the Annual Statement Instructions, Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets.

Column 3 - Net Admitted Assets

The ameunt in Column 3 equals Column 1 minus Column 2. The amounts reported in Column 3
should agree to the appropriate schedules.

Column 4 - Prior Year Net Admitted Assets
Amounts contained in Column 3 of the prior year Annual Statement.

Inside amount — Report net admitted assets amounts.

Line 1 - Bonds
Report all bonds with maturity dates greater than one year from the acquisition date. Bonds are valued
and reported in accordance with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 26R—Bonds and SSAP No. 43R—

Loan-Backed and Structured Securities.

Record bond acquisitions or disposals on the trade date, not the settlement date. Record private
placements on the funding date.

Exclude: Interest due and accrued.
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Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Stocks

The amount reported in Column 3 for common stocks and preferred stocks is the value in accordance
with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 30R—Unaffiliated Common Stock; SSAP No. 32—Preferred Stock;
and SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities.

Mortgage Loans on Real Estate
Include: Foreclosed liens subject to redemption.
Exclude: Interest due and accrued.

The amount reported in Column 3 is the Book Value/Recorded Investment reduced by any valuation
allowance and nonadmitted amounts. Mortgage loans are valued and reported in accordance with the
guidance set forth in SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans.

Real Estate

Refer to SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments, SSAP No, 44=Capitalization of Interest and
SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Disposal of Real Estate Investments fer aceounting guidance.

The amount reported in Column 3 for properties occupiedéby theyreporting entity (home office real
estate), properties held for production of income and properties held for sale must not exceed actual
cost, plus capitalized improvements, less normalgdepteciation. This formula shall apply whether the
reporting entity holds the property directly or indirecétly.

Report amounts net of encumbrances. The sum of'all encumbrances reported in the inset lines should
agree with the total of Schedule A, Part 1, Column 8.

Exclude: Income due.and‘accrueds
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments

Include: Allgeash, including petty cash, other undeposited funds, certificates of deposit in
banks or other similar financial institutions with maturity dates of one year or
less frtom the acquisition date and other instruments defined as cash and cash
equivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Draffts,
and Short-Term Investments.

Include in Column 2, the excess of deposits in suspended depositories over the
estimated amount recoverable.

The ameunt in Column 1 should agree with the sum of Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6, Schedule E,
Pait 2, Column 7 and Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 7. The amount in Column 1 should agree with
Cash Flow, line 19.2. The prior year’s Column 1 amount should agree with Cash Flow, line 19.1.
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Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Contract Loans

Report loans at their unpaid balance in accordance with SSAP No. 49—Policy Loans (applicable to Life
and Accident and Health) and reduced by the proportionate share of loans under any coinsurance
arrangements.

Include: In Column 1, contract loans assumed under coinsurance arrangements.

In Column 2, premium notes, contract loans, and other policy assets in excess of
net value and of other policy liabilities on individual policies.

Exclude: Interest due and accrued, less than 90 days past due. Refer to SSAP No. 49—
Policy Loans for accounting guidance.

Premium extension agreements.
Derivatives
Derivative asset amounts shown as debit balances. Should equal Sehedule/DB, Part D, Section 1,
Column 5, Footnote Question 2. The gross amounts from Schedule DB shall be adjusted to reflect
netting from the valid right to offset in accordance with SSAP Ney 64=-0ffsetting and Netting of Assets
and Liabilities.
Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA Assets)
Report admitted investments reported on Schedule BA and not included under another classification.
Include: Loans.
Certain affiliated, securities, such as joint ventures, partnerships and limited
liabilityfcompanieSy(SSAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited
Liability, Companies).

Low Income Housing Tax Credit Property Investments (SSAP No. 93—Low
Inecome Housing Tax Credit Property Investments).

Receivables for Securities

Refer tapSSAP No. 21 R—Other Admitted Asset for accounting guidance.

Include: Amounts received within 15 days of the settlement date that are due from
brokers when a security has been sold but the proceeds have not yet been
received.

Exclude: Receivables for securities not received within 15 days of the settlement date.

These receivables are classified as other-than-invested-assets and nonadmitted
per SSAP No. 21R—Other Admitted Assets.

Securities Lending Reinvested Collateral Assets
Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is

administered by the reporting entity’s unaffiliated agent or the reporting entity’s affiliated agent if the
reporting entity chooses not to report in the investment schedules.
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Line 11 - Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 11 for
Invested Assets.

Line 13 - Title Plants (Applies to Title Insurers Only)

Refer to SSAP No. 57—Title Insurance for accounting guidance.

Column 1 should equal Schedule H — Verification Between Years, Line 8.
Line 14 - Investment Income Due and Accrued

Refer to SSAP No 34—Investment Income Due and Accrued, for accounting guidance.

Include: Income earned on investments but not yet received.
Line 15 - Premiums and Considerations
Include: Amounts for premium transactions conducted direetly with the insured.

Amounts due from agents resulting frem various insurance transactions.
Premiums receivable for govemnment insured plans, including fixed one-time
premium payments (such as) for, Medicaid low birth weight neonates and
Medicaid maternity delivery).
Refer to SSAP No. 6—Uncollected Premium Balances, Bills Receivable for Premiums, and Amounts
Due From Agents and Brokers, SSAP No. 57=Title Insurance and SSAP No. 53—Property Casualty
Contracts — Premiums. Refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty Reinsurance, and SSAP
No. 61R—Life, Deposit-Type and Aceident and Health Reinsurance for accounting guidance pertaining
to reinsurance transactions.
Line 15.1 - Uncollected Premiums and Agents’Balances in Course of Collection
Include: Direct,and group billed uncollected premiums.
Amounts collected but not yet remitted to home office.

Accident and health premiums due and unpaid.

Life insurance premiums and annuity considerations uncollected on in force
business (less premiums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).

Title insurance premiums and fees receivable.
Do not deduct: For Property/Casualty and Title companies:
Ceded reinsurance balances payable.

Exclude: Receivables relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured
portion of partially insured accident and health plans.

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 33 Title 2020



Line 15.2

Line 15.3

Line 16.1

Deferred Premiums, Agents’ Balances and Installments Booked but Deferred and Not Yet Due
Include: Receivable amounts not yet due.

Life insurance premiums and annuity considerations deferred on in force
business (less premiums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).

For Property/Casualty companies:
Earned but unbilled premiums.
Deduct: For Property/Casualty companies:
Reinsurance assumed premiums received after the effective date of the
contract but prior to the contractual due date. Refer to SSAP No. 62R—
Property and Casualty Reinsurance for accounting guidance.
Exclude: Ceded reinsurance balances payable.
Accrued Retrospective Premiums ($ ) and contracts subject to redetermination ($ )
Include: Accrued retrospective premiums on in§uranceycontracts.
Receivables for all contractsy subject to redetermination, including risk
adjustment for Medicare Advantage and Medicare Part D and Affordable Care
Act risk adjustment. See SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and

Health Contracts.

Refer to SSAP No. 66—Retrospectively(RateédyContracts for accounting guidance and nonadmission
criteria.

Direct Accrued Retrospective Premiums:

For Property/Casualty companies:

If retrospeetivéypremiums are estimated by reviewing each retrospectively rated risk, report on
Line{ 15.3 \the gross additional retrospective premiums included in the total reserve for
unearned prémiums.

If retrospeetive premiums are estimated through the use of actuarially accepted methods applied to
aggregations ofmultiple retrospectively rated risks in accordance with filed and approved retrospective
rating plans and the result of such estimation is net additional retrospective premiums, report on
Cine “15:3" the net additional retrospective premiums included in the total reserve for unearned
premiums.

Amounts Recoverable from Reinsurers

Property/Casualty and Title companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance for accounting guidance.

Include: Amounts recoverable on paid losses/claims and loss/claim adjustment expenses.

Reinsurance recoverables on unpaid losses are treated as a deduction from the reserve liability.
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Line 16.2

Line 16.3

Line 17

Line 18.1

Funds Held by or Deposited with Reinsured Companies

Property/Casualty and Title companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance for accounting guidance.

Include: Reinsurance premiums withheld by the ceding entity as specified in the
reinsurance contract (for example, funds withheld equal to the unearned
premiums and loss reserves), or advances from the reinsurer to the ceding entity
for the payment of losses before an accounting is made by the ceding entity.

Other Amounts Receivable Under Reinsurance Contracts

For Life companies, include commissions and expense allowances due and experience rating and
other refunds due. Include the amounts for FEGLI/SEGLI pools and any other amounts not reported in
Lines 16.1 or 16.2.

Property/Casualty companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty Reinsurance for
accounting guidance.

Amounts Receivable Relating to Uninsured Plans
The term “uninsured plans” includes the uninsured portion of partially msured plans.

Include: Amounts receivable from uninsured plans for (a) claims and other costs paid by
the administrator on behalf of the thitd party at risk and (b) fees related to
services provided by the administratorito the plan.

Pharmaceutical rebates relating 9to uninsured plans that represent an
administrative fee andythatiare retained by the reporting entity and are earned in
excess of the amounts to.be remitted to the uninsured plan.

Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health Care (and#Government Insured Plan Receivables for accounting
guidance.

Exclude: Pharmaceutical tebates of insured plans. These amounts should be reported on
Line 24.

Refer to SSAP No. 47—Uninsured Plans for accounting guidance.

Current Federal and/Foreignilncome Tax Recoverable and Interest Thereon
This line is not applicable to Fraternal Benefit Societies.

Exclude: Deferred tax assets.

Refer'to SSAPMNo. 101—Income Taxes for accounting guidance.

Reportingdentities may recognize intercompany transactions arising from income tax allocations
among companies participating in a consolidated tax return, provided the following conditions are met:

L. There is a written agreement describing the method of allocation and the manner in which
intercompany balances will be settled; and

2. Such an agreement requires that any intercompany balance will be settled within a reasonable
time following the filing of the consolidated tax return; and

3. Such agreement complies with regulations promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service; and

4. Any receivables arising out of such allocation meet the criteria for admitted assets as prescribed
by the domiciliary state of the reporting entity; and

5. Other companies participating in the consolidated return have established liabilities that offset
the related intercompany receivables.
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Line 18.2

Line 19

Line 20

Line 21

Line 22

Line 23

Net Deferred Tax Asset

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for accounting guidance.
Guaranty Funds Receivable or on Deposit

This line is not applicable to Fraternal Benefit Societies.

Include: Any amount paid in advance or amounts receivable from state guaranty funds to
offset against premium taxes in future periods.

Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software

Include: Electronic data processing equipment, operating and non-operating systems
software (net of accumulated depreciation).

Refer to SSAP No. 16R—Electronic Data Processing Equipment andwSoftware for accounting
guidance. Non-operating systems software must be nonadmitted.gAdmitted ‘asset is limited to three
percent of capital and surplus for the most recently filed statemefit adjusted to exclude any EDP
equipment and operating system software, net deferred tax assets and netipositive goodwill.

Furniture and Equipment, Including Health Care Delivery Assets

Include: Health care delivery assets gepotted in the Furniture and Equipment Exhibit.
All leasehold improvements.

Refer to SSAP No. 19—Furniture, FixturespEquipment and Leasehold Improvements, SSAP No. 44—

Capitalization of Interest and SSAP_ No"™/3—Health Care Delivery Assets and Leasehold

Improvements in Health Care Facilitiesyfor aceounting guidance.

Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities Due to Foreign Exchange Rates

Include: Thepappropriate exchange differential applied to the excess, if any, of foreign
cutrency Canadian Insurance Operations assets over foreign currency Canadian
Tmsurance Operations liabilities. This method can be used if the Canadian
Insurance Operations result in less than 10% of the reporting entity’s assets,
liabilities and premium. The difference, if an asset, is recorded on Page 2,
Line 22, Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities Due To Foreign Exchange
Rates; or, if a liability, on Page 3, Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities Due
To Foreign Exchange Rates. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency
Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance.

Receivables from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Include: Unsecured current accounts receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.

Exclude: Amounts owed due to intercompany tax sharing agreements.

Amounts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
between affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

Loans to affiliates and other related parties that are reported in the appropriate
category of Schedule BA.

Affiliated securities which are reported in the appropriate investment schedules
(Schedule D or DA).

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Alffiliates and Other Related Parties for accounting guidance.
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Line 24 - Health Care and Other Amounts Receivable

Include:

Exclude:

Bills Receivable — Report any unsecured amounts due from outside sources or
receivables secured by assets that do not qualify as investments.

Amounts due resulting from advances to agents or brokers — Refer to
SSAP No. 6—Uncollected Premium Balances, Bills Receivable for Premiums,
and Amounts Due From Agents and Brokers for accounting guidance.

Health Care Receivables — Include pharmaceutical rebate receivables, claim
overpayment receivables, loans and advances to providers, capitation
arrangement receivables and risk sharing receivables from affiliated and
non-affiliated entities. Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government
Insured Plan Receivables for accounting guidance.

Other amounts receivable that originate from the govemimentiunder government
insured plans, including undisputed amounts over,90 days due that qualify as
accident and health contracts are admitted assets. Refer'to SSAP No. 84—Health
Care and Government Insured Plans , Receivables/ and SSAP No. 50—
Classifications of Insurance or Managed, Care Contracts for accounting
guidance.

Pharmaceutical rebates relatinggmto “uninsured plans that represent an
administrative fee and thatyarejretained by the reporting entity and earned in
excess of the amounts to bejyremitted to the uninsured plan. These amounts
should be reported on Line17.

Premiums receivable for'government insured plans reported on Lines 15.1, 15.2
or 15.3.

Line 25 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other-Than=Invested-Assets

Enter the total of the write-insylisted in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for
Other-Than-Invested-Assets.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 1 lfonInvested Assets

List separately: each category of invested assets for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 2 (and
that are not on Schedule BA).

Include:

Exclude:

Receivables resulting from the sale of invested assets other than securities.

Collateral held on securities lending. In accordance with SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities,
this collateral should be reported on the appropriate invested asset line or the
securities lending line depending on the guidance in SSAP No. 103R.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Other-Than-Invested-Assets

List separately each category of assets (other-than-invested-assets) for which there is no pre-printed

line on Page 2.

Include:

Equities and deposits in pools and associations.

COLI — Report the cash value of corporate owned life insurance including
amounts under split dollar plans.

Consideration paid for retroactive reinsurance contract(s). Refer to
SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty Reinsurance.

Other Receivables — Report any other reimbursement due the reporting entity.

Prepaid pension cost and the intangible asset resulting ftem recording an
additional liability with a description of “prepaid pemsiomycost” and “intangible
pension asset,” respectively. See SSAP No. 102—Pensions, for guidance.

Receivables for securities not received within, 15'days of the settlement date are
classified as other-than-invested-assets and nomadmitted per SSAP No. 2IR—
Other Admitted Assets.

For Property/Casualty Companies:

Amounts accruedyfor reimbursement of high deductible claims paid by
the reporting_entityy Refer to SSAP No. 65—Property and Casualty
Contracts fowaccounting guidance.

Annuities at, their present value purchased to fund future fixed loss
payments. Refer to SSAP No. 65—Property and Casualty Contracts.

Reinsurance premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the effective
date’of the contract. Refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance for accounting guidance.

For Life and Health Companies:
Reinsurance premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the due date.
Refer to SSAP No. 61R—Life, Deposit-Type and Accident and Health
Reinsurance.

For Life, Accident & Health and Fraternal Companies:
Any negative IMR that is nonadmitted.
Deferred assets for hedging relationships qualifying for and applying
the special accounting treatment described in SSAP No. 108. See

SSAP No. 108—Derivative Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees for
guidance.
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Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8.1

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Known Claims Reserve

Include: Loss and allocated loss adjustment expenses accrued.
Exclude: Unallocated loss adjustment expenses accrued.

Refer to Schedule P instructions for definitions.

Refer to SSAP No. 9—Subsequent Events for accounting guidance related to events that take place
subsequent to the balance sheet date for claims reported as of December 31 of the current year.

Statutory Premium Reserve

Should agree to the amount shown in the Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 1By Line 2.6.
Refer to Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 1B instructions for, definition.

Aggregate of Other Reserves Required by Law

Include on this line reserves required by statute other than th¢,Statutery Premium Reserve.
Other Expenses (Excluding Taxes, Licenses and Fees)

Include: Incurred but unpaid othereperations and investment expenses, excluding taxes,
licenses and fees.

The unfunded postretirement obligation(shall"be included in Other Expenses in accordance with the
reporting entity’s allocation of such expense.

Taxes, Licenses and Fees (Exeluding Federal and Foreign Income Taxes)
Include: Incurred butwmpaid investment and underwriting taxes, licenses and fees.

Guaranty fund assessments that are accrued in accordance with SSAP No. 35R—
Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments.

Excludes Federal and foreign income taxes and any amounts withheld or retained by the
company acting as agent for others.

Curtent Federal and Foreign Income Taxes (including $ on realized capital gains (losses))
Include: Federal and foreign income taxes due or accrued.
Exclude: Income taxes recoverable.

Deferred tax liabilities.

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for accounting guidance.
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Line 8.2

Line 9

Line 10

Line 13

Net Deferred Tax Liability

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for accounting guidance.

Borrowed Money $

and interest theron $

Report the unpaid balance outstanding at year-end on any borrowed money plus accrued interest and
any unamortized premium or discount (commercial paper, bank loans, notes, etc.).

Include:

Exclude:

Interest payable on all debt reported as a liability, approved interest on surplus
notes and interest payable on debt reported as a reduction in the carrying value
of real estate. Refer to SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligations
for accounting guidance.

Debt obligations of an employee stock ownership planbyythe reporting entity
and dividends on unallocated employee stock ownership plan shares. Refer to
SSAP No. 12—Employee Stock Ownership Plans fowaecounting guidance.

Debt on real estate in accordance with SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments
(i.e., reported as a reduction in the carryingavalue of real estate).

Debt offset against another asset in decordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting
and Netting of Assets and Liabilities:

Debt for which treatment isispecified elsewhere. Instruments that meet the
requirements to be recorded as‘surplus as specified in SSAP No. 72—Surplus
and Quasi-Reorganizations are not considered debt.

Debt issuancejcosts (esgiploan fees and legal fees).

The valge attributable to detachable stock purchase warrants. Report this value
as paid-in capital,

Dividends Declared and Wnpaid

Include:

Exclude:

The amount of dividends on outstanding shares of capital stock.

Stock dividends of the company’s own shares that are declared by the board of
directors but are unpaid at the balance sheet date.

Funds'held by,€ompany Under Reinsurance Treaties

Inelude:

Reinsurance premiums withheld by the company as specified in the reinsurance
contract (for example, funds withheld equal to the unearned premiums and loss
reserves) or advances to the company by the payment of losses before an
accounting is made by the company.

Should agree with Schedule F, Part 2, Column 13, Total.
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Line 14

Line 15

Line 16

Line 18

Amounts Withheld or Retained by Company for Account of Others

Include:

Exclude:

Employees’ FICA and unemployment contributions, withholdings for purchase
of savings bonds, taxes withheld at source and other withholdings as well as
amounts held in escrow for payment of taxes, insurance, etc., under F.H.A. or
other mortgage loan investments; or held for guarantee of contract performance
and any other funds that the reporting entity holds in a fiduciary capacity for the
account of others (excluding reinsurance funds held and Segregated Funds Held
for Others as reported on Schedule E, Parts 1A and 1B).

If, however, a reporting entity has separate bank accounts for exclusive use in
connection with employee bond purchases or escrow F.H.A. payments or other
amounts withheld or retained in a similar manner, or other assets deposited to
guarantee performance, the related assets should be shown separately on the
asset page, and extended at zero value, unless such assetssare income-producing
for the reporting entity, in which case they should be shown'both as assets and
as liabilities in the statement.

Segregated Funds Held for Others as reponted 6n Schedule E, Parts 1A and 1B).

Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities for accounting guidance)

Provision for Unauthorized and Certified Reinsurance

Should agree with Schedule F, Part 3 (Column 18, Tetal'x, 1000) plus Schedule F, Part 4 (Column 19,
Total x 1000). (Note: Schedule F omits 000,)

Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities Due To'Foreign Exchange Rates

Include:

The appropriatéiexchange differential applied to the excess, if any, of foreign
currency Canadian‘Insurance Operations assets over foreign currency Canadian
Insuranee Operations liabilities. This method can be used if the Canadian
Insurance Operations result in less than 10% of the reporting entity’s assets,
liabilities and premium.The difference, if an asset, is recorded on Page 2,
Lme 22, Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities Due To Foreign Exchange
Rates;y or, if a liability, on Page 3, Line 16, Net Adjustment in Assets and
Liabilities Due To Foreign Exchange Rates. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign
Gurrency Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance.

Payable toParent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

A liability|is recognized and identified as due to affiliates for expenditures incurred on behalf of the
reportingsentity by a parent, affiliates or subsidiaries; or for amounts owed through other intercompany
transactions. Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities for accounting guidance.

Include:

Exclude:

Unreimbursed expenditures on behalf of the reporting entity by a parent,
affiliates or subsidiaries; or amounts owing through other intercompany
transactions.

Amounts owed due to intercompany tax-sharing agreements.

Amounts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
between affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

Loans from affiliates that are reported as borrowed money. See SSAP No. 15—
Debt and Holding Company Obligations for accounting guidance.

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties for accounting guidance.
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Line 19

Line 20

Line 21

Line 22

Line 24

Line 25

Line 26

Line 27

Derivatives

Derivative liability amounts shown as credit balances. Should equal Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1,
Column 6, Footnote Question 2 times -1. The gross amounts from Schedule DB shall be adjusted to
reflect netting from the valid right to offset in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of
Assets and Liabilities.

Payable for Securities

Include: Amounts that are due to brokers when a security has been purchased but have
not yet been paid.

Payable for Securities Lending

Include: Liability for securities lending collateral received by the reperting entity that can
be reinvested or repledged.

Aggregate Write-ins for Other Liabilities

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 22 for Other
Liabilities.

Aggregate Write-ins for Special Surplus Funds

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of, Write-ins Aggregated at Line 24 for Special
Surplus Funds.

Common Capital Stock

Should equal the par value per share multiplied by the number of issued shares or in the case of no-par
shares, the total stated value.

Authorized capital stock is the number of shares that the state has authorized a corporation to issue.

Outstanding capital stockiis the number of authorized shares that have been issued and are presently
held by stockholders; exeludes treasury stock, as defined in the instructions for Line 31.

Issued capital stock issthe cumulative total number of authorized shares that have been issued to date.
The number of issued shares includes treasury stock.

PreferfedyCapital Stock

Shouldieguial the par value per share multiplied by the number of issued shares, or in the case of no-par
shares, the total stated or liquidation value.

Authorized, outstanding, and issued shares have the same meaning as in Line 25.
Aggregate Write-ins for Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 27 for
Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds.
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Line 28

Line 29

Line 30

Line 31

Line 32

Surplus Notes

Include: That portion of any subordinated indebtedness, surplus debenture, contribution
certificate, surplus note, debenture note, premium income note, bond or other
contingent evidence of indebtedness, not included in Line 24 that is a financing
vehicle for increasing surplus. Furnish pertinent information concerning
conditions of repayment, redemption price, interest features, etc., in the Notes to
Financial Statements. Report discount or premium, if any, in the balance sheet
as a direct deduction from or addition to the face amount of the note.

Exclude: Cost of issuing surplus notes, (e.g., loan fees and legal fees). Charge these
amounts to operations when incurred.

Refer to SSAP No. 41R—Surplus Notes for accounting guidance.
Gross Paid in and Contributed Surplus

Include: Amounts for quasi-reorganizations. Refery to (SSAP\No. 72—Surplus and
Quasi-Reorganizations for accounting guidancé:

Unassigned Funds (Surplus)
Unassigned funds (surplus) are the undistributed and,unappropriated amount of surplus.
Include: Reductions for unearned employee'stoek option plan shares.

Amounts for quasi-reorganizations. Refer to SSAP No. 72—Surplus and
Quasi-Reorganizations forjaccounting guidance.

Changes in, the ‘additional minimum pension liability. Refer to SSAP No. 102—
Pensions for aceounting guidance.

Treasury Stock, at Cost

Treasury stock is the corporation’s own shares that have been issued, fully paid, and reacquired by the

issuing corporationddutinot canceled. Treasury stock is included in issued capital stock but is not part

of the outstanding capital stock.

Include: The number of shares and the value in the appropriate spaces provided in
Lines 25 and 26 for the current year. Cost method of accounting should
determine the cost basis of treasury stock acquired.

Cost of reacquired suspense shares of an employee stock option plan.

Surplus as regards policyholders

Column 1 should agree to Page 4, Operations and Investment Exhibit, Statement of Income, Line 32,
Column 1.

Column 2 should agree to Page 4, Operations and Investment Exhibit, Statement of Income, Line 32,
Column 2.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 22 for Other Liabilities

List separately each category of liabilities for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 3.

This schedule is for other liability items not specifically provided for.

Include:

Exclude:

Uncashed drafts and checks that are pending escheatment to a state.

Interest paid in advance on mortgage loans, rents paid in advance, retroactive
reinsurance.

Premium deficiency reserves, if applicable, in accordance with SSAP No. 53—
Property Casualty Contracts — Premiums.

Servicing liabilities as described in SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.

Unearned compensation for employee stock @ptioft plan‘stock options issued and
stock purchase and award plans. Refeny to $SSAR._No. 12—Employee Stock
Ownership Plans and SSAP No. 104R—Shaxe-Based Payments for accounting
guidance.

Amount recorded as required, bysthe, additional minimum liability calculation
with a description of “additional pemsion liability.” See SSAP No. 102—
Pensions for guidance.

All voluntary and general contingency reserves and other special surplus funds
not in the nature of liabilities.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 24 for Special Surplus, Funds

Enter only voluntary and general contingency reserves and other special surplus funds not in the nature

of liabilities.

Include:

Surplus resulting from retroactive reinsurance.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Liing 27 for Qther-Than-Special Surplus Funds

Enter separately byycategory the amount of guaranty fund notes, contribution certificates, statutory
depositsof,alien insurers, or similar funds other than capital stock, with appropriate description. The
aggregate, amount of all surplus notes required or those that are a prerequisite for purchasing an
insurance policy and are held by the policyholder should be listed as a separate item.
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

This statement and the Capital and Surplus Account should be completed on the accrual, i.e., earned and incurred basis.
Certain items may be either positive or negative, and should be entered accordingly. The various investment items of interest,
rent, profit and loss, depreciation, appreciation, etc., appearing in the Parts supporting this Statement of Income must check
with the data relating to the same transactions as set forth in the appropriate schedules. Profit and loss items must be
itemized. The lists of items to be included in the various lines and supporting Parts are not intended to exclude analogous
items that are omitted from the lists.

The results of an insurance company’s discontinued operations and extraordinary items shall be reported consistently with the
company’s reporting of continuing operations (i.e., no separate line item presentation in the balance sheet or statement of

operations aggregating current and future losses from the measurement date).

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Line 1.1 - Title Insurance Premiums Earned

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount showa on the Operations and Investment
Exhibit, Part 1B, Line 3, Column 1.

Line 1.2 - Escrow and Settlement Services

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on the Operations and Investment
Exhibit, Part 1A, Line 2, Column 4.

Line 1.3

Other Title Fees and Service Charges

The amount shown on this line should agree,withythe’amount shown on the Operations and Investment
Exhibit, Part 1A, Total of Line 3, 4,4 and 6,,€6lumn 4.

Line 2 - Other Operating Income

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on the Operations and Investment
Exhibit, Part 4, Line 2, Column 5.

Line 3 - Total Operating Income
The amount shown omuthis line should be the total of the amounts shown on Lines 1.1, 1.2, 1.3 and 2.
Line 4 - Losses andyLoss Adjustment Expenses Incurred

Thelamount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on the Operations and Investment
ExhibityRart 2A, Line 10, Column 4.

Line 5 - Operating Expenses Incurred

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on the Operations and Investment
Exhibit, Part 3, Line 24, Column 4.

Line 6 - Other Operating Expenses
Enter the total of the operating expenses incurred related to Line 2 Other Operating Income.
This amount should agree with Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 3, Line 24, Column 6.
Line 7 - Total Operating Expenses

The amount shown on this line should agree with the total of Lines 4, 5 and 6.
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Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Net Operating Gain or (Loss)

The amount shown on this line should be the amount shown on Line 3, less the amount shown on
Line 7.

Net Investment Income Earned

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on the Exhibit of Net Investment
Income, Line 17, Column 2.

Include: Investment income earned from all forms of investment.
Dividends from SCA entities, joint ventures, partnerships, and limited liability
companies: minus investment expenses, taxes (excluding federal income taxes),
licenses, fees, depreciation on real estate and other investedassets.
Interest on borrowed money.

Exclude: Capital gains and losses on investments.
Equity in distributed income or loss of SCA entities, joint ventures, partnerships,
and limited liability companies as definedyin SSAP No. 97—Investments in
Subsidiary, Controlled and AffiliatedvEntities and SSAP No. 48—Joint Ventures,
Partnerships and Limited Ligbility Companies.

Net Realized Capital Gain or (Losses) Less Capital Gains Tax of $

Include: Realized investmentsrelated foreign exchange gains/(losses).

Exclude: Unrealized capital gains/(losses).

Net Investment Gain (Loss)

The amount shown on thisMline should agree with the total of Lines 9 and 10.

Aggregate Write-ing/foriMiseellaneous Income or (Loss) or Other Deductions

Enter the total of themwrite-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 12 for
Miscellaneous Income or (Loss) or Other Deductions.

Net ln€ome After Capital Gains Tax and Before All Other Federal Income Taxes

The amoeunt shown on this line should agree with the total of the amounts shown on Lines 8, 11,
and 12.

Federal and Foreign Income Taxes Incurred

Include: Current year provisions for federal and foreign income taxes; and federal and
foreign income taxes incurred or refunded during the year relating to prior
period adjustments. In some instances such prior period adjustments, if material,
may be charged or credited directly to unassigned surplus in the “Capital and
Surplus Account.”

Net Income

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on Line 13, less the amount
shown on Line 14.
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Line 16

Line 17

Line 18

Line 19

Line 20

Line 21

Line 22

Line 23

Line 24

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Surplus as Regards Policyholders, December 31, Prior Year

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on Page 3, Line 32, Column 2.

Net Income

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on Line 15.

Change in Net Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses) less Capital Gains Tax of §

Include: Equity in undistributed income or loss of SCA Entities, Joint Ventures,
Partnerships, and Limited Liability Companies as defined in SSAP No. 97—
Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities,and SSAP No. 48—
Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies.

Exclude: Realized capital gains (losses).

Change in Net Unrealized Foreign Exchange Capital Gain (Loss)

Include: Unrealized investment related foreignéexchange gains (losses).
Foreign operations exchange translation\adjustment gains (losses).

Exclude: Realized investment foreign exchange gains (losses).
Foreign currency transaction adjustments.

Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Curréngy Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance.

Change in Net Deferred Income Tax

Record the change in netfdeferred‘income tax. Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for accounting

guidance. The amount shewn on this line should represent the gross change in net deferred tax, with

any change in the nonadmitted deferred tax asset reported on Line 21.

Change in Nonadmitted"Assets

The amount shown on this line should agree the amounts shown on Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets,
Line28,Column 3.

Changenin Provision for Unauthorized and Certified Reinsurance

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amounts shown on Page 3, Line 15, Column 2
minus Column 1.

Change in Supplemental Reserves

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amounts shown on Page 3, Line 4, Column 2
minus Column 1.

Change in Surplus Notes

Changes in the balances of surplus notes meeting the requirements of SSAP No. 41R—Surplus Notes
shall be accounted for on this line.

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amounts shown on Page 3, Line 28, Column 1
minus Column 2.
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Line 25

Line 26.1

Line 26.2

Line 26.3

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles
Exclude: Corrections of errors in previously issued financial statements. Corrections of
errors should be reported on the Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses on

surplus line.

Changes in accounting estimates. A change in an accounting estimate should be
included in the Statement of Income.

Capital Changes Paid In
Include: Par or stated value of shares issued or retired by company during the period.

Only when issued stock increases(decreases) should this line increase
(decrease). The amount included in this line will be the pariyalue.

Refer to SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligations andgSSAPWNo. 72—Surplus and
Quasi-Reorganizations for accounting guidance.

Capital Changes Transferred from Surplus (Stock Dividend)

Include: The increase in capital resulting from,a stoek dividend (corresponding to the
decrease in surplus shown on Lineg227%:2).

Transferred to Surplus

The amount on this line should be offset by the corresponding entry on Line 27.3.

NOTE: The sum of lines 26.1 through 26.3 should equalithe (change, between years from Liabilities page, lines 25 and 26,
current year minus prior year.

Line 27.1

Line 27.2

Line 27.3

Line 28

Surplus Adjustments Paid In

Include: Thedifference between the par or stated value and the price of shares issued or
retired by the company during the period

Also amounts contributed during the period.

This should equal the change between years from Liabilities page, Line 29, column 1 minus column 2.
Refer to S§4P No. 72—Surplus and Quasi-Reorganizations for accounting guidance.

Surplus Adjustments Transferred to Capital (Stock Dividend)

Include: The decrease in surplus resulting from a stock dividend (corresponding to
increase in capital shown on Line 26.2)

Transferred from capital
The amount on this line should be offset by the corresponding entry on Line 26.3.
Dividends to Stockholders

Include: Dividends paid or accrued (if declared but unpaid at reporting date) in cash and
dividends on allocated employee stock option plan shares.

Exclude: Dividends on unallocated employee stock option plan shares.
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Line 29

Line 30

Line 31

Line 32

Change in Treasury Stock

Include:

Change between years in ownership of treasury stock at cost.

Aggregate Write-ins for Gains and Losses in Surplus

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 30 for Gains

and Losses in Surplus.

Change in Surplus as Regards Policyholders for the Year

The amount shown on this line should agree with the total of the amounts shown on Lines 17

through 30.

Surplus as Regards Policyholders, December 31, Current Year

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown ongline, 16, plus the amount

shown on Line 31.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 12 for Miscellaneous Income or (Loss)

List separately each category of Miscellaneous Income or (ess) for, which there is no pre-printed line

on Page 4.

Include:

Exclude:

Miscellaneous items, such as:

Income on annuities purehased to fund future payments. The income from
annuities is themamount, received on annuities purchased to fund future
paymentsjless theschange in the value (i.e., present value) of these annuities.

Premiums for-life insurance on employees (less $ increase in
cash values). NOTE: Use this item only where the company is beneficiary.

Receipts'from Schedule BA assets, other than interest, dividends and real
estate income, and other than capital gains on investments.

Other sundry receipts and adjustments not reported elsewhere.

Fines and penalties of regulatory authorities should be shown as a separate
item.

Gain or loss from initial retroactive reinsurance and any subsequent change
in the initial incurred loss and loss adjustment expense reserves transferred.

As an expense, interest due or payable to assuming reinsurers on funds held
by the reporting enitity.

As an offset to expense, interest due from ceding reinsurers on funds held
by the ceding company on behalf of the reporting enitity.

Net realized foreign exchange capital gains and losses not related to
investments. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and

Translations for accounting guidance.

Gains (losses) on fixed assets.

Investment foreign exchange gains (losses)
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 30 for Gains and Losses in Surplus

List separately each category of Gains and Losses in Surplus for which there is no pre-printed line on

Page 4.

Include:

Exclude:

Other gains and losses in surplus not included in Lines 18 through 29. Include
items such as net proceeds from life insurance on employees

Corrections of errors in previously issued financial statements.

Changes in the additional minimum pension liability. Refer to SSAP No. 102—
Pensions for accounting guidance.

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles. The effect of changes in
accounting principles should be reported on the Cumulative Effect of Changes
in Accounting Principles line.

Changes in accounting estimates. A change,in accounting estimate should be
included in the Statement of Income.

Companies that have previously reported teserves gross of salvage and
subrogation should report the change to'the net method as a change in
accounting principle. The cumulative,effectOn prior years of this change should
be reported as a write-in item omthis line of the annual statement. The change in
the reserve calculated using the,nctimethod should be included in net income for
the year of the change,andqall futuse years.
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CASH FLOW

The Statement of Cash Flow is prepared using the direct method consistent with the Statement of Income, excluding the
effect of current and prior year accruals. All revenue, expenditures, purchases and sale transactions involving cash should be
entered gross. Pursuant to SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow for purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash is defined to
include cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments. Refer to SSAP No. 69 for accounting guidance regarding the
disclosure of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions.

The following worksheets are provided to facilitate completion of the Cash Flow Statement. The format reflects common
reporting practices. Reporting entities may need to make adjustments to various lines consistent with their operations. For
example, changes in the asset for foreign exchange rates is typically associated with the investment portfolio and shown as an
adjustment to investment income. Alternatively, the adjustment could be made to insurance operations if appropriate. The
Worksheets exclude certain non-cash activities; (e.g., change in nonadmitted assets and change in Asset Valuation Reserve
for life and fraternal companies), since the offset is to surplus and has no effect on cash, but adjustments are needed to
remove other non-cash transactions. While the worksheets do not take into account the cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles, the appropriate lines of the Cash Flow Statement need to be adjusted for this change. Note that the
Worksheets are designed to take into account all lines of the Assets and Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds’pages, as well as
the Statement of Income.

Amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents shall be ineluded insthe beginning and ending
balance in the cash flow statement beginning with Dec. 31, 2019 reporting. Early adoption isyallowed. Transfers between
cash, cash equivalents, amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents, and short-term
investments are not part of the entity’s operating, investing and financing activities, andrdetails of those transfers are not
reported as cash flow activities in the statement of cash flows.

Cash from Operations;Worksheet

Ref. # Premiums Collected Net of Reinsurance

1.1 Statement of Income (Page 4) Line 1.1, curfent year

1.2 Assets (Page 2) Line 15 + 16.2 (In part forjametunts related to earned premiums) + 16.3
(In_part for experience rating and other amounts related to earned premiums), Column 1,
current year less previous year

1.3 Liabilities (Page 3) Line 2 £ 11, (current)year less previous year

1.4

1.5 Total of 1.1 — 1.2+ 1.3 ®)l.4 (Report on Line 1 of the Cash Flow)

Net Investment.Income

2.1 Statementiof Income (Page 4) Line 9, current year
2.2 Assets (Page 2) Line 14 + 22, Column 1, current year less previous year

23 Liabilities (Page 3) Line 6 (In part for investment related expenses) + 7 (In part for investment
related expenses) + 16, current year less previous year

2.4 Amortization of Premium from Investment Worksheet B8 + S8 + M9 + 09
2.5 Accrual of Discount from Investment Worksheet B9 +S9+M5+05
2.6 Depreciation Expense (included in 2.1)

2.7

2.8 Total of 2.1 -22+23+24-25+2.6+2.7 (Report on Line 2 of the Cash Flow)
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3.1

32

33

34

5.1

52

53

54

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Miscellaneous Income

Statement of Income (Page 4)
Line 1.2 + 1.3 + 2 + 12, current year
Assets (Page 2)
Line 16.2 (In part for amounts not included in Line 1.2 above) + 16.3 (In part for

all amounts not reported in Line 1.2 above or 7.2 below), Column 1, current year
less previous year

Total of 3.1 -3.2+3.3 (Report on Line 3 of the Cash Flow)

Benefit and Loss Related Payments

Statement of Income (Page 4)

Line 4 (In part for losses incurred) + 23, current year
Assets (Page 2)

Line 16.1, Column 1, current year less previous year:
Liabilities (Page 3)

Line 1 + 3 + 4, current year less previouSiyear

Total of 5.1 +52-53+5.4 (Report on Line 5 of the Cash Flow)

Net Transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
(N/A for Title Entities)

Statement of Income (Page 4) current year (N/A for Title)
Liabilities (Rage 3) current year less previous year (N/A for Title)

(N/A for Title)

Total of 6.1 =6.2 + 6.3 (Report on Line 6 of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Title)
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7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Commissions, Expenses Paid and Aggregate Write-ins for Deductions

Statement of Income (Page 4)
Line 4 (In part for loss adjustment expenses incurred) + 5 + 6, current year
Assets (Page 2)

Line 16.3 (In_part for commissions and expense allowances due) + 17 + 19,
Column 1, current year less previous year

Liabilities (Page 3)
Line 5 + 6 (In_part for amounts not included in Line 2.3 above;
i.e., non-investment expenses) + 7 (In part for amounts not included in Line 2.3

above; i.e., non-investment expenses), current year less previous year

Depreciation Expense (included in 7.1)

Total of 7.1+ 72-73-74+17.5 (Report on Line 7 of the CashyFlow)

Dividends Paid to Policyholders (N/A for Title Entities)

Statement of Income (Page 4) current year (N/A for Title)
Liabilities (Page 3) current year less previous yeat (N/A for Title)
(N/A for Title)
Total of 8.1 — 8.2+ 8.3 (Report omLing'8 of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Title)
Federal and Foreign Income Taxes'Paid (Recovered)
Statement of Income and Capital andsSurplus Accounts (Page 4)
Line 14 + 20+ tax amount included in Lines 10, 18 and 19, current year
Assets (Pagei2)
Bine 181 + 18.2, Column 1, current year less previous year
Liabilities (Page 3)
Line 8.1 + 8.2, current year less previous year
Total 0f9.1+9.2-9.3 (Report on Line 9 of the Cash Flow)
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Cash from Investments Worksheet

The following section provides a reconciliation of investment activity. Although non-cash items are included for
reconciliation purposes, the Statement of Cash Flow shall only include transactions involving cash. In addition to excluding
the lines that are explicitly non-cash items (e.g., change in admitted assets) from what is reported in the Statement of Cash
Flow, adjustments are necessary to remove non-cash acquisitions or disposals. Cash proceeds from investments sold, matured
or repaid shall be included in Line 12. Cash remitted for acquired long-term investments is included in Line 13.
Bonds
B1 Change in net admitted asset value for Bonds (Page 2)
Column 3 current less previous year
B2 Change in assets nonadmitted for Bonds (Page 2)
Column 2 current less previous year
B3 Sum of B1 + B2
B4 Cost of Acquired

Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Years,, In patt for cash acquisition of
bonds (Report on Line 13.1 of the'Cash'Elow)

B5 Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Years
Line 4 Unrealized Valuation IncreaseyDecrease), In part
Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchange Change'in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, In part
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s Other=Than-Temporary Impairment, In part
B6  Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals
Line 5 Schedule D#Verification Between Years, In part

B7 Consideration on Disposals

Line 6 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part for cash disposal of bonds
(Report B7 minus B10 on Line 12.1 of the Cash Flow)

B8  Amortization of Premium

Line 7 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part
B9  Accrual of Discount

Line 3 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

B10  Total Investment Income Recognized as a Result of Prepayment Penalties and/or Acceleration
Fees

Line 10  Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part for cash received for
investment income recognized

Bl11 Other amount increases/(decreases)
Include non-cash items not already included in B4 through B10

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 54 Title 2020



S1

S2

S3

S4

S5

S6

S7

S8

S9

S10

S11

B12 Total of B4 + B5 + B6 —B7-B8 + B9 + B10 + B11

B3 -BI12 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in B11)

Stocks

Change in net admitted asset value for Stocks (Page 2)
Column 3 current less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Stocks (Page 2)
Column 2 current less previous year

Sum of S1 + S2

Cost of Acquired

Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part for cash,acquisition of
stocks (Report on Line 13.2 of the Cash Flow)

Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Years
Line 4 Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease), In patt
Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, In part
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporaty Impairment, In part
Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals
Line 5 Schedule D-Verification Between, Y ears, In part

Consideration on Disposals

Line 6 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part for cash disposal of stocks
(Report ondCine, 1222 of the Cash Flow)

Amortization of Premium

Line 7 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part
Accrual of Discount

Line 3 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part
Other amountiincreases/(decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in S4 through S9
Total of S4 + S5+ S6 — S7 - S8 + S9 + S10

S3 —S11 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in S10)
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M1

M2

M3

M4
M5
M6

M7

M8

M9

M10

Ml11

R1

R2

R3

Reconciliation of Bonds and Stocks to Schedule D — Verification Between Years

B4 + S4 = Line 2, Cost of Bonds and Stocks acquired

BS5 + S5 = Line 4, Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease) + Line 8, Total Foreign Exchange
Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value — Line 9, Current Year’s Other-Than-
Temporary Impairment

B6 + S6 = Line 5, Total Gains (Losses)

B7 + S7 = Line 6, Consideration for Bonds and Stocks Disposed of

Mortgage Loans

Change in net admitted asset value for Mortgages

Page 2, Column 3, current year less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for Mortgages

Page 2, Column 2, current year less previous year

Total of M1 + M2

Schedule B — Verification Between Years

Line2 Cost of Acquired, In part for cash acquisitions p(Report on'kine 13.3 of the Cash Flow)
Line4 Accrual of Discount

Line 5 Unrealized Valuation Increasé,(Decrease)
Plus Line 9 Total Foreign Exchange Changelin Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Minus Line 10  Current Year’s Othér-Than-Temporary Impairment

Line 6 Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line 7 Amount Received on Disposals, In part for cash disposals
(Report on Line 42.3 of the Cash Flow)

Line 8 Amortization of Préemium“and Mortgage Interest Points and Commitment Fees
Other amounts increasesy(decreases)
Include non-¢ash items not already included in M4 through M9
Total ofiM4.+ M5+ M6 + M7 — M8 — M9 + M10
M3 —M11 \(f difference is not = 0, identify difference and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in M10) 0
Real Estate
Change in net admitted asset value for Real Estate
Page 2, Column 3, current year less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for Real Estate
Page 2, Column 2, current year less previous year

Total of R1 + R2
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R4

RS

R6
R7

R8

R9

0Ol

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09
010

Ol1

Schedule A — Verification Between Years

Minus
Minus

Plus
Plus

Line 6 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Line 7 Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment
Line 8 Current Year’s Depreciation

Line 2.1 Cost of Acquired, In part for cash acquisitions
Line 2.2 Cost of Additional Investments Made, In part for cash investments
Line 3 Current Year Change in Encumbrances, In part for cash changes

(Report the sum of Lines 2.1, 2.2 and 3 on Line 13.4 of the Cash Flow)

Line 4

Line 5

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Amounts Received on Disposals, In part for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.4 of the Cash Flow)

Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in R4 through R7

Total of R4 +R5 + R6 —R7 + R8

R3-R9 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s)yin the
appropriate line(s) or in R8) |
Other Invested Assets

Change in net admitted asset value for Other Invested Assets (Page 2)

Column 3 current less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Other Invested Assets(Page 2)

Column 2 current less previousfyear

Total of O1 + 02

Schedule BA — Verification Between Years

Line 2

Line 4

Plus

Minus

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Cost of Acquisition, In part/for cash acquisitions
(Report on Line 1325 of'the Cash Flow)

Accrual of Discount

Line 5 Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease)
Lime 9 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Line 10 Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Amount Received on Disposals, In part for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.5 of the Cash Flow)

Amortization of Premium and Depreciation

Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in O4 through O9

Total of 04 + 05+ 06+ 07 -08 - 09+ 010

03 -011 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the

appropriate line(s) or in O10) 0
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P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6

P7

P8

Wi

¥

w3
W4
W35

W6
W7

W8

Contract Loans and Premium Notes

Change in net admitted asset value for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 3 current less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 2 current less previous year

Total of P1 + P2

Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment

Net Increase (Decrease) in Amount Paid and Received
(Report on Line 14 of the Cash Flow)

Realized Gain (Loss)

Other amount increases (decreases)
Include non-cash items not already included in P4 through P6

Total of P4 + P5 + P6 + P7

P3-P8 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add\to amount(s) in the

appropriate line(s) or in P7) N

Derivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collateraland Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets

Change in net admitted asset value for DerivativesfiSecurities Lending Reinvested Collateral
and Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assetsf{(Pagei2)

Column3 Line7 current year less previous year
Plus Column3 Line 10  curtent yeariless previous year
Plus Column3 Line 11  cutrent year less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Detivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collateral and
Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets (Page 2)

Column 24, 4Line 7 current year less previous year
Plus Column 2 ““Line 10  current year less previous year
Plus Column2 % Lme’l1  current year less previous year

Total of W1 +W2
Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment

Net Increase (Decrease) in Amounts Paid and Received (Report as cash from investments
misc. on Line 12.7 if amount is a decrease and Line 13.6 if amount is an increase

Realized Gain (Loss)
Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in W4 through W6
Total of W4 + W5 + W6 + W7

W3 - W8 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in W7) 0
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Receivable (Payable) for Securities

X1 Change in net admitted asset value for Receivable for Securities
Page 2, Column 3, current year less previous year
X2 Change in assets nonadmitted for Receivable for Securities
Page 2, Column 2, current year less previous year
X3 Net change in Payable for Securities
Page 3, Column 1 less Column 2
X4 Total of X1 + X2 —X3 (Report absolute value as cash from misc. investments on Line 12 7

if amount is a decrease and Line 13.6 if amount is an increase)

Reconcile Change in IMR Liability (Life and Fraternal Companies Only)

1 Change in IMR liability (N/A for Title)

2 Current period amounts transferred to IMR (primarily form the Form fomCalculating IMR, Line 2) _ (N/A for Title)

3 Current period amounts recognized in income (N/A for Title)
4 Other amounts increases (decreases) (N/A for Title)
5 Total of 2 -3 + 4 (N/A for Title)
6 1-5 (If difference is not = 0, identify ‘differences and add to amount(s) in the

appropriate line(s)) (N/A for Title)

Reconcile Change in AVR liability (Life and Fraternal companies only)

1 Change in AVR liability (Page 3, of current year less prior year) (N/A for Title)
2 Current period amounts transferred to AVR (Page 4) (N/A for Title)
3 Other amounts increases (decreases) (N/A for Title)
4 Total of 2 +3 (N/A for Title)
5 1-4 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the

appropriate line(s)) (N/A for Title)
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Reconcile Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses)

Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4)

Line 18 (In part excluding tax) + 19 (In part excluding tax), current year
Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment from Investment Worksheet
(Ref. # B5 + S5+ M6 + R4 + O6 + P4 + W4)
Increase (Decrease) on Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments
(Report on Line 12.6 of the Cash Flow)

Depreciation (included in Line 2 and reported on Line 2.6 of Cash from Operations
Worksheet)

Totalof 1-2-3 4

(Amount should = 0, if not = 0 balance should be reported as cash, from investments
misc. on Line 12.7 if amount is an increase and Line 13.6 if amountis'a deercasc) 0

Reconcile Realized Capital Gains (Losses)

Statement of Income (Page 4)
Line 10, current year before taxes
Realized Gain (Loss) from Investment Worksheet
(Ref. # B6 + S6 + M7 + R6 + O7 + P6 +,W6)
Gain (Loss) on Cash, Cash Equivalents and'Short-term Investments
(Report on Line 12.6 of the Cash Flow)
Total of 1 -2 -3
(Amount should’= 0,/if not= 0 balance should be reported as cash from investments

misc. on Line 12,7 .if amount is an increase and Line 13.6 if amount is a decrease) 0

Cash from Financing Worksheet

These lines calculate Line 160fthe Cash Flow.

1.1

1.2

1.3
1.4

Cash Provided (Applied)

Surplus Notes and Capital Notes

Change in Surplus Notes
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 28, current year less previous year
Change in Capital Notes

Liabilities (Page 3) current year less previous year

Total of 1.1 +1.2+ 1.3 (Report of Line 16.1 of the Cash Flow)
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2.1

2.2

23

24

2.5

2.6

3.1

32

33

4.1

4.2

43

5.1

52

53

Capital and Paid in Surplus, Less Treasury Stock

Change in Capital

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 25 + 26, current year less previous year
Change in Paid in Surplus

Liabilities (Page 3) Line 29, current year less previous year
Change in Treasury Stock

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 31, current year less previous year

Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 2.1 or 2.2

Total of 2.1 +22-23-24+25 (Report on Line 16.2 of the Cash Flow)

Borrowed Money

Change in Borrowed Money

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 9, current year less previous'year

Total of 3.1 +3.2 (Report on Linetl 6.3 of the Cash Flow)

Net Deposits on Deposit-type Contracts and.Other Liabilities (N/A for Title Entities)

Change in Deposit-type Contracts

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) curtent year less previous year (N/A for Title)
(N/A for Title)
Total of 4.1 + 4.2 (Report on Line 16.4 of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Title)

Dividendsito.Stockholders

Dividends to'Stockholders
Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4) Line 28
Change in Dividends to Stockholders
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 10, current year less previous year

Total of 5.1 - 5.2 (Report on Line 16.5 of the Cash Flow)
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6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Other Cash Provided (Applied)

Aggregate Write-ins for Gains (Losses) to Surplus
Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4) Line 30, current year

Change in Misc. Liabilities
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 13 + 14 + 17 +18 + 19 + 21 + 22 + 24 + 27 (for
amounts not more appropriately included in other lines of the Cash Flow), current
year less previous year

Change in Misc. Assets
Assets (Page 2) Line 20 + 21 + 23 + 24 (In part for amounts not included
elsewhere) + 25 (In part for amounts not included elsewhere), Column 1, current
year less previous year

Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 6.2

Depreciation (included on Line 7.4 from Operations Worksheet)

Total of 6.1 +6.2-6.3-6.4+6.5+6.6 (Report on, Line 16.6/0f the Cash Flow)

Reconcile Change in Liability in Reinsurance in Unauthorized and Certified Companies

Change in Liability for Reinsurance in Unauthorizediand Certified Companies
Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4) Line 22, current year
Change in Liability for Reinsurance in @nauthorized and Certified Companies
Liabilities, Surplus (Page3) Line 15, current year less previous year
Total of 1 +2
(Amount sheuld = 0, if not = 0, balance should be reported as an adjustment to the

appropuiatelineion the Cash Flow Statement)

Reconcile Nonadmitted Assets:

Capital and Surplus Account
Page 4, Line 21 of current year
Change in nonadmitted
Page 2, Column 2 total current year less previous year
Other adjustments
Total of 1 +2+3

(Amount should = 0, if not = 0, balance should be reported as cash from financing
on Line 16.6)

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 62

Title 2020



Reconcile Change in Accounting:

Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4) Line 25 of current year

Allocate all amounts due to change in accounting to the appropriate section of the worksheet

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Transactions

Report the amount of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions consistent with the classifications
contained on the Assets and Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds (all except Health) Liabilities, Capital and
Surplus (Health) page of the financial statement, excluding amounts associated with policy or contract loans. Refer to
SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow for accounting guidance.

Examples of non-cash investing and financing transactions include:

e Receiving non-cash financial assets from parent as a capital contribution.
e Settling reinsurance transactions with exchange of non-cash financial assets.
e Converting debt to equity.

e Acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage
to the seller.

e Exchanging non-cash assets or liabilities for other non-cashassets,or liabilities.
[lustration:

The Company reported the following non-cash operating, investing and financing activities in 20 :

Current Prior

Year Year

20.0001. Real estate acquired in satisfaction of debt XXX XXX
20.0002. Bonds & stocks acquired in a business acquisition XXX XXX
20.0003. Policy reserves acquired.in a business acquisition XXX XXX
20.0004. Bonds acquired from parent as a capital contribution XXX XXX
20.0005. Remitted bonds to gettle'assumed reinsurance obligations XXX XXX
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1A — SUMMARY OF TITLE INSURANCE PREMIUMS WRITTEN AND RELATED REVENUES

This schedule reports revenue from direct and agency operations. Record premium revenue written on policies issued and
record fee and revenues earned for orders produced directly. Record miscellaneous income (like closing protection letter fees)
related to policies issued by the company. Income on orders not produced by the company should not be reported in Part 1A,
but in Part 4, Column 5. Affiliated agents are those that meet the affiliation standards defined by SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and
Other Related Parties.

Column 1 - Direct Operations
The amounts shown in this column represent the company’s direct operations. No items from agency

operations (even wholly-owned agencies) are to be included in this column; only home office and
branch office operations of the company are to be included in this column.

Exclude: Income on orders not produced by the company (seport'this income in Part 4,
Column 5).
Column 2 - Non-affiliated Agency Operations

The amounts shown in this column represent the company’s non=affiliated agency operations. This
column should include all agency operations other thansthese that are reported in Column 3. Record
title insurance premiums and miscellaneous feespand)'service charges (like closing protection letter
fees) related to policies issued by the company.

Exclude: Income on orders not produced by the company (report this income in Part 4,
Column 5).
Column 3 - Affiliated Agency Operations

The amounts shown in thisteolumn represent the company’s affiliated agency operations. Wholly
owned agencies should be includeddin the amounts shown in this column. Record title insurance
premiums and miscellangous feesand service charges (like closing protection letter fees) related to
policies issued by the company. An agency operation is affiliated if the agency is an affiliate as defined
by SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties.

Column 4 - Current Year Total
The amounts reported in this column are the total of Columns 1, 2 and 3.

Column 5 - Prior Year Total

The amounts reported in this column are the amounts reported in Column 4 for the prior year.
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Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Direct Premiums Written

The amounts reported on this line represent premiums derived from the policies issued directly by the

company. The amounts shown on this line for Columns 1, 2 and 3 should agree to the amounts

reported on Line 59 of Schedule T, Columns 3, 4, and 5, respectively.

Exclude Closing Protection Letters (“CPL”) or Insured Closing Letters (“ICL”) fees or
charges not considered premiums according to the state jurisdiction wherein the
CPL or ICL was issued.

Escrow and Settlement Service Charges

The amounts reported on this line represent income reported by the company for escrow and settlement

services charges. Only the amounts for direct operations need to be reported for this line; no reporting

is required for agency operations.

Title Examinations

The amounts reported on this line are the fees received on title examifiations.

Searches and Abstracts

The amounts reported on this line are the fees received onstitle searches and abstracts.

Surveys

The amounts reported on this line are fees recéived for surveys of real property.

Aggregate Write-ins for Service Charges

Enter the total of the write-insflisted‘in sechedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 6 for Service
Charges.

Total

The amounts shown”onythisyline for Column 4 should agree to the amounts reported on Line 59 of
Schedule T, the total of Columns 3 to 6.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 6'for Service Charges

List separatelys@ach category of Service Charges for which there is no pre-printed line in Part 1A.

Inelude Closing Protection Letters (“CPL”) or Insured Closing Letters (“ICL”) fees or
charges not considered Premiums according to the state jurisdiction wherein the
CPL or ICL was issued. CPLs or ICLs that are considered premiums should be
included in Line 1 of the Operations and Investment Exhibit Part 1A.
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Line 1.1

Line 1.2

Line 1.3

Line 2.1

Line 2.2

Line 2.3

Line 2.4

Line 2.5

Line 2.6

OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 1B — PREMIUMS EARNED EXHIBIT

Direct Title Premiums Written
This line represents direct title premiums written for the year. It includes direct operations,
non-affiliated agency operations, and agency operations. The amounts reported on this line should
agree to the amounts reported on the Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 1A, Line 1, Column 4.
Assumed Title Premiums Written
The amount represents title premiums written under agreements of reinsurance assumed. This can be
done through reinsurance assumed treaties, facultative reinsurance assumed agreements, or under
transfer and assumption agreements.
Ceded Title Premiums Written
The amount represents title premiums written under agreements ofyreisurance ceded. This can be
done through reinsurance ceded treaties, facultative reinsurance assumedyagreements, or under transfer
and assumption agreements.

Statutory Premium Reserve - Balance at December 3., Prior, Year

The amounts reported on this line are the statutory“premium reserve for the prior year. The amounts
should agree with the amounts shown on Page 3 4Line 2ifor the prior year.

Aggregate Write-ins for Book Adjustmentsste Line 2.1

Enter the total of the write-ins listed inyschedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 2.2 for Book
Adjustments to Line 2.1.

Additions during the Current Y ear

This amount represents additions to the Statutory Premium Reserve during the current year. This is
normally the premitimWwritten for the current year multiplied by the applicable statutory reserve
accumulation factor.

Withdrawals duringythe Current Year

The amountsyseported on this line are withdrawals from the Statutory Premium Reserve permitted
under statute. This is normally the Statutory Premium Reserve amortization amount.

Aggregate Write-ins for Other Adjustments Not Effecting Earned Premiums

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 2.5 for Other
Adjustments Not Effecting Earned Premiums.

Balance at December 31, Current Year

The amounts reported on this line represent the Statutory Premium Reserve at December 31 of the
current year. The amounts reported on this line should agree with the amounts reported by the
company on Page 3, Line 2, Column 1. The amounts reported on this line should agree to the amounts
reported on Line 2.1 plus the amounts reported on Line 2.2, plus the amounts reported on Line 2.3 less
the amounts reported on Line 2.4, plus the amounts reported on Line 2.5.
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Line 3 - Net Title Premiums Earned During Year

This is Line 1.4 plus Line 2.1, plus Line 2.5, minus Line 2.6 and should balance to Schedule T,
Line 59, Column 7 .

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 2.2 for Book Adjustments to Line 2.1
The amounts reported on this line are any accounting adjustments to the prior year’s Statutory
Premium Reserve (SPR). For example, adjustments may be needed to reflect a merger or to correct
errors. Add amounts that increase the SPR and subtract amounts that decrease the SPR.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 2.5 for Other Adjustments Not Effecting Earned Premiums
The amounts reported on this line are any adjustments to the SPR other than those reported on

Lines 2.3 or 2.4. Add amounts that increase (shown as positive amounts) the SPReand subtract amounts
that decrease (shown as negative amounts) the SPR.
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A — LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES PAID AND INCURRED

This schedule reports losses and loss adjustment expenses paid and incurred on direct and agency operations. Affiliated
agents are those that meet the affiliation standards defined by SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties.

Column 1 - Direct Operations
The amounts shown in this column represent the company’s direct operations. No items from agency
operations (even wholly-owned agencies) are to be included in this column; only home office and
branch office operations are to be included in this column.

Column 2 - Non-affiliated Agency Operations

The amounts shown in this column represent the company’s non-affiliatedgagency, operations. This
column should include all agency operations other than those that are reposted myColumn 3.

Column 3 - Affiliated Agency Operations
The amounts shown in this column represent the company’staffiliated agency operations. Wholly
owned agencies should be included in the amounts shownyin this, column. An agency operation is
affiliated if the agency is an affiliate as defined by SS4P Ney25==Affiliates and Other Related Parties.

Column 4 - Total Current Year
The amounts reported in this column are the total of Columns 1, 2 and 3.

Column 5 - Total Prior Year
The amounts reported in this golumn-are the amounts reported in Column 4 for the prior year.

Line 1 - Losses and Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses Paid - Direct Business, less Salvage and Subrogation
The amounts reported on this line represent losses and allocated loss adjustment expenses paid which
relate to business of the company (title or escrow) other than reinsurance business assumed. The
amounts shown ,on this line for Column 4 should agree to the amounts reported on Line 59 of

Schedule T, Column'8:

Line 2 - Losses and, Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses Paid - Reinsurance Assumed, less Salvage and
Subrogation

The amounts reported on this line represent losses and allocated loss adjustment expenses paid which
relate,to reinsurance business assumed.

Include: Unpaid balances due on paid losses reported by ceding enities during the current
calendar year.

Line 3 - Total

This line represents the total of the amounts reported by the company on Lines 1 and 2.
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Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Recovered During Year From Reinsurance

The amounts reported on this line represent amounts recovered during the year from reinsurance ceded
related to losses and allocated loss adjustment expenses paid. It includes amounts receivable from
reinsurers on losses paid during the current calendar year.

Net Payments

The amounts reported on this line are the amounts reported on Line 3 less the amounts reported on
Line 4.

Known Claims Reserves - Current Year

The amounts reported on this line should agree with the amounts reported by the company on Page 3,
Line 1, Column 1.

Known Claims Reserves - Prior Year

The amounts reported on this line should agree with the amounts reported,bysthe company on Page 3,
Line 1, Column 2.

Losses and Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses Incurred

The amounts reported on this line should be the amounts reported on Line 5, plus the amounts reported
on Line 6, less the amounts reported on Line 7.

Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses Incurred

The amount reported by the company for Lin€'9, Column 4 should agree with the amount reported by
the company in the Operations and Investment&Exhibit, Part 3, Line 24, Column 5.

Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses Incurred

The amount reported on this line should be the amount reported on Line 8, plus the amount reported on
Line 9 and to Page 4, Line 4
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2B — UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

This schedule reports unpaid loss and loss adjustment expenses on direct and agency operations. Affiliated agencies are those
that meet the affiliation standards defined by SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties. Refer to SSAP No. 57—
Title Insurance for accounting guidance.

Salvage

Any amount for salvage and subrogation (including amounts recoverable from second-injury funds, other governmental
agencies, or quasi-governmental agencies, where applicable) must be disclosed in Schedule P, Part 1. Refer to SSAP No. 55—
Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses for accounting guidance.

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Line 1.1

Direct Operations

The amounts shown in this column represent the company’s direct operations. No items from agency
operations (even wholly owned agencies) are to be included in this ¢olumn;j only home office and
branch office operations are to be included in this column.

Non-affiliated Agency Operations

The amounts shown in this column represent the company’s‘non-affiliated agency operations. This
column should include all agency operations otherthanthose that are reported in Column 3.

Affiliated Agency Operations

The amounts shown in this column grepresent the company’s affiliated agency operations.
Wholly-owned agencies should be included.in"the amounts shown in this column. An agency operation
is affiliated if the agency is an_affiliate as_defined by SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related
Parties.

Total Current Year

The amounts reported in‘this column are the total of Columns 1, 2 and 3.

Total Prior Year,

The amounts reported in this column are the amounts reported in Column 4 for the prior year.

Direct'Foss andrAllocated LAE Reserve for Title and Other Losses of which Notice has been Received

This linexepresents the direct loss and allocated LAE reserves for title and other losses of which notice
has been received.

The amount shown in Column 1 should agree to Schedule P, Part 1A, Column 17, Line 12.

The amount shown in Column 2 plus the amount shown in Column 3 should agree to Schedule P,
Part 1B, Column 17, Line 12.

Include: All loss and allocated LAE known claim reserves for claims that have been
reported in any way to the home office of the company on or before
December 31 of the current year.
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Line 1.2

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4.1

Line 4.2

Line 4.3

Reinsurance Assumed Loss and Allocated LAE Reserve for Title and Other Losses of which Notice
has been Received

The amount represents loss and allocated LAE reserves for title and other losses of which notice has
been received under agreements of reinsurance assumed. This can be done through reinsurance
assumed treaties, facultative reinsurance assumed agreement, or under transfer and assumption
agreements. The amounts reported on this line should agree with Schedule F, Part 1, Column 8.

The amount shown in Column 2 plus the amount shown in Column 3 should as agree to Schedule P,
Part 1B, Column 18, Line 12.

Reinsurance Recoverable

The amounts shown on this line represents reinsurance ceded recoverables (from authorized,
unauthorized and certified companies) on unpaid losses of which notice has beemeceived. This can be
done through reinsurance ceded treaties, facultative reinsurance assumed agreementsy,or under transfer

and assumption agreements.

The amounts shown on this line should reconcile to amounts repertediin Sehedule F, Part 2, Column 9,
Total.

The amount shown in Column 1 should agree to Schedule PgRart I'A, Column 19, Line 12.

The amount shown in Column 2 plus the amountgshown in Column 3 should as agree to Schedule P,
Part 1B, Column 19, Line 12.

Known Claim Reserves Net of Reinsurance

The amounts reported on this line ate the amounts reported on Line 1.1, plus the amounts reported on
Line 1.2, less the amounts reported ‘on Lines2. The amount shown on this line should agree with
Page 3, Line 1.

Incurred but not Reported — Direet

The amounts reported on'this line are incurred but not reported losses on a direct basis.

The amount shown in Column 1should agree to Schedule P, Part 1A, Column 20, Line 12.

The amount shownyin Column 2 plus the amount shown in Column 3 should as agree to Schedule P,
Part 1B, €Column 20, Line 12.

Incurred but not Reported — Reinsurance Assumed
The amounts reported on this line are incurred but not reported losses related to reinsurance assumed.
The amount shown in Column 1 should agree to Schedule P, Part 1A, Column 21, Line 12.

The amount shown in Column 2 plus the amount shown in Column 3 should agree to Schedule P,
Part 1B, Column 21, Line 12.

Incurred but not Reported — Reinsurance Ceded
The amounts reported on this line are incurred but not reported losses related to reinsurance ceded.
The amount shown in Column 1 should agree to Schedule P, Part 1A, Column 22, Line 12.

The amount shown in Column 2 plus the amount shown in Column 3 should agree to Schedule P,
Part 1B, Column 22, Line 12.
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Line 4.4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Incurred but not Reported — Net of Reinsurance

The amounts reported on this line are the amounts reported on Line 4.1, plus the amounts reported on
Line 4.2, less the amounts reported on Line 4.3.

Unallocated LAE Reserve

The amount reported in Column 4 on this line should agree with the amounts reported in Schedule P,
Part 1, Line 12, Column 23.

Discount for Time Value of Money, if Allowed
Only discounts allowed by law (statutes or regulations) should be reported on this line.

The amount reported in Column 4 on this line should agree with the amounts zeported in Schedule P,
Part 1, Line 12, Column 33.

Total Schedule P Reserves

The amounts reported on this line should agree with the total of the,amounts reported on Lines 3 + 4.4
+ 5, less the amount reported on Line 6. The amounts reported‘in Column 4 on this line should agree
with the amount reported in Schedule P, Part 1, Line 12, Colamn 34

Statutory Premium Reserve at Year End

The amounts reported on this line represent the'Statutery Premium Reserve at December 31 of the
current year. The amounts reported on thisilinejshould agree with the amounts reported by the
company on Page 3, Line 2.

Aggregate of Other Reserves Required'by Law,

The amount reported on thisyline is {the amount reported on Page 3, Line 3, if appropriate. Only
reserves related to the Statutory'Rremium Reserve or loss and loss adjustment expenses as covered in
Schedule P are eligible forinclusion.

Supplemental Reserve

The amount reportedwon this line is the amount reported on Line 7, less the amounts reported on
Lines 3 plus 8 plus'9, but not less than zero.
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 — EXPENSES

A company that pays management fees to an affiliate (including a managing general agent) shall allocate these costs to the
appropriate expense classification item (salaries, rent, postage, etc.) as if these costs had been borne directly by the company.
Management (or similar) fees should not be reported as a one-line expense. It is appropriate for the company to estimate these
expense allocations based on a formula or other reasonable basis.

The total management fees and the method(s) used for allocation shall be disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements. The
company shall use the same allocation method(s) on a consistent basis. Refer to SSAP No. 70—Allocation of Expenses for
accounting guidance.

Exclude from investment expenses brokerage and other related fees, to the extent they are included in the actual cost of a
bond upon acquisition. Refer to SSAP No. 26R—Bonds for accounting guidance.

Include all other internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated company related to origination, purchase or commitment to
purchase bonds.

Column 1 - Title and Escrow Operating Expenses - Direct Operations

The amounts shown in this column represent expenses related to, the company’s title and escrow
operations. It does not include losses, loss adjustment, cxpenses (allocated or unallocated) or
investment expenses. The expenses include only amounts incurred directly by the company, and do not
include expenses incurred by any agents (regardless ©f ownership interest).

Exclude: Expenses on orders not produced by the company (report this in Column 6,
Other Operations).
Column 2 - Title and Escrow Operating Expenses “iNon:affiliated Agency Operations

The amounts shown in thisteolumn tepresent expenses related to the company’s title and escrow
non-affiliated agency operations, It does not include losses, loss adjustment expenses (allocated or
unallocated) or investment expenses. The expenses include only amounts incurred directly by the
company and do not include expenses incurred by any agency (regardless of ownership interest).

Exclude: Expenses on orders not produced by the company (report this in Column 6,
@ther Operations).
Column 3 - Title and’Escrow Operating Expenses - Affiliated Agency Operations

Thel amount shown in this column represent expenses related to the company’s title and escrow
affiliatedsagency operations. It does not include losses, loss adjustment expenses (allocated or
unallocated) or investment expenses. The expenses include only amounts incurred directly by the
company and do not include expenses incurred by any agency (regardless of ownership interest).

Exclude: Expenses on orders not produced by the company (report this in Column 6,
Other Operations).

An agency operation is affiliated if the agency is an affiliate as defined by SSAP No. 25—Alffiliates and
Other Related Parties.

Column 4 — Total

The amounts reported in this column are the total of Columns 1, 2 and 3.
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Column 5

Column 6

Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses

The amounts shown in this column represent the indirect costs incurred by the company in settlement
of title and other claims. As an example, the costs related to salaried employees of the insurer involved
in the management of claims are included in this category. Do not include any costs incurred by the
agents in settlement of title or other claims.

The amounts shown on Line 24 should agree with the amounts reported on the Operations and
Investment Exhibit, Part 2A, Line 9.

Other Operations

The amounts shown in this column represent the expenses incurred by the company in operations other
than title and escrow, or loss adjustment or investment activities.

Include: Expenses on orders not produced by the company, such as expenses incurred in
the sale of title services to attorneys, agents, lenderssor, others. Expenses related

to the revenue reported as Other Operating Income on Page 4, Line 2.

Exclude: Expenses allocated to providing services related to, the issuance of a title policy
by direct operations.

Investment Expenses

The amounts shown in this column represent the expenses,incurred by the company, both internal and
external, in connection with the production of the,company investment income.

Current Year Total
The amounts reported in this column are the,total of Columns 4, 5, 6 and 7.
Prior Year Total

The amounts reported in this column are the amounts reported in Column 8 for the prior year.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR UNIFORM CLASSIFICATIONS OF EXPENSES OF

TITLE INSURERS

For the purposes of establishing uniformity in classifications of expenses of title insurers recorded in statements and reports
filed with and statistics reported to Insurance Departments, all such reporting entities shall observe the instruction set forth

below.

e

10.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
20.

21.
22.
23.

LIST OF OPERATING EXPENSE CLASSIFICATIONS FOR ANNUAL STATEMENT PURPOSES

Personnel Costs
1.1 Salaries
1.2 Employee Relations and Welfare
1.3 Payroll Taxes
1.4 Other Personnel Costs
Amounts Paid to or Retained by Title Agents

Production Services (purchased outside)

3.1 Searches, Examinations and Abstracts
32 Surveys
33 Other

Advertising

Boards, Bureaus and Associations

Title Plant Rent and Maintenance

Claim Adjustment Services

Amounts Charged Off, Net of Recoveries

Marketing and Promotional Expenses

Insurance

Directors’ Fees

Travel and Travel Items

Rent and Rent Items

Equipment

Cost or Depfeciation of EDP Equipment and Software

PrintinggStationary, Books and Periodicals

Postage, Telephone, Messengers and Express

Legal and Auditing

Taxes, Licenses and Fees
20.1 State and Local Insurance Taxes
20.2 Insurance Department Licenses and Fees
20.3 Gross Guaranty Association Assessments
20.4  All Other (excluding Federal Income and Real Estate)

Real Estate Expenses

Real Estate Taxes

Miscellaneous
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Line 1.1 — Salaries

Include: Salaries, bonus, overtime, contingent compensation, pay while on leave,
dismissal allowances, pay while training and other compensation of officers and
employees.

Commission and brokerage to employees when the activities for which the
commission is paid are part of their duties as employees.

Exclude: Salaries or wages, etc., of janitors, caretakers, maintenance workers and agents
paid in connection with owned real estate and premises leased for company use.
(See Real Estate Expenses.)

Retirement allowances.
Directors’ and committee fees.
Disability payments to or on behalf of employees under self-insurance plan.
Line 1.2 - Employee Relations and Welfare
Include: Cost of retirement insurance.

Payments or appropriations, toafundsirrevocably devoted to the payment of
pensions or other employees’ benefits.

Pensions or other retirement allowances.

Accident, health and hospitalization insurance for employees.
Group life insurance, for employees.

Workers™ €ompénsation insurance.

Payments to or on behalf of employees under self-insurance.
Any other insurance for the benefit of employees.

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost.

Earned amounts related to employee stock option plans

Payments by company under a program for stock options, purchase and award
plans (including change in quoted market value).

Refer to SSAP No. 12—Employee Stock Ownership Plans and SSAP No. 104R—Share-Based Payments
for accounting guidance.

Exclude:

Premiums for life insurance on employees when the company is the beneficiary.
Payments or appropriations to pension funds not irrevocably devoted to the
payment of pensions or other employees; benefits (such payments or
appropriations shall not appear among expenses).

Items includable in Real Estate Expenses.

All other types of insurance premiums.
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Line 1.3

Line 1.4

Line 2

Payroll Taxes
Include: Employer FICA, FUTA and other federal state and local payroll taxes.
Exclude: Payroll taxes includable in Real Estate Expenses.
Other Personnel Costs
Include: Cost of the following:
Adpvertising related to recruiting.
Employment agency placement fees.
Training and welfare of employees.
Physical examinations of employees or applicants,for employment.
Character or credit reports on employé€es onapplicants for employment.
Gatherings, outings and entertainmentfor employees.
Visiting nurse service, for,omon behalf of employees.

Medical and hospitalybills, for employees (not included in Employee
Relations and Welfare).

Direct paymentsyother than salaries, to employees for injury and
sickness (notdficluded in Employee Relations and Welfare).

Overtime meals.
Denations to or on behalf of employees.
Food and catering for employees.
Exclude: Salaries, bonus, overtime, contingent compensation, pay while on leave,
dismissal allowances, pay while training and other compensation of employees.
(See Salaries.)

Items includable in Real Estate Expenses.

Cost of house organ and similar publications. (See Advertising, and Printing and
Stationery.)

Amount Paid to or Retained by Title Agents
This line includes all amounts paid directly or indirectly to the title agent. It can include commissions

or fees paid directly to the title agents. It can also include any amounts collected from the insureds for
title insurance premiums that are retained by the title agent, and not remitted to the company.
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Line 3.1

Line 3.2

Line 3.3

Searches, Examinations and Abstracts

Include:

Exclude:

Surveys

Searching and examining, reading, closing, abstracts and continuations and tax
searches, including continuations and mark offs.

State searches such as franchise tax, transfers, and estates, incorporation’s,
dissolution’s of corporations and any other searches required of the State
Department of Taxation.

Building Department searches such as tenement house, cost of certificate of
occupancy, Department of Building and Housing, etc.

Other miscellaneous searches such as bankruptcy lists, street reports; examining
conditional bills of sale, and chattel mortgage; death certificates, fire health and
labor departments, abstracts or certified copies of anythingypertaining to record
proof required in the examination of title, includingqsurrogate’s proceedings,
probate proceedings, transfer tax proceedings, bankmuptcy, proceedings, Federal
Court proceedings, copies of deeds, letters testamentary, wills, etc.; appointment
of trustees, etc.; last owners; and any othenanaloegous thereto.

Survey charges, appraisals and salarieShof ‘staff members providing search
examination and abstract services.

This account classification shall include the, netecharges, of outside surveyors or other title companies
for all survey work including possession suryeys; enclosure surveys; locations surveys; surveying and
locating building and showing same on map; survey, map, and descriptions; staking plot; furnishing
tracings and prints; redating surveysjsurveyprints purchased.

Exclude:

Other

Include:

Compensation hof 4salary staff members for making survey or property
inspections.

Blueprints and photostats of surveys.

PRurchases of atlases.

Cost of keeping atlases current such as the insertion of new pages and
corrections, indexing and other related expenses.

Cost of copies of filed land maps, damage maps, extracts of sheets from land
maps, alteration maps obtained from topographical bureaus.

Binding, printing, mounting, and indexing land maps.
Sales tax and discounts on items included.

Other outside production services purchased, such as property inspections,
policy or report typing.
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Line 4

Advertising

Include:

Excludes:

Services of advertising agents.
Public relations counsel.

Space in newspapers, trade publications, diaries, directories, yearbooks,
billboards, programs and other publications.

Circulars, pamphlets, calendars and literature issued for advertising or
promotional purposes

Drawings, plates, etchings, etc., in connection with advertising.

All charges for printing, paper, etc., in bills covering advertising

Media broadcasts (e.g., radio, television, etc.).

Prospect and mailing lists.

Advertising in connections with corporatéproceedings.

Printed material issued or distributedsfor promotional purposes.

All charges for compiling material,content, printing, paper, mailing expenses,
including envelopes, labels, and‘boxes, etc., in connection with the distribution
of promotional material:

Souvenirs andyother promotional items for general distribution.

House organstand similar publications distributed to persons other than staff
memberts.

Signs, frames, medals, etc., for agents

Adyverttising required by law when more than the minimum space required to
comply with the law is taken

Compensation to employees (See Salary)

Items includable in Travel and Travel Items.
Items includable in Boards and Associations.
Items includable in Claim Adjustment Services.

Adpvertising and business development expenses allowed, reimbursed or paid to
managers, agents, brokers, solicitors, and other producers.

Cost of advertising related to recruiting. (See Employee Relations and Welfare.)

Cost of advertising in connection with owned real estate. (See Real Estate
Expenses).

Donations to organized charities. (See Miscellaneous.)

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 80 Title 2020



Line 5

Line 6

Costs of charts, maps, etc., used for routine company operations.

Cost of literature and booklets, placards, signs, etc., issued solely for employee
benefits.

Cost of house organs and similar publications for use of employees. (See
Printing and Stationery.)

Cost of souvenirs not generally distributed. (See Travel and Travel Items.)

Boards, Bureaus and Associations

Include:

Exclude:

Dues, assessments, fees and charges of underwriting boards, rating
organizations, statistical agencies, inspection and audit bureaus.

Underwriters’ advisory and service organizations.

Accident and loss prevention organizations.

Claim organizations.

Underwriting syndicates, pools and associations and assigned risk plans (except
Commission and Brokerage, ClaimmAdjustment Services, and Taxes, Licenses

and Fees).

Specific payments to titleqor mottgage associations for rate manuals, revisions,
fillers and other industry-wide, literature.

Dues and subscriptions™o social or civic clubs or affairs and to associations of
customers. (Se¢ Marketing and Promotion.)

Dues and subscriptions to accounting, legal, actuarial or similar societies and
associations. (Sée Legal and Auditing.)

Cost of inspection, engineering or accident and loss prevention billed
specifically to individual companies .

Ioss adjustment expenses billed specifically to individual companies. (See
Claim Adjustment Services).

Allowances under reinsurance contracts for board and bureau expenses.
Payments to State Industrial Commissions. (See Taxes, Licenses and Fees.)
Payments into State Security Funds. (See Taxes, Licenses and Fees.)

Commission and Brokerage. Claim Adjustment Services, and Taxes, Licenses
and Fees of underwriting syndicates, pools and associations.

Cost of survey, credit, moral hazard, character and commercial reports obtained
for underwriting purposes.

Cost of commercial reporting services.

Title Plant Rent and Maintenance

The line includes all direct costs incurred in connection with the rental or lease of title plants. It also
includes costs incurred by the company in connection with the participation in joint maintenance
agreements for title plants owned by others.
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Line 7 - Claim Adjustment Services
Include: Other claim adjustment fees and expenses.
Outside services for unallocated claim administration.

Auditing fees and expenses of independent auditors for auditing payrolls and
premium bases.

Exclude: Compensation to employees. (See Salaries.)
Expenses of salaried employees (See Travel and Travel Items)
Fees and expenses of lawyers for legal services in the defense, trial or appeal of
suits, or for other allocated legal services rendered inseonnection with title

claims (include in Title Losses and Loss Adjustment ExpensesiPaid).

Interests and costs assessed as part of or subsequent to judgment (include in
Title Losses Paid).

Line 8 - Amounts Charged Off, Net of Recoveries

This line includes amounts charged off related to title imsurancespremiums, title agency remittances
and other services accrued that could not be collected.

Include: Recoveries of amounts previouslyycharged off.
Exclude: Items includable in Real Estate Expenses.
Line 9 - Marketing and Promotional Expenses

This line includes all amountsyincurred \for expenses directly related to the production of specific sales

efforts.
Include: Dues and subscriptions to social or civic clubs or affairs and to associations of
customers.
Exclude: Itéms included in Advertising, Line 4
Compensation to employees. (See Salaries.)
Line 10 - Insurance
Include: Fidelity or surety bonds covering employees and agents.

Burglary and robbery insurance.

Public liability insurance premiums (excluding owned real estate).
Premiums for insurance on office contents.

Cost of insurance on automobiles.

All other insurance premiums not specifically provided for in other operating
accounts.
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Exclude: Items includable in Employee Relations and Welfare.
Items includable in Real Estate Expenses.
Items includable in Rent and Rent Items.
Items includable in Travel and Travel Items.
Line 11 - Directors’ Fees

Include: Directors’ fees and other compensation of directors for attendance at board or
committee meetings.

Other fees, compensation and expenses paid to directors.
Exclude: Commissions to directors for the production of business:
Line 12 - Travel and Travel Items

Include: Transportation, hotel, meals, postage, delephone, telegraph, express and
incidental living expenses of employees while traveling.

Expenses for transfer of employeess

Mileage allowance to employees for.use of personal cars.
Depreciation repairs and other operating expenses of automobiles.
Rent of automebiles.

Fees forfautomobileyregistration.

Cost of insurance on rented automobiles.

Exclude: Ifems includable in Salaries; Advertising; Commissions; Taxes, Licenses and
Fees;iand Boards, Bureaus and Associations.

@ost of gatherings, outings, etc., and entertainment for employees. (See Other
Personnel Costs.)

Items includable in Real Estate Expenses.
Donations to organized charities. (See Miscellaneous.)
Cost of souvenirs and other promotional items for general distribution. (See
Advertising.
Line 13 - Rent and Rent Items

Include: Rent of home office and branch offices.

Real Estate taxes in connections with leased premises. Refer to SSAP No. 22R—
Leases for accounting guidance of leases by lessors and lessees.

Rent for space occupied in buildings owned.
Public liability insurance premiums.

Light, heat, power and water charges in leased premises.
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Line 14

Exclude:

Equipment

Include:

Exclude:

Interest, taxes, etc., paid in lieu of rent for leased premises
Cost of alterations and repairs of leased premises.

Rent of storage, safekeeping and warehouse space.

Rent of safe deposit boxes.

Rent of post office boxes.

Time clock service charges.

Cost of cleaning, towels, ice, water, electric lamp replacements and other
expenses incidental to office maintenance.

Compensations to employees. (See Salaries.)

Rent of furniture, equipment, and office machines. (See Equipment).
Rent of Automobiles. (See Travel and Travel\ltems).

Cost of insurance on rented automobiles. (SegTravel and Travel Items)
Amortization expense for leasehold improvements as lessee.

Rent allowed, reimbursedg'or paid to managers, agents, brokers, solicitors and
other producers

Items includable in Real'Estate Expenses.

Rent ineome from owned real estate.

Rent and repairs of furniture, equipment and office machines including printers’
equipment and postage machines.

Equipment other than automobiles, purchased and fully depreciated or written
off during the year.

Depreciation on furniture, equipment and office machines.

Compensation to employees. (See Salaries).

Rent, repair, and depreciation of automobiles. (See Travel and Travel Items).
Cost of alterations and repairs of leased premises. (See Rent and Rent Items).

Equipment expenses allowed, reimbursed or paid to managers, agents, brokers,
solicitors and other producers.

Items includable in Real Estate Expenses.
Depreciation and amortization expense for electronic data processing

equipment, operating and non-operating systems software. (See Cost or
Depreciation of EDP Equipment and Software.)
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Line 15

Line 16

Cost or Depreciation of EDP Equipment and Software

Include:

Depreciation and amortization expense for electronic data processing
equipment, operating and non-operating systems software.

Refer to SSAP No. 16R—Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software for accounting

guidance.

Printing, Stationery, Books and Periodicals

Include:

Exclude:

Printing, stationery and office supplies such as: letterheads, envelopes, paper
stock, printed forms or manuals, adding machine tape, carbon paper, binders and
posts, photostatted copies, pencils, pens, ink, glue, stamps and stamp pads,
staplers, staples, clips and pins, desk top equipment (calendars, trays, etc.),
waste baskets, analysis pads, ledgers, journals, minute books, etc.

Policies and policy forms.

House organs and similar publications for the use ofiemployees.

Books, newspapers and periodicals ineludingy investment, tax and legal
publications and services.

Compensation to employeesy (See Salaries.)
Specific payments to beards, ‘burcaus and associations for rate manuals,
revisions, fillers, rating plans,and experience data. (See Boards, Bureaus and

Associations.)

Literature, booklets, placards, signs, etc., issued solely for accident and loss
prevention. (See, Sutveys and Underwriting Reports.)

Items includablé in Claim Adjustment Services.
Items includable in Advertising.
Printers’ equipment in company owned printing department. (See Equipment.)

Printing and stationery costs allowed, reimbursed or paid to managers, agents,
brokers, solicitors and other producers.

House organs and similar publications distributed to persons other than
employees. (See Advertising.)

Commercial reporting services.

Items includable in Real Estate Expenses.
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Line 17

Line 18

Postage, Telephone, Messengers and Express

Include:

Exclude:

Legal and Auditing

Include:

Exclude:

Express, freight and cartage.

Postage.

Cost of telephone.

Bank charges for collection and exchange

Compensation to employees. (See Salaries.)

Rent, repairs, and depreciation of postage machine. (See Equipment.)

Postage, telephone, telegraph and express mail service usedyby employees while
traveling (See Travel and Travel Items).

Postage, telephone, telegraph, exchange and eXpress\mail service allowed,
reimbursed or paid to managers, agents, brokers; solicitors and other producers.

Profits or losses resulting from exchangeyon temittances to home office by a
U.S. branch. Such profits or losses shall not be,included in expenses.

Items includable in Real Estate Expenses.

Rent of post office boxes (See Rent and Rent Items).

Legal retainers, fees andfother legal expenses and non-title related losses (except
on title and esctow losses and salvage).

Auditing “fees 40t independent auditors for examining records of home and
branch offices.

Cost of services of tax advisors.

Services of consultants.

Fees of investment counsel.

Fees and expenses of other persons than employees, for collecting balances.
Notary fees.

Dues and subscriptions to accounting, legal, actuarial or similar societies and
associations.

Compensation to employees. (See Salaries.)
Expenses of salaried employees. (See Travel and Travel Items.)
Items includable in title or escrow losses and salvage.

Items includable in Real Estate Expenses.
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Line 20.1 — State and Local Insurance Taxes

Include:

Exclude:

State premium taxes, licenses and fees.

County and municipal premium taxes, licenses and fees.

Fire Patrol assessments.

Payments to State Industrial (or other) Commissions for administration of
Workers’ Compensation or other State Benefit Acts (including assessments for
administering Financial Responsibility Laws) regardless of basis of assessment.
Net payments to State Security Funds, Reopened Case Funds, Social Injury
Funds and other State Funds, when construed by the company as operating

expenses, regardless of basis of assessment.

Allowances for taxes under reinsurance contracts.

Line 20.2 - Insurance Department Licenses and Fees

Include:

Exclude:

Agents’ licenses.
Certificates of authority, compliance, deposit,etc.
Filing fees.

Fees and expenses, of ¢€xamination by insurance department or other
governmental agencies

Business licenses, €orperation licenses.

Items ineludable il e 20.1 - State and Local Insurance Taxes and Line 20.4 -
All Other (Excluding Federal Income and Real Estate).

Items includable in Claim Adjustment Services.

Line 20.4 - All Other (Excluding Federal Income and Real Estate)

Include:

Qualifying bond premiums.

Statement publication fees.

Adpvertising required by law.

Personal property taxes.

State taxes on income or gross receipts.

Occupancy tax.

Capital stock taxes.

Business corporation licenses or fees (not includable Lines 20.1 or 20.2).
Marine profits taxes.

Documentary stamps on reinsurance.

Any other taxes not assignable under Lines 20.1, 20.2 and 20.3 and not
otherwise excluded.
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Exclude:

Line 21 - Real Estate Expenses

Include:

Real estate taxes (See Real Estate Taxes).

Cost of advertising required by law where more than minimum space required to
comply with the law is taken. Such expenses shall be included in Advertising.

Items includible in Claim Adjustment Services

Fees for automobile license plates (See Travel and Travel Items).
Federal income taxes.

County and municipal premium taxes, licenses and fees.

Sales taxes, etc., included on invoice of vendors. Such taxes are to follow
allocation of cost of items purchased.

Salaries, wages and other compensation, includmg_payroll taxes, of janitors,
caretakers, maintenance workers and agents paid‘in connection with owned real
estate.

Cost of operating and maintaining.ewnedieal estate.

Cost of insurance in connection with.owned real estate.

Cost of advertising in connection with owned real estate.

Line 22 - Real Estate Taxes
Include: Taxes, licensestandifees on owed real estate.
Line 23 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other Expenses

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 23 for Other

Expenses.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Ling,23 for'Other Expenses

List separately each category of other expense for which there is no pre-printed line in Part 3.

Expenses not listed as includable in other operating expense classifications, and not analogous thereto,
shall besincluded in “Other.” Specifically, the following shall be included:

Include:

Donations to organized charities.

Cost of tabulating service when such service is rendered by outside
organizations.

Amounts received and handled in accordance with the Instruction “Income from
Special Services.”

Differences between actual amounts paid, and amounts apportioned in
accordance with the Instruction “Joint Expenses.”
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH OPERATING EXPENSE CLASSTIFICATIONS

A. Joint Expense
Whenever personnel or facilities are used in common by two or more companies, or whenever the personnel or
facilities of one company are used in the activities of two or more companies, the expenses involved shall be
apportioned in accordance with the instructions relating to Joint Expenses, and such apportioned expenses shall be
allocated by each company to the same operating expense classifications as if the expenses had been borne wholly.
Any difference between the actual amount paid, and the amount of such apportioned expenses, shall be included in
the operating expense classification “Miscellaneous.”
This instruction does not apply to the following, which are covered by separate instructions herein:
Reinsurance commission and allowance (see Commission and Brokerage — Reinsured Assumed and Ceded)
Commission and brokerage paid to managers and agents (see Commission and Brekerage)= Direct)
Allowances to managers and agents (see Allowances to Manager and Agents)
Expenses allocable in accordance with the instruction “Income from Special Services”
B. Expenses for Account of Another
Whenever expenses are paid by one company for account ofganother, the payments shall not appear among the
expenses reported by the former, and shall be included by the latténin the same expense classification as if originally
paid by it.
C. Income from Special Services
Whenever an insurance company receives compensation for'sales or services, such as loss adjustment or inspection
not related to policies written by the company,handysuch compensation is not calculated as a joint expense
reimbursement, the amount thereof shall bejincluded in the operating expense classification “Miscellaneous.” Where
an insurance company pays the compensationyallo¢ation shall be made to the expense classification dictated by the
nature of the expense.

Reinsurance commission and allowanges (See Commission and Brokerage — Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded).

Expenses incurred for the benefittof‘companies in the same group or fleet are covered by the instruction “Joint
Expenses.”

D. Analogous Items

The list of expenseswgincludible in the operating expense classifications is representative and do not exclude
analogous ‘items,that are omitted from the lists.
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Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 6

Column 7

Line 1.1

Line 1.2

Line 1.3

Line 3

OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 4 — NET OPERATING GAIN/LOSS EXHIBIT
Direct Operations
The amounts shown in this column represent the company direct operations. No items from agency
operations (even wholly-owned agencies) are to be included in this column; only home office and
branch office operations are to be included in this column.

Non-affiliated Agency Operations

The amounts shown in this column represent the company non-affiliated agency operations. This
column should include all agency operations other than those that are reported in Column 3.

Affiliated Agency Operations

The amounts shown in this column represent the company affiliated agenicy operations. Wholly-owned
agencies should be included in the amounts shown in this column, €he‘standards for reporting as an
affiliated agency are the affiliation standards established under the helding company laws of the
domestic state jurisdiction.

Total

The amounts reported in this column are the total of ‘Columns‘1, 2 and 3.

Other Operations

The amounts in this column represent amount§other than those shown in Columns 1, 2 or 3.

Current Year Total

The amounts reported in this column_are the total of Columns 4 and 5.

Prior Year Total

The amounts teported in this column are the amounts reported in Column 6 for the prior year.

Title Insurance Premiums Earned

The amountsyseported in this line are the amounts reported in Operations and Investment Exhibit,
Part 1B, Line 3, Column 1.

Eserow and Settlement Services

The amounts reported in this line are the amounts reported in Operations and Investment Exhibit,
Part 1A, Line 2.

Other Title Fees and Service Charges

The amounts reported in this line are the amounts reported in Operations and Investment Exhibit,
Part 1A, Lines 3 to 6.

Total Operating Income

The amounts reported on this line are the totals of the amounts shown on Lines 1.1 through 1.3 plus the
amount shown on Line 2.
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Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses Incurred

The amounts reported in this line are the amounts reported in Operations and Investment Exhibit,
Part 2A, Line 10, Column 4.

Operating Expenses Incurred

The amounts reported in this line are the amounts reported in Operations and Investment Exhibit,
Part 3, Line 24, Columns 1 through 3 and Column 6.

Total Operating Deductions
The amounts reported in this line are the amounts reported on Line 4 plus Line 5.
Net Operating Gain or (Loss)

The amounts reported in this line are the amounts reported on Line 3 6 mounts reported on

Line 6. TS
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EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME
Include the amount of investment income collected and earned by each type of invested asset. Interest on encumbrances
should be deducted by type of invested asset that is encumbered. Investment income should be assessed for collectability. If
uncollectible, the amount should be written off and charged against investment income. Refer to SSAP No. 34—Investment

Income Due and Accrued for accounting guidance.

Include the income from securities that the company no longer owns in the appropriate line of the Exhibit of Net Investment
Income.

Report in Column 2 amounts needed to adjust income from a spot rate to a periodic rate. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign
Currency Transactions and Translations for accounting guidance.

Column 1 - Collected During Year
Subtract amounts paid for accrued interest on purchases from this amount.
Column 2 - Earned During Year

Earned investment income reported here should be on an accrual basis.

Lines 1, 1.1,
1.2and 1.3 - Bonds
Report interest earned on bonds.
Include: Accrual of discount.
Amortization<f ofigination fees intended to compensate the reporting entity for
interest rate risksy(e.g., points).
Amortization oficommitment fees (if such qualify for amortization).
Prepaymentpenalty or acceleration fees where the investment is liquidated prior
to' the scheduled termination date on mortgage-backed/loan-backed and
structured securities.
€ommitment fees, if the loan or bond is not granted or if the commitment is not
exercised.
Nonrefundable fees other than points.
Exclude: Interest due and accrued on bonds in default as to principal or interest. The
market value of such bonds includes such interest.
Deduct: Amortization of premium during the year.
Line 1.1 - Bonds Exempt from U.S. Tax

This line is applicable to Property/Casualty entities only.
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Lines 2.1, 2.11,
2.2 and 2.21

Line 3

Stocks

Include:

Deduct:

Mortgage Loans

Accrual of discount for redeemable preferred stocks.
Dividends on stocks declared to be ex-dividend on or prior to December 31.

Amortization of premium for redeemable preferred stocks.

Refer to SSAP No. 34—Investment Income Due and Accrued for accounting guidance.

Include:

Deduct:

Income from property for which the transfer of legal title is awaiting expiration
of redemption or moratorium period.

Accrual of discount.
Amortization of mortgage interest points.

Amortization of commitment fees (if uchiyqualify for amortization under
SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans).

Prepayment penalty or acceleration fee:

Commitment fees, if the loan oribond is not granted or if the commitment is not
exercised.

Nonrefundable fees other than points.
Outgo onsSuch,property, unless capitalized or shown in:
Exhibits 2 or 3 for life and fraternal companies

Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for property and health
companies

Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for title companies
Servicing fees paid to correspondents and others unless included in:
Exhibit 2 for life and fraternal companies

Underwriting and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for property and health
companies

Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 3 for title companies

Amortization of premium.
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Line 4

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 13

Line 14

Real Estate
Include: Income from ownership of Schedule A properties.

Adequate rent for the reporting entity’s occupancy, in whole or in part, of its
own buildings, and for space therein occupied by agencies.

Exclude: Reimbursements of amounts previously capitalized; such amounts should
normally be credited to the item to which the expenditure was charged
originally.

Deduct: Interest on encumbrances.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

Include: Earned investment income on investments for which maturities (or repurchase
dates) at the time of acquisition were one year or less.

Derivative Instruments

Include: Amount of investment income from Schedule DB.

Other Invested Assets

Include: Earned investment income,, for, any class of investments includable in
Schedule BA.

Aggregate Write-ins for Investment Income

Enter the total of the write-ins listed msSchedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for
Investment Income.

Interest Expense
Include: All interest on debt, surplus notes and other related items.
Debt issuance costs that must be charged in the period incurred.

Subsequent to the issuance of convertible debt securities, consideration issued to
induce conversion of convertible debt.

Exclade: Interest on encumbrances on real estate.
Interest on debt that is offset against another asset.
Capitalized interest on debt.

Depreciation on Real Estate and Other Invested Assets

Include: Depreciation reported in Schedule A, Part 1, Column 11 and Schedule A, Part 3,
Column 9.
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Line 15 - Aggregate Write-ins for Deductions from Investment Income

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 15 for
Deductions from Investment Income.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for Investment Income

List separately each category of investment income for which there is no pre-printed line in the Exhibit
of Net Investment Income.

Include: Amortization for the period of the difference between original proceeds received
and the strike price obligation for asset transfers with put options accounted for
as financing. Also include an amount equal to the hypothecated income for these
transactions reported in Column 1. Any paid interest items included in this line
should be enclosed in parentheses.

Investment fees relating to uninsured accidentgand “health plans and the
uninsured portion of partially insured accident and healthyplans.

Fees received by the transferor for the deaning, of securities, net of direct
expenses. (NOTE: Interest income on leaned, securities that is unrelated to
securities lending is reported in the anhual statement categories and exhibits that
are consistent with the incomesearned ©On similar investment categories,
e.g., bonds.)

Amortization of servicingeassetsior liabilities as described in SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing'of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 15 for Deductionsdrom InveStment Income

List separately each category©0f deductions from investment income for which there is no pre-printed
line in the Exhibit of Net Investment Income.

Include: Acerued interest on borrowed money, with appropriate designation. Report

investment income credited to uninsured accident and health plans and the
uninsured portion of partially insured accident and health plans.
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EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)

Gains and losses may be offset against each other only where they apply to the same bond issue, property, etc. Only
gains/losses pertaining to invested assets are to be included in this exhibit. Amounts in this exhibit shall be presented before
federal and foreign income taxes.

Column 1

Column 2

Column 4

Column 5

Lines 1,
1.1,1.2
and 1.3

Line 1.1

Lines 2.1,
2.11,2.2,
and 2.21

Realized Gain (Loss) on Sales or Maturity

Exclude: Realized foreign exchange gain or loss.

Other Realized Adjustments

Include: Other-than-temporary impairment write-downs as negative amounts.
Realized foreign exchange gain or loss.

Change in Unrealized Capital Gain (Loss)

Include: Any unrealized valuation changes reported,in the investment schedules.

The change in any valuation allowance betweenythe current period and previous
year-end amount.

Exclude: Other-than-temporary impaisment write=downs.

Amounts reported in the Unrealized Foreign Exchange Change in
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column in the detailed investment schedules.

Change in Unrealized Foreign Exchange(Capital Gain (Loss)

Include: Amount§ reportedin the foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying
value column in/the detailed investment schedules.

Bonds

Include: Amounts from Schedule D, Part 1 and Part 4 that represent either realized or
unrealized adjustments on bonds.

In Column 2, the decline in the fair value of a bond that is other-than-temporary.
BondsiExémpt from U.S. Tax

Applicable to Property/Casualty entities only.

Stocks

Include: Amounts from Schedule D, Part 2 and Part 4 that represent either realized or
unrealized adjustments on stocks.

Exclude: Proceeds from sale of rights, etc. (Reduce the stock asset accordingly.)
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Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Mortgage Loans

Include: Amounts from Schedule B that represent either realized or unrealized
adjustments.

Amounts from Schedule B that represent adjustments to statement value for
recognizing an impairment of a mortgage loan by creating a valuation allowance
or by adjusting an existing valuation allowance for an impaired loan.

Real Estate

Include: Amounts from Schedule A that represent either realized or unrealized
adjustments.

Contract Loans

Include: Any realized or unrealized adjustments on contract loans.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

Include: Gains or (losses) arising from the transfenof funds to or from other countries.
Also include in Column 4, the net change in'deduction for deposits in suspended

depositories.

Derivative Instruments

Include: Amounts from Schedule DB that represent either realized or unrealized
adjustments.

Other Invested Assets

Include: Amounts from| Schedule BA that represent either realized or unrealized
adjustments.

Aggregate Write-ins for Capital Gains (Losses)

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for Capital
Gains and (Losses).
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Line 10 — Total Capital Gains (Losses)
Column 3 total should agree with reported net realized capital gains (losses) before the tax effects.
Column 3, Line 10 should equal:
[Page 4, Line 10, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 10 inset amount for the PC statement]

[Page 4, Line 34, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 34, inset amount #1 + Page 28 IMR, Line 2, Col 1 +
Page 28 IMR, Line 2, inset amount #2 for the Life and Fraternal statement]

[Page 4, Line 26, Col 2 + Page 4, Line 26 inset amount for the Health statement]
[Page 4, Line 10, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 10 inset amount for the Title statement]
Column 4 total should agree with the change in unrealized capital gains or (losses) before taxes.
Column 4, Line 10 should equal:
[Page 4, Line 24, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 24, inset amount for the PC statement]
[Page 4, Line 38, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 38, inset amount<or the Life and Fraternal statement]
[Page 5, Line 36, Col 1, + Page 5, Line 36, inset amount for the Health statement]
[Page 4, Line 18, Col 1 + Page 4, Line 18, inset amount for the Title statement]
Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 9 for Capital Gains (Losses)

List separately each category of capital gains' (losses) for which there is no pre-printed line in the
Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses).

Include: Capital gains ftom investments previously charged off.

For, Clearly Defined Hedging Strategies qualifying for and applying the
previsions of SSAP No. 108 include total current year amortization of
SSAP No. 108 deferred liabilities and deferred assets as realized capital gains
(@osses).

For hedging strategies no longer identified as highly effective within the scope
of SSAP No. 108 or which the reporting entity has elected to terminate include
total current year amortization of deferred liabilities and deferred assets as
unrealized capital gains (losses).

Exclude: Capital gains and losses on extinguishment of debt related to employee stock
option plans.
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EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

This schedule should include the nonadmitted (both group and individual) amounts for both invested assets and
other-than-invested assets.

The lines in this schedule are identical to those included in the Assets Page. The Column 1 amount should equal the amount
reported in the same specific line in the Nonadmitted Assets column of the Assets Page (Page 2, Column 2, Line 28).

Column 1 - Current Year Total Nonadmitted Assets
Include: Nonadmitted goodwill as prescribed in SSAP No. 68—Business Combinations
and Goodwill.

Nonadmitted invested assets due to state aggregate investment limitations.
Nonadmitted amounts due to specific surplus notes.

Nonadmitted invested asset amounts due to designation restrictions by the state
(e.g., designation 6 securities must be partially‘or wholly nonadmitted).

Non-operating systems software.

Electronic data processing (EDP) equipment'and operating software in excess of
3% of capital and surplusgforithe most recently filed statement adjusted to
exclude any EDP equipmenttandieperating system software, net deferred tax
assets and net positive goodwill.

Prepaid expense (SSAP Noy29—Prepaid Expenses).

Column 2 — Prior Year Total Nonadmitted Assets

This column should contain“the total|(sum of group and individual) nonadmitted amounts from the
prior year annual statement.

Column 3 - Change in Total Nonadmitted Assets
This column should equal Column 2 minus Column 1. The amount reported in the total line of this

column should equaltheé amount reported in the “Change in Nonadmitted Assets” line of the Capital
and Surplus Account calculation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Annual Statement are to be filed on March 1.

These instructions include guidance for the annual statement. These instructions provide specific examples that illustrate the
disclosures required by the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual and depict the application of certain Statements of
Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP). UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, the format and level of detail in the
illustrations are not requirements. The NAIC encourages a format that provides the information in the most understandable
manner in the specific circumstances. Entities are not required to display the disclosure information contained herein in the
specific manner illustrated, except where indicated in the illustrations provided for specific notes.

To facilitate comparison to the electronic notes database, the following data-captured disclosures should be presented in
whole dollars in the same format and level of detail in the specific manner shown in the illustration. When the disclosure for
a particular illustration is not applicable or the reporting entity has nothing to report, the reporting entity is not required to
present the disclosure in the illustrated format with zero amounts except for the reconciliation tablegllustrated in Note 1A,
which must be provided regardless of whether the reporting entity has any state prescribed or permitted practices. It will still
be acceptable to indicate “none” or “not applicable” for the whole disclosure or specificgpartsyof the disclosure, as
appropriate, as long as the numbering format of the disclosure is preserved. Following the presentation of the illustration is
not meant to preclude reporting entities from providing additional clarification before er after the illustration to enable users
to better understand the disclosure.

Note # Parts to be presented in whole dollars in the same format and level of detail
in the specific manner shown in the illustration.

5 5A(3) through SA(8), SB(1) through SB(3), SD(2)thretigh 5D(4), SE(3)a, SE(3)b, SE(5)a, SE(7), SF(2), SF(3),
5F(5) through 5F(11), 5G(2), 5G(3), 5G(5).thréugh 5G(10), SH(2), SH(3), SH(5) through SH(9), 51(2), 5I(3),

100 110G, 10M, 10N(2) and 100 S .
AL P HB@)through 11B(4) o 4 "%
12 | 12A(1) through 12A(7) ,32A(0) and 12C(L) .
13 | 13Kand 13L . NOTE:"Applies to the table only and does not apply to narratives of these disclosures.
14 | 14AQ2), 14A(3), 14B@) and 14D .
15 | 15A(2)a, 15B(@)c, 1SB(2b and 15B2)e
B (T I LT

17 ATCY e
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The following disclosures are applicable to the annual statement filed March 1. In the annual statement filed on March 1,
a) a disclosure or response must be provided for every item (indicate “none” or “not applicable” if appropriate), and
b) the reporting entity must not alter the number scheme of the notes. Notes are to be presented in numerical order including
those notes that will be noted as “none.” Users should note the NAIC would utilize Note 21, Other Items, to include
information required by recently adopted SSAPs.

1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

Instruction:

Refer to SSAP No. I—Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures for accounting guidance
regarding disclosure requirements. The major disclosure requirements are as follows:

A.

This note (including a table reconciling income and surplus between the state basis and SAP basis) is
required to be completed, even if there are no prescribed practices or permitted practices to report.

Indicate that the statement has been completed in accordance with thesAccounting Practices and
Procedures Manual. If a reporting entity employs accounting practices that depart from the Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual, including different practices jrequiredybystate law, disclose the
following information about those accounting practices.

Include:

A description of the accounting practice;

A statement that the accounting practice differs from NAIC statutory accounting practices and
procedures (NAIC SAP) identifying, whether the practice is a departure from NAIC SAP or
from a state prescribed practice®and imclude the financial statement reporting lines
predominantly impacted by thefpermitted”or prescribed practice. (Although most practices
impact net income or surplus, direct reference to those lines should be avoided. The intent is
to capture the financial"statementlines reflecting the practice which ultimately impacts net
income or statutorygurplus.);

The monetary effect omynet income and statutory surplus of using an accounting practice that
differs from NAIE statutoty accounting practices and procedures; and

If an insurance enterprise’s risk-based capital would have triggered a regulatory event had it
not used a preseribed or permitted practice, that fact should be disclosed in the financial
statements.

In addition, diselose thefollowing information about accounting practices when NAIC statutory accounting
practices and procedures do not address the accounting for the transaction:

Aldescription of the transaction and of the accounting practice used; and

A statement that the NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures do not address the
accounting for the transaction.

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 102 Title 2020



A table reconciling income and surplus between the state basis and NAIC SAP basis for the current
reporting period and the prior year-end shall be provided. The reconciliation table is required even if the
reporting entity does not have any permitted or prescribed practices to report.
The reconciliation shall include:
Brief description of the prescribed or permitted practice;
SSAP # Enter the SSAP numbers to which the permitted or prescribed practice primarily pertains.
For example, use “43R” for SSAP No. 43R or “19” for SSAP No. 19. If multiple
SSAPs are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma
(19,43R).

For permitted practices from state regulations, use “00”.

If multiple SSAPs are needed for the prescribed or permitted, practice, separate with a
comma (19,43R,00).

Financial statement pages (F/S pages) primarily impacted by the permitted or prescribed practice.
Only the following pages should be referenced.
2 — Assets
3 — Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds
4 — Statement of Income
5 — Cash Flow

Use “N/A” for permittedior prescribed practices that do not impact the financial statements pages
above.

If multiple pages areneeded for the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma (3,4).

Financial statement reporting lines (F/S lines) of the key financial statement page primarily impacted
by the permittedier prescribed practice.

(References to the financial statement reporting line for net income or statutory surplus should be
avoided.3The intent is to capture the financial statement line reflecting the practice which
ultimately impacts net income or statutory surplus.)

If “N/A” was used for the F/S page, use “N/A” for the F/S line.

If multiple lines are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma
(2.1,8).

Below are examples of permitted and prescribed practices the reporting entity may or may not be using
which could be disclosed. The reporting entity may have others not shown below.

Differences in the accounting and reporting of:

e  Goodwill
e  Admission of Fixed Assets

e  Value of Home Office Property
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NOTE: Amounts reported in other notes to the financial statements shall reference Note 1 if
impacted by prescribed or permitted practices. The following is an example of inserting a
statement within applicable notes:

Example Illustration: Note 3. Business Combinations and Goodwill

[lustration:
A. Statutory Purchase Method
The Company purchased 100% interest of XYZ Insurance Company on 6/30/ . XYZ Insurance

Company is licensed in 49 states and sells workers’ compensation products exclusively.

The transaction was accounted for as a statutory purchase and reflects the following:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Purchased entity Acquisition Cost of acquired Original amount Admitted Amount of Admitted
date entity of admitted goodwill as of the, goodwill goodwill
goodwill reporting date amortized during asa % of
the reporting SCA
period BACV,
gross of
admitted
goodwill
$ $ $ $ %
$ $ $ $ %
$ $ $ $ %
$ $ $ S %

*  For Columns 5 and 6, these amounts reflect prescribed or permitted practices that depart from the
NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures ManualySee,Note 1, Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies for additional information.

B. Include an explanation that the preparation of fimancial statements is in conformity with the Annual
Statement Instructions and Accounting Practi€es and Procedures Manual requires the use of management’s

estimates.

C. Disclose all accounting policies that materially“affect the assets, liabilities, capital and surplus or results of

operations.

Include:

M
2

Basisat which'the short-term investments are stated.

Bagis‘)at which the bonds, mandatory convertible securities and SVO-Identified
investments identified in SSAP No. 26R are stated, and the amortization method.

Amortization method for bonds and mandatory convertible securities, and if elected
by the reporting entity, the approach for determining the systematic value for
SVO-Identified securities per SSAP No. 26R. If utilizing the systematic value
measurement method approach for SVO-Identified investments, the reporting entity must
include the following information:

Whether the reporting entity consistently utilizes the same measurement method for
all SVO-Identified investments (e.g., fair value or systematic value). If different
measurement methods are used, information on why the reporting entity has elected
to use fair value for some SVOlidentified investments and systematic value for
others.

Whether SVO-Identified investments are being reported at a different measurement
method from what was used in an earlier current-year interim and/or in a prior
annual statement. (For example, if reported at systematic value prior to the sale, and
then reacquired and reported at fair value.) This disclosure is required in all interim
reporting periods and in the year-end financial statements for the year in which an
SVO-Identified investment has been reacquired and reported using a different
measurement method from what was previously used for the investment. (This
disclosure is required regardless of the length of time between the sale/reacquisition
of the investments, but is only required in the year in which the investment is
reacquired.)
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3)
“
)
(6)

)

®)

©
(10)

(1n

(12)

(13)

D. Going Concern

e Identification of securities still held that no longer qualify for the systematic value
method. This should separately identify those securities that are still within scope of
SSAP No. 26R and those that are being reported under a different SSAP.

Basis at which the common stocks are stated.
Basis at which the preferred stocks are stated.
Description of the valuation basis of the mortgage loans.

Basis at which the loan-backed securities are stated and the adjustment methodology used
for each type of security (prospective or retrospective).

The accounting policies of the reporting entity with respect to investments in subsidiaries,
controlled and affiliated entities.

The accounting policies of the reporting entity with respect to investments in joint
ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies.

A description of the accounting policy for derivatives.

Whether or not the reporting entity utilizes anticipatéd investment income as a factor in
the premium deficiency calculation.

A summary of management’s policies and methodelogies for estimating the liabilities for
losses and loss/claim adjustment expenses, including discussion of claims for toxic waste
cleanup, asbestos-related illnesses or other environmental remediation exposures.

If the capitalization policy and the résultant predefined thresholds changed from the prior
period, the reason for the change.

The method used to estimate pharmaceutical rebate receivables.

The reporting entity shall provide the following going concern disclosures after management’s evaluation
of the reporting entity’s ability té.continue as a going concern and consideration of management’s plans to
alleviate any substantial doubt aboutithe entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

(1)  If after considering‘management’s plans, substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as
a going concemis, alleviated, the reporting entity shall disclose in the notes to the financial
statementS the|following information:

a.

Principal conditions and events that raised substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to

continue as a going concern (before consideration of management’s plans).

Management’s evaluation of the significance of those conditions or events in relation to the

entity’s ability to meet its obligations.

Management’s plans that alleviated substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

(2)  If after considering management’s plans, substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as
a going concern is not alleviated, the entity shall include a statement in the notes to the financial
statements indicating that there is substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued. Additionally, the
reporting entity shall disclose the information in paragraphs 1D(1)a and 1D(1)b, as well as the
management plans that are intended to mitigate the conditions or events that raise substantial
doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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(3) The going concern evaluation and going concern disclosures discussed in SSAP No. I—
Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures are required for both interim
and annual financial statements. If substantial doubt was determined, and the conditions or events
continue to raise substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern in
subsequent annual or interim reporting periods, the entity shall continue to provide the disclosures
in each subsequent reporting period. In these subsequent periods, the disclosures should become
more extensive as additional information becomes available about the relevant conditions or
events and about management’s plans. The entity shall provide appropriate context and continuity
in explaining how conditions or events have changed between reporting periods.

(4) For the period in which substantial doubt no longer exists (before or after consideration of
management plans), an entity shall disclose how the relevant conditions or events that raised
substantial doubt were resolved.

[lustration:
A. Accounting Practices

The financial statements of XYZ Company are presented on the basis, of aecounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the ABC Insurance Department.

The ABC Insurance Department recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by
the State of ABC for determining and reporting the financialycondition and results of operations of an
insurance company, for determining its solvency under, theyABC Insurance Law. The National Association
of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been
adopted as a component of prescribed or permitted practices by the state of ABC. The state has adopted
certain prescribed accounting practices that differ from those found in NAIC SAP. Specifically, 1) goodwill
arising from the purchase of a subsidiary, contrelledor affiliated entity is written off directly to surplus in
the year it originates by ABC domiciled €ompaniesiiin NAIC SAP, goodwill in amounts not to exceed 10%
of a reporting entity’s capital and surplus may be eapitalized and all amounts of goodwill are amortized to
unrealized gains and losses on invéstments over periods not to exceed 10 years, and, 2) 100% of all fixed
assets are admitted by ABC domiciled companies. In NAIC SAP, fixed assets are not admitted. The
Commissioner of Insurance has thelright{to permit other specific practices that deviate from prescribed
practices.

The Company, with the€xplicitpermission of the Commissioner of Insurance of the State of ABC, records
the value of its home,office building at fair value instead of at depreciated cost required by the NAIC SAP.
If the home office¢buildingsWwere carried at depreciated cost, home office property and statutory surplus
would be decreased bya$ and $ as of December 31, 20 and 20 , respectively.
Additionally#net income would be increased by $ and § respectively, for the years
then ended™Finallypif the Company had not been permitted to record the value of its home office building
at fair value, the Company’s risk-based capital would have triggered a regulatory event.

Ateconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices
prescribed and permitted by the State of ABC is shown below:
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

THE RECONCILIATION TABLE BELOW IS REQUIRED REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE REPORTING
ENTITY HAS ANY STATE PRESCRIBED OR PERMITTED PRACTICES.

F/S F/S
SSAP # Page Line # 20 20
NET INCOME
(1) ABC Company state basis (Page 4, Line 15, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX $ $
(2)  State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
$
$
$
(3)  State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
$ $
$ S
$ $
(4)  NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX S $
SURPLUS
(5)  ABC Company state basis (Page 3, Line 32, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX
(6)  State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
$
$
$
(7)  State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
$ S
$ S
$ $
(8)  NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ $
B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of financial)statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires
management to make,estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It
also requires, disclosureyof contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates,

C. Accounting, Policy

Premiums are earned over the terms of the related insurance policies and reinsurance contracts. Unearned
premium reserves are established to cover the unexpired portion of premiums written. Such reserves are
computed by pro rata methods for direct business and are based on reports received from ceding entities for
reinsurance.

Expenses incurred in connection with acquiring new insurance business, including such acquisition costs as

sales commissions, are charged to operations as incurred. Expenses incurred are reduced for ceding
allowances received or receivable.
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In addition, the company uses the following accounting policies:

M
2

3

“
®)
(6)

Q)

®

©)
(10)

Short-term investments are stated at amortized cost.
Bonds not backed by other loans are stated at amortized cost using the interest method.

The company holds three (3) SVO-Identified bond ETFs reported on Schedule D-1. Two of these
ETFs are reported at fair value, and the company has made an irrevocable decision to hold one of
the ETFs at systematic value. The company has elected to utilize different measurement methods
for the SVO-Identified bond ETFs for the following reasons:

The company previously utilized systematic value for the reporting of an SVO-Identified
bond ETF reported on Schedule D-1. On June 1, XX, the company sold all interests in the
SVO-Identified bond ETF (entire CUSIP). On October 30, XX, the reporting entity reacquired
the SVO-Identified bond ETF (same CUSIP) and did not elect to utilizeythe systematic value
for this SVO-Identified bond ETF. Pursuant to the guidance in SSAP Nay, 26R, a different
measurement method is permitted as the reacquisition occurred,90,days after the sale of the
SVO-Identified investment.

The Company previously utilized systematic value forithe reporting of an SVO-Identified
bond ETF reported on Schedule D-1. As of Dec. 31, XX, the SVO-Identified bond ETF was
no longer included on the SVO listing an SVO-Ideritified bond ETF. Therefore, this ETF was
no longer captured within the scope of SSAP=No."26R and permitted to be reported on
Schedule D-1. Pursuant to the statutory agcounting guidance, this ETF is now captured within
the scope of SSAP No. 30R and is reportedfat fairvalue on Schedule D-2-2.

The company previously utilized systematic value for the reporting of an SVO-Identified
bond ETF reported on Schedule D=1. As of Dec. 31, XX, the SVO-Identified bond ETF had
an NAIC designation of 3.4Pursuant®6,the guidance in SSAP No. 26R, a non-AVR reporting
entity is only permitted_to utilize systematic value for SVO-Identified bond ETFs with an
NAIC designation of 1 or'2. As,this ETF no longer qualifies for systematic value, but is
still on the SVO-Identified list, it is captured within scope of SSAP No. 26R, reported on
Schedule D-1, but is now, reported at fair value.

Common Stocks are'stated at market except that investments in stocks of uncombined subsidiaries
and affiliates insWhieh the Company has an interest of 20% or more are carried on the equity basis.

Preferred stocks arefstated in accordance with the guidance provided in SSAP No. 32.

Mortgage loans on real estate are stated at the aggregate carrying value less accrued interest.
Loan-backed securities are stated at either amortized cost or the lower of amortized cost or fair
value! The retrospective adjustment method is used to value all securities except for interest only
securities or securities where the yield had become negative, that are valued using the prospective

method.

The Company carries ABC Non-insurance company at GAAP equity plus the remaining Goodwill
balance of $

The company has minor ownership interests in joint ventures. The company carries these interests
based on the underlying audited GAAP equity of the investee.

All derivatives are stated at fair value.

The Company anticipates investment income as a factor in the premium deficiency calculation, in
accordance with SSAP No. 53—Property-Casualty Contract — Premiums.
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an Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses include an amount determined from individual case
estimates and loss reports and an amount, based on past experience, for losses incurred but not
reported. Such liabilities are necessarily based on assumptions and estimates and while
management believes the amount is adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less
than the amount provided. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the
resulting liabilities are continually reviewed and any adjustments are reflected in the period
determined.

(12) The Company has not modified its capitalization policy from the prior period.
2. Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors
Instruction:
Describe material changes in accounting principles and/or correction of errors. Include:

e A brief description of the change, encompassing a general disclosure of the reasonyand justification for the
change or correction.

e The impact of the change or correction on net income, surplus, total assets andytotal liabilities for the two years
presented in the financial statements (i.e., the balance sheet and statement of income).

e The effect on net income of the current period for a change in estimate thatjaffects several future periods, such
as a change in the service lives of depreciable assets or actual assumptions affecting pensions costs. Disclosure
of the effect on those income statement amounts is not necessaty for estimates made each period in the ordinary
course of accounts for items such as uncollectible accounts.dowever, disclosure is recommended if the effect
of a change in the estimate is material.

e Changes in accounting that are changes in reserve valuation basis as described in SSAP No. 5IR—Life
Contracts which have elected phase-in provided for in.the Valuation Manual section VM-21, shall also include

in the change in accounting disclosures information'regarding the application of any phase-in as provided for in
SSAP No. 51R.

Reporting entities shall provide disclosure of the following:

¢ The phase-in period being applied, and the remaining time period of the phase in.
+¢  Any adjustments toithe phase-in period.

% Amount of change,in valuation basis phase-in.

% Therémaining amount to be phased-in.

When subsequient financial statements are issued containing comparative restated results as a result of the filing
of an amended financial statement, the reporting entity shall disclose that the prior period has been restated and
themature and amount of such restatement.

Illustration:

During the current year’s financial statement preparation, the Company discovered an error in the compiling and
reporting of investment income from an affiliate for the prior year. In the prior year, common stocks (Assets Page,
Line ) and investment income earned from affiliates (included in Statement of Income, Line ) were
understated by $ . Line on the Assets Page and Line _ on the Gains and Losses section of the
Statement of Income have been adjusted in the current year to correct for this error.

In 2020, the Company elected a phase-in period of three years of a change in reserve valuation basis as described in
SSAP No. 51R—Life Contracts for its variable annuity reserves. This change in valuation basis, which impacts
annuities reserves written from 1981 to 2019 is permitted under the revisions to the Commissioners Annuity
Reserve Valuation Method (CARVM) adopted in Valuation Manual Requirements for Principle-Based Reserves
for Variable Annuities (VM-21), and Actuarial Guideline 43 CARVM for variable annuities (AG 43). There have
been no adjustments to the phase-in period. The amount of phase-in, which has been recognized in unassigned
funds is $ . The remaining amount to be phased-in is_$
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3. Business Combinations and Goodwill

Instruction:

A. Statutory Purchase Method

For business combinations accounted for under the statutory purchase method, disclose the following for as
long as unamortized goodwill is reported as a component of the investment:

The name and brief description of the acquired entity.

That the method of accounting is the statutory purchase method.

Acquisition date, cost of the acquired entity and the original amount of admitted goodwill.

The amount of amortization of goodwill recorded for the period, the admitted goodwill as of the

reporting date and admitted goodwill as a percentage of the SCA’s book adjustedicarrying value (gross
of admitted goodwill).

B. Statutory Merger

For business combinations taking the form of a statutory merger, disclose;

1) The names and brief description of the combified entities.

2) Method of accounting, that is, the statutery, merger method.

3) Description of the shares of stock issuéd’in thetransaction.

“4) Details of the results of operations,ofathe previously separate entities for the period before the
combination is consummated that are included in the current combined net income, including
revenue, net income, and ‘other changes in surplus.

5) A description of anyfadjustments recorded directly to surplus for any enity that previously did not
prepare statutory statements.

C. Impairment Loss

If an impairment loss was recognized, disclose the following in the period of the impairment write-down:

(M

()

A" description of the impaired assets and the facts and circumstances leading to the impairment,
and

The amount of the impairment charged to realized capital gains and losses and how fair value was
determined.
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[lustration:
A. Statutory Purchase Method

The Company purchased 100% interest of XYZ Insurance Company on 6/30/ . XYZ Insurance
Company is licensed in 49 states and sells workers’ compensation products exclusively.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THESE ILLUSTRATIONS.

The transaction was accounted for as a statutory purchase and reflects the following:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Purchased entity Acquisition Cost of acquired Original amount Admitted Amount of Admitted
date entity of admitted goodwill as of the goodwill goodwill
goodwill reporting date amorttized during as a % of

the'teporting SCA

period BACV,

gross of

admitted

goodwill
s 5 5 %
s s 5 %
s s 5 %
5 s s $ %
$ 5 $ $ %

B. Statutory Merger

(1) The Company merged with ABC Service Company,onJune 30,

2 The transaction was accounted for as a statutory merger.

3) The Company issued voting shares 0f common stock in exchange for all common stock of
ABC Service Company.

@) Pre merger separate company revenue, net income, and other surplus adjustments for the six
months ended 6/30/ were $ , $ , § , respectively for the
Company and $ ,$ , 8 , respectively for ABC Service Company.

®) No adjustments were, made directly to the surplus of ABC Service Company as a result of the
merger.

C. Impairment Loss

The, Conmipany ‘did not recognize an impairment loss on the transactions described above.
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4. Discontinued Operations
Instruction:
A. Discontinued Operation Disposed of or Classified as Held for Sale

The following shall be disclosed in the period in which a discontinued operation either has been disposed of
or is classified as held for sale under SSAP No. 24—Discontinued Operations and Unusual or Infrequent

Items:

(1) The reporting entity shall assign a unique number for each discontinued operation and provide in a
table the unique number assigned with a brief description of the discontinued operation.

NOTE: The unique number assigned for each discontinued operation will be used to identify the
discontinued operation when referencing the discontinued operatiemyin other parts of the
disclosure.

(2) Description of the facts and circumstances leading to the disposal or expected disposal and a
description of the expected manner and timing of that disposal.

3) The loss recognized on the discontinued operation. The recognized loss shall be reported for the
reporting period, and as a cumulative total since classifiéd as held for sale.

@) The carrying amount immediately prior to the classification as held for sale, and the current fair
value less costs to sell, including the balance_ sheet'lines where the item is reported. Also report
income received from the discontinued operation ptior to the disposal transaction.

B. Change in Plan of Sale of Discontinued Operation

If the entity decides to change its plan of ‘sale for.the discontinued operation, disclose a description of the
facts and circumstances leading tofthe deeision to change the plan and the effect on the assets reported in
the financial statements.

Adjustments to amounts reported related to discontinued operations as a result of:

e  The resolution_ of contingeneies that arise pursuant to the terms of the disposal transaction, such as the
resolution of purehase price contingencies and indemnification issues with the purchaser.

e  The resdlution of contingencies that arise from and are directly related to the disposal of a discontinued
operation ‘of the component in a period prior to its disposal, such as environmental and product
warrantylobligations retained by the seller.

o The, settléement of employee benefit plan obligations (pension, postemployment benefits other than
pensions, and other postemployment benefits), provided the settlement is directly related to the
disposal transaction. (A settlement is directly related to the disposal transaction if there is a
demonstrated direct cause-and-effect relationship and the settlement occurs no later than one year
following the disposal transaction, unless it is delayed by events or circumstances beyond an entity’s
control.)
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C. Nature of Any Significant Continuing Involvement with Discontinued Operations After Disposal
If the entity will retain significant continuing involvement with a discontinued operation after the disposal
transaction, the entity shall complete the disclosures for the bullet items shown below. Examples of
significant continuing involvement include a supply and distribution arrangement, a financial guarantee, an
option to repurchase and an equity method investment in the discontinued operation.
e Description of the activities that give rise to the continuing involvement.
e  The period of time the involvement is expected to continue.
e The expected cash inflows/outflows as a result of continuing involvement.

D. Equity Interest Retained in the Discontinued Operation After Disposal
If the entity will retain an equity interest in the discontinued operations after the disposalidate, disclose the
ownership interest before and after the disposal transaction and the entity’s share ofithe income or loss of

the investee as of the year-end reporting date after the disposal transaction.

lustration:
THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES BELOW
EXCLUDING THE NARRATIVE FOR LINE 2. REPORTING ENTITIES2ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM
PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTERTHESE ILLUSTRATIONS.

A. Discontinued Operation Disposed of or Classified as Held fogSale

(1) List of Discontinued Operations Dispesed ofiernClassified as Held for Sale

Discontinued Des¢ription of Discontinued Operation
Operation
Identifier
2) The Company, entered into a definitive agreement dated | 20 to sell its Group Health
Operations (Identifier XXX) to ABC Company for $ in cash, subject to various closing
adjustments. The net loss from disposal is expected to be $ . The sale is expected to be

completed'no later than midyear 20 . The sale is subject to state regulatory approval and other
customary conditions. Results of the Discontinued Operations will be included in the Company’s
Statement of Revenue and Expenses until the closing and be consistently with the company’s
reporting of continuing operations.

3) Loss Recognized on Discontinued Operations
Discontinued Operation Amount for Reporting Period Cumulative Amount Since
Identifier Classified as Held for Sale
........................................... S S e
........................................... S N R
........................................... S N R
........................................... S N SRR
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4) Carrying Amount and Fair Value of Discontinued Operations and the Effect on Assets, Liabilities,

Surplus and Income

a. Carrying Amount of Discontinued Operations

Discontinued Operation
Identifier

Carrying Amount Immediately Prior
to Classification as Held for Sale

Current Fair Value Less
Costs to Sell

b. Effect of Discontinued Operations on Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Income

Discontinued Line Line Description Amount
Operation | Number
Identifier

Attributable to
Discontinued
Operations

1. Assets

2. Liabilities

4. Income
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5. Investments

Instruction:

A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans

For mortgage loans, disclose the following information:

)
@
3
“)

)

The minimum and maximum rates of interest received for new loans made by category.
The maximum percentage of any one loan to the value of security at the time of the loan.
Taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and not included in mortgage loan total.

Age analysis of mortgage loans and identification of mortgage loans ingwhich the insurer is a
participant or co-lender in a mortgage Loan agreement.

An age analysis of mortgage loans, aggregated by type (Farm,&esidential Insured, Residential All
Other, Commercial Insured, Commercial All Other, Mezzanine),‘capturing:
e Recorded investment of current mortgage loans
e Recorded investment of mortgage loans past due classified as:
s 30-59 days past due
«  60-89 days past due
% 90-179 days past due
s 180+ days past due
e Recorded investment ofimertgage loans past due still accruing interest:
% 90-179 days past,due
+ 180+ past due days
o Interest accrued for mortgage loans past due:
% 90-179 days\past due
s 180it past«due days
e Interest reduced:
¢ “Récorded investment
% Number of loans
% Percent Reduced (weighted-average % of the aggregated reduced recorded investments).
e Identification of mortgage loans in which the insurer is a participant or co-lender in a
mortgage loan agreement.
Disclose for investment in impaired loans aggregated by type (Farm, Residential Insured,

Residential All Other, Commercial Insured, Commercial All Other, Mezzanine) the following:

e The amount for which there is a related allowance for credit losses determined in accordance
with this SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans.

e  The amount for which there is no related allowance for credit losses determined in accordance
with this SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans.

e The total recorded investment in impaired loans subject to a participant or co-lender
mortgage loan agreement for which the reporting entity is restricted from unilaterally
foreclosing on the mortgage loan.
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(6)

For impaired loans disclose the amounts, aggregated by type (Farm, Residential Insured,
Residential All Other, Commercial Insured, Commercial All Other, Mezzanine), related to the
following:

e  Average recorded investment
e Interest income recognized

e Recorded investments on nonaccrual status pursuant to SSAP No. 34—Investment Income Due
and Accrued

e  Unless not practicable, the amount of interest income recognized using a cash-basis method of
accounting during the time within that period that the loans were impaired.

@) For each period for which results of operations are presented, the activity in the allowance for
credit losses account, including:
a. The balance in the allowance for credit losses account at the beginning,of each period.
b. Additions charged to operations.
c. Direct write-downs charged against the allowance.
d. Recoveries of amounts previously charged off.
e. The balance in the allowance for credit losses account,at thetend of each period.

(8) For mortgage loans derecognized as a result of foreclosure, provide the following:

a. Aggregate amount of mortgage loans derecognized as a result of foreclosure.
b. Real estate collateral recognized.
c. Other collateral recognized.
d. Receivables recognizéd fromya government guarantee of the foreclosed mortgage loan.

) The policy for recognizing interest income on impaired loans, including the method for recording
cash receipts.

B. Debt Restructuring

For restructured debtin which the reporting entity is a creditor, disclose the following:

1) The<recorded investment in the loans for which impairment has been recognized in accordance
withhaSSAPNo. 36—Troubled Debt Restructuring.
2) The related realized capital loss.
3) The amount of commitments, if any, to lend additional funds to debtors owing receivables whose
terms have been modified in troubled debt restructuring.
“4) The creditor’s income recognition policy for interest income on an impaired loan.
C. Reverse Mortgages

For reverse mortgages, disclose the following:

(M

(@)
3
“

A description of the reporting entity’s accounting policies and methods, including the statistical
methods and assumptions used in calculating the reserve.

General information regarding the reporting entity’s commitment under the agreement.
The reserve amount that is netted against the asset.

Investment income or loss recognized in the period as a result of the re-estimated cash flows.
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D. Loan-Backed Securities

For loan-backed securities, disclose the following:

(1) Descriptions of sources used to determine prepayment assumptions.

2) All securities within the scope of SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed and Structured Securities with a
recognized other-than-temporary impairment, disclosed in the aggregate, classified on the basis for
the other-than-temporary impairment:

e Intent to sell.
e Inability or lack of intent to retain the investment in the security for a period of time sufficient
to recover the amortized cost basis.

3) For each security, by CUSIP, with an other-than-temporary impairment,éecognized in the current
reporting period by the reporting entity, as the present value of cash flows expected to be collected
is less than the amortized cost basis of the securities:

e The amortized cost basis, prior to any current-period other=than-temporary impairment.
e  The other-than-temporary impairment recognized inearnings as a realized loss.

e  The fair value of the security.

e The amortized cost basis after the current-periodother-than-temporary impairment.

@ All impaired securities (fair valu€ is_less» than cost or amortized cost) for which an
other-than-temporary impairment has®not been recognized in earnings as a realized loss
(including securities with asreeognizedrother-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related
declines when a non-recognized mterest related impairment remains):

a. The aggregate amountiefdinrealized losses (that is, the amount by which cost or amortized
cost exceeds fair value); and

b. Theraggregaterrelated fair value of securities with unrealized losses.

The disclosutes in (a) and (b) above should be segregated by those securities that have been in a

continuous unrealized loss position for less than 12 months and those that have been in a

continueus unrealized loss position for 12 months or longer using fair values determined in

accordance with SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value.

) Additional information should be included describing the general categories of information
that the investor considered in reaching the conclusion that the impairments are not
other-than-temporary.

E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
(1) For securities lending transactions, disclose the policy for requiring collateral or other security as

required in SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities. This would also apply to separate accounts.
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2) If the entity has pledged any of its assets as collateral that are not reclassified and separately
reported in the statement of financial position pursuant to SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, disclose the carrying amount and
classification of both those assets and associated liabilities as of the date of the latest statement of
financial position presented, including qualitative information about the relationship(s) between
those assets and associated liabilities. For example, if assets are restricted solely to satisfy a
specific obligation, the carrying amounts of those assets and associated liabilities, including a
description of the nature of restrictions placed on the assets, shall be disclosed.

3) If the entity or its agent has accepted collateral that it is permitted by contract or custom to sell or
repledge, disclose the following information by type of program (securities lending or dollar
repurchase agreement) as of the date of each statement of financial position:

a. The aggregate amount of contractually obligated open collateral positions (aggregate amount
of securities at current fair value or cash received for which the bomwoewer may request the
return of on demand) and the aggregate amount of contractually obligated ¢ellateral positions
under 30-day, 60-day, 90-day, and greater than 90-day terms;

b. The fair value as of the date of each statement of financial p@sition presented of that collateral
and of the portion of that collateral that it has sold or repledgedsiand

c. Information about the sources and uses of that collateral.

4 For securities lending transactions administered by an affiliated agent in which “one-line”
reporting of the reinvested collateral is optionaljat the.discretion of the reporting entity, disclose
the aggregate value of the reinvested collateral which is “one-line” reported and the aggregate
reinvested collateral which is reported in'the myestment schedules. Identify the rationale between
the items which are one-line reportedsand those that are investment schedule reported and if the
treatment has changed from the¢priot period.

(5) The reporting entity shallprovideitheifollowing information by type of program (securities lending
or dollar repurchase agreement) with respect to the reinvestment of the cash collateral and any
securities that it or its agentteceives as collateral that can be sold or repledged.

a. The aggregate amount of the reinvested cash collateral (amortized cost and fair value).
Reinvestedscash, collateral should be broken down by the maturity date of the invested asset —
under 30-day, 60-day, 90-day, 120-day, 180-day, less than 1 year, 1-2 years, 2-3 years and
greater than 3uyears.

b. <To,the extent that the maturity dates of the liability (collateral to be returned) does not match
the invested assets, the reporting entity should explain the additional sources of liquidity to
manage those mismatches.

(6) If the entity has accepted collateral that it is not permitted by contract or custom to sell or
repledge, provide detail on these transactions, including the terms of the contract, and the current

fair value of the collateral.

(7) For all securities lending transactions, disclose collateral for transactions that extend beyond one
year from the reporting date.
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NOTE:

F.

The paragraph below pertains to completion of the disclosures for repurchase/reverse repurchase
accounted for as a sale or secured borrowing in Notes SF through SI.

Reporting entities should complete the disclosures that are relevant to the repurchase/reverse repurchase
activity they engaged within the annual and interim reporting periods. For example, if the reporting
entity only participated in repurchase transactions accounted for as secured borrowings, only those
disclosures shall be included in the financial statement. Those disclosures that are not applicable shall
just be noted as “none.” (The use of the “sale” accounting method to account for repurchase/reverse
repurchase agreements is anticipated to be very limited. Therefore, those disclosures are not anticipated
to be applicable to most reporting entities.)

The disclosure shall build each quarterly reporting period. This disclosure is required in all reporting
periods (interim and annual) for all reporting entities that participate in repurchase or reverse
repurchase transactions. A reporting entity that discontinues repurchase/reverse repurchase transactions
during the year shall continue the disclosure (showing zero balances) in the reporting periods after
discontinuing activity (retaining the quarterly detail that occurred prior to discontinuing the activity)
through the annual reporting period. A reporting entity that begins participating in repurchase/reverse
repurchase activity shall include the full disclosure in the quarterly reporting period for which activities
began (noting zero activity in the quarters prior to engaging in the activity).

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

If the entity has entered into repurchase agreements, accounted forsas secured borrowing transactions,
disclose the following:

(1) Information regarding the company policy er strategies for engaging in repo programs, policy for
requiring collateral.

Also include a discussion of<the (potefitial risks associated with the agreements and related
collateral received, including théjimpactfof arising changes in the fair value of the collateral
received and/or the provided securitytand how those risks are managed.

To the extent that the maturity dates of the liability (collateral to be returned) do not match the
invested assets, the geportingentity shall explain the additional sources of liquidity to manage
those mismatches.

The maximum amount and the end balance as of each reporting period (quarterly and annual) should be
provided for 3 through 5, 7sand 11 below.

2) Whether repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.

If the reporting entity answers “Yes” for any of the quarters for SF(2)a or 5F(2)b, then it is
expected the detail for the remaining disclosures for 5F below will be provided. If the repo
activity has ended at year-end, then at a minimum the maximum amount data would be provided.

3) Maturity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

@) Aggregate narrative disclosure of fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in
default. (This disclosure is not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances
in which the trade did not occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall
capture situations in which the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the
defaulting party failed to execute.)

(5) Fair value of securities sold in the aggregate, with identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book
adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.)
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(6)

(7
®)

)

(10)

(11

Fair value of securities sold by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation, with
identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end
balance only.) Although legally sold as a secured borrowing, these assets are still reported by the
insurer and shall be coded as restricted pursuant to the annual statement instructions, disclosed in
accordance with SSAP No. [—Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures
(SSAP No. 1), reported in the general interrogatories, and included in any other statutory
schedules or disclosure requirements requesting information for restricted assets.

Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) received in the aggregate.

Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral received by type of security and categorized
by NAIC designation with identification of collateral securities received that do not qualify as
admitted assets.

For collateral received, aggregate allocation of the collateral by the remainingy,contractual maturity
of the repurchase agreements (gross): overnight and continuous, up to80 days, 30-90 days and
greater than 90 days.

For cash collateral received that has been reinvested, the total reinvested cash and the aggregate
amortized cost and fair value of the invested asset acquited with the cash collateral. This
disclosure shall be reported by the maturity date of the invested asset: under 30 days, 60 days, 90
days, 120 days, 180 days, less than 1 year, 1-2 years, 2-3jyears.and greater than 3 years.

Liability recognized to return cash collateral and the'liability recognized to return securities
received as collateral as required pursuant to thé'terms,of the secured borrowing transaction.

G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

If the entity has entered into repurchase agreements, accounted for as secured borrowing transactions,
disclose the following:

(M

Information regarding theycompany policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs, policy for
requiring collateral.

Include the terms of\reverse repurchase agreements whose amounts are included in borrowing
money.

Also include, a“discussion of the potential risks associated with the agreements and related
collateral receiyed, including the impact of arising changes in the fair value of the collateral
received and/or the provided security and how those risks are managed.

Theymaximum amount and the end balance as of each reporting period (quarterly and annual) should be
provided for3sthrough 5, 7, 9 and 10 below.

)

€)

(4)

Whether repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.

If the reporting entity answers “Yes” for any of the quarters for 5G(2)a or 5G(2)b, then it is
expected the detail for the remaining disclosures for 5G below will be provided. If the repo
activity has ended at year-end then at a minimum the maximum amount data would be provided.

Maturity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

Aggregate narrative disclosure of fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in
default. (This disclosure is not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances
in which the trade did not occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall
capture situations in which the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the
defaulting party failed to execute.)
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©)
(6)

(M

®)

)

(10)

Fair value of securities acquired in the aggregate.

Fair value of securities acquired by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation, with
identification of whether acquired assets would not qualify as admitted assets.

Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) provided. (If security collateral was
provided, book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) Disclosure shall
identify the book adjusted carrying value of any nonadmitted securities provided as collateral.

For collateral pledged, the aggregate allocation of the collateral by the remaining contractual
maturity of the repurchase agreements (gross): overnight and continuous, up to 30 days, 30-90
days and greater than 90 days.

Recognized receivable for the return of collateral. (Generally cash collateral, but including
securities provided as collateral as applicable under the terms of theysecured borrowing
transaction. Receivables are not recognized for securities provided as collateralyif those securities
are still reported as assets of the reporting entity.)

Liability recognized to return cash collateral and the liabilityiyrecognized to return securities
received as collateral as required pursuant to the terms of the secured,borrowing transaction.

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

If the entity has entered into repurchase agreements, a¢counted for as sale transactions, disclose the
following:

()

Disclose information regarding the company pelicy or strategies for engaging in repo programs,
policy for requiring collateral.

The maximum amount and the end balance, as of.€ach reporting period (quarterly and annual) should be
provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 9 bélow.

2

€)

4)

)

(6)

Whether repo agreements are,bilaeral and/or tri-party trades.

If the reporting entity answers “Yes” for any of the quarters for SH(2)a or SH(2)b, then it is
expected _the detail, for, the remaining disclosures for SH below will be provided. If the repo
activity has,ended at year-end, then at a minimum the maximum amount data would be provided.

Maturity time“ftame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
whiehino maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
thanyl month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

Aggrégate narrative disclosure of fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in
default. (This disclosure is not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances
in which the trade did not occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall
capture situations in which the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the
defaulting party failed to execute.)

Fair value of securities sold (derecognized from the financial statements) in the aggregate, with
information on the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets sold. (Book adjusted
carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only reflecting the amount derecognized from
the sale transaction.)

Fair value and book adjusted carrying value of securities sold (derecognized from the financial
statements) by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation, with identification of
nonadmitted assets, with information on the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets
sold.
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(7 Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) received as proceeds and
recognized in the financial statements in the aggregate with identification of received assets
nonadmitted.

(8) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) received as proceeds and
recognized in the financial statements by type of security and categorized by NAIC designation
with identification of received assets nonadmitted. All securities received shall be coded as
restricted pursuant to the annual statement instructions, disclosed in accordance with SSAP No. 1,
reported in the general interrogatories, and included in any other statutory schedules or disclosure
requirements requesting information for restricted assets.

9) The forward repurchase commitment recognized to return the cash or securities received. Amount
reported shall reflect the stated repurchase price under the repurchase transaction.

L Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

If the entity has entered into repurchase agreements, accounted for as salestransactions, disclose the
following:

(1) Disclose information regarding the company policy or strategies for, engaging in repo programs,
policy for requiring collateral.

The maximum amount and the end balance as of each reporting period (quarterly and annual) should be
provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 8 below.

2) Whether repo agreements are bilateral and/og'tri-patty trades.

If the reporting entity answers “Yes? forjany of the quarters for 5I(2)a or 5I(2)b, then it is
expected the detail for the remainingsdisclosures for 5I below will be provided. If the repo
activity has ended at year-end then at a minimum the maximum amount data would be provided.

3) Maturity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

@) Aggregate. narpative, disclosure of fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in
default. (This disclosure is not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances
in which theytradesdid not occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall
capture situations in which the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the
defaulting party failed to execute.)

5) Fair value of securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements in the aggregate.
(Beok adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) The disclosure also
requires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

(6) Fair value of securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements by type of security and
categorized by NAIC designation. (Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided.) The
disclosure also requires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

@) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) provided. (If security collateral was
provided, book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) Disclosure shall
also identify whether any nonadmitted assets were provided as collateral (derecognized from the
financial statements).

() The forward repurchase commitment recognized to return the cash or securities received. Amount
reported shall reflect the stated repurchase price under the repurchase transaction.
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J. Real Estate
For investments in real estate, disclose the following information:

(1) If an entity recognizes an impairment loss, the entity shall disclose all of the following in financial
statements that include the period of the impairment write-down:

a. A description of the impaired assets and the facts and circumstances leading to the
impairment;

b. The amount of the impairment loss and how fair value was determined; and
c. The caption in the statement of operations in which the impairment loss is aggregated.

2) If an entity has sold or classified real estate investments as held for sale, theyentity shall disclose
the following in the notes to the financial statements covering the period in which the sale was
completed or the assets were classified as held for sale:

a. A description of the facts and circumstances leading te th€yexpected disposal, the expected
manner and timing of that disposal; and

b. If applicable, the gain or loss recognized and if not separately presented on the face of the
summary of operations, the caption in the summary,of operations that includes that gain or
loss.

3) If an entity has experienced changes to a plan of salesfor an investment in real estate, the entity
shall disclose a description of the factgyandicircumstances leading to the decision to change the
plan to sell the asset including the periodithe ‘decision was made; and its effect on the results of
operations for the period and any priofperiodspresented.

4) If an entity engages in retaildand sales operations, the entity shall disclose the following:
a. Maturities of accountsyreceivables for each of the five years following the date of the financial
statements;
b. Delinquent accounts receivable and the method(s) for determining delinquencys;
c. The weighted average and range of stated interest rate of receivables;

d. Estimated totalécosts and estimated dates of expenditures for improvement for major areas
from which sales are being made over each year of the five years following the date of the
financial statements; and

¢. Recorded obligations for improvements.

(5) If“an entity holds real estate investments with participating mortgage loan features, the entity
should disclose the following:

a. Aggregate amount of participating mortgage obligations at the balance-sheet date, with
separate disclosure of the aggregate participation liabilities and related debt discounts; and

b. Terms of participations by the lender in either the appreciation in the fair value of the
mortgaged real estate project or the results of operations of the mortgaged real estate project,
or both.
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K. Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC)

For investments in low-income housing tax credits (LIHTC), disclose the following:

Q)

2
3

“)

(6))

Q)

(7

The number of remaining years of unexpired tax credits and the required holding period for the
LIHTC investments.

The amount of LIHTC and other tax benefits recognized during the years presented.

The balance of the investment recognized in the statement of financial position for the reporting
period(s) presented.

If the LIHTC property is currently subject to any regulatory reviews and the status of such review
(e.g., investigations by the housing authority).

The significance of an investment to the reporting entity’s financialy'position and results of
operations shall be considered in evaluating the extent of disclosuresofitheifinancial position and
results of operations of an investment in an LIHTC. If in thejaggtegate the LIHTC investments
exceed 10% of the total admitted assets of the reporting entity, the following disclosures shall be
made.

a. (1) The name of each partnership or limited liability entity and percentage of ownership;
(2) the accounting policies of the reporting,entityawithyrespect to investments in partnerships
and limited liability entities; (3) the difference, if any, between the amount at which the
investment is carried and the amount of tnderlying equity in net assets (i.e., nonadmitted
goodwill or other nonadmitted assets); and (4)the accounting treatment of the difference.

b. For partnerships and limited liability“entities for which a quoted fair value is available, the
aggregate value of each partnership, or limited liability entity investment based on the quoted
fair value.

¢.  Summarized information aste assets, liabilities, and results of operations for partnerships, and
limited liability entities either/individually or in groups.

A reporting entity that recognizes an impairment loss shall disclose the following in the financial
statements that include the period of the impairment write-down:

a. A description of the impaired assets and the facts and circumstances leading to the
impairment.

b. <Fhe amount of the impairment and how fair value was determined.

The amount and nature of the write-downs or reclassifications made during the year resulting from
thegforfeiture or ineligibility of tax credits, etc. These write-downs may be based on actual
property-level foreclosure, loss of qualification due to occupancy levels, compliance issues with
tax code provisions within an LIHTC investment or other issues.
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L. Restricted Assets

) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Disclose the total gross (admitted and nonadmitted) amount of restricted assets by category, with
separate identification of the admitted and nonadmitted restricted assets by category and nature of
any assets pledged to others as collateral or otherwise restricted (e.g., not under the exclusive
control, assets subject to a put option contract, etc.) by the reporting entity. Provide the total gross
amount of restricted assets (current year, prior year and the change between years), the total
admitted of restricted assets and the percentage the restricted asset amount (gross and admitted) is
of the reporting entity’s total assets amount reported on Line 28 of the asset page (gross and
admitted respectively) by the following categories:

a.

b.

Subject to contractual obligation for which liability is not shown
Collateral held under security lending agreements

Subject to repurchase agreements

Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

Subject to dollar reverse repurchase agreements

Placed under option contracts

Letter stock or securities restrictedsas tolsale — excluding FHLB capital stock
FHLB capital stock

On deposit with states

On deposit with @ther regulatory bodies

Pledged collateral to, FHLB (including assets backing funding agreements)
Pledgedias collateral not captured in other categories

Other restricted assets

Total restricted assets

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 125

Title 2020



2) Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories

For assets pledged as collateral not captured in other categories reported in aggregate in
Note 5L(1) above, provide the total gross (admitted and nonadmitted) amount of restricted assets
(current year, prior year and the change between years), the total admitted of restricted assets and
the percentage the restricted asset amount (gross and admitted) is of the reporting entity’s total
assets amount reported on Line 28 of the asset page (gross and admitted, respectively) with a
narrative summary of each collateral agreement included in the aggregate number in Note 5L(1)
above. Contracts that share similar characteristics, such as reinsurance and derivatives, are to be
reported in the aggregate. (Note: This would be the detail for what was reported as “Pledged as
Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories” for SL(1) above.)

3) Detail of Other Restricted Assets

For other restricted assets reported in aggregate in Note 5L(1) above, provide the total gross
(admitted and nonadmitted) amount of restricted assets (current year, prior year and the change
between years), the total admitted of restricted assets and the pereentage the restricted asset
amount (gross and admitted) is of the reporting entity’s total assets amount reported on Line 28 of
the asset page (gross and admitted respectively) with a deseription of each of the other restricted
assets included in the aggregate number in Note 5L(1) abovejContracts that share similar
characteristics, such as reinsurance and derivatives, are to bejreported in the aggregate. (Note: This
would be the detail for what was reported as “Other Restricted 'Assets” for SL(1) above.)

4) Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements
Disclose the following for the general account:

e Nature of any assets received asseollateral reflected as assets within the reporting entity’s
financial statements

e Book/adjusted carrying valuey(BACYV) of the collateral

e  Fair value of the collateral

e The recognized liability to return these collateral assets

e The percentage /the collateral asset BACV amount (gross and admitted) is of the reporting
entity’s “total “assets amount reported on Line 26 of the asset page (gross and admitted,
respectively).

NOTE: Theinformation captured within this disclosure is intended to aggregate the information reported
in the /Annual Statement Investment Schedules in accordance with the coding of investments that

are"fot under the exclusive control of the reporting entity, including assets loaned to others, and
the information reported in the General Interrogatories.
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M. Working Capital Finance Investments

) Disclose the following in aggregate regarding the book/adjusted carrying value of working capital
finance investments (WCFI) by NAIC designation:

e Gross assets amounts
e Nonadmitted assets amounts

e Net admitted assets amounts
NOTE: Programs designated 3 through 6 are nonadmitted.

2 Disclose the aggregate book/adjusted carrying value maturity distribution on the underlying
Working Capital Finance Programs by the following categories: maturities up to 180 days and
181 days to 365 days.

(€) Disclose any events of default of working capital finance investmentss@uiing the reporting period.

N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

The following quantitative information shall be disclosed (separately for assets and liabilities) when
derivative, repurchase and reverse repurchase, and securities borrewing and securities lending assets and
liabilities are offset and reported net in accordance with ajvalid rightto offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting
and Netting of Assets and Liabilities:

e The gross amounts of recognized assets and recognized liabilities;

e The amounts offset in accordance with a yalid rightto offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting
of Assets and Liabilities; and

e The net amounts presented in the statement of financial positions.

Assets and liabilities that have a valid right to offset, but are not netted as they are prohibited under
SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and, Nettingyof Assets and Liabilities are not required to be captured in the
disclosures.

0. 5GI Securities

For each annual reporting period, a comparable disclosure to the prior annual reporting period of the
number of 5GL securities, by investment type, and the book adjusted carrying value and fair value for those
securities,
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P. Short Sales

For reporting entities that have sold securities short within the reporting period, provide the following
disclosures:

(1

Unsettled Short Sale Transactions (Outstanding as of Reporting Date)

For Unsettled Short Sale Transactions (outstanding at reporting date) — The amount of proceeds
received and the fair value of the securities to deliver, with current unrealized gains and/or losses,
and the expected settlement timeframe (# of days). This disclosure shall include the fair value of
current transactions that were not settled within three days and the fair value of the short sales
expected to be satisfied by a securities borrowing transaction. This disclosure shall be aggregated
by security type. (For example, short sales of common stock shall be aggregated and reported
together.)

2) Settled Short Sale Transactions
For Settled Short Sale Transactions (settled during the reporting period) = The aggregate amount
of proceeds received and the fair value of the security as of thé€settlement date with recognized
gains and/or losses. This disclosure shall identify the aggregated fair, value of settled transactions
that were not settled within three days and the fair value of transactions that were settled through a
securities borrowing transaction.
Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed as a result of a callable feature (including make whole
call provisions), disclose the number of CUSIPs_sold, disposed or otherwise redeemed and the aggregate
amount of investment income generated as a result ofia prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee.

Hlustration
A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans
1) The maximum and minimum lending rates for mortgage loans during 20 were:
Farm loans 1065%yand, 9%, City loans 11.5% and 9.5%, Purchase money mortgages 10.5%
and 9.5%.
2) The,maximum percentage of any one loan to the value of security at the time of the loan, exclusive

of insured or guaranteed or purchase money mortgages was: %

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES (LINES 3
THROUGH 8) BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING
DISCLOSURE'BEFORE OR AFTER THESE ILLUSTRATIONS.

3)

Current Year Prior Year

Taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and
not included in the mortgage loan total: $ $
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4) Age Analysis of Mortgage Loans and Identification of Mortgage Loans in Which the Insurer is a
Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage Loan Agreement:

Residential Commercial
Farm Insured |All Other | Insured |All Other | Mezzanine | Total

a. Current Year
1. Recorded Investment (All)
(a) Current $ $ $ s $ $ $ $
(b) 30-59 Days Past DUE i s e e et eereveeneies eeeneeens
(€) 60-89 Days Past DUE it s e e e e enesreeaenas
(d) 90-179 Days Past DUE s i et et cretrneee oo aeneneseeaenes
(e) 180+ Days Past DUE i s e e et eeeneeneies e

2. Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past
Due

(a) Recorded Investment $ $ $ s $ s S i S $ e
(b) Interest Accrued i s e @eeeeebite it e eeeneeens

3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past
Due

(a) Recorded Investment $ i $ $ $ o $ $ $ o

(b) Interest Accrued i s vt et e e eeeneeens
4. Interest Reduced

(a) Recorded Investment $ $ . Sl $ o $ o $ $ o

(b) Number of Loans b Qi fh e i e e e

(c) Percent Reduced ... Yol .ol %0 e P/ % e % e 2 %

5. Participant or Co-lender in a
Mortgage Loan Agreement

(a) Recorded Investment S $ $ s $ o $ o $ $ o
b. Prior Year
1. Recorded Investment
(a) Current $ $ $ s $ $ $ $
(b) 30-59 DayssPast DUE i i e et creereee e et
(c) 60-89 Days PastDue i e e et cerereee e et
(d) 904179, DaySiPast DUE  ciiies i i et et oo ereneseeneaes
(e) 180+ DaysPast Due Ll i i i e e e

2. Acetuing Interest 90-179 Days Past
Due

(a) Recorded Investment $ $ $ s $ $ e $ e $ e
(b) Interest ACCIUSd it s e e e aereeereeeiee veeseeees

3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past
Due

(a) Recorded Investment $ i $ $ s $ $ $ $

(b) Interest ACCTUSA e s e e ereeeneiene eereeeenenee eeeneeees
4. Interest Reduced

(a) Recorded Investment $ S $ s $ $ SN $ e

(b) Number of Loans s e e e s aereereienes eeesreeseees

(c) Percent Reduced ... % e % e % e % e % e % e %

5. Participant or Co-lender in a
Mortgage Loan Agreement

(a) Recorded Investment $ $ $ s $ $ e SN $ e
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6) Investment in Impaired Loans With or Without Allowance for Credit Losses and Impaired Loans
Subject to a Participant or Co-lender Mortgage Loan Agreement for Which the Reporting Entity is
Restricted from Unilaterally Foreclosing on the Mortgage Loan:

Residential Commercial
Farm Insured |All Other | Insured |All Other | Mezzanine | Total

a. Current Year
1. With Allowance for Credit Losses  § .............. $ s SR S S e R S e
. No Allowance for Credit LOSSES  coicvieiiis cvvivieiiis cvtverieiiie vvveirieien eereeerieiene aereeeneenee veeseeenns

CTotal (1F2) e e e e e ereeereeenee veeseeeaes

B W

. Subject to a participant or co-lender
mortgage loan agreement for which
the reporting entity is restricted
from unilaterally foreclosing on the
mortgage loan i s e e oncbrnei D e e

b. Prior Year
1. With Allowance for Credit Losses ~ $ .............. $ $ $@..... . $ .0 $ s $
2. No Allowance for Credit Losses ..o eviiiies et i s e s
3. Total (I42) it e e et e e oo
4

. Subject to a participant or co-lender
mortgage loan agreement for which
the reporting entity is restricted
from unilaterally foreclosing on the
mortgage loan L i e i e e e

(6) Investment in Impaired Loans — Average Reeorded Investment, Interest Income Recognized,
Recorded Investment on NonaccrualgStatus ‘and Amount of Interest Income Recognized Using a
Cash-Basis Method of Accounting:

Residential Commercial
Farm Insured | All Other | Insured [ All Other | Mezzanine | Total

a. Current Year
1. Average RecordedInyvestment $ o $ $ s $ $ e $ e $ e
2. Interestncomie ReCognized i s v e e e e

3. Recorded Investments on
NonacCTUahStatliS™ i e e e et e eeeseeesenes

4.“Amount of Interest Income
Recegnized Using a Cash-
BasisMethod of ACCOUNLING i it et e et oo eeereeesenes

b. Prior Year
1. Average Recorded Investment $ $ e $ $ $ o $ $ o
2. Interest Income Recognized it s e e e aerenennenee eeeneeeeas

3. Recorded Investments on
Nonaccrual StatiS s s e eereeeiens esesenene eereereeieene aesesseereens

4. Amount of Interest Income
Recognized Using a Cash-
Basis Method of ACCOUNtING it criiviis e e e eereneenenes eeeneeenas
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(7 Allowance for Credit Losses:

Current Year Prior Year
a. Balance at beginning of period $ $
b. Additions charged to operations $ $
c. Direct write-downs charged against the allowances $ $
d. Recoveries of amounts previously charged off $ $
e. Balance at end of period $ $
(8) Mortgage Loans Derecognized as a Result of Foreclosure:
Current Year
a. Aggregate amount of mortgage loans derecognized $
b. Real estate collateral recognized $
c.  Other collateral recognized $

d. Receivables recognized from a government guarantee of the foreclosed
mortgage loan $

9) The company recognizes interest income on its impaired loans upon receipt.
THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION,OF.THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE (LINES 1

THROUGH 3) BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLEUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING
DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION:.

B. Debt Restructuring
Current Year Prior Year

)] The total recorded investment in restructured

loans, as of year end $ $
2) The realized capitalelosses related to these loans $ $
3) Total confractual commitments to extend credit to

debtors owing receivables whose terms have been

modified in troubled debt restructurings $ $
@) The,Company accrues interest income on impaired loans to the extent it is deemed collectible

(delinquent less than 90 days) and the loan continues to perform under its original or restructured
contractual terms. Interest income on non-performing loans is generally recognized on a cash
basis.

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 131 Title 2020



C. Reverse Mortgages

) The company accounts for its investment in reverse mortgages in accordance with SSAP No. 39—
Reverse Mortgages that requires the individual reverse mortgages to be combined into groups for
purposes of providing an actuarially and statistically credible basis for estimating life expectancy
to project future cash flows. The Company included actuarial estimates of contract terminations
using mortality tables published by the Office of the Actuary of the United States Bureau of
Census adjusted for expected prepayments and relocations and changes in the collateral value of
the residence.

2) Reverse mortgage loans are contracts that require the lender to make monthly advances throughout
the borrower’s life or until the borrower relocates, prepays or sells the home, at which time the
loan becomes due and payable. Since the reverse mortgages are non recourse obligations, the loan
repayments are generally limited to the sale proceeds of the borrower’s residence, and the
mortgage balance consists of cash advanced and interest compounded overgthe life of the loan and
a premium that represents a portion of the shared appreciation in the home”’s value, if any.

3) At December 31, 20 , the actuarial reserve of § reduced!the asset value of the group of
reverse mortgages.

@) The Company recorded an unrealized loss of § as a‘tesultyof the re-estimate of the cash
flows.
D. Loan-Backed Securities
1) Prepayment assumptions for mortgage-backed/loansbacked and structured securities were obtained

from broker-dealer survey values or internal estimates.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

2)

OTTI recognized 1% Quarter

Intent to sell

Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis

Total 1% Quarter

OTTI recognized 2" Quarter

d.

Intent to sell

Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis

Total 2" Quarter

OTTI recognized. 3. Quarter

Intent'to’sell

Inability or‘lack of intent to retain
the,investment in the security for a
periodsof time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis

Total 3" Quarter

OTTI recognized 4" Quarter

Intent to sell

Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis

Total 4% Quarter

Annual Aggregate Total
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Q) (@) 3

Amortized Cost

Basis Before

Other-than- Other-than-Temporary

Temporary Impairment Recognized Fair Value

Impairment in Loss 1-2
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

3)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Book/Adjusted Date of
Carrying Value Recognized | Amortized Cost Financial
Amortized Cost | Present Value | Other-Than- After Other- |Fair Value at| Statement
Before Current | of Projected Temporary | Than-Temporary | time of Where

CUSIP Period OTTI | Cash Flows Impairment Impairment OTTI Reported

Total XXX XXX $ XXX XXX XXX

NOTE: Each CUSIP should be listed separately each time an OTTI is recognized:

For Securities with amortized cost or adjusted amortized cost:
Column 2 minus Column 3 should equal Column 4
Column 2 minus Column 4 should equal Column 5
THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATIONOE THIS'NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.

REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE BEGINNING NARRATILVE.)
@) All impaired securities (fair“values’is jless than cost or amortized cost) for which an
other-than-temporary impairment has noet‘been recognized in earnings as a realized loss (including
securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related declines

when a non-recognized interest related impairment remains):

a. The aggregate amount of unrealized losses:

1. Less than 12 Months $
2. 12 Months or Longer $
b. , The aggregate related fair value of securities
with unrealized losses:
1. Less than 12 Months $
2. 12 Months or Longer $
E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
) From Lending Activities. For securities lending agreements, the Company requires a minimum of

102% and 105% of the fair value of the domestic and foreign securities loaned at the outset of the
contract as collateral. Cash collateral received is invested in short-term investments and the
offsetting collateral liability is included in Collateral From Lending Activities. The fair value of
the collateral is $XXX.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ENDING NARRATIVE.)

3) Collateral Received

a. Aggregate Amount Collateral Received

1. Securities Lending

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
6y
(2
(h)

Open

30 Days or Less

31 to 60 Days

61 to 90 Days
Greater Than 90 Days
Sub-Total

Securities Received
Total Collateral Received

2. Dollar Repurchase Agreement

()
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
®
(8
(h)

b. The fair value of that collateral and of the
portion of that cellateral that it has sold or

repledged

Open

30 Days or Less

31 to 60 Days

61 to 90 Days
Greater Than 90 Days
Sub-Total

Securiti€és Received
Total Collateral Received

$

Fair
Value

c. The reportingsentity receives primarily cash collateral in an amount in excess of the fair value
of the securities lent. The reporting entity reinvests the cash collateral into higher-yielding
securities than the securities which the reporting entity has lent to other entities under the

arrangement.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ENDING NARRATIVE.)

) Collateral Reinvestment

a. Aggregate Amount Cash Collateral Reinvested

1. Securities Lending

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
®
(2
(h)
)
Q)
)
)
(m)

Open

30 Days or Less
31 to 60 Days
61 to 90 Days
91 to 120 Days
121 to 180 Days
181 to 365 Days
1to 2 Years

2 to 3 Years
Greater Than 3 Years
Sub-Total

Securities Received
Total Collateral Reinvested

2. Dollar Repurchase Agreement

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
®
(8
(h)
@
§))
(9]
()
(m)

Open

30 Days omlzess
31 to 60 Days
61 to 90:Days
91 to 120 Days
121to 180 Days
181:to 365 Days
["to 2Y ears
2103 Years
Greater Than 3 Years
Sub-Total

Securities Received
Total Collateral Reinvested

$

Amortized
Cost

Fair
Value

$

b. The reporting entity’s sources of cash that it uses to return the cash collateral is dependent
upon the liquidity of the current market conditions. Under current conditions, the reporting
entity has $1 billion of par value bonds (fair value of $920 million) that are currently tradable
securities that could be sold and used to pay for the $850 million in collateral calls that could
come due under a worst-case scenario.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

7 Collateral for securities lending transactions that extend beyond one year from the reporting date
Description of Collateral Amount
........................................................................................................................ $
Total Collateral Extending beyond one year of the reporting date $ o,
F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIEYING:DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH TAKER* OVERVIEW
OF SECURED BORROWING /TRANSACTIONS

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a. Bilateral (YES/NO) et e et ettt teaestete ettt neeaenes
b. Tri-Party (YES/NO) it ettt ettt ee etebesett sttt
(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a. Maximum Amount

Open — No, Maturity
Overnight

2 Days to 1 Week
>1Week to 1 Month
> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3Month§'to 1 Year
>1 Year

gat PR W -

b. " Ending'Balance

Open — No Maturity
Overnight

2 Days to 1 Week

>1 Week to 1 Month
> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year
>1 Year

Nk
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(5) Securities “Sold” Under Repo — Secured Borrowing

a. Maximum Amount

1.

2. Nonadmitted — Subset of BACV

3.

BACV

Fair Value

FIRST
QUARTER

SECOND
QUARTER

THIRD
QUARTER

FOURTH
QUARTER

XXX
XXX

XXX
XXX

XXX
XXX

b. Ending Balance

1.

2. Nonadmitted — Subset of BACV

3.

BACV

Fair Value

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX XXX XXX

(6)  Securities Sold Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds — BACV

Bonds - FV

LB & SS - BACV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock - BACV
Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — BACV
Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — BACV

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives —- BACV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets - BACV
Other Invested Assets — FV
Total Assets — BACV
Total Assets — FV

2B OBE IR IFE SO A0 R

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds - BACV

Bonds — EV.

LB & SS=BACV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — BACV
Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans - BACV
Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate - BACV

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives - BACV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets — BACV
Other Invested Assets — FV
Total Assets - BACV
Total Assets — FV

e oBg AT Er e Ao op

p=atctetgth+j+l4+n q=b+d+f+g+itk+m+o

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 138

Title 2020



(7) Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing

a.

FIRST
QUARTER

SECOND
QUARTER

THIRD
QUARTER

FOURTH
QUARTER

Maximum Amount

1. Cash
2. Securities (FV)

b. Ending Balance

1 . Cash .........................................................................................................................
2. Securities (FV)

(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

Cash

Bonds — FV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets — FV
Total Collateral Assets — FV
(Sum of a through 1)

TR e a0 OB

ENDING BALANCE

DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
ADMITTED

NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6

Cash

Bonds — FV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans =EV.

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives# FV

Other Invested Assets — FV
Tetal Collateral Assets — FV
(Som of a through 1)

TR me ao OB

(9) ©Allocation of/Aggregate Collateral by Remaining Contractual Maturity

FAIR
VALUE
a)) Overnight and Continuous ~ ....ccccvviccciinee
b. 30DaysorLess s
c. 31t090Days e
d. >90Days
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(10) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Reinvested by Remaining Contractual Maturity

AMORTIZED FAIR
COST VALUE

30 Days or Less
31 to 60 Days
61 to 90 Days
91 to 120 Days
121 to 180 Days
181 to 365 Days
1 to 2 Years

2 to 3 Years

>3 Years

ERme AR T

(11) Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing (Total)

FIRST SECOND THIRD' FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a. Maximum Amount

1. Cash (Collateral — All)
2. Securities Collateral (FV)

b. Ending Balance

l. Cash (Collateral _ All) .........................................................................................................................
2. Securities Collateral (FV)

G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted,forias Secured Borrowing

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM_PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION — CASH PROVIDER - OVERVIEW
OF SECURED BORROWING TRANSACTIONS

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a. Bilateral (YES/NO)
b. Tri-Party (YES/NQ)

(3) Original (Flow)& Residual Maturity

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a. “Maximum Amount

Open — No Maturity
Overnight

2 Days to 1 Week

> 1 Week to 1 Month
> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year
>1 Year

NAUnREWN =

b. Ending Balance

Open — No Maturity
Overnight

2 Days to 1 Week

> 1 Week to 1 Month
> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year
>1 Year

Nk WwWN =
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(5) Fair Value of Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borrowing

FIRST
QUARTER

SECOND
QUARTER

THIRD
QUARTER

FOURTH
QUARTER

a. Maximum Amount
b. Ending Balance

(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds — FV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets — FV
Total Assets — FV

(Sum of a through h)

SER e a0 o

ENDING BALANCE

DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
ADMITTED

Bonds — FV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets — FV
Total Assets — FV

(Sum of a through h)

FEE e po o

(7) Collateral Provided — S¢eured Borrowing

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a. MaximumyAmount
1 P Cash .........................................................................................................................
2.0 Securities (FV) e e ettt eueaesee ettt
3.)Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX
4. Nonadmitted Subset (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX

b. Ending Balance

1. Cash

2. Securities (FV)

3. Securities (BACV)

4. Nonadmitted Subset (BACV)

(8) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Pledged by Remaining Contractual Maturity

AMORTIZED FAIR
COST VALUE
a. Overnight and ContinUous oo e
b. 30DaysorLess s e
c. 31to90 Days
d. >90 Days
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(€

Recognized Receivable for Return of Collateral — Secured Borrowing

a.

Maximum Amount

FIRST
QUARTER

SECOND
QUARTER

THIRD
QUARTER

FOURTH
QUARTER

1. Cash
2. Securities (FV)

b. Ending Balance
1 . Cash .........................................................................................................................
2. Securities (FV)

(10) Recognized Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing (Total)

FIRST
QUARTER

SECOND
QUARTER

THIRD
QUARTER

FOURTH
QUARTER

a. Maximum Amount
1. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with
Cash Collateral
2. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with
Securities Collateral (FV)

b. Ending Balance
1. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with
Cash Collateral
2. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with
Securities Collateral (FV)

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for asia Sale
THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM "PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH TAKER - OVERVIEW

OF SALE TRANSACTIONS
(2) Type of Repo Trades Used
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a. Bilaterdl (YES/NO) 0 e s eete ettt ettt eetebeetea ettt ens
b, Tri-PartyiYES/NO) e e bbbttt ttta e bbbttt eaeaes
(3) “Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a.> Maximum Amount

Open — No Maturity
Overnight

2 Days to 1 Week

> 1 Week to 1 Month
> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year
>1 Year

N WwWhD -

b. Ending Balance

Open — No Maturity
Overnight

2 Days to 1 Week

> 1 Week to 1 Month
> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year
>1 Year

NAUnh LD -

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 142 Title 2020



(5) Securities “Sold” Under Repo — Sale

a. Maximum Amount

1. BACV
2. Nonadmitted — Subset of BACV
3. Fair Value

b. Ending Balance

1. BACV
2. Nonadmitted — Subset of BACV
3. Fair Value

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
XXX XXX XXX ..............................
XXX XXX XXX
XXX XXX XXX
XXX XXX XXX

(6) Securities Sold Under Repo — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds - BACV

Bonds — FV

LB & SS - BACV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — BACV
Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — BACV
Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate —- BACV

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives - BACV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets — BACV
Other Invested Assets — FV
Total Assets - BACV
Total Assets — FV

LB OBEIFTIERESe RS R

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds - BACV.

Bonds — EV

LB & SS - BACV

LB & SS - FV

Preferred Stock - BACV
Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — BACV
Mofttgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — BACV

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives —- BACV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets - BACV
Other Invested Assets — FV
Total Assets — BACV
Total Assets — FV

avopg AR ZR Mo a0 o

p=a+c+e+g+h+j+l+n q=b+d+f+g+i+k+m+o
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(7) Proceeds Received — Sale

a. Maximum Amount

1.

Cash

2. Securities (FV)

3.

Nonadmitted

b. Ending Balance

1.
2.
3.

Cash
Securities (FV)
Nonadmitted

FIRST
QUARTER

SECOND
QUARTER

THIRD
QUARTER

FOURTH
QUARTER

(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds — FV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — FV

Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — FV

Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets — FV

Total Assets — FV (Sum of a through
h)

SER e a0 o

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds - FV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — FV

Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — FV

Derivatives — FV.

Other Inyésted Assets = FV'

Total Assets™ EV (Sum of a through
h)

SER e a0 o

(9) Recognized Forward Resale Commitment

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
4 TMaximum AMOUNE i e e ettt
b. Ending Balance s et bbbttt ebe tetetebeate ettt es
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L Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH PROVIDER - OVERVIEW

OF SALE TRANSACTIONS
(2) Type of Repo Trades Used
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a. Bilateral (YES/NO) et ettt eeeteuesee ettt e eetaeaeteaeat et seaeas

b. Tri-Party (YES/NO) it et ttceees ettt bttt
(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

(%)

a. Maximum Amount

Nk L=

Open — No Maturity
Overnight

2 Days to 1 Week

>1 Week to 1 Month
> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year
>1 Year

b. Ending Balance

N WN -

Open — No Maturity
Overnight

2 Days to 1 Week

> 1 Week to 1 Month
> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year
>1 Year

Securities Acquired Undef Reépo —Sale

a. Maximum Amount

1.

BACV

2, Nonadmitted — Subset of BACV

3

Fair Value

b. Ending Balance

L.

BACV

2. Nonadmitted — Subset of BACV

3.

Fair Value

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners

FIRST
QUARTER

SECOND
QUARTER

THIRD
QUARTER

FOURTH
QUARTER

XXX

XXX

XXX

145

Title 2020



(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds - BACV

Bonds - FV

LB & SS - BACV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — BACV
Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — BACV
Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate - BACV

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives - BACV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets — BACV
Other Invested Assets — FV
Total Assets - BACV
Total Assets — FV

LT OB T ATIFR MO AS TP

ENDING BALANCE

Bonds - BACV

Bonds - FV

LB & SS—-BACV

LB & SS-FV

Preferred Stock — BACV
Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock

Mortgage Loans — BACV
Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate - BACV

Real Estate — FV
Derivatives — BACV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets - BACV
Other Invested Assetss= FV
Total Assets - BACV

LT OB T AT SO A0 T8

Total Assets — BV

p=atctetgthHjtltn

q=b+d+f+g+itk+m+o

(7) Proceeds Provided — Sale

a. Maximum Amount

b. Ending Balance

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a. Maximum Amount
1 . Cash .........................................................................................................................
2. Securities (FV) et et teteeete ettt etente tetesteseeteneeseneeseneesenes
3. Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX
4. Nonadmitted Subset (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX
b. Ending Balance
1 ) Cash .........................................................................................................................
2. Securities (FV) et e teteeetet et e et ete tebesseseeteneesereeseneesenes
3. Securities (BACV) e e bttt et ne eheetetebe et eae s
4. Nonadmitted Subset (BACV) et et reetriee cteaete et e sttt eaeueseeea et neaes
(8) Recognized Forward Resale Commitment
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
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L. Restricted Assets

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR TABLES 5L(1)

THROUGH S5L(4) BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE

CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(M

@)

Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING

Restricted Asset Category

1

Total Gross

(Admitted &
Nonadmited)
Restricted from
Current Year

2

Total Gross
(Admitted &
Nonadmited)
Restricted From
Prior Year

Increase/
(Decrease)
(1 minus 2)

Total Current
Year
Nonadmited
Restricted

Total Current
Year Admitted
Restricted

(1 minus 4) (a)

6
Gross

(Admitted &
Nonadmited)
Restricted to
Total Assets

7

Admitted
Restricted to
Total
Admitted
Assets (b)

Subject to contractual
obligation for which
liability is not shown

Collateral held under
security lending agreements

Subject to repurchase
agreements

Subject to reverse
repurchase agreements

Subject to dollar repurchase
agreements

Subject to dollar reverse
repurchase agreements

Placed under option
contracts

Letter stock or securities
restricted as to sale —
excluding FHLB capital
stock

FHLB capital stock

On deposit with states

On deposit with other
regulatory bodkies

Pledged as collateral to
FHLB (including assets
backing funding
agreements)

Pledged as collateral not
captured in other categories

Other restricted assets

Total Restricted Assets

(a) Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(b) Column 3 divided'by, Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28

1 2 3 4 5 6
Total Gross
Total Gross (Admitted & Gross Admitted
(Admitted & Nonadmited) (Admitted & | Restricted to
Nonadmited) Restricted Increase/ Total Current | Nonadmited) Total
Restricted from | From Prior (Decrease) Year Admitted | Restricted to [ Admitted
Description of Assets Current Year Year (1 minus 2) Restricted Total Asset) Assets
........................................... $ $ $ e Yo | Y%
Total (a) $ $ $

(a) Total Line for Columns 1 through 3 should equal 5L(1)m Columns 1 through 3 respectively and Total Line for

Column 4 should equal SL(1)m Column 5

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners
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Detail of ‘Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contracts that Share
Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate)
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(€)

Reinsurance and Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate)

1 2 3 4 5 6
Total Gross
Total Gross (Admitted & Gross Admitted
(Admitted & Nonadmited) (Admitted & | Restricted to
Nonadmited) Restricted Increase/ Total Current | Nonadmited) Total
Restricted from | From Prior (Decrease) | Year Admitted | Restricted to [ Admitted
Description of Assets Current Year Year (1 minus 2) Restricted Total Assets Assets
$ $ $ $ %
Total (a) $ $ $ $ ] % | %
(a) Total Line for Columns 1 through 3 should equal 5L(1)n Columns 1 through 3 respectively and Total Line for

Column 4should equal 5L(1)n Column 5

4)

Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, Such as

Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements

1 2 3 4
% of BACV'to
Book/Adjusted Total Assets % of BACV to
Carrying Value (Admitted and Total Admitted
Collateral Assets (BACV) Fair Value Nonadmitted * Assets **

a. Cash, Cash Equivalents and

Short-Term Investments %
b. Schedule D, Part 1 %
c. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1 %
d. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2 .. %
e. Schedule B %
f. Schedule A %
g. Schedule BA, Part 1 %
h. Schedule DL, Part 1 %
i. Other %
j.  Total Collateral Assets
(atbtctd+et+f+g+h+i) $ $ % %
*  Column 1 dividedby Asset Page, Line 26 (Column 1)
**  Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 26 (Column 3)
1 2
% of Liability to
Amount Total Liabilities *
k. Recognized Obligation to
Return Collateral Asset S e %
* Column 1 divided by Liability Page, Line 23 (Column 1)
Title 2020
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M. Working Capital Finance Investments

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

€] Aggregate Working Capital Finance Investments (WCFI) Book/Adjusted Carrying Value by
NAIC Designation:

Non-admitted Net Admitted
Gross Asset CY Asset CY Asset CY

WCFI Designation 1 $
WCEFI Designation 2

WCFI Designation 3

WCFI Designation 4 s v [ W e
WCFI Designation 5~ e,
WCFI Designation 6~ e,
Total $

® e a6 o

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE.FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CRARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

2) Aggregate Maturity Distribution on the Undetlying Working Capital Finance Programs:
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
a. Up to 180 Days
b. 181 Days to 365 Days
Total $
N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN, THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

Net Amount
Presented on
Gross Amount Financial
Recognized Amount Offset* Statements

(2)  Liabilities

*  For derivative assets and derivative liabilities, the amount offset shall agree to Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

0. 5GI Securities

Investment Number of 5GI Securities Aggregate BACV Aggregate Fair Value

Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year
(1) Bonds—AC $ $ $ $

(2) Bonds-FV

(3) LB&SS-AC

(4) LB&SS-FV

(5) Preferred Stock — AC
(6) Preferred Stock — FV
(7) _Total (1+2+3+4+5+6) $ $ $ $

AC - Amortized Cost FV — Fair Value

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FORTHE, TABLES BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIEFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

P. Short Sales

(1) Unsettled Short Sale Transactions (Outstandingas of Reporting Date)

Fair Value of Fair Value of
Short Sales Short Sales
Current Fair Exceeding (or | Expected to be
Value of Expected expected to Settled by
Proceeds Secutities’Sold [ \Unrealized Gain | Settlement exceed) 3 Secured
Received Short or Loss (# of Days)| Settlement Days |  Borrowing
a. Bonds S i | Bl | i | e | e | e
b. Preferred Stock | oo U B | e | e | et | et
c. Common Stock
d. Totals (atb+c) |$ $ $ XXX |8 $
2) Settled Short Sale Transactions
Fair Value of
Current Fair Fair Value of Short Sales
Value of Realized Gain or| Short Sales that Settled by
Proceeds Securities Sold Loss on Exceeded 3 Secured
Received Short Transaction | Settlement Days| Borrowing
a. Bonds $
b Preferred Stock
¢. Common Stock
dy, Totals (atb+c) |$ $ $ $ $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees
General Account

(1) Number of CUSIPs
2) Aggregate Amount of Investment Income
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6. Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
Instruction:

A. For Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies that exceed 10% of the
admitted assets of the reporting entity, disclose the following information:

e The name of each Joint Venture, Partnership and Limited Liability Company and percentage of
ownership;

e The accounting policies of the reporting entity with respect to investments in these entities; and
e The difference, if any, between the amount at which the investment is carried and the amount of
underlying equity in net assets, (i.e., nonadmitted goodwill, other nonadmitted assets) and the

accounting treatment of the difference.

e  For each Joint Venture, Partnership and Limited Liability Company for whi¢h a‘quoted market price is
available, the aggregate value of each investment based on the quotéd market price; and

e Summarized information as to assets, liabilities, and results“ of operations for Joint Ventures,
Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies, either individuallyjer inigroups.

B. For investments in impaired Joint Ventures, Partnership§yand Timited‘Liability Companies disclose in the
year of an impairment write-down the following:

e A description of the impaired assets and the facts‘and ciréumstances leading to the impairment, and
e The amount of the impairment and how fair value'was determined.
Hlustration:

A. The Company has no investmentshin Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies that
exceed 10% of its admitted assets.

B. The Company did not recoghize any impairment write down for its investments in Joint Ventures,
Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies during the statement periods.

7. Investment Income
Instruction:

Disclose the following for investment income due and accrued in the financial statements:

A. The bases, by category of investment income, for excluding (nonadmitting) any investment income due and
acetued,

B. The total amount excluded.

[lustration:

A. Due and accrued income was excluded from surplus on the following bases:

All investment income due and accrued with amounts that are over 90 days past due with the exception of
mortgage loans in default.

B. The total amount excluded was $
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8. Derivative Instruments

Instruction:

Disclose the following information by category of derivative financial instrument:

A. Derivatives under SSAP No. 86—Derivatives

Disclose the following information by category of derivative financial instrument:

()

@)

)

(4)

©)

(6)

(7

()

A discussion of the market risk, credit risk and cash requirements of the derivative.

A description of the reporting entity’s objectives for using derivatives, i.e. hedging, income
generation or replication, as well as a description of the context needed to understand those
objectives and its strategies for achieving those objectives, including themidentification of the
category, e.g. fair value hedges, cash flow hedges, or foreign currency hedges, and for all
objectives, the type of instrument(s) used.

A description of the accounting policies for recognizing (or feasons for not recognizing) and
measuring the derivatives used, and when recognized and where“those instruments and related
gains and losses are reported.

Identification of whether the reporting entity has demivative contracts with financing premiums.
(For purposes of this term, this includes scenariosiin which the premium cost is paid at the end of
the derivative contract or throughout the derivative contract.)

The net gain or loss recognized in unrealized gains or losses during the reporting period
representing the component of the desivative,instruments’ gain or loss, if any, excluded from the
assessment of hedge effectiveness.

The net gain or loss recognized in unrealized gains or losses during the reporting period resulting
from derivatives that no longer qualify for hedge accounting.

For derivatives accounted for as cash flow hedges of a forecasted transaction, disclose:

a. The maximimilength of time over which the entity is hedging its exposure to the variability in
future cash flows for forecasted transactions excluding those forecasted transactions related to
the paymentiofwariable interest on existing financial instruments; and

b. <Fhe amount of gains and losses classified in unrealized gains/losses related to cash flow
hedges that have been discontinued because it was no longer probable that the original
forecasted transactions would occur by the end of the originally specified time period or
within 2 months of that date.

Disclose the aggregate, non-discounted total premium cost for these contracts and the premium
cost due in each of the following four years, and thereafter. Include the aggregate fair value of
derivative instruments with financing premiums excluding the impact of the deferred or financing
premiums.
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B. Derivatives under SSAP No. 108—Derivative Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees (Life/Fraternal Only)
(1) Discussion of hedged item/hedging instruments and hedging strategy:

e Discussion of hedged item, including information on the guarantees sensitive to interest rate
risk, along with information on the designated hedging instruments being used to hedge the
risk.

e Discussion of the hedging instruments shall identify whether a hedging instrument is a single
instrument or portfolio, as well as information on the hedging strategy (including whether
there have been changes in strategy from the prior reporting period, along with detailed
information on the changes), and assessment of hedging effectiveness and compliance with
the “Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy” of VM-21.

e Identification shall occur on whether the hedged item is intended to beffiilly hedged under the
hedging strategy, or if the strategy is only focused on a portion of the liability characteristics
or a portion of the interest rate sensitivity.

e Hedging strategies shall be identified as highly effectivejor,not highly effective.

e If the strategy for a particular hedging relationship excludes aspecific component of the gain
or loss, or related cash flows, from the assessment, of hedge effectiveness, details on the
excluded components shall be disclosed.

Note:  The narrative discussion for this diselosure shall incorporate a unique identifier for each
hedging strategy referenced. Use thie same identifier as used for Schedule DB, Part E.

(2) Recognition of gains/losses and defepréd assetsfand liabilities
Provide the following:

Schedule showing the, current period amortization, including any accelerated amortization
elected by the reportinglentity, and the future scheduled amortization of the deferred assets
and deferred liabilities.

Informatign oniderivative instruments that were originally captured in SSAP No. 108 and
repurpesedito be within scope of SSAP No. 86 (or vice versa). If the reporting entity has
repurposed derivatives, information on the derivative to reconcile the fair value
(realized/unrealize gains or losses) is required. (These disclosures should only be included if
open derivatives were reclassified between SSAP No. 86 and SSAP No. 108. It is expected to
be unéommon.)

Theé*amortization of deferred assets and liabilities shall be completed on an annual basis only.

Quarterly changes (resulting in new amortization projections) from the recognition of new
deferred assets/liabilities shall be shown in the quarterly completion of Schedule DB, Part E.
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3) Hedging Strategies Identified as No Longer Highly Effective

Disclose for hedging strategies no longer identified as highly effective previously captured within
scope of SSAP No. 108:

a. Information on the determination of ineffectiveness, including variations from prior
assessments resulting in the change from classification as a highly effective hedge.

b. Identification of outstanding hedging instruments previously captured within scope of this
standard and subsequently identified as no longer part of a highly effective hedging strategy.
(Open derivative transactions no longer captured within the special accounting provision
would be subject to the accounting and reporting guidance within SSAP No. 86.) This
disclosure shall identify the date in which the domiciliary state was notified that the hedging
strategy had been identified by the reporting entity as no longer highly effective.

c. Deferred assets and deferred liabilities previously recognized whemthe program was highly
effective, with a schedule that shows the amortization that would%have occurred if the
program had remained highly effective, as well as a schedule that details the amortization that
will occur as the program is no longer highly effective (maximum,five-year time frame).

d. Disclosure on whether the reporting entity is electing totaccelerate amortization (in advance of
the remaining scheduled amortization or the maximum' five-year time frame), along with
amounts immediately recognized to unrealized gains/losses, and how the election impacts the
scheduled amortization.

@) Hedging Strategies Terminated

Disclose for situations in which the reperting entity has elected to terminate the hedging strategy
and/or discontinue the special a¢couniting'provisions permitted within SSAP No. 108:

a. The key elements indthe reperting entity’s decision to terminate, identifying changes in the
reporting entity’s objectives or perspectives from initial application.

b. Identification ofsoutstanding hedging instruments previously captured within scope of this
standard and the, accounting impact as a result of the termination/discontinuation. (Open
derivative gfansactions no longer captured within the special accounting provision would be
subjeéct to\the accounting and reporting guidance within SSAP No. 86.) This disclosure shall
identifyjthedate in which the domiciliary state was notified that the hedging strategy or the
election toluse the special accounting provision in this SSAP had been terminated.

coubeferred assets and deferred liabilities previously recognized under the hedging strategy
and/or program, with a schedule that shows the amortization that would have occurred if the
strategy and/or program had remained highly effective, as well as a schedule that details the
amortization that will occur with the termination of the strategy and/or program (maximum
five-year time frame).

d. Disclosure on whether the reporting entity is electing to accelerate amortization (in advance of
the remaining scheduled amortization or the maximum five-year time frame), along with
amounts immediately recognized to unrealized gains/losses, and the resulting impact to the
scheduled amortization.
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Illustration:

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

A. Derivatives under SSAP No. 86—Derivatives

®)

Fiscal Year

Derivative Premium
Payments Due

L2021 e 0
2. 2022 e e
302023 e b
4. 2024 e et
5. Thereafter e e W,
6. Total Future Settled Premiums ~ § ... 0%.....0 0%,
b.
Undiscounted Derivative Fair Derivative Fair
Future Preminm Value with Value Excluding
Commitmefits Premium Impact of Future
Commitments Settled Premiums
(Reported on DB)
1. Prior Year S ST N S
2. Current Year S SR ST
B. Derivatives under SSAP No. 108—Derivative Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees

(1) Discussion of hedged item / hedging instruments and hedging strategy:

CDHS #1 - Rider Claims Less Rider Fees in VA Contracts - 50% Rho - 10 Year SL

Amortization:

The hedged obligation consists of guaranteed benefits on variable annuity contracts and
résembles a long dated put option where claim payment is made whenever account value is
less than a guaranteed amount, adjusted for applicable fees. Changes in interest rates impact
the present value of future product cash flows (discount rate), as well as the value of
investments comprising the account value to be assessed against the guarantee. Under this
VM-21 compliant clearly defined hedging strategy (CDHS), interest rate risk may be hedged
by a duration matched portfolio of interest sensitive derivatives, such as Treasury bond
forwards, treasury futures, interest rate swaps, interest rate swaptions or Treasury future
options. The hedging strategy is unchanged from the prior reporting period, and the total
return on the designated portfolio of derivatives has been highly effective in covering the
established target of 50% of the interest rate risk (rho) of the hedged obligation. Hedge
effectiveness is measured in accordance with the requirements outlined under SSAP No. 108
and entails assessment of the total return on the designated portfolio of derivatives against
changes in the fair value of the hedged obligation due to interest rate movements on a

cumulative basis.
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) Recognition of gains/losses and deferred assets and liabilities

a. Scheduled Amortization

| Amortization Year | Deferred Assets | Deferred Liabilities |
2021 e s
2022 e s
2023 e s
2024 e
2025 e
2026 e
2027 e
2028 e s
2029 e s

. 2030

. Total

=i AR i

— O

b. Total Deferred Balance * @bt
* Should agree to Column 19 of Schedule DB, Part E

c. Reconciliation of Amortization:

1. Prior Year Total Deferred Balance S
2. Current Year Amortization S
3. Current Year Deferred Recognition S
4. Ending Deferred Balance [1(2%3)] S

d. Open Derivative Remeved fiomy, SSAP No. 108 and Captured in
Scope of SSAP No#86

1. Total Derivative Fair Value Change $
2. Change in Fair Value Reflected as a Natural Offset to VM-21

Liability,under SSAP No. 108 $
3.%,Change in Fair Value Reflected as a Deferred Asset/Liability

Under"'SSAP No. 108 S
4. Other Changes S
5% Unrealized Gain/Loss Recognized for Derivative Under SSAP

No. 86 [1-(sum of 2 through 4)] B e

e. Open Derivative Removed from SSAP No. 86 and Captured in Scope
of SSAP No. 108

1. Total Derivative Fair Value Change $
2. Unrealized Gain/Loss Recognized Prior to the Reclassification

to SSAP No. 108 $
3. Other Changes S
4. Fair Value Change Available for Application under SSAP

No. 108 [1-(2+3)] N ST
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)

Hedging Strategies Identified as No Longer Highly Effective

b. Details of Hedging Strategies Identified as No Longer Highly Effective

Amortization
Unique Date Domiciliary | (# of years) Recognized Recognized
Identifier State Notified 5 or Less Deferred Assets | Deferred Liabilities
¢. Amortization
Amortization Recognized Recognized Accelerated, Original
Year Deferred Assets Deferred Liabilities Amortization Amortization
1.0 2021 s e i e B s e
2. 2022 s et nenenes o eeraBirene e e neeeees eeeeeee e sre e eas
3.0 2023 s et aBeeiebe et eies eeseeaeees et e e saeeaes
4. 2024 e et et aesten s eeene eestessessessesaeeseeseeeereens
5.0 2025 s e s e s
6. Total Adjusted Amortization ... &0 S
4 Hedging Strategies Terminated
b. Details of Hedging Strategies Terminated
Amortization
Unique Date,Domiciliary | (# of years) Recognized Recognized
Identifier StatelNotified 5 or Less Deferred Assets | Deferred Liabilities
c. Amortization
Amortization Recognized Recognized Accelerated Original
Year Deferred Assets Deferred Liabilities Amortization Amortization
1o 2021 s e eerteeeene e neeies testeaeseenent et sb et eaes
2. 2022 s et terteeeene e sies testeaeeen ettt e e saeeaes
3. 2023 s e ees eeseesaesessese e se e eies eessessessesseeseeseesesreeseenes
A, 2024 e e seene eestesaesteneseneseseaeese eestessessessessesseeseseereen
5. 2025 s et eies eeseeseesene e eeeiee eeseessessessesseeseeaeereeseenes
6. Total Adjusted Amortization ..o
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9. Income Taxes
Instruction:

A. Disclose the components of the net deferred income tax asset (DTA) or deferred tax liability (DTL)
recognized in the reporting entity’s financial statements as follows:

(1 Disclose for the current year, the prior year and the change between years by tax character
(ordinary and capital) the following:

a. The total of all gross deferred tax assets.
b. The total of all statutory valuation allowance adjustments.
c. The total of all adjusted gross deferred tax assets.

d. The total of all deferred tax assets nonadmitted as the result ‘of the application of
SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes.

e. The total of all net adjusted gross admitted deferred tax assets.

f.  The total of all deferred tax liabilities.

g. The total of all net adjusted gross deferred taxiassets(net deferred tax liabilities).
2) Admission Calculation Components per,SSAP. No. 10 —Income Taxes

For the current year, prior year and theychange between years, disclose the amount of each result
or component of the deferred#ax asset"admission calculation as provided in SS4P No. 10—
Income Taxes.

a. The amount of federal income taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss
carrybacks, by tax charaeter (ordinary and capital).

b. The amount of ‘adjusted gross DTAs expected to be realized (excluding the amount of DTAs
reported inf9A(R2)a),after application of the threshold limitations, by tax character (ordinary
and (capital). (The amount determined in 9A(2)bl limited by the amount determined in
9A(2)b2.)

I, The amount of adjusted gross DTAs, expected to be realized within the applicable period
following the balance sheet date, by tax character (ordinary and capital). Refer to the
applicable Realization Threshold Limitation Table in SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes to
determine the applicable period.

2. The amount of the applicable percentage of statutory capital and surplus as required to be
shown on the statutory balance sheet of the reporting entity for the current reporting
period’s statement filed with the domiciliary state commissioner adjusted to exclude any
net DTAs, EDP equipment and operating system software and any net positive goodwill.
Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes to determine the applicable percentage to be
applied.
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3)

4)

c. The amount of adjusted gross DTAs (excluding the amount of DTAs reported in 9A(2)a and
9A(2)b) that can be offset against existing gross DTLs, by tax character (ordinary and
capital).

d. The amount of DTAs admitted as the result of the application of SSAP No. 101—Income
Taxes by tax character (ordinary and capital). (The sum of 9A(2)a, 9A(2)b and 9A(2)c.)

Disclose the ratio used to determine applicable period used in 9A(2)bl1 for determining the amount

of adjusted gross DTAs, expected to be realized and the amount of adjusted capital and surplus

used to determine the percentage threshold limitation in 9A(2)b2.

Disclose the impact of tax-planning strategies:

a. On the determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and net admitted deferred tax
assets, by tax character as a percentage of total. The disclosure shouldsprovide the following
information for current year, prior year and change between years.

1. Adjusted gross DTAs by tax character Note 9A(1)c.

2. Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax character, attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies.

3. Net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by tax charactenNote 9A(1)e.

4. Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DIEAs by tax character admitted because of the
impact of tax planning strategies.

b. State whether the tax-planning strategies _include the use of reinsurance related tax-planning
strategies.

Refer to SSAP No. 101-4Income, Taxes, Exhibit A — Implementation Questions and Answers,
Question No. 13, for guidance on tax-planning strategies.

B. To the extent that DTLs are net recognized for amounts described in paragraph 31 of FAS 109, disclose the
following:

(M

2
3)

“)

A description of the types of temporary differences for which a DTL has not been recognized and
the types ofieventssthat would cause those temporary differences to become taxable;

The‘umulative amount of each type of temporary difference;

The amount of the unrecognized DTL for temporary differences related to investments in foreign
subsidiaries and foreign corporate joint ventures that are essentially permanent in duration, if
determination of that liability is practicable, or a statement that determination is not practicable;
and

The amount of the DTL for temporary differences other than those in item (3) above that is not
recognized.
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C. Disclose the significant components of income taxes incurred (i.e., current income tax expenses) and the
changes in DTAs and DTLs. These components would include, for example:

e Current tax expense or benefit;

e The change in DTAs and DTLs (exclusive of the effects of other components listed below);
e Investment tax credits;

e  The benefits of operating loss carry forwards;

e Adjustments of a DTA or DTL for enacted changes in tax laws or rates or a change in the tax status of
the reporting entity; and

e Adjustments to gross deferred tax assets because of a change in circumstancesfthat,causes a change in
judgment about the realizability of the related deferred tax asset, and the reason, for the adjustment and
change in judgment.

NOTE: The illustration below for this disclosure reflects the setupfor the datarcapture of the electronic
notes. Reporting entities should disclose those items includedias “Qther” (Lines 2al3, 2e4, 3a5
and 3b3) as additional lines for those items greater than 5% imythe printed/PDF filing document.

D. To the extent that the sum of a reporting entity’s incomeax gncurred'and the change in its DTAs and DTLs
is different from the result obtained by applying the” federal statutory rate to its pretax net income, a
reporting entity should disclose the nature of the significant,reconciling items.

E. A reporting entity should also disclose the following:

1) The amounts, origination dates and expiration dates of operating loss and tax credit carry forwards
available for tax purposes;

2) The amount of federal income taxes incurred in the current year and each preceding year that are
available for recoupment in the event of future net losses; and

3) The aggregate amount, of deposits admitted under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Service
Code.
F. If the reporting entity’s federal income tax return is consolidated with those of any other entity or entities,

provide the following:

) A listyof 'mames of the entities with which the reporting entity’s federal income tax return is
consolidated for the current year, and

©) The substance of the written agreement approved by the reporting entity’s Board of Directors that
sets forth the manner in which the total consolidated federal income tax for all entities is allocated
to each entity that is a party to the consolidation. (If no written agreement has been executed,
explain why such an agreement has not been executed.) Describe the method of allocation, setting
forth the manner in which the entity has an enforceable right to recoup federal income taxes in the
event of future net losses that it may incur or to recoup its net losses carried forward as an offset to
future net income subject to federal income taxes.
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G. For any federal or foreign income tax loss contingencies as determined in accordance with SSAP No. SR—
Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of Assets with the modifications provided in SSAP No. 10—
Income Taxes for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within 12
months of the reporting date, the reporting entity shall disclose an estimate of the range of the reasonably
possible increase or a statement that an estimate of the range cannot be made.

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes for accounting guidance on disclosure requirements, and INT 06-12 for more
detail on protective tax deposits.

H. Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT)
Reporting entities that are subject to the RTT shall include the following disclosure:
e RTT owed under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (TCJA)

e Schedule of payments made and expected future payments to satisfy the RTTliability. This disclosure
shall explicitly identify whether the insurance entity has remitted full payment of the RTT, or whether
the reporting entity is electing to pay the liability under the permitted installments. If the reporting
entity fully remitted the RTT, disclosure of the RTT and the remittedypayment is only required in the
year-end 2018 financial statements. Reporting entities electing <tomake installment payments shall
include the disclosure beginning in the year-end 2018 financial statements and continuing through the
year-end statutory financial statements for the year in which#he lastinstallment payment was remitted.

L Alternative Minimum Tax (AMT) Credit
Reporting entities with an AMT credit shall include the following disclosure:

Identification of whether the AMT credit wasstecognized as a current year recoverable or Deferred Tax
Asset (DTA).

The balance of the AMT credit carfyforward as,of the beginning of the year; the amount of the AMT credit
recovered during the year; other earrent year adjustments to the AMT credit carryforward; the balance of
the AMT credit carryforward at the'end of the year; the amount, if any, by which the ending balance has
been reduced for sequestration; and the amount, if any, by which the reporting entity has elected to
nonadmit. (This disclosure intends to capture any nonadmittance of the AMT Tax Credit by the reporting
entity prior to applicatioft ofthe DTA admittance limitations reflected in SSAP No. 101.)

(These disclosuresshall be®made on an accrual basis beginning in the 2018 year-end statutory financial

statements afd.continuing through the year-end statutory reporting period in which the AMT credit is fully
utilized/received.)
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Illustration:

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES (9Al,
9A2, 9A3 AND 9A4) BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING
CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

NOTE:

A.

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners

DUE TO THE SIZE OF THIS TABLE, REPORTING ENTITIES MAY BE LIMITED IN THEIR
ABILITY TO PRESENT THIS DISCLOSURE IN THE EXACT FORMAT SHOWN DUE TO FONT
BEING DISCLOSED. IT WILL BE
CONSIDERED ACCEPTABLE AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS IF THIS
TABLE IS SPLIT INTO THREE SEPARATE TABLES (CURRENT YEAR COLUMNS, PRIOR YEAR
COLUMNS AND CHANGE COLUMNS).

LIMITATIONS AND THE

SIZE OF THE AMOUNTS

The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liability) at December 31 are as follows:

1.

(a)
(b)
(c)

(d)
(e)

)
[€3)

Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

(a)
(b)

(©)

(d)

Gross Deferred Tax Assets

Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustments $

Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets

(la- 1b)

Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted
Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset

(lc-1d)
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset/(Net

Deferred Tax Liability)
(le—16)

Federal Income Taxes Paid In Prior Years
Recoverable Through Loss Carrybatks.

Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
Expected To Be Realized (Excluding The

Amount Of Deferred TaxgAsséts From, 2(a) $

above) After Application of the Threshold
Limitation. (The Lesser of 2(b)1 jand 2(b)2

Below)

1. Adjusted Gross, Deferred Tax Assets
Expected to be Realized Following
the Balance Sheet Date.

2. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
Allowed per Limitation Threshold.

Adjustedy, Gros§ Deferred Tax Assets

(Excluding\The Amount Of Deferred Tax §

Assets From 2(a) and 2(b) above) Offset by
Gross;Deferred Tax Liabilities.

Deferred Tax Assets Admitted as the result
oftapplication of SSAP No. 101.

Total (2(a) + 2(b) +2(c))

12/31/2020 12/31/2019 Change
1) ) 3) ) ) (6) (@) ®) ©
(Col 1+2) (Col 4+5))( (Col 1-4) | (Col 2-5) | (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinar: Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
$ $ $ $ S $ $ $
$ $ 8§ $ $ $ $
$
$ $ $ $ S $ $
$ s $ _ o - 3 s s $_$_
$ $ $ N $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
12/3142020 12/31/2019 Change
1) 2) 3) () ) (6) (] ®) ©
(Col 1+2) (Col 4+5) | (Col 1-4) | (Col 2-5) | (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinar: Capital Total
$ - s $_ - $__ s ___s$__$___ 8 __
- $_ $_ - $__$_ $_ s __ 8 __
$ s $_ - $__ s _$__$___ 8 __
XXX XXX $ XXX XXX 8 XXX XXX $
- $_ s - $_ s _$__$____ 8 __
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
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3. 2020

(a) Ratio Percentage Used To Determine
Recovery Period And Threshold Limitation
Amount.
(b) Amount Of Adjusted Capital And Surplus
Used To Determine Recovery Period And
Threshold Limitation In 2(b)2 Above. $ $

4. 12/31/2020 12/31/2019 Change
(O] @) 3) ) ) (6)

(Col 1-3) [ (Col 2-4)
Ordinary Capital | Ordinary Capital Ordinary | Capital

Impact of Tax-Planning Strategies

(a)  Determination Of Adjusted Gross Deferred
Tax Assets And Net Admitted Deferred Tax
Assets, By Tax Character As A Percentage.

1. Adjusted Gross DTAs Amount From
Note 9A1(c)

2. Percentage Of Adjusted Gross DTAs
By Tax Character Attributable
To The Impact Of Tax Planning
Strategies

3. Net Admitted Adjusted Gross
DTAs Amount From Note 9A1(e)

4. Percentage Of Net Admitted
Adjusted Gross DTAs By Tax
Character Admitted Because Of
The Impact Of Tax Planning
Strategies

(b) Does the Company ‘s tax—planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? Yes No

Line 9A1g, Column 3

If greater than zero, it should equal the Asset Page, Line 18.2, Column 3 and the Liability Page,
Line 8.2, Column 1 should equal zero.

If not greater than zero, it should equal the Liability Page Line 8.2, Column 1 and the Asset Page,
Line 18.2, Column 3 should equal zero.

If equal to zero, the LiabilityjPage,/ Line 8.2, Column 1 should equal zero and the Asset Page,
Line 18.2, Column 3 should equalzero.

B. Regarding deferred tax liabilities, that are not recognized:

See example in paragraph 12.20 of the SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes Q&A.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

C.

Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

1. Current Income Tax
(a)  Federal
(b)  Foreign
(c) Subtotal
(d)  Federal income tax on net capital gains
(e)  Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards
® Other
(g)  Federal and foreign income taxes incurred

2. Deferred Tax Assets:

(a)

(b)
(©

(d)
(e)

()
()

(h)
(]

Ordinary

1) Discounting of unpaid losses

2) Unearned premium reserve

3) Policyholder reserves

“4) Investments

5) Deferred acquisition costs

(6) Policyholder dividends accrual

7 Fixed assets

®) Compensation and benefits accrual

) Pension accrual

(10)  Receivables — nonadmitted

(11)  Net operating loss carry-forward

(12)  Tax credit carry-forward

(13)  Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax assets)
(99)  Subtotal

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
Nonadmitted

Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 — 2b — 2¢)

Capital:

(1) Investments

?2) Net capital loss carry-forward

3) Real estate

“) Other (including items <5% of total capital taxd@ssets)
(99)  Subtotal

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
Nonadmitted

Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2¢99 — 2f — 2g)

Admitted deferréd tax,assets (2d+ 2h)

3. Deferred Tax Biabilities:

(a)

(b)

(©)

Ordinary

(1) Investments

(2)  Fixed assets

3) Déferred and uncollected premium

(4) Policyholder reserves

) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax liabilities)
(99)  Subtotal

Capital:

1) Investments

2) Real estate

3) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax liabilities)
(99) Subtotal

Deferred tax liabilities (3299 + 3b99)

4. Net deferred tax assets/liabilities (2i — 3¢)

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 164

Q)] 2) 3)
(Col 1-2)
12/31/2020 12/31/2019 Change
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ N
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
S $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ S
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ S
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
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D. Among the more significant book to tax adjustments were the following:
See illustration in paragraph 12.24 of the SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes Q&A.
E. See example in paragraph 12.25 of the SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes Q&A.

3) The aggregate amount of deposits reported as admitted assets under Section 6603 of the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) Code was $XX million as of December 31, 20XX.

F. See example in paragraph 12.26 of the SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes Q&A.

L Alternative Minimum Tax Credit
THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISELOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

Amount
(1)  Gross AMT Credit Recognized as:

a. Current year recoverable S

b. Deferred tax asset (DTA) SO
(2)  Beginning Balance of AMT Credit Carryforward §
(3)  Amounts Recovered S,
(4)  Adjustments S
(5) Ending Balance of AMT Credit Carryforward (552-3—4) e
(6)  Reduction for Sequestration S
(7)  Nonadmitted by Reporting Entity $
(8)  Reporting Entity Ending Balance (8=5-6-7) e

Note: The disclosure for Nonadmitted by Reporting Entity (Line 7) intends to capture any
nonadmittance of the AMT Tax Credit by the reporting entity prior to application of the
DTA admittance limitations reflected in SSAP No. 101.

Reporting Entity, Ending Balance (Line 8) reflects the amount of AMT Credit recognized
by thé reporting entity. This amount may be further reduced by DTA admittance
limitations required in SSAP No. 101.

10. Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties
Instruction:

The fihan€ialmstatements shall include disclosures of all material related party transactions. In some cases,
aggregation,of similar transactions that on a stand-alone basis are not material may be appropriate. Sometimes, the
effect of the relationship between the parties may be so pervasive that disclosure of the relationship alone will be
sufficient. If necessary, to the understanding of the relationship, disclose the name of the related party. Transactions
shall not be purported to be arm’s-length transactions unless there is demonstrable evidence to support such
statement. Note 10 is primarily for SCAs under SSAP No. 97, but the disclosure for 100 should also be completed
of SSAP No. 48 entities. The disclosures shall include:

A. The nature of the relationship involved.
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B. A description of the transactions for each of the periods for which financial statements are presented, and
such other information considered necessary to obtain an understanding of the effects of the transactions on
the financial statements. Exclude reinsurance transactions, any non-insurance transactions that are less than
¥ of 1% of the total admitted assets of the reporting entity, and cost allocation transactions. The following
information shall be provided if applicable:

e Date of transaction;

e Explanation of transaction;

e Name of reporting entity;

e Name of affiliate;

e Description of assets received by reporting entity;

e Statement value of assets received by reporting entity;

e Description of assets transferred by reporting entity; and

o Statement value of assets transferred by reporting entity.

The dollar amounts of transactions for each of the periods for which financial statements are presented and the
effects of any change in the method of establishing the terms from thatusedyin thejpreceding period.

C. Transactions with related parties who are not reported on Schedule Y

A reference number should be provided for each transaction/with, thesfelated party to be used in the tables
for the disclosures below. In each disclosure the tramsaction for each related party should be reported
contiguously and not separated by other transactions withietherfelated parties. (Multiple transactions with
the same related party shall not be aggregated intp, a Single row.)

Example: Company A has three separatefransaction with Related Party B. All of transactions with
Related Party B would be reportedstogether on three consecutive rows of the disclosure table
before reporting transactiomywithithemext related party.)

(1) Detail of material related party transactions

e Date of transaction
e Name of related party
e  Nature/of relationship
e AType of transaction
Options for type of transaction:
% Loan

« Exchange of assets or liabilities (e.g., buys, sells and secured borrowing
transactions)

« Management services
« Cost-sharing agreement
« Other transactions involving services

« Guarantee (e.g., guarantees to related parties, on behalf of, and when beneficiary is
related party)

«  Other
e  Written agreement (Yes/No)
e Due date

e Reporting period date amount due from (to)
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2) Detail of material related party transactions involving services

e Name of related party

e  Overview description

e  Amount charged

e  Amount based on allocation of costs or market rates

e  Amount charged modified or waived (Yes/No)
3) Detail of material related party transactions involving exchange of assets and liabilities

e Name of related party

e Overview description

e Description of assets received

e Description of assets transferred

e Statement value of assets received

e Statement value of assets transferred

e Have terms changed from preceding period2 (Yes/No)

@) Detail of amounts owed to/from a related party

e Name of related party

e  Aggregate reporting period.amount due from

e  Aggregate reporting period amountdue to

e Amount offset in fifiancial statement (if qualifying)
e Net amount recoverable/(payable) by related party

e  Admitted recoverable

D. Amounts due from or to related parties as of the date of each balance sheet presented and, if not otherwise
apparent, the termséand manner of settlement.

E. A description of material management or service contracts and cost-sharing arrangements involving the
reporting gentity “and any related party. This shall include, but is not limited to, sale lease-back
arrangements, computer or fixed asset leasing arrangements, and agency contracts that remove assets that
may otherwise’be recorded (and potentially nonadmitted) on the reporting entity’s financial statements.

F. Any guarantees or undertakings, written or otherwise, shall be disclosed in Note 14, Liabilities,
Contingencies and Assessments, in accordance with the requirements of SSAP No. 5R—Liabilities,
Contingencies and Impairments of Assets. In addition, the nature of the relationship to the beneficiary of
the guarantee or undertaking (affiliated or unaffiliated) shall also be disclosed.

G. The nature of the control relationship whereby the reporting entity and one or more other enterprises are
under common ownership or control and the existence of that control could result in operating results or
financial position of the reporting entity being significantly different from those that would have been
obtained if the enterprises were autonomous. Disclose the relationship even though there are no
transactions between the enterprises.
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H. The amount deducted from the value of an upstream intermediate entity or ultimate parent owned, either
directly or indirectly, via a downstream subsidiary, controlled, or affiliated entity, in accordance with the
Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Olffice, “Procedures for Valuing
Common Stocks and Stock Warrants.”

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Alffiliates and Other Related Parties,for accounting guidance.

L. For investment in an SCA entity that exceeds 10% of admitted assets of the reporting entity, disclose the
following information:

) Disclose (i) the name of each SCA entity and percentage of ownership, (ii) the accounting policies
of the reporting entity with respect to investments in these entities and (iii) the difference, if any,
between the amount at which the investment is carried and the amount of underlying equity in net
assets, (i.e., goodwill, other nonadmitted assets, fair value or discounted fair value adjustments,
adjustments pursuant to SSAP No. 25 and the accounting treatment of the difference).

2) Disclose for each SCA entity for which a quoted market price is available,the aggregate value of
each investment based on the quoted market price and the difference, if any, between the amount
at which the investment is carried and the quoted market price.

3) Present summarized information as to assets, liabilities, anditesultssof operations for SCA entities
either individually or in groups.

4 The material effects of possible conversions, exereises or contingent issuances.

(5) If elected, or required to change the valuation method as described in SSAP No. 97—Investments
in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities, a description of the reason for the change and the
amount of adjustment recorded as unrealized .gains or losses shall be disclosed. Also, disclose
whether or not commissioner approval wasiobtained.

J. For investments in impaired SCA entities'disclose in the year of an impairment write-down the following:
(1 A description of the impaired,assets and the facts and circumstances leading to the impairment.
(2) The amount of the impairment and how fair value was determined.

K. If the investment in a foreign|insurance subsidiary is calculated by adjusting annuity GAAP account value

reserves using CARVM ‘and‘the related Actuarial Guidelines, the interest rates and mortality assumptions
used in the calculation as,prescribed by the insurance department of the foreign country shall be disclosed.

L. If a repogtingyentity holds an investment in a downstream noninsurance holding company, the reporting
entity may look-through the downstream noninsurance holding company to the value of (i) SCA entities
havingy audited financial statements and/or (ii) joint ventures, partnerships, and/or limited liability
companies, having audited financial statements in which the downstream noninsurance holding company
has,a minor ownership interest or otherwise lacks control, i.e., ownership interest is less than 10% in lieu of
obtaiping an audit of the financial statements of the downstream noninsurance holding company (provided
the limited exception to the audited financial statements requirement contained in SSAP No. 97—
Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities applies).
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If a reporting entity utilizes the look-through approach for the valuation of the downstream noninsurance
holding company instead of obtaining audited financial statements of the downstream noninsurance holding
company, the financial statements of the reporting entity shall include the following disclosures:

(1
2)
)
(4)

)

The name of the downstream noninsurance holding company.
The carrying value of the investment in the downstream non insurance holding company.
The fact that the financial statements of the downstream noninsurance company are not audited.

The fact that the reporting entity has limited the value of its investment in the downstream
noninsurance holding company to the value contained in the audited financial statements,
including adjustments required by this statement, of SCA entities and/or non-SCA SSAP No. 48
entities owned by the downstream noninsurance holding company and valued in accordance with
SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entitiess

The fact that all liabilities, commitments, contingencies, guarantees Or obligations of the
downstream noninsurance holding company, which are required/to bejrecorded as liabilities,
commitments, contingencies, guarantees or obligations under applicable accounting guidance, are
reflected in the reporting entity’s determination of the carrying value of the investment in the
downstream noninsurance holding company, if not already‘tecorded in the financial statements of
the downstream noninsurance holding company.

M. All SCA investments

Reporting Enities shall disclose for all SCA investments (ex¢ept 8bi entities).

(1

2

Balance Sheet Value (Admitted and Nenadmitted) All SCAs (except 8bi entities)

Disclose the percentage of ownefship and/aggregate total of all SCA entities (except 8bi entities)
with detail of the aggregate gross, value under SSAP No. 97, with the admitted and nonadmitted
amounts reflected on the'balance sheet. See SSAP No. 97 for additional guidance.

NAIC Filing Responge Information

Provide the following information regarding the NAIC response to the SCA filing (except 8bi
entities).

e )\The type of NAIC filing

e The date of the NAIC filing

e The NAIC valuation for the SCA entity

o \df a response was received from the NAIC

o> If the NAIC disallowed the reporting entities valuation method

e If changes in the reported SCA amount were immaterial (I) or material (M)
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N. Investment in Insurance SCAs

A reporting entity that reports an investment in an insurance SCA (per SSAP No. 97) for which the audited
statutory equity reflects a departure from the NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures
(e.g., permitted or prescribed practices) shall disclose the following:

(1) A description of the accounting practice, with a statement that the practice differs from the NAIC
statutory accounting practices and procedures.

2) The monetary effect on net income and surplus reflected by the insurance SCA as a result of using
an accounting practice that differed from NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures.

The reported entity’s investment in the insurance SCA per the audited statutory equity and the
investment in the insurance SCA the reporting entity would have reported if the insurance SCA
had completed statutory financial statements in accordance with the NAI@ystatutory accounting
practices and procedures.

3) Whether the RBC of the insurance SCA would have triggeredqa regulatory, event had it not used a
prescribed or permitted practice.

0. SCA and SSAP No. 48 Entity Loss Tracking

A reporting entity whose share of losses in an SCA or SSARalNo. 48 entity exceeds its investment in the
SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity shall disclose its share ofdosses. (This is required regardless of a guarantee or
commitment of future financial support to the SCA or‘SSAP, No. 48 entity.) The disclosure shall apply
beginning in the period the SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity ‘investment initially falls below zero and shall
continue to be disclosed as long as the SCA or.SSAPyNo. 48 entity investment is in a deficit position.
Tracking shall cease once the investment in ansSCA%er SSAP No. 48 entity has been in a surplus position
for one annual reporting period.

This disclosure shall include:
e  The name of the SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity.
e  The reporting entity’s\current period share of SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity net income (loss).

e The reporting ‘entity’s accumulated share of SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity losses not recognized
during the"periodthat the equity method was suspended.

e The'reporting entity’s share of the SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity equity, including negative equity.

e Whether a guaranteed obligation or commitment for financial support exists.

o The SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity’s reported value.
Additionally, the reporting entity shall detail in a narrative disclosure whether losses in the SCA or
SSAP No. 48 entity have impacted other investments as required by INT 00-24: EITF 98-13: Accounting
by an Equity Method Investor for Investee Losses When the Investor Has Loans to and Investments in Other

Securities of the Investee and EITF 99-10: Percentage Used to Determine the Amount of Equity Method
Losses.
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Illustration:

B. The Company paid common stock dividends to the Parent Company, The ABC Insurance Company, on
July 15, 20 , totaling $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

C Transactions with related party who are not reported on Schedule Y

(1) Detail of Material Related Party Transactions

Reporting
Written Period Date
Date of Agreeffient Amount Due
Ref # Transaction Name of Related Party Nature of Relationship Type of Transaction (Yes/No) Due Date From (To)
Options for Type of Transaction:
. Loan
. Exchange of Assets or Liabilities (e.g., buys, sells and secured borrowing transactions)
. Management Services
. Cost-Sharing Agreement
. Other Transactions Involving Services
. Guarantee (e.g., guarantees to related parties, on behalf of, and'when beneficiary|is related party)
. Other
2) Detail of Material Related Party Transactions Involving Services
Amount
Amount Based on| Charged
Allocation of [ Modified or
Costs or Market Waived
Ref # Name of Related Party Overview Description Amount Charged Rates (Yes/No)
Total
3) Detail of Matepial Related Party Transactions Involving Exchange of Assets and Liabilities
a. Deseription of Transaction
Have Terms
Changed from
Preceding
Period?
Ref # Name of Related Party Overview Description (Yes/No)
b. Assets Received
Statement Value
of Assets
Ref# Name of Related Party Description of Assets Received Received
Total
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C. Assets Transferred

Statement Value
of Assets
Ref # Name of Related Part Description of Assets Transferred Transferred

Total

@) Detail of Amounts Owed To/From a Related Party

Amount Offset in Net Amount
Aggregate Aggregate Financial Recoverable /
Reporting Period | Reporting Period Statement (Payable) by Admitted
Ref # Name of Related Party Amount Due From | (Amount Due To) (if qualifying) Related Party Recoverable
Total XXX
D. At December 31, 20 , the Company reported $ as amounts due to the Parent Company, The

ABC Insurance Company. The terms of the settlement require that thesesamountssbe settled within 30 days.

E. The Company has agreed to provide the Parent Company, The ABCInsurance Company, certain actuarial
investment services with respect to the administration of certainilargel group insurance contracts that are
subject to group experience rating procedures.

F. The Company has given XYZ Inc., an affiliated company;a staniding commitment until January 1, 20 ,
in the form of guarantees in the event of a default 'of XYZbon various of its debt issues as disclosed in
Note 14.

The Parent Company has agreed to provide colléction services for certain contracts for the Company.

G. All outstanding shares of The Company are,owned by the Parent Company, The ABC Insurance Company,
an insurance holding company domicgiled in the State of

H. The Company owns shares of the stock of its ultimate parent, The ABC Insurance Company. A wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, The XYZ Insurance Company, owns shares of The ABC Insurance
Company. In accordanée with NAIC Securities Valuation Office guidelines, the asset value of The ABC
Insurance Companyhas, been reduced by $ , and the asset value of the XYZ Insurance
Company has been reduced by $

L The Company owns a % interest in ABC Non-Insurance Company, whose carrying value is equal
to or exgeeds 10% of the admitted assets of The Company. The Company carries ABC Non-Insurance
Companyiat GAAP equity plus the remaining Goodwill balance of $ . Goodwill is amortized on
a straight-line basis over a ten-year period.

At912/31/20 , The Company’s interest in ABC Non-Insurance Company per the New York Stock
Exchange quoted price was valued at $ , that was § in excess of the carrying
value.

Based on The Company’s ownership percentage of ABC Non-Insurance Company, the statement value of

ABC Non-Insurance Company assets and liabilities as of 12/31/20  were $ and
$ , respectively.
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The Company’s share of net income of ABC Non-Insurance Company was $ for the year
ended 12/31/20 .

The Company has a 25% limited partnership interest in YXC Real Estate Partners. The partnership
investment in office properties in the NE United States has been adversely affected by corporate
restructuring. This has affected the value of the properties that resulted in the write-down of the Company’s
investment in XYC Real Estate Partners of $ for the year ended 12/31/20 . The amount of
the impairment was determined using appraisals from third parties.

J. The Company did not recognize any impairment write down for its investments in Subsidiary, Controlled
or Affiliated Companies during the statement period.

L. XYZ Company utilizes the look-through approach in valuing its investment in ABC Company at $

ABC Company’s financial statements are not audited and XYZ Company has limited the value of its
investment in ABC Company to the value contained in the audited financialgstatements, including
adjustments required by SSAP No. 97, of SCA entities and/or non-SCA SSAP Nog48 entities owned by the
ABC Company and valued in accordance with SSAP No. 97. All liabilities, eemmitments, contingencies,
guarantees or obligations of the ABC Company, which are requited to be'recorded as liabilities,
commitments, contingencies, guarantees or obligations under applicable decounting guidance, are reflected
in XYZ Company’s determination of the carrying value of the investment intABC Company, if not already
recorded in the financial statements of ABC Company.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF FHISNOTE FOR THE TABLES BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLEARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THESE ILLUSTRATIONS.

M. All SCA Investments

(1) Balance Sheet Value (Admittedéand Nonadmitted) All SCAs (Except 8bi Entities)

Percentage of|
SCA
SCA Entity Ownership Gross Amount Admitted Amount | Nonadmitted Amount
a. SSAP No. 97 8a Entities
$ $ $
Total SSAP No. 97 8a'Entities, XXX $ $ $
b. SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities
$ $ $
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities XXX $ $ $
c. SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities
$ $ $
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities XXX S S $
d» SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities
$ $ $
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities XXX $ $ $
e. Total SSAP No. 97 8b Entities (except 8bi entities) (b+c+d) XXX $ $ $
f Aggregate Total (a+e) XXX $ $ $
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2) NAIC Filing Response Information
NAIC
Disallowed
Entities
Valuation
Type NAIC Method,
X of Response | Resubmission
SCA Entity NAIC |Date of Filing to| ~ NAIC Valuation | Received |  Required
(Should be same entities as shown in M(1) above.) Filing* the NAIC Amount Y/N Y/N Code**
a. SSAP No. 97 8a Entities
$
Total SSAP No. 97 8a Entities XXX XXX $ XXX XXX XXX
b. SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entitics
$
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities XXX XXX $ XXX XXX XXX
c. SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entitiesi
$
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities XXX XXX $ XXX XXX XXX
d. SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities
$
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities XXX XXX $ XXX XXX XXX
e. Total SSAP No. 97 8b Entities (except 8bi entities) (b+c+d) XXX XXX, $ XXX XXX XXX
f Aggregate Total (ate) XXX XXX $ XXX XXX XXX

* S1 - Sub-1, S2 — Sub-2 or RDF — Resubmission of Disallowed Filing

** I —Immaterial or M — Material

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES
(LINES 2) BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT4#PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING
DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THESE ILLUSTRATIQNS.

N. Investment in Insurance SCAs

The monetary effectgon net income and surplus as a result of using an accounting practice that
differed from NAIC Statutory Accounting Practices and Procedures (NAIC SAP), the amount of
the investmentgn the insurance SCA per audited statutory equity and amount of the investment if
the insurance SCA had completed statutory financial statements in accordance with the AP&P
Manual.

2

SCA Entity Amount of Investment

@nyvestments in Insurance SCA Entities)

Monetary Effect on NAIC SAP

Net Income Surplus Per Audited If the Insurance
Increase Increase Statutory SCA Had
(Decrease) (Decrease) Equity Completed
Statutory
Financial
Statements *

*  Per AP&P Manual (without permitted or prescribed practices)
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLES BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THESE ILLUSTRATIONS.

0. SCA or SSAP No. 48 Entity Loss Tracking
1 2 3 4 5 6
Guaranteed
Reporting Entity’s Obligation /
Reporting Entity’s | Accumulated Share Share of Equity, Commitment for
Share of Net Income |  of Net Income Including Negative |Financial Support

Entity (Loss) (Losses) Equity (Yes/No) Reported Value

NOTE:

11. Debt

Instruction:

This disclosure is only required for SCA or SSAP No. 48¢entities in which the reporting
entity’s share of losses exceeds the investment in an SCAfor SSAP No. 48 entity. (The SCA
or SSAP No. 48 entity investment is in a negative equityjposition). This disclosure shall
apply beginning in the period the investment in the SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity equity
initially falls below zero and shall continue_to be, disclosed as long as the SCA or
SSAP No. 48 entity investment is in a negative equity position. The disclosure is required
whenever an investment in an SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity is in a negative equity position
and in the first year subsequent to the negative equity position in which a positive equity
position has been attained.

For Column 6, as detailed in SSAP.No. 97 and SSAP No. 48, once the reporting entity’s
share of losses equals or excéeds the/investment in the SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity, the
SCA or SSAP No. 48 éntityyshall be reported at zero, with discontinuation of the equity
method, unless there is a guaranteed obligation or a commitment for future financial
support. If there is a guaranteed obligation or a commitment for future financial support,
the guarantee requirement shall be recognized pursuant to SSAP No. 5R, and the
reporting entity§hall report the investment in the SCA or SSAP No. 48 entity reflecting its
share of lossesyas a, contra-asset. (Disclosure of the guarantee or commitment would be
capturéd in|Note 14 and is not duplicated in this disclosure.)

A. Disclose ‘the following items related to debt, including capital notes. Refer to SSAP No. 15—Debt and
Holding Company Obligations for accounting guidance:

1)
(@)

(€))
“
&)
Q)

Date issued;

Pertinent information concerning the kind of borrowing (e.g., debentures, commercial paper
outstanding, bank loans, capital notes and lines of credit).

Face amount of the debt;
Carrying value of debt;
The rate at which interest accrues;

The effective interest rate;
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@) Collateral requirements;

®) Interest paid in the current year;

S A summary of significant debt terms and covenants and any violations;

10 The combined aggregate amount of maturities and sinking fund requirements for each of the five
ggreg g q

years following the latest balance sheet presented;

(11) If debt was considered to be extinguished by in-substance defeasance prior to the effective date of
this statement and any of the debt remains outstanding, a general description of the transaction and
the amount of debt that is considered extinguished at the end of the period.

(12) A description of the terms of reverse repurchase agreements whose amounts are included as part
of debt.
B. For FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) agreements, the following information shalltbe disclosed for the

current year and prior year-end. (The information in the disclosures shall be presénted gross even if a right
to offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities existsy)

(1) General description with information on the nature of the agteenient, type‘of borrowing (advances,
lines of credit, borrowed money, etc.) and use of the funding.

2) FHLB Capital Stock
a.  Amount of FHLB capital stock held, in aggregate, and classified as follows:

e  Membership stock (separated by, €lass A and Class B)
e Activity Stock

e Excess Stock

o Aggregate Total

e  The actual or estimated maximum borrowing capacity as determined by the insurer
Also provide a descriptionyof how the borrowing capacity was determined.

b. For membership ‘stock (Class A and Class B), report the amount of FHLB capital stock
eligible and not eligible for redemption (for FHLB membership stock to be eligible for
redemption;waitten notification must have been provided to the FHLB prior to the reporting
date) and‘the anticipated time frame for redemption showing:

e Total Current Year

e Not Eligible for Redemption
e Less than 6 months

e 6 months to 1 year

e | yearto 3 years

e 3 yearto 5 years

3) Collateral Pledged to FHLB

a. Amount (fair value and carrying value) of collateral pledged to the FHLB as of the reporting
date and total aggregate borrowing.

b. Maximum amount of collateral (fair value and carrying amount) pledged to the FHLB at any
time during the current reporting period and amount borrowed at time of maximum collateral.
(Maximum shall be determined on the basis of carrying value, but with fair amount also
reported.)
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“4) Borrowing from FHLB

a. Aggregate amount of borrowings from the FHLB, reflecting compilation of all advances,
loans, funding agreements, repurchase agreements, securities lending, etc., outstanding with
the FHLB, and classify whether the borrowing is in substance:

o Debt (SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligations)
e A funding agreement (SSAP No. 52—Deposit-Type Contracts)
e  Other

e Aggregate Total

For funding agreements, report the total reserves established.

b. Report the maximum amount of aggregate borrowings from an FHLB at any time during the
current reporting period for:

e Debt (SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligations)
e A funding agreement (SSAP No. 52—Deposit-Type Contracts)
e  Other

o Aggregate Total

c. Disclose whether current borrowings are subjectstoyprepayment penalties for:

o Debt (SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holdingi\Company Obligations)
e A funding agreement (SSAP No. 52<—Deposit-Type Contracts)

e  Other
[lustration:
A. The Company has outstanding $ of % debentures due in 20 issued on _/ /20 . The
carrying amount of the debt is § with an effective rate of _ %. The debentures are not redeemable
prior to 20 . The Company is requited £0 make annual sinking fund payments of $ that will

provide sufficient funds for th€'retirement of debentures at maturity. Interest paid during 20 was $ .

The Company has, an sutstanding liability for borrowed money in the amount of $ due to

. Thelprincipal amount is due 20 . At the option of the Company, early repayment may be
made. Interest at <% iSwequired to be paid annually. The Company is required to maintain a collateral
security depesit with thelender. Assets in such security deposit are required to be maintained in a fair value
amount at leastyequal to the outstanding principal. At December 31, 20, assets having an admitted value
of § and a fair value of § were on deposit with the lender.

The company does not have any reverse repurchase agreements.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE (LINES 2
THROUGH 4) BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING
DISCLOSURE BEFORE OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

B. FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements

(1) The Company is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) of . Through its
membership, the Company has conducted business activity (borrowings) with the FHLB. It is part
of the Company’s strategy to utilize these funds as . (For example backup liquidity, to
increase profitability, as tactical funding and/or to improve spread lending liquidity.) The
Company has determined the actual/estimated maximum borrowing capacity as $ . The
Company calculated this amount in accordance with (e.g., current FHLB capital stock,
limitations in the FHLB capital plan, current and potential acquisitions of FHLB capital stock,
etc.).
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2) FHLB Capital Stock

a. Aggregate Totals

1. Current Year

(2)
(b)
(©
(d)
(e
®

Membership Stock — Class A
Membership Stock — Class B
Activity Stock

Excess Stock

Aggregate Total (a+b+ctd)

Actual or Estimated Borrowing Capacity
as Determined by the Insurer

2. Prior Year-end

(a)
(b)
(©
(d)
(©
(0]

Membership Stock — Class A
Membership Stock — Class B
Activity Stock

Excess Stock

Aggregate Total (a+b+c+d)

Actual orEestimated Borrowing Capacity:

as Determined by the Insurer

11B(2)al(f) should be equal to or greater than 11B(4)al(d)

11B(2)a2(f) should be equal to or greater than 11B(4)a2(d)

b. Membership Stock (Class A and'B) Eligible and Not Eligible for Redemption

1 2 Eligible for Redemption
3 4 5 6
Current Year | Not Eligible 6 Months
Total for Less Than 6 | to Less Than |1 to Less Than

Membership Stogk | (2+3+4+5+6) | Redemption Months 1 Year 3 Years 3 to S Years
Lo Class A g5 T hciiiiiiiies cerririiiiees ettt et ettt ettt
2. CIaBSB T [ it s e oottt et seetneeeeeaenena
11B(2)b1 Current Year Total (Column 1) should equal 11B(2)al(a) Total (Column 1)
I1B(2)b2 Current Year Total (Column 1) should equal 11B(2)al(b) Total (Column 1)
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3) Collateral Pledged to FHLB
a.  Amount Pledged as of Reporting Date
1 2 3
Aggregate Total
Fair Value Carrying Value Borrowing
1. Current Year Total Collateral Pledged =~ oot eeectreccirree et
2. Prior Year-end Total Collateral Pledged —  ..ocooiooieiicicireies e eeeirees eveeeseteee e eseneeeas
11B(3)al (Columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)bl (Columns 1, 2 and 3, respectively)
11B(3)a2 (Columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b2 (Columns 1, 2 and 3, respectively)
b. Maximum Amount Pledged During Reporting Period
1 2 3
Amount Borrowed at
Time of Maximum
Fair Value Carrying Value Collateral
1. Current Year Total Maximum Collateral
Pledged e e e e
2. Prior Year-end Total Maximum Collateral
Pledged e s e ettt
4) Borrowing from FHLB
a. Amount as of the Reporting Date
Funding Agreements
Total Reserves Established
1. Current Year
(@ Debt €. XXX
(b) Funding Agreements 4 .......cocooeevinnniiiiies e
(c) Other [ 7 e XXX
(d) Aggregate Total (a+th+cC) .ccovviciiiiiiciiies e
2. Prior Year-end
(@) “Pebt ™ e XXX
(b) Funding AQreements  ..cccocveviveiieieieiens et
() Other e XXX
(d) Aggregate Total (a+h+C)  .ocovecviiriiiiiiins et
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b. Maximum Amount during Reporting Period (Current Year)

| Total |

1. Debt

2.  Funding Agreements ..
3. Other e
4. Aggregate Total

(Lines 142+3) e
11B(4)b4 should be equal to or greater than 11B(4)al(d)

c. FHLB — Prepayment Obligations

Does the company have prepayment
obligations under the following
arrangements (YES/NO)?

Lo Debt e
2. Funding AGreements oo
3. Other i

12. Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits,and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

The disclosures required for this Note shall be aggregated for all of a reporting entity’s defined benefit pension plans
and for all of a reporting entity’s other defined benefit postetirement plans unless disaggregating in groups is
considered to provide useful information or is otherwise ‘tequired by ‘SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other
Than Pensions or SSAP No. 102—Pensions. Disclosures shall be as of the date of each statement of financial
position presented. Disclosures about pension plans (withgassets in excess of the accumulated benefit obligation
generally may be aggregated with disclosures aboutjpension/plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of
assets. The same aggregation is permittedffor ‘othen, postretirement benefit plans. If aggregate disclosures are
presented, a reporting entity shall discloset

o The aggregate benefit obligation and aggregate fair value of plan assets for plans with benefit obligations in
excess of plan assets as of the measurement date of each statement of financial position presented.

o The aggregate pension accumulated benefit obligation and aggregate fair value of plan assets for pension plans
with accumulated benefitobligations in excess of plan assets.

Refer to SSAP No. M L—Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences, SSAP No. 92—Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pensions and SSAP No. 102—Pensions for additional guidance.
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Instruction:
A. Defined Benefit Plan

Disclose the following regarding a reporting entity sponsoring a Defined Benefit Plan for which the
reporting entity is directly liable (i.e., the plan resides directly in the reporting entity):

€)) A reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of the benefit obligation for pension benefits,
postretirement benefits, and special or contractual termination benefits showing separately, if
applicable, the effects during the period attributable to each of the below. For special or
contractual termination benefits see SSAP No. I1—Postemployment Benefits and Compensated
Absences for additional information.

e Beginning balance

e Service cost

e Interest cost

e Contributions by plan participants

e  Actuarial gains and losses

e Foreign currency exchange rate changes
e  Benefits paid

e Plan amendments

e Business combinations, divestitures, curtailments, settlements, and special termination
benefits

e Ending balance

2) A reconciliation of beginning and endingybalances of the fair value of plan assets for pension
benefits, postretirement benefits), and special or contractual termination benefits showing
separately, if applicable, the effeets during the period attributable to each of the below. For special
or contractual termination, benefits'see SSAP No. 11—Postemployment Benefits and Compensated
Absences for additional information.

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on,plan assets
Foreign’currency exchange rate changes
Contributions by the reporting entity
Centributions by plan participants

Benefits paid

Business combinations, divestitures, and settlements

g o a0 o ow

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

3) The funded status of the plans, the amounts recognized in the statement of financial position,
showing separately the assets (nonadmitted) and liabilities recognized.
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“)

®)

(6)

)

®)
©)

(10)

(48Y)

(12)

(13)

(14)

The amount of net periodic benefit cost recognized for pension benefits, postretirement benefits,
and special or contractual termination benefits, showing separately each of the below. For special
or contractual termination benefits, see SSAP No. I 1—Postemployment Benefits and Compensated
Absences for additional information.

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets for the period
Transition asset or obligation

Gains and losses

Prior service cost or credit

I

Gain or loss recognized due to a settlement or curtailment
h. Total net periodic benefit cost

Separately the net gain or loss and net prior service cost or credit recogfiized injunassigned funds
(surplus) for the period and reclassification adjustments of unassigned funds (surplus) for the
period, as those amounts, including amortization of the netptransition ‘asset or obligation, are
recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost.

The amounts in unassigned funds (surplus) that have not yet,been recognized as components of net
periodic benefit cost, showing separately the net gain or loss,net prior service cost or credit, and
net transition asset or obligation.

On a weighted-average basis, the following assumptions used in accounting for the plans:

e Discount rate
e Rate of compensation increase (for pay-related plans)
e  Expected long-term rate of return onyplan assets

e Interest crediting rates (forieash balance plans and other plans with promised interest
crediting rates)

The amount of the accumulated benefit obligation for defined benefit pension plans.

For postretirement benefits other than pensions, the assumed health care cost trend rate(s) for the
next year used to aneasure the expected cost of benefits covered by the plan (gross eligible
charges) and a generahdescription of the direction and pattern of change in the assumed trend rates
thereaftergtogether with'the ultimate trend rate(s) and when that rate is expected to be achieved.

The benefits, (asief the date of the latest statement of financial position presented) expected to be
paid in each of the next five fiscal years, and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter.
The expected benefits should be estimated based on the same assumptions used to measure the
company:. s, benefit obligation at the end of the year and should include benefits attributable to
estimated future employee service.

Thesfeporting entity’s best estimate, as soon as it can reasonably be determined, of contributions
expected to be paid to the plan during the next fiscal year beginning after the date of the latest
statement of financial position presented. Estimated contributions may be presented in the
aggregate combining; (1) contributions required by funding regulations or laws; (2) discretionary
contributions; and (3) noncash contributions.

If applicable, the amounts and types of securities of the reporting entity and related parties
included in plan assets.

If applicable, any alternative method used to amortize prior service amounts or net gains and
losses.

If applicable, any substantive commitment, such as past practice or a history of regular benefit
increases, used as the basis for accounting for the benefit obligation.
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(15) If applicable, the cost of providing special or contractual termination benefits recognized during
the period and a description of the nature of the event.

(16) An explanation of the following information:

e The reasons for significant gains and losses related to changes in the defined benefit
obligation for the period.

e Any other significant change in the benefit obligation or plan assets not otherwise
apparent in the other required disclosures in this statement.

a7 Reporting entities are required to disclose the accumulated postretirement and pension benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets for defined postretirement and pension benefit plans in
the first reporting period after the effective date of this standard and in each subsequent reporting
period. This disclosure shall specifically note the funded/underfunded status of the postretirement
benefit plan. Reporting entities shall also specifically note the surplus impact necessary, at each
reporting date, to reflect the full benefit obligation within the financial statements.

(18) Reporting entities electing to apply the transition guidance set forth in SS4P No. 102—Pensions
and SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensigons must disclose the full transition
surplus impact calculated from applying guidance in the first quaster statutory financial statements
after the transition date and each reporting period thereafter. This disclosure shall include the
initial “transition liability” calculated under guidance and ¢he annual amortization amount of the
“unrecognized items” into net periodic benefit cost. This disclosure shall include a schedule of the
entity’s anticipated recognition of the remaining surplus impact over the transition period.

See SSAP No. 102—Pensions and SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions for
details of the transition guidance.

Information about plan assets:

The objectives of the disclosures about postretistement benefit plan assets are to provide users of financial
statements with an understanding of:

e How investment allocation “decisions are made, including the factors that are pertinent to an
understanding of investment poli¢ies@nd strategies.

e The classes of plan assets.
e The inputs and valuation,techniques used to measure the fair value of plan assets.

e The effect of fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) on changes in
plan assets for‘the,period.

e Significant’concentrations of risk within plan assets.

A reporting entity shall consider those overall objectives in providing the following information about plan
assets.

B. A, narrative description of investment policies and strategies, including target allocation percentages or
range of percentages considering the classes of plan assets disclosed pursuant to “C” below, as of the latest
statement of financial position presented (on a weighted-average basis for reporting entities with more than
one plan), and other factors that are pertinent to an understanding of those policies and strategies such as
investment goals, risk management practices, permitted and prohibited investments including the use of
derivatives, diversification, and the relationship between plan assets and benefit obligations. For investment
funds disclosed as classes as described in “C” below, a description of the significant investment strategies
of those funds shall be provided.
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C. The fair value of each class of plan assets as of each date for which a statement of financial position is
presented. Asset classes shall be based on the nature and risks of assets in a reporting entity’s plan(s).

Examples of classes of assets include, but are not limited to, the following:

e (Cash and cash equivalents;

e  Equity securities (segregated by industry type, company size, or investment objective);
e Debt securities, issued by national, state, and local governments;

e  Corporate debt securities;

e  Asset-backed securities;

e  Structured debt;

e Derivatives on a gross basis (segregated by type of underlying risk in the contract, for example):
¢+ Interest rate contracts

¢ Foreign exchange contracts

< Equity contracts

+¢ Commodity contracts

% Credit contracts

¢ Other contracts

e Investment funds (segregated by type of fund);

e  Real estate.

These examples are not meant to be all inclusive! Ayreporting entity should consider the overall objectives
in determining whether additional classes offplan asséts or further disaggregation of classes should be
disclosed.

The disclosure should include information that'enables users of financial statements to assess the inputs and
valuation techniques used to develop fair yalue measurements of plan assets at the reporting date. For fair
value measurements using significantunobservable inputs, a reporting entity shall disclose the effect of the
measurements on changes in,plan assets for the period. To meet those objectives, the reporting entity shall
disclose the following information for each class of plan assets disclosed above for each annual period:

@) The level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements falls in their
entirety, segregating fair value measurements using quoted prices in active markets for identical
assetspor liabilities (Level 1), significant other observable inputs (Level 2), and significant
unobsetvable inputs (Level 3).

NOTE: In some cases, the inputs used to measure fair value might fall in different levels of the
fair value hierarchy. The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value
measurement falls in its entirety shall be determined based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. Assessing the
significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires
judgment, considering factors specific to the asset or liability.

2) Information about the valuation technique(s) and inputs used to measure fair value and a
discussion of changes in valuation techniques and inputs, if any, during the period.
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D. A narrative description of the basis used to determine the overall expected long-term rate-of-return-on-
assets assumption, such as the general approach used, the extent to which the overall rate-of-return-on-
assets assumption was based on historical returns, the extent to which adjustments were made to those
historical returns in order to reflect expectations of future returns, and how those adjustments were
determined. The description should consider the classes of assets described in “C” above, as appropriate.

E. Defined Contribution Plans

A reporting entity shall disclose the amount of cost recognized for defined contribution pension and other
defined contribution postretirement benefit plans for all periods presented separately from the amount of
cost recognized for defined benefit plans. The disclosures shall include a description of the nature and
effect of any significant changes during the period affecting comparability, such as a change in the rate of
reporting entity contributions, a business combination, or a divestiture.

F. Multiemployer Plans

Disclose the amount of reporting entity contributions to multiemployer planssfer ‘€ach annual period for
which a statement of income is presented. A reporting entity may disclose total ‘contributions to the
multiemployer plan without desegregating the amounts attributable,to_pensions_.and other postretirement
benefits. Disclose a description of the nature and effect of any changes,affecting comparability, such as a
change in the rate of reporting entity contributions, a business combination, or a divestiture. Disclose
whether the contributions represent more than 5 percent of total ¢entributions to the plan as indicated in the
plan’s most recently available annual report.

In addition to the requirements of paragraph above, the followingdnformation shall be disclosed:

e  Whether a funding improvement plan or zehabilitation plan has been implemented or is pending.
e Whether the reporting entity paid a s@rchasge to the plan.

e A description of minimum centributions,séquired for future periods, if applicable.

e A qualitative description of the\extent to which the employer could be responsible for the
obligations of the plan, in¢luding benefits earned by employees during employment with another
employer.

G. Consolidated/Holding Company, Plans
A reporting entity shall'disclose that its employees participate in a plan sponsored by the parent company or
holding company foriwhich the reporting entity has no legal obligation for benefits under the plan. The
amount of pension, postretirement other than pension, postemployment and compensated absence expense
incurred and thelallocation methodology utilized by the provider of such benefits shall also be disclosed.

H. Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences
If an obligation for postemployment benefits or compensated absences is not accrued in accordance with
SSAP No. 11—Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences because the amount cannot be

reasonably estimated, that fact and the reasons thereof shall be disclosed.

The nature and effect of significant nonroutine events, such as amendments, combinations, divestures,
curtailments and settlements.
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L Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT 04-17)

(1) Until an employer is able to determine whether benefits provided by its plan are actuarially
equivalent, it shall disclose the following in financial statements for interim or annual periods:

a. The existence of the Act.
b. The fact that measures of the APBO or net periodic postretirement benefit cost do not reflect

any amount associated with the subsidy because the employer is unable to conclude whether
the benefits provided by the plan are actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D under the Act.

2) In the interim and annual financial statements for the first period in which an employer includes
the effects of the subsidy in measuring the net postretirement benefit cost, it shall disclose the
following:

a. The reduction in the net postretirement benefit cost for the subsidy Trelated to benefits
attributed to former employees.

b. The effect of the subsidy on the measurement of net periodic postretirement benefit cost for
the current period. That effect includes (1) any amortization of the actuarial experience gain in
“a.” above as a component of the net amortization called,forbySSAP No. 92—Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pensions, (2) the reduction 4n current period service cost due to the
subsidy, and (3) the resulting reduction in interestycost,on the net postretirement benefit cost
as a result of the subsidy.

c. Any other disclosures required by SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other Than
Pensions which requires disclosurgfof “An explanation of any significant change in the
benefit obligation or plan assets.met otherwise apparent in the other disclosures required by
this statement.”

3) An employer shall disclese gross benefit payments (paid and expected, respectively), including
prescription drug benefits; and separately the gross amount of the subsidy receipts (received and
expected, respectively).

[lustration:

A. Defined Benefit Plan
The Company sponsorsynon-contributory defined benefit pension plans covering U.S. employees. As of
December 31,,20 , the Company accrued in accordance with actuarially determined amounts with an

offset to th&"pensiomcost accrual for the incremental asset amortization.

A summaryyoef assets, obligations and assumptions of the Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans
arerasyfollows at December 31,20  and 20 :
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(1) Change in benefit obligation

a.  Pension Benefits

Overfunded Underfunded
20 20 20 20
1. Benefit obligation at beginning
of year $ $ $ $
2. Service cost $ $ $ $
3.  Interest cost $ $ $ $
4.  Contribution by plan participants $ $ $ $
5. Actuarial gain (loss) $ $ $ $
6.  Foreign currency exchange rate
changes $ $ $ $
7.  Benefits paid $ $ $ $
8.  Plan amendments $ $ $ $
9. Business combinations, divestitures,
curtailments, settlements and special
termination benefits $ $ $ $
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ $ $ $
b.  Postretirement Benefits
Overfunded Underfunded
20 20 20 20
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of
year $ $ $ $
2. Service cost $ $ $ $
3. Interest cost $ $ $ $
4.  Contribution by plan pafticipants 8 $ $ $
5. Actuarial gain (loss) $ $ $ $
6. Foreign currency exchange rate
changes $ $ $ $
7.  Benefits paid $ $ $ $
8.  Plan amendments $ $ $ $
Busines$ combinations, divestitures,
curtailments, settlements and special
termination benefits $ $ $ $
10. Benefitiobligation at end of year $ $ $ $
c. . Special or Contractual Benefits Per SSAP No. 11
Overfunded Underfunded
20 20 20 20
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of
year $ $ $ $
2. Service cost $ $ $ $
3. Interest cost $ $ $ $
4.  Contribution by plan participants $ $ $ $
5. Actuarial gain (loss) $ $ $ $
6. Foreign currency exchange rate
changes $ $ $
7.  Benefits paid $ $
8.  Plan amendments $ $ $ $
9. Business combinations, divestitures,
curtailments, settlements and special
termination benefits $ $ $ $
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ $ $ $
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

2) Change in plan assets
Pension Postretirement Special or Contractual
Benefits Benefits Benefits Per SSAP No. 11
20 20 20 20 20 20

a.  Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ $ $ $ $ $

b.  Actual return on plan assets $ $ $ $ $ $

c.  Foreign currency exchange rate changes $ $ $ $ $ $

d.  Reporting entity contribution $ $ $ $ $ $

e.  Plan participants’ contributions $ $ $ $ $ $

f.  Benefits paid $ $ $ $ $ $

g. Business combinations, divestitures and

settlements $ $ $ $ $
h.  Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ $ $ $ $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

3) Funded status
Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
% 20 20 20
a.  Components:
1.  Prepaid benefit costs $ $ $ $
2. Overfunded pland@sset§ $ $ $ $
3. Accrued benefit costs $ $ $ $
4. Liability for pensien bengfits $ $ $ $
b.  Assets and liabjlities recognized
1.  Assets (@onadmitted) $ $ $ $
2. Liabilities recognized $ $ $ $
c.  Unrecognized liabilities $ $ $ $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

4) Components of net periodic benefit cost
Pension Postretirement Special or Contractual
Benefits Benefits Benefits Per SSAP No. 11
20 20 2020 20 20
a.  Service cost $ $ $ $ $ $
b.  Interest cost $ $ $ $ $ $
c.  Expected return on plan assets $ $ $ $ $ $
d.  Transition asset or obligation $ $ $ $ $ $
e.  Gains and losses $ $ $ $ $ $
f.  Prior service cost or credit $ $ $ $ $ $
g.  Gain or loss recognized due to a settlement
or curtailment $ $ $ $ $ $

h.  Total net periodic benefit cost
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

5) Amounts in unassigned funds (surplus) recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost

Pension Benefits

Postretirement Benefits

20 20 20 20

a.  Items not yet recognized as a component of

net periodic cost — prior year $ $ $ $
b.  Net transition asset or obligation recognized $ $ $ $
c. Net prior service cost or credit arising

during the period $ $ $ $
d.  Net prior service cost or credit recognized $ $ $ $
e.  Net gain and loss arising during the period $ $ $ $
f.  Net gain and loss recognized $ $ $ $
g.  Items not yet recognized as a component of

net periodic cost — current year $ $ $ $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(6) Amounts in unassigned funds (surplus) that have not yet been récognized as components of net periodic benefit cost

Pension Benefits

Postretirement Benefits

200 20

a.  Net transition asset or obligation $ $

20

20

b.  Net prior service cost or credit $ $

c.  Netrecognized gains and losses

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION. FOR EXAMPLE, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MAY BE NECESSARY

FOR MULTIPLE PLANS AGGREGATED'IN THE DISCLOSURE.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ENDING NARRATIVE.)

7 Weighted-averagerassumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost as
of Deef31
20 20
a. Weighted-average discount rate
by, Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets
c.  Rate of compensation increase
d-  Interest crediting rates (for cash balance plans and other plans with promised
interest crediting rates)
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine projected benefit
obligations as of Dec. 31:
20 20
e.  Weighted-average discount rate
f.  Rate of compensation increase
g. Interest crediting rates (for cash balance plans and other plans with promised
interest crediting rates)
For measurement purposes, a ___ percent annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was

assumed for 20 . The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to _ percent for 20 and remain at that level thereafter.

®) The amount of the accumulated benefit obligation for defined benefit pension plans was $

$ for the prior year.
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9) The company has multiple non-pension postretirement benefit plans. The health care plans are contributory, with
participants’ contributions adjusted annually; the life insurance plans are noncontributory. The accounting for the health
care plans anticipates future cost-sharing changes to the written plan that are consistent with the company's expressed

intent to increase retiree contributions each year by percent of the excess of the expected general inflation rate over
percent. On December 31, 20, the company amended its postretirement health care plans to provide long-term care
coverage.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(10) The following estimated future payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid in
the years indicated:

Year(s) Amount

20
20
20
20
20
20 through20

IS

- 0o a o
R R R I R

(11) The Company does not have any regulatory contribution requirementsfor 20__, however, the Company currently intends
to make voluntary contributions to the defined benefit pension plan of $245 million in 20 .

17) See implementation guide for SSAP No. 102—Pensions for examples of disclosure.
(18) See implementation guide for SSAP No. 102—Pensions forexamples of disclosure.

C.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED, FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(1) Fair Value Measurements of Plan Assets at Reporting Date

Description for each class of plan assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

Total Plan Assets $

NOTE: See the instructions for this illustration for examples of descriptions of plan assets.
E. Defined Contribution Plan

Insurance company employees are covered by a qualified defined contribution pension plan sponsored by
the insurance company.

Contributions of  percent of each employee’s compensation are made each year. The Company’s
contribution for the plan was $ million and $ million for 20 and 20, respectively. At
December 31,20, the fair value of plan assets was $ million.
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F. Multiemployer Plans

The Company participates in a qualified, noncontributory defined benefit pension plan sponsored by ABC
Union. In addition, the Company provides certain other postretirement benefits to retired employees
through a plan sponsored by ABC Union. The Company’s share of net expense for the qualified pension

plan was $ million and $ million for 20 and 20, respectively and for other
postretirement benefit plans was $ million and $ million for 20 and 20, respectively.
Beginning January 1, 20, the Company’s other postretirement benefit plans were amended to restrict

benefit eligibility to retirees and certain retiree-eligible employees. Previously covered employees could
become eligible for postretirement benefits if they reached retirement age while working for the Company.
The Company’s contributions to the pension plan and postretirement benefit plans was less than 5 percent
of each plan’s assets. There are no funding improvement or rehabilitation plans implemented or pending for
any of the pension and postretirement benefit plans the Company participates in. The Company did not pay
any surcharges during the reporting period ended December 31,20 . The Company is not responsible for
the underfunded status of the plan because the plan operates in a jurisdictiongthat does not require
withdrawing participants to pay a withdrawal liability or other penalty. The collective-bargaining
agreement requires contributions on the basis of hours worked. The agreementjalso has a minimum
contribution requirement of $1,000,000 each year.

G. Consolidated/Holding Company Plans

The Company participates in a qualified, noncontributory defined benefit pension plan sponsored by XYZ
Holding Company, an affiliate. In addition, the Company prevides‘eertain other postretirement benefits to
retired employees through a plan sponsored by XY#Z Helding Company. The Company has no legal
obligation for benefits under these plans. XYZ Holding, Company'allocates amounts to the Company based

on salary ratios. The Company’s share of net expense for the qualified pension plan was $ million
and $ million for 20  and 20, respectively and for other postretirement benefit plans was
$ million and $ million for 20 _gand 20 ., ", respectively. Beginning January 1, 20, the

Company’s other postretirement benefityplans were, amended to restrict benefit eligibility to retirees and
certain retiree-eligible employees. Previously, covered employees could become eligible for postretirement
benefits if they reached retirementdage while werking for the Company.

L Impact of Medicare Modernization Aet ondPostretirement Benefits (INT 04-17)
(1) Recognition of the existence of the Act

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) was
signed intojlawdin®December of 2003. The Act includes the following two new features to
Medicare PartiD that could affect the measurement of the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation (APBO) and net periodic postretirement cost for the Plan:

o A federal subsidy (based on 28% of an individual beneficiary’s annual prescription drug
costs between $250 and $5,000), which is not taxable, to sponsors of retiree health care
benefit plans that provide a prescription drug benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent
to Medicare Part D; and

e  The opportunity for a retiree to obtain a prescription drug benefit under Medicare.
The Company is unable to conclude whether the benefits provided by the Plan are actuarially
equivalent to Medicare Part D under the Act. As a result, the effects of the Act on accumulated

postretirement benefit obligation are not reflected in the financial statement or the accompanying
notes.
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2) Effects of the Subsidy in Measuring the Net Postretirement Benefit Cost

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) was
signed into law in December of 2003. The Act includes the following two new features to
Medicare Part D that could affect the measurement of the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation (APBO) and net periodic postretirement cost for the Plan:

e A federal subsidy (based on 28% of an individual beneficiary’s annual prescription drug
costs between $250 and $5,000), which is not taxable, to sponsors of retiree health care
benefit plans that provide a prescription drug benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent
to Medicare Part D; and

e The opportunity for a retiree to obtain a prescription drug benefit under Medicare.
The effect of the Act was a § reduction in the Company’s net postfétirement benefit cost

for the subsidy related to benefits attributed to former employees. The Agt alsothad the following
effects on the net postretirement benefit cost; a $ decrease as aesultiof an actuarial gain; a

decrease to the current period service cost $ due to the subsidy; and $ decrease to
the interest cost.
3) Disclosure of Gross Benefit Payments
The Company’s gross benefit payments for 20, were, $ including the prescription drug
benefit and estimates future payments to be $ annually. The Company’s subsidy related to
The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Medernization Act of 2003 was $ for
20  and estimates future subsidies to bg § annually.
13. Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi=Reorganizations
Instruction:

Disclose the following information related to,capitalland surplus, dividend restrictions and quasi-reorganizations.

A. The number of shares of each*class of‘capital stock authorized, issued and outstanding as of the balance
sheet date and the par value orstated value of each class.

B. The dividend rate) liguidation value and redemption schedule (including prices and dates) of any preferred
stock issues.

C. Dividend restrictions, if any, and an indication if the dividends are cumulative.

D. Theéydates and jamounts of dividends paid. Note for each payment whether the dividend was ordinary or
extraordinarys

E The portion of the reporting entity’s profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

F A description of any restrictions placed on the unassigned funds (surplus), including for whom the surplus
is being held.

G For mutual reciprocals, and similarly organized entities, the total amount of advances to surplus not repaid,
if any.
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H The total amount of stock held by the reporting entity, including stock of affiliated entities, for special
purposes such as:
a. Conversion of preferred stock
b. Employee stock options

c. Stock purchase warrants

I A description of the reasons for changes in the balances of any special surplus funds from the prior period.
J The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative unrealized gains and losses
K Surplus Notes

For each surplus debenture or similar obligation, except those surplus notes required, or those that are a
prerequisite for purchasing an insurance policy and are held by the policyholder, furnish the following
information:

e  Date issued

e Description and fair value of the assets received

e  Holder of the note or, if public, the names of the underwriter‘and trustee with identification on whether
the holder of the surplus note is a related party per SSARNG)25

e  Original issue amount of note

e Carrying value of note (current year and pridr, year)

e  The rate at which interest accrues

e  Maturity dates or repayment schedules;, if stated

e  Unapproved interest and/or principal

e  Approved interest recognized and prin€ipal paid current year and life-to-date

e Percentage of interest payments offset through administrative offsetting (not inclusive of amounts paid
to a 3" party liquidity provider). LE. if $100 in interest was recognized through the year, $10 of which
was remitted to-a 39 party; [iquidity provider and the reminder $90 was offset, the reporting entity shall
report 100% as)offset.

e Disclosure, of whether the surplus note was issued as part of a transaction with any of the following
attributes:

®,

s Do surplus note/associated asset terms negate or reduce cash flow exchanges, and/or are amounts
payable under surplus note and amounts receivable under other agreements contractually linked
(For example, the asset provides interest payments only when the surplus note provides interest
payments).

¢ Are any amounts due under surplus notes and associated assets netted or offset (partially or in full)
thus eliminating or reducing the exchange of cash or assets that would normally occur throughout
the duration, or at maturity, of the agreement (This may be referred to as administrative
offsetting.)

*  Were the proceeds from the issuance of a surplus note used to purchase an asset directly or
indirectly from the holder of the surplus note.
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e Principal amount value of assets received upon Surplus Note issuance, if applicable.
e  Subordination terms

e Liquidation preference to the reporting entity’s common and preferred shareholders
e The repayment conditions and restrictions

¢ Information about any guarantees, support agreements, or related party transactions associated with the
surplus note issuance, and whether payments have been made under such agreements.

If a reporting entity has ceded business to a surplus note issuer that is a related party as part of a
reinsurance transaction in which the surplus note meets any of the criteria above, the ceding entity
shall provide a description of the transaction, including whether the criteria above were met with
respect to the surplus note issuance, as long as the reinsurance agreement remains in force.

The ceding entity should provide a description of the risks reinsured, the related,party reinsurer, any
guarantees or support agreements and the amount of notes outstanding.

e If'the proceeds from the issuance of a surplus note used to purchase an asset directly or indirectly from
the holder of the surplus note, the following information shall 'be disclosed regarding the assets
received:

¢ Identification of asset, including the investment schedule where therasset is reported and reported
NAIC designation;

¢ Book/adjusted carrying value of asset as of the currént reporting date.
¢ A description of terms under which liquidity would be,provided should a triggering event occur.

e In addition to the above, a reporting entity shall identify all affiliates that hold any portion of a surplus
debenture or similar obligation (including an offering registered under the Securities Act of 1933 or
distributed pursuant to Rule 144A under the Securities Act of 1933), and any holder of 10% or more of
the outstanding amount of any surplus,note registered under the Securities Act of 1933 or distributed
pursuant to Rule 144A under thé Securities Act of 1933.

NOTE: For the table illustratedyfor the disclosures above provide an “Item Number” (4 digits) to
identify each surplus note being disclosed and should remain the same between years.

L The impact of the restatement m,a quasi-reorganization as long as financial statements for the period of the
reorganization are/presénted.

M The effective date of a‘quasi-reorganization for a period of ten years following the reorganization.
[lustration:
A The Company_ has shares authorized, shares issued and shares outstanding.

Adl.shares are Class A shares.

B The'€Company has no preferred stock outstanding.
C Without prior approval of its domiciliary commissioner, dividends to shareholders are limited by the laws
of the Company’s state of incorporation, , to § , an amount that is based on

restrictions relating to statutory surplus.

D An ordinary dividend in the amount of $ on was paid by the Company.
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Within the limitations of (3) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that
may be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

There were no restrictions placed on the Company’s surplus, including for whom the surplus is being held.

The total amount of advances to surplus not repaid is $

The amounts of stock held by the Company, including stock of affiliated companies, for special purposes

are:

Changes in balances of special surplus funds from the prior year are due to:

a. For conversion of preferred stock:

b. For employee stock options:
c. For stock purchase warrants:

shares

shares
shares

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative unrealized gains and losses

is$

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE'FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ENDING NARRATIVE.)

K

The Company issued the following surplus debentures orsimilar obligations:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Is Surplus
Note Holder
Item Interest Origifal Issue aRelated Carrying Value of Carrying Value of Unapproved Interest
Number Date Issued Rate Amount of Note Party (Y/N) Note Prior Year Note Current Year * And/Or Principal
$ $ $ $
Total XXX XXX $ XXX $ $ $
* Total should agree with Page@3; Line 28.
1 9 10 11 12 13 14
Current Year
Interest Offset
Percentage (not
Current,Y ear Life-To-Date including amounts
Item Interest Expense Interest Expense paid to a 3 party Current Year Life-To-Date
Number Reeognized Recognized liquidity provider). Principal Paid Principal Paid Date of Maturit
$ $ $ $
Total $ $ XXX $ $ XXX
1 15 16 17 18 19
Were Surplus
Surplus Note Note proceeds
payments used to
subject to purchase an
Are Surplus administrative asset directly
Note payments offsetting from the holder Is Asset Issuer
Item contractually provisions? of the surplus a Related Type of Assets
Number linked? (Y/N) (Y/N) note? (Y/N) Party (Y/N) Received Upon Issuance
Total XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
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1 20 21 22
Is Liquidity
Source a
Related
Party to the
Principal Amount of Book/Adjusted Surplus Note
Item Assets Received Carry Value of Issuer?
Number Upon Issuance Assets Y/N)
$ $
Total $ $ XXX
The surplus note in the amount of § , listed as item in the above table, was issued to

(parent) in exchange for

The surplus note, in the amount of $ , listed as item in the above table, was issued pursuant
to Rule 144A under the Securities Act of 1933, underwritten by yand is administered
by as trustee.

The surplus note has the following repayment conditions and restrictions; (e.g., Each payment of interest on
and principal of the surplus notes may be made only with the prior approval of the Commissioner of
Insurance of the State and only to the extent the company has sufficient surplus earnings to make such
payment).

The surplus note has the following subordination terms: (esgmyThe,Notes will rank pari passu with any
other future surplus notes of the Parent and with all other similarly subordinated claims).

The liquidation preference to the insurer's common and preferred shareholders are as follows: (e.g., In the
event that the Parent is subject to such a proceeding,tholders of Indebtedness, Policy Claims and Prior
Claims would be afforded a greater priority under the,Liquidation Act and the terms of the Notes and,
accordingly, would have the right to be paid in full'before any payments of interest or principal are made to

Note holders).
The surplus debenture in the ameunt of|$ , listed as item in above table, is held by
(anqaffiliate).

The surplus debenture in the amount of $ , listed as item in above table, was

issued pursuant to Rule'44A under the Securities Act of 1933, and is held by

in the following ownership percentage (10% or more).

The (anmyaffiliate) holds $ or % of the surplus debenture listed as item
in‘the above table.

They Company| thas outstanding $ of % debentures due in 20 issued on

/120 "y The carrying amount of the debt is $ with an effective rate of %. The

debentures, are not redeemable prior to 20 . The Company is required to make annual sinking fund

payments of $ that will provide sufficient funds for the retirement of debentures at maturity.

Interest paid during 20 was $

The Company has an outstanding liability for borrowed money in the amount of $ due to

on / /20 . The principal amount is due 20 . At the option of the Company, early
repayment may be made. Interest at % is required to be paid annually. Interest paid during 20  was
$ . The Company is required to maintain a collateral security deposit with the lender. Assets in
such security deposit are required to be maintained in a fair value amount at least equal to the outstanding
principal. At December 31, 20, assets having an admitted value of $ and a fair value of
$ were on deposit with the lender.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

14.

L The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows:
Change in Change in Gross Paid-in
Year Surplus and Contributed Surplus
2008 $ $
2007 $ $
2006 $ $
etc.
M The effective date(s) of all quasi-reorganizations in the prior 10 years is/are

Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

Instruction:

For disclosures related to SSAP No. SR—Liabilities, Contingencies and Tmpairments of Assets, SSAP No. 35R—
Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments, SSAP No. 97—Investmentsyinn Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities
and SSAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability.Companies describe the nature of any material
contingencies in accordance with SSAP No. SR and report totalécontingent liabilities.

A. Contingent Commitments

(1

2

Disclose any commitment or contingént commitment to an SCA entity, joint venture, partnership
or limited liability compafiy“(e.g ) guarantees or commitments to provide additional capital
contributions).

Include any commitment or centingent commitment (e.g., guarantees or commitments to provide
additional capital centributions) including the amount of equity contributions that are contingent
commitments relatedy to LIHTC properties investments and the year(s) that contingent
commitments @re expected to be paid. Refer to SSAP No. 93—Low Income Housing Tax Credit
Property vestments for accounting guidance.

A guarantor shall disclose the following information about each guarantee, or each group or
similar‘guarantees (except product warranties), even if the likelihood of the guarantor’s having to
make any payments under the guarantee is remote. In addition, the nature of the relationship to the
beneficiary of the guarantee or undertaking (affiliated or unaffiliated) shall also be disclosed:

a. The nature of the guarantee, including the approximate term of the guarantee, how the
guarantee arose, and the events and circumstances that would require the guarantor to
perform under the guarantee, the ultimate impact to the financial statements (specific
financial statement line item) if action under the guarantee was required (e.g., increase to
investment, dividends to stockholders, etc.) and the current status (that is, as of the date
of the statement of financial position) of the payment/performance risk of the guarantee.
For example, the current status of the payment/performance risk of a credit-risk-related
guarantee could be based on either recently issued external credit ratings or current
internal groupings used by the guarantor to manage its risk. An entity that uses internal
groupings shall disclose how those groupings are determined and used for managing risk.
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b. The potential amount of future payments (undiscounted) the guarantor could be required
to make under the guarantee. That maximum potential amount of future payments shall
not be reduced by the effect of any amounts that may possibly be recovered under
recourse or collateralization provisions in the guarantee (which are addressed under 2c
below). If the terms of the guarantee provide for no limitation to the maximum potential
future payments under the guarantee, that fact shall be disclosed. If the guarantor is
unable to develop an estimate of the maximum potential amount of future payments
under its guarantee, the guarantor shall disclose the reasons why it cannot estimate the
maximum potential amount.

c. The nature of (1) any recourse provisions that would enable the guarantor to recover from
third parties any of the amounts paid under the guarantee; and (2) any assets held either
as collateral or by third parties that, upon the occurrence of any triggering event or
condition under the guarantee, the guarantor can obtain and liquidate to recover all or a
portion of the amounts paid under the guarantee. The guaramter shall indicate, if
estimable, the approximate extent to which the proceeds from liquidatien of those assets
would be expected to cover the maximum potential amount efifuture payments under the
guarantee

d. The current carrying amount of the liability, if any,#or theyguarantor’s obligations under
the guarantee (including the amount, if any, recognizedunder SSAP No. SR—Liabilities,
Contingencies and Impairments of Assets), cegardless of whether the guarantee is
freestanding or embedded in another contraet:

3) An aggregate compilation of guarantee obligations shall‘include the maximum potential of future
payments of all guarantees (undiscounted)gthe current liability (contingent and noncontingent)
reported in the financial statements and the, ultimate financial statement impact based on
maximum potential payments (undiseounted).if performance under those guarantees had been
triggered.

B. Assessments

Describe the nature of any assessments that could have a material financial effect, by type of assessment,
and state the estimate of the liability, identifying whether the corresponding liability has been recognized
under SSAP No. 35R—Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments, a liability has not been recognized as the
obligating event has notgetloccurred, or indicate that an estimate cannot be made.

For assessments withyliabilities recognized under SSAP No. 35R—Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments
disclose thepamounts of, the recognized liabilities, any related asset for premium tax credits or policy
surcharges, theyperiods over which the assessments are expected to be paid, and the period over which the
recorded prémiumytax offsets or policy surcharges are expected to be realized.

Disclose assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy surcharges, and include a
reconeiliation of assets recognized within the previous year’s annual statement to the assets recognized in
the,current year’s annual statement. The reconciliation shall reflect, in aggregate, each component of the
increase and decrease in paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy surcharges, including the amount
charged off.

Disclosures shall be made in accordance with SSAP No. SR—Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of
Assets when there is at least a reasonable possibility that the impairment of an asset from premium tax
offsets or policy surcharges may have been incurred.

C. Gain Contingencies
Describe the nature of any gain contingencies. Gain contingencies are not recognized in a reporting entity’s
financial statements except as provided under SSAP No. 5SR—Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of

Assets. If subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to the issuance of financial statements, the gain is
realized, disclose the nature of the gain contingency.

©1992 — 2020 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 198 Title 2020



D. Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits

SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses requires that claims related extra
contractual obligations losses and bad faith losses shall be included in losses. For claims related extra
contractual obligations losses and bad faith losses stemming from lawsuits, disclose the dollar amount paid
(for the extra contractual and bad faith portion of the total claim amount) in the current reporting period on
a direct basis. Disclose the number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related extra
contractual obligations or bad faith claims resulting from lawsuits during the reporting period as a range.

Number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related extra contractual obligations or bad
faith claims resulting from lawsuits during the reporting period. Please check one of the following ranges of

claims:

(a) 0-25 Claims (c) 51-100 Claims (e) More than 500 Claims
(b) 26-50 Claims (d) 101-500 Claims

Indicate whether claim count information is disclosed per claim or per claimant:

(f)  Per Claim [ 1]
(g)  Per Claimant [ 1]
E. Joint and Several Liabilities

Disclose the following information for each joint and several liability arrangements accounted for under
SSAP No. 5R—Liabilities, Contingencies and Impaifiments of Assets. If co-obligors are related parties,
disclosure requirements in SSAP No. 25—Alffiliates.and\OtherRelated Parties also apply.

e The nature of the arrangement, including;

®

¢ How the liability arose.
¢ The relationship with cofobligors:
¢ The terms and conditions ofithe afrangements.

e The total outstanding amount under the arrangement, which shall not be reduced by the effect of any
amounts that may beseeoverable from other entities.

e The carrying“amount, if any, of the entity’s liability and the carrying amount of a receivable
recognized, if anys

e The nature,of any recourse provisions that would enable recovery from other entities of the amounts
paid, dneludingany limitations on the amounts that might be recovered.

e In theperiod the liability is initially recognized and measured or in a period the measurement changes
significantly:

7

¢ The corresponding entry.

% Where the entry was recorded in the financial statements.
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All Other Contingencies

Disclose the nature of any loss contingency or impairment of an asset, including an estimate of the possible
loss, or range of loss, or state that such an estimate cannot be made. Disclose the nature of any portion of
the balance that is reasonably possible to be uncollectible in accordance with SSAP No. 5SR—Liabilities,
Contingencies and Impairments of Assets. This meets the requirements of the following SSAPs:
SSAP No. 6—Uncollected Premium Balances, Bills Receivable for Premiums, and Amounts Due From
Agents and Brokers; SSAP No. 21R—Other Admitted Assets;, SSAP No. 47—Uninsured Plans;
SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts; SSAP No. 56—Separate Accounts;
SSAP No. 66—Retrospectively Rated Contracts;, SSAP No. 86—Derivatives and other SSAPs as required.

Illustration:

A.

The Company has given XYZ Homes, Inc., a real estate development partnership, a standby commitment
until January 1, 20, in the form of capital notes on equity contributions not tosexceed the aggregate
$ in the event of a loan default by XYZ Homes, Inc., on various of its subordmated debt issues.

(1) Total SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, [and “Affiliated Entities and
SSAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited iabilitys Companies contingent
liabilities: $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING=€LARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.
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2
1 2 3 4 5
Maximum
potential amount
of future
payments
Liability: (undiscounted)
recognition of the guarantor
guarantee. could be
(Include amount required to make
récognized at under the
inception. If no Ultimate guarantee. If
initial financial unable to
recognition, statement develop an
document impact if action | estimate, this
Nature andéeircumstances of guarantee exception under the should be Current status of payment or performance
and key attributes; including date and allowed under guarantee is specifically | risk of guarantee. Also provide additional

duration,of agreement. SSAP No. 5R.) required. noted. discussion as warranted.

LJS is current in all payments of principal
and interest, as well as their external
credit rating (AA), which has been

Guarantee the indebtedness of subsidiary Investments in

LJS forits debt on real estate XX, XXX SCA XX, XXX  (a)|consistent for the past five years.
Total XXX
(a) Pursuant to the terms of this guarantee, the Company would be required to perform in the event of default by LJS, but would

also be permitted to take control of the real estate.

Note:  The illustration above shows just one example. The reporting entity may have others that
would be reported, as well.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

3)

a. Aggregate Maximum Potential of Future Payments of All
Guarantees (undiscounted) the guarantor could be required to
make under guarantees. (Should equal total of Column 4 for (2)
above.) e,

b. Current Liability Recognized in F/S:

1. Noncontingent Liabilities
2. Contingent Liabilities

&

c. Ultimate Financial Statement Impact if action under the
guarantee is required.

Investments in SCA

Joint Venture

Dividends to Stockholders (capital contribution)
Expense

Other

Total (Should equal (3)a.)

SNk v =
P P P B A

B. Assessments

(M

Where Amount is Unknown

The company has received notification of the insolvency of XYZ Insurance Company. It is
expected that the insolvency will result in a guaranty fund assessment against the company at
some future date. At this time, the company is unable to estimate the possible amounts, if any, of
such assessments. A@cordingly, the company is unable to determine the impact, if any, such
assessments may have on the company’s financial position or results of operations.

Where Amount is Known (Retrospective Example)

On , 20, , the company received notification of the insolvency of XYZ Insurance
Company. It is expected that the insolvency will result in a retrospective premium-based guaranty
fundyassessment against the company of $ that has been charged to operations in the
current period and the liability recognized.

Where Amount is Known (Prospective Example)

On , 20 the company received notification of the insolvency of XYZ Insurance
Company. It is expected that the insolvency will result in a prospective-based guaranty fund
assessment against the company. A liability for this guaranty fund assessment has yet to be
recognized as the conditions in paragraph 4 have not been met. (Pursuant to
SSAP No. 35R—Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments, the event obligating the entity has not yet
occurred.) For premium-based assessments, the event that obligates the entity is writing the
premiums, or being obligated to write or renew the premiums on which the assessments are
expected to be based. There is no state law that requires the entity to remain liable for assessments,
even though the insurance entity discontinues the writing of premiums. As such, a liability will be
recognized once this condition has been met. As no liability has yet to be recognized for this
notification of insolvency, no premium tax offsets or policy surcharges assets have been
recognized for this notification. Pursuant to SSAP No. 35R, the accrual of prospective
premium-based assessments is based on and limited in the same manner for which the liability is
recognized.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

()

a.  Assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets
and policy surcharges prior year-end S

b.  Decreases current year:
Policy surcharges collected S
Policy surcharges charged off S
Premium tax offset applied NSOV
............................................................................................... S
............................................................................................... S
............................................................................................... S

c. Increases current year: S e
Policy surcharges collected S
Policy surcharges charged off TR
Premium tax offset applied S
............................................................................................... S
............................................................................................... S
............................................................................................... 8

d.  Assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets
and policy surcharges current year-end 8

Note:  Detail descriptions for the sub-lines ofi2b and 2c¢ are just examples of descriptions that
could be used in those lines!
C. Gain Contingencies

On January 15,20 , the company;as plaintiff, was successful in a suit it had previously filed for damages

in a case involving misrepresentation. ©@f February 10, 20, the company received $ in damages as
a result of this case. Accordingly, the company has recorded this amount in its first quarter, 20, financial
statements.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED_IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT'"PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

D. Claims Related\Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits

‘The company paid the following amounts in the reporting period to settle claims related extra contractual
obligations or bad faith claims stemming from lawsuits.

Direct
Claims related ECO and bad faith losses paid during the reporting period $ xxx,XXX

Number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related extra contractual obligations or bad
faith claims resulting from lawsuits during the reporting period.

(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e)
0-25 Claims 26-50 Claims 51-100 Claims 101-500 Claims | More than 500 Claims
X

Indicate whether claim count information is disclosed per claim or per claimant.

(f) PerClaim[ ] (g) PerClaimant[ ]
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F. All Other Contingencies

Various lawsuits against the Company have arisen in the course of the Company’s business. Contingent
liabilities arising from litigation, income taxes and other matters are not considered material in relation to
the financial position of the Company. The Company has no assets that it considers to be impaired.

15. Leases
Instruction:
A. Disclose the following items related to lessee leasing arrangements (refer to SSAP No. 22R—Leases):
(1) A general description of the lessee’s leasing arrangements including, but not limited to, the
following:

a. Rental expense for each period for which an income statement isqpresented, with separate
amounts for minimum rentals, contingent rentals, and sublease rentals. Rental payments under
leases with terms of a month or less that were not renewedyneed not bejincluded.

b. The basis on which contingent rental payments are determined.

c. The existence and terms of renewal or purchase options and,escalation clauses.

d. Restrictions imposed by lease agreements, such as\those concerning dividends, additional
debt, and further leasing.

e. Identification of lease agreements that have,been terminated early or for which the lessee is no
longer using the leased propertywbenefits, and the liability recognized in the financial
statements under these agreements.

2) For leases having initial of remainingimoncancelable lease terms in excess of one year:

a. Future minimum rentalipaynients required as of the date of the latest balance sheet presented,
in the aggregate and for each of the five succeeding years; and

b. The total of' minimun rentals to be received in the future under noncancelable subleases as of
the date,of the latest balance sheet presented.

3) Forsale-leaseback transactions:

"™ WA deseription of the terms of the sale-leaseback transaction, including future commitments,
obligations, provisions, or circumstances that require or result in the seller-lessee’s continuing
involvement; and

b. For those accounted for as deposits, (a) the obligation for future minimum lease payments as

of the date of the latest balance sheet presented in the aggregate and for each of the five
succeeding years; and (b) the total of minimum sublease rentals, if any, to be received in the
future under noncancelable subleases in the aggregate and for each of the five succeeding
years.
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B. When leasing is a significant part of the lessor’s business activities in terms of revenue, net income or
assets, disclose the following information with respect to leases:

(1) For operating leases:
a. A general description of the lessor’s leasing arrangements;

b. The cost and carrying amount, if different, of property on lease or held for leasing by major
classes of property according to nature or function, and the amount of accumulated
depreciation in total as of the date of the latest balance sheet presented,;

c¢. Minimum future rentals on noncancelable leases as of the date of the latest balance sheet
presented, in the aggregate and for each of the five succeeding years; and

d. Total contingent rentals included in income for each period for which an income statement is
presented.

2) For leveraged leases:

a. A description of the terms including the pretax income from the, leveraged leases. For
purposes of presenting the investment in a leveraged leasedin the lessor’s balance sheet, the
amount of related deferred taxes shall be presented separately (from the remainder of the net
investment);

b. Separate presentation (from each other) shall be made of pretax income from the leveraged
lease, the tax effect of pretax income, and the/amount of investment tax credit recognized as
income during the period; and

c.  When leveraged leasing is a significafit\part ‘of the lessor’s business activities in terms of
revenue, net income, or assets, thefcomponents of the net investment balance in leveraged
leases shall be disclosed.

lustration:
A. Lessee Operating Lease
(1

a. The Company leases office equipment under various noncancelable operating lease

agreements’thatyexpire through December 20 . Rental expense for 20, and 20 was
approximately $ ,and $ , respectively.
c. ,Certain rental commitments have renewal options extending through the year 20 . Some of

these renewals are subject to adjustments in future periods.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES\ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(2)
a. AtDecember 31,20 , the minimum aggregate rental commitments are as follows:
Year Ending
December 31 Operating [eases
1. 20 $
2. 20 $
3. 20 $
4. 20 $
5. 20 $
6. Total $
3) The company is not involved in any material sales — leaseback transactions.
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B. Lessor Leases
@) Operating Leases

a. The company owns or leases numerous sites that are leased or subleased to franchisees.
Buildings owned or leased that meet the criteria for operating leases are carried at the gross
investment in the lease less unearned income. Unearned income is recognized in such a
manner as to produce a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment. The typical
lease period is 20 years and some leases contain renewal options. The franchisee is
responsible for the payment of property taxes, insurance and maintenance costs related to the
leased property.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

c. Future minimum lease payment receivables under noncancelablesleasing arrangements as of
December 31, 20 are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31 Operating L'eases
20
20
20
20
20

Total

A o e
B P o s B s

d. Contingent rentals ineluded, injincome for the years ended December 31, 20  and 20
amounted to $ and § , respectively. The net investment is classified as
real estate.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USEDyIN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE BEGINNING NARRATIVE.)
2) Leveraged Leases
b, The Company’s investment in leveraged leases relates to equipment used primarily in

the transportation industries. The component of net income from leveraged leases at
December 31,20 and December 31,20 were as shown below:

20 20
1. Income from leveraged leases before income
tax including investment tax credit $ $
Less current income tax $ $
3. Net income from leveraged leases $ $
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c. The components of the investment in leveraged leases at December 31, 20 and 20 were
as shown below:

20 20

1. Lease contracts receivable (net of principal

and interest on non-recourse financing) $ $
2. Estimated residual value of leased assets $ $
3. Unearned and deferred income $ $
4. Investment in leveraged leases $ $
5. Deferred income taxes related to leveraged leases $ $
6. Net investment in leveraged leases $ $

16. Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance-Sheet Risk And Financial Instruments With
Concentrations of Credit Risk

Refer to SSAP No. 27—O0Off-Balance-Sheet and Credit Risk Disclosures for accounting gaidance:
Instruction:

For financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk, a reporting entity shall disclose”in the financial statements the
following information by class of financial instrument:

(1) The face or contract amount (or notional prinéipal'amount if there is no face or contract amount).

2) The nature and terms, including, at a minimum, a“discussion of (i) the credit and market risk of
those instruments, (ii) the cash requirements ofithose instruments, and (iii) the related accounting
policy pursuant to the requirements of APB Opinion No. 22, Disclosure of Accounting Policies.

3) The amount of accounting less;the entityswould incur if any party to the financial instrument failed
completely to perform aeCording to the terms of the contract and the collateral or other security, if
any, for the amount due proved to be of no value to the entity.

@) The entity’s policy of requiring collateral or other security to support financial instruments subject
to credit risk, information about the entity’s access to that collateral or other security, and the
nature and a fbriefideseription of the collateral or other security supporting those financial
instruments¢

Illustration:
THIS EXACT FORMATMUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.
(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ENDING NARRATIVE.)

(1) The table below summarizes the face amount of the Company’s financial instruments with
off-balance-sheet risk.

Assets Liabilities
20 20 20 20
a. Swaps $ $ $ $
b. Futures $ $ $ $
c. Options $ $ $ $
d. Total $ $ $ $

See Schedule DB of the Company’s annual statement for additional detail.
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) The Company uses interest rate swaps to reduce market risks from changes in interest rates and to
alter interest rate exposures arising from mismatches between assets and liabilities. Under interest
rate swaps, the Company agrees with other parties to exchange, at specified intervals, the
difference between fixed-rate and floating-rate interest amounts calculated by reference to an
agreed notional principal amount. Generally, no cash is exchanged at the outset of the contract and
either party makes no principal payments. These transactions are entered into pursuant to master
agreements that provide for a single net payment to be made by one counterparty at each due date.

Under exchange-traded currency futures and options, the Company agrees to purchase a specified
number of contracts with other parties and to post variation margin on a daily basis in an amount
equal to the difference in the daily fair values of those contracts. The parties with whom the
Company enters into exchange-traded futures and options are regulated futures commissions
merchants who are members of a trading exchange.

3) The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties
to financial instruments, but it does not expect any counterparties to failgto meet their obligations
given their high credit ratings. The credit exposure of interest rate swaps and currency swaps is
represented by the fair value (market value) of contracts witha positive fair value (market value)
at the reporting date. Because exchange-traded futures and options,are,affected through a regulated
exchange and positions are marked to market on a daily basis, the Company has little exposure to
credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance “by counterparties to such financial
instruments

@) The Company is required to put up collateral for any\futures contracts that are entered. The
amount of collateral that is required is determinedby.the exchange on which it is traded. The
Company currently puts up cash and U.S Treasury Bonds to satisfy this collateral requirement.
The current credit exposure of the Company?s derivative contracts is limited to the fair value at the
reporting date. Credit risk 48 managéd by entering into transactions with creditworthy
counterparties and obtaining, collateral where appropriate and customary. The Company also
attempts to minimize itsfexposure to, credit risk through the use of various credit monitoring
techniques. Approximately % of the net credit exposure for the Company from derivative
contracts is with investmentsgradé counterparties.

17. Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
Instruction:

A. Transfers of[Receivables,Reported as Sales

For transfersyofiseceivables reported as sales in accordance with SSAP No. 42—Sale of Premium
Receivables, the transferor’s financial statements shall disclose:

(€8] The proceeds to the transferor.

2) The gain or loss recorded on the sale.
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B. Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets

For transactions reported in accordance with SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
and Extinguishments of Liabilities, a reporting entity shall disclose the following:

(1) Description of any loaned securities, including the fair value, a description of, and the policy for,
requiring collateral, whether or not the collateral is restricted and the amount of collateral for
transactions that extend beyond one year from the reporting date.

Include separately, the amount of any loaned securities within the separate account and if the
policy and procedures for the separate account differ from the general account.

2) For all servicing assets and servicing liabilities:

a. A description of the risks inherent in servicing assets and servieing liabilities and, if
applicable, the instruments used to mitigate the income statement<effect of changes in fair
value to the servicing assets and servicing liabilities. (Disclosuresef quantitative information
about the instruments used to manage the risks inherent in Servicing assets and servicing
liabilities is encouraged but not required.)

b. The amount of contractually specified servicing feeslate fees and ancillary fees earned for
each period for which results of operations are présentedy, including a description of where
each amount is reported in the statement of income:

c. Quantitative and qualitative information about the assumptions used to estimate the fair value
(for example, discount rates, anticipated,creditilosses, and prepayment speeds). An entity that
provides quantitative information about the instruments used to manage the risks inherent in
the servicing assets and servicingdiabilities, as encouraged by SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets dnd £xtinguishments of Liabilities also is encouraged, but not
required to disclose the quantitative and qualitative information about the assumptions used to
estimate the fair valug¢'of these mstruments.

3) When servicing assets and servicing liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value:
For each class of servicing assets and servicing liabilities, the activity in the balance of servicing
assets and. theactivitydin the balance of servicing liabilities (including a description of where
changes in fair value are reported in the statement of income for each period for which results of
operations ate presented), including, but not limited to, the following:

a. <The beginning and ending balances.

b. Additions (through purchases of servicing assets, assumptions of servicing obligations, and
récognition of servicing obligations that result from transfers of financial assets).

c. Disposals.
d. Changes in fair value during the period resulting from (i) changes in valuation inputs or
assumptions used in the valuation model and (ii) other changes in fair value and a description

of those changes.

e. Other changes that affect the balance and a description of those changes.
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4) For securitizations, asset-backed financing arrangements and similar transfers accounted for as
sales when the transferor has continuing involvement (as defined in the glossary of the Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual) with the transferred financial assets:

a. For each income statement presented:

1. The characteristics of the transfer including a description of the transferor’s continuing
involvement with the transferred financial assets, the nature and initial fair value of the
assets obtained as proceeds and the liabilities incurred in the transfer, and the gain or loss
from the sale of transferred financial assets. For initial fair value measurements of assets
obtained and liabilities incurred in the transfer, the following information:

(a) The level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements in
their entirety fall, segregating fair value measurements using quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1), significant.ether observable inputs
(Level 2) and significant unobservable inputs (Level 3).

(b) The key inputs and assumptions used in measuring the fairwalue of assets obtained
and liabilities incurred as a result of the sale that relate‘te the transferor’s continuing
involvement (including, at a minimum, butimot limited to, and if applicable,
quantitative information about discount ratesjiexpeeted prepayments, including the
expected weighted-average life of prepayable financial assets; and anticipated credit
losses, including expected static pool lesses).

e If an entity has aggregated multipleytransfers during a period, it may disclose the
range of assumptions.

e The weighted-average lifelofyprepayable assets in periods (for example, months
or years) can‘be calculated by multiplying the principal collections expected in
each future,period by, the number of periods until that future period, summing
those products;iandidividing the sum by the initial principal balance.

e Expected“static pool losses can be calculated by summing the actual and
projected future credit losses and dividing the sum by the original balance of the
pool of assets.

2. Cash flows between a transferor and transferee, including proceeds from new transfers,
proceeds™from collections reinvested in revolving-period transfers, purchases of
previously transferred financial assets, servicing fees and cash flows received from a
transferor’s beneficial interests.

b. For each statement of financial position presented, regardless of when the transfer occurred:

1. Qualitative and quantitative information about the transferor’s continuing involvement
with transferred financial assets that provides financial statement users with sufficient
information to assess the reasons for the continuing involvement and the risks related to
the transferred financial assets to which the transferor continues to be exposed after the
transfer and the extent that the transferor’s risk profile has changed as a result of the
transfer (including, but not limited to, credit risk, interest rate risk and other risks),
including:

(a) The total principal amount outstanding, the amount that has been derecognized and
the amount that continues to be recognized in the statement of financial position.

(b) The terms of any arrangements that could require the transferor to provide financial
support (for example, liquidity arrangements and obligations to purchase assets) to
the transferee or its beneficial interest holders, including a description of any events
or circumstances that could expose the transferor to loss and the amount of the
maximum exposure to loss.
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(c¢) Whether the transferor has provided financial or other support during the periods
presented that it was not previously contractually required to provide to the
transferee or its beneficial interest holders, including when the transferor assisted the
transferee or its beneficial interest holders in obtaining support, including:

e  The type and amount of support.
e  The primary reasons for providing the support.

(d) Information is encouraged about any liquidity arrangements, guarantees, and/or other
commitments provided by third parties related to the transferred financial assets that
may affect the transferor’s exposure to loss or risk of the related transferor’s interest.

2. The entity’s accounting policies for subsequently measuring assets and liabilities that
relate to the continuing involvement with the transferred financial assets.

3. The key inputs and assumptions used in measuring the fair value of assets or liabilities
that relate to the transferor’s continuing involvement (including, at,a minimum, but not
limited to, and if applicable, quantitative information about discount rates; expected
prepayments, including the expected weighted-average life of prepayable financial assets;
and anticipated credit losses, including expected staticpoolilosses).

4. For the transferor’s interests in the transferredyfinancial assets, a sensitivity analysis or
stress test showing the hypothetical effect enytheyfair value of those interests (including
any servicing assets or servicing liabilities) of two or more unfavorable variations from
the expected levels for each key assumption/that is reported per SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of , FinancialyAssets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
independently from any changelin “another key assumption, and a description of the
objectives, methodology and limitations of the sensitivity analysis or stress test.

5. Information about the asset quality of transferred financial assets and any other assets that
it manages together with them. This information shall be separated between assets that
have been derécognized and assets that continue to be recognized in the statement of
financial position:i{This information is intended to provide financial statement users with
an understanding oftthe risks inherent in the transferred financial assets, as well as in
other assets and liabilities that it manages together with transferred financial assets. For
examplepinfotmation for receivables shall include, but is not limited to:

o * Delinquencies at the end of the period.
e Credit losses, net of recoveries, during the period.

&) Disclosure requirements for transfers of financial assets accounted for as secured borrowing
(excluding repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions disclosed under Notes SF through 5I
above):

The carrying amounts and classifications of both assets and associated liabilities recognized in the
transferor’s statement of financial position at the end of each period presented, including
qualitative information about the relationship(s) between those assets and associated liabilities.
For example, if assets are restricted solely to satisfy a specific obligation, the carrying amounts of
those assets and associated liabilities, including a description of the nature of restrictions placed on

the assets.
(6) Disclose any transfers of receivables with recourse.
(7 A description of the securities underlying dollar repurchase and dollar reverse repurchase

agreements, including book values and fair values, and maturities for the following categories:
a. Securities subject to dollar repurchase agreements.

b. Securities subject to dollar reverse repurchase agreements.
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C. Wash Sales

A reporting entity shall disclose the following information for wash sales, as defined in SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities involving transactions for
securities with an NAIC designation of 3 or below, or that do not have an NAIC designation, excluding all
cash equivalents, derivative instruments and short-term investments with credit assessments equivalent to
an NAIC 1 or 2 designation. This disclosure shall be included in the financial statements for when the
investment was initially sold. For example, if the investment was sold and is only applicable for sales and
purchases that cross quarter-end or year-end reporting periods on Dec. 20, 2020, and reacquired on
Jan. 10, 2021, the transaction shall be captured in the wash sale disclosure included in the year-end 2020
financial statements, while an investment sold on May 1, 2020 and reacquired on May 20, 2020 would not
be required to be disclosed. (The disclosures shall be made for the current quarter in the quarterly
statement, and for the year in the annual statement.)

(1) A description of the reporting entity’s objectives regarding these transactions; and
2) An aggregation of transactions by NAIC Designation 3 or below, or unrated.
Include

e  The number of transactions involved during thejrepottingiperiod;
e  The book value of securities sold;
e  The cost of securities repurchased; and

e The realized gains/losses associated with theisecurities involved.

[lustration:
A. Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales
(1) During 20 the company sold $ of agent balances without recourse to the ABC
Company.
2) The company realized a‘loss of $ as a result of the sale.
C. Wash Sales
(1) In the course of the ‘company’s asset management, securities are sold and reacquired within 30

days of the sal¢ dateto enhance the company’s yield on its investment portfolio.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE\USED’IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

2) The details by NAIC designation 3 or below, or unrated of securities sold during the year ended
December 31, 20 and reacquired within 30 days of the sale date are:
Cost of
NAIC Number of Book Value of Securities
Description Designation Transactions Securities Sold Repurchased Gain (Loss)
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
Note: Examples of values for the Description Column are Bonds, Preferred Stocks, Common Stocks, etc.

The NAIC Designation Column should indicate 3 through 6 for those transactions for securities that
would have been reported with an NAIC Designation if still owned at the end of the reporting period
(e.g., bonds and preferred stocks).

For those transactions for securities that would not have been reported with an NAIC Designation if still
owned at the end of the reporting period (e.g., real estate mortgage loans and common stocks), leave the
column blank.
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18. Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured
Plans

Title Companies should not complete this Note, not applicable.
19. Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators
Title Companies should not complete this Note, not applicable.
20. Fair Value Measurements
Instruction:
A. The objective of the disclosure requirements is to provide information about assets and liabilities measured
at fair value in the financial statements as well as fair value amounts disclosed ingthe Notes to Financial

Statements or reporting schedules:

To meet these objectives, the reporting entity shall disclose the informationl in paragraphs (1) through (4)

below for each class of assets and liabilities measured and reported' jat fdir value.or NAV in the statement

of financial position after initial recognition. The reporting entity shall determine appropriate classes of
assets and liabilities in accordance with the annual statement instructions.

(1) The level of the fair value hierarchy within which thesfairivaltie measurements are categorized in
their entirety (Level 1, 2 or 3). (Investments reported at NAV shall not be captured within the fair
value hierarchy, but shall be separately identifieds)

) For fair value measurements categorized withimyLevel 3 of the fair value hierarchy a reconciliation

from the opening balances to the closing balances disclosing separately changes during the period
attributable to the following:

a. Total gains or losses forithe period recognized in income or surplus.

b. Purchases, sales, issaes@nd settlements (each type disclosed separately).

c. The ameuntsiof any transfers into or out of Level 3 and the reasons for those transfers.
Transfers into Level 3 shall be disclosed and discussed separately from transfers out of
Level 3.
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3) A reporting entity shall consistently follow its policy for determining when transfers between
levels are recognized. The policy about the timing of recognizing transfers shall be the same for
transfers into Level 3 as that for transfers out of Level 3. Examples of policies for when to
recognize the transfers are as follows:

a. The actual date of the event or change in circumstances that caused the transfer.
b. The beginning of the reporting period.
c. The end of the reporting period.
@) For fair value measurements categorized within Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a

description of the valuation technique(s) and the inputs used in the fair value measurement. If
there has been a change in the valuation technique(s) (for example, changing from a market
approach to an income approach or the use of an additional valuation teehmique), the reporting
entity shall disclose that change and the reason for making it.

For fair value measurements categorized within Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,
SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value requires a reporting entity to disclose ‘@deseription of the valuation
technique(s) and the inputs used in the fair value measurement. A teporting entity might disclose
the following:

a. Quantitative information about the inputgsfor example, for certain debt securities or
derivatives, information such as, butynotilimited\to, prepayment rates, rates of estimated
credit losses, interest rates (for example the LLIBOR swap rate) or discount rates and
volatilities.

b. The nature of the item beingsmeasured at fair value, including the characteristics of the
item being measured <hat (areg€onsidered in the determination of relevant inputs. For
example, for residential mortgage-backed securities, a reporting entity might disclose the
following:

e The types of underlying loans (for example, prime loans or subprime loans)
e Collateral

o® (Guarantees’or other credit enhancements

o Seniority level of the tranches of securities

e The year of issue

e The weighted-average coupon rate of the underlying loans and the securities
e  The weighted-average maturity of the underlying loans and the securities

e The geographical concentration of the underlying loans

o Information about the credit ratings of the securities

c. How third-party information such as broker quotes, pricing services, net asset values and
relevant market data was considered in measuring fair value.

(5) For derivative assets and liabilities, the reporting entity shall present both of the following:
a. The disclosures required by paragraph (1) and (2) above on a gross basis.
b. The reconciliation disclosures required by paragraphs (2), (3) and (4) on either a gross or
net basis.

The quantitative disclosures required by 20A above shall be presented using a tabular format. (See Illustrations.)
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B. The reporting entity is encouraged, but not required, to combine the fair value information disclosed under
SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value with the fair value information disclosed under other accounting
pronouncements (for example, disclosures about fair value of financial instruments) in the periods in which
those disclosures are required, if practicable. The reporting entity also is encouraged, but not required, to
disclose information about other similar measurements, if practicable.

C. A reporting entity shall disclose in the notes to the financial statements, as of each date for which a
statement of financial position is presented in the quarterly or annual financial statements, the aggregate
fair value or NAV for all financial instruments and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair
value measurements in their entirety fall. This disclosure shall be summarized by the type of financial
instrument for which it is practicable to estimate fair value, except for certain financial instruments
identified below.

The disclosures about fair value prescribed in the paragraph above are not required for the following:
(Note: These exclusions are specific to Note 20C and do not impact the reporting ofsfair value that may be
required in other SSAPs or statutory accounting schedules.)

e Employers’ and plans’ obligations for pension benefits, other postretirement benefits (see scope
paragraph of SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other ThamPensions), postemployment benefits,
employee stock option and stock purchase plans, and other forms, of deferred compensation
arrangements, as defined in SSAP No. [2—EmployeensStock  Ownership  Plans,
SSAP No. 104R—Share-Based Payments, SSAP No. 92—PoStretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions
and SSAP No. 102—Pensions.

e Substantively extinguished debt subject to the disclesure requirements of SSAP No. 103R—Transfers
and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishmentsyof Liabilities.

e Insurance contracts, other than financial guarantees‘and deposit-type contracts

e Lease contracts as defined in SSAP No. 22R—Leases.

e  Warranty obligations and rights:

e Investments accounted for under the equity method.

e  Equity instruments issued by the entity.

Fair value disclosed in themnotes, shall be presented together with the related admitted values in a form that
makes it clear whether(the fair values and admitted values represent assets or liabilities and to which line
items in the Statementjof Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds they relate. Unless specified
otherwise in another SSAP, the disclosures may be made net of encumbrances, if the asset or liability is so

reported. A reporting entity shall also disclose the method(s) and significant assumptions used to estimate
the fair value of'financial instruments.

If it is,not practicable for a reporting entity to estimate the fair value of the financial instrument or a class of
financialyinstruments and the investment does not qualify for the NAV practical expedient, the aggregate
carrying amount for those items shall be reported in the “not practicable” column with additional disclosure
as required in paragraph 20D below.

D. If it is not practicable for an entity to estimate the fair value of a financial instrument or a class of financial
instruments, the following shall be disclosed:

1) Information pertinent to estimating the fair value of that financial instrument or class of financial
instruments and the investment does not qualify for the NAV practical expedient, such as the

carrying amount, effective interest rate and maturity; and

2) The reasons why it is not practicable to estimate fair value.
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E. For investments measured using the NAV practical expedient pursuant to SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value, a
reporting entity shall disclose information that helps users of its financial statements to understand the
nature and risks of the investments and whether the investments, if sold, are probable of being sold at
amounts different from NAV per share. A reporting entity shall disclose the following information for
instances in which the investment may be sold below NAV, or if there are significant restrictions in the
liquidation of an investment held at NAV:

e The NAV along with a description of the investment/investment strategy of the investee.

e If the investment that can never be redeemed with the investees, but the reporting entity receives
distributions through the liquidation of the underlying assets of the investees, the period of time
over which the underlying assets are expected to be liquidated by the investees if the investee has
communicated the timing to the reporting entity or announced the timing publicly. If the timing is
unknown, the reporting entity shall disclose that fact.

e The amount of the reporting entity’s unfunded commitments related to inVestments in the class.

e A general description of the terms and conditions upon which (the investor may redeem the
investment.

e  The circumstances in which an otherwise redeemable investment in‘the class (or a portion thereof)
might not be redeemable (e.g., investments subject to a loeckup or gate). Also, for those otherwise
redeemable investments that are restricted 4rom redemption as of the reporting entity’s
measurement date, the reporting entity shall disclose when the restriction from redemption might
lapse if the investee has communicated that timing to'th€ reporting entity or announced the timing
publicly. If the timing is unknown, thejreporting entity shall disclose that fact and how long the
restriction has been in effect.

e Any other significant restriction on the'ability to sell investments in the class at the measurement
date.

e Ifa group of investments would otherwise meet the criteria in SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value but the
individual investments to be'seld have not been identified (e.g., if a reporting entity decides to sell
20% of its investments in private equity funds but the individual investments to be sold have not
been identified), so the investments continue to qualify for the practical expedient in SSAP No.
100R—Fair Value, the teporting entity shall disclose its plans to sell and any remaining actions
required tox¢omplete/the sale(s).
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Illustration:

A.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(1

Description for each class of asset or liability

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

(Level 1)

(Level 2)

(Level 3)

Net Asset Value

(NAV)

Total

a. Assets at fair value

Perpetual Preferred stock
Industrial and Misc
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Total Perpetual Preferred Stocks

Bonds
U.S. Governments
Industrial and Misc
Hybrid Securities
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Total Bonds
Common Stock
Industrial and Misc
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Total Common Stocks
Derivative assets
Interest rate contracts
Foreign exchange contracts
Credit contracts
Commodity futures contracts
Commodity forward contracts
Total Derivatives

Separate account assets
Total assets at fair value/NAV

b. Liabilities at fair value

Derivative liabilities

Total liabilities at fair value

$ (a)

©

NOTE: Description column ‘shows examples of assets and liabilities that can be disclosed. The

subtotals shown in the illustration are for PDF/print reporting only. When completing the
electronig,notes, only the detail by class will be reported.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

2) Fair Value Measurements in (Level 3) of the Fair Value Hierarchy
Total
Total gains | gains and
Beginning | Transfers | Transfers | and (losses) | (losses) Ending
Balance at into outof | includedin | included Balance at
Description 01/01/20XX | Level 3 Level 3 | Net Income | in Surplus | Purchases | Issuances | Sales [ Settlements | 12/31/20XX
a. Assets:

Loan-Backed and Structured
Securities (NAIC 3-6)
Residential Mortgage-
Backed Securities (a)
Commercial Mortgage-
Backed Securities (b)
Derivative
Credit Contracts
Other Fund Investments
Hedge Fund High-Yield
Debt Securities
Private Equity

Total Assets
b. Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Example Footnotes:

(a) Transferred from Level 2 to Level 3 because of lagk of observable ‘market data due to decrease in market activity for these securities. The
reporting entity’s policy is to recognize transfers,in and transfers out as of the actual date of the event or change in circumstances that caused
the transfer.

(b) Transferred from Level 3 to Level 2 begause of observable market data became available for these securities.

NOTE: Description columngshows examples of assets and liabilities that can be disclosed.
Increases to thedbeginning balance should be shown as positive amounts and decreases
shown as negativie amounts.

“4)

As of December 31,20XX, the reported fair value of the reporting entity’s investments in Level 3,
NAIC designated 63, residential mortgage-backed securities was $X,XXX. These securities are
senior tranches\in a securitization trust and have a weighted-average coupon rate of XX percent
and a weighted-average maturity of XX years. The underlying loans for these securities are
residential subpsime mortgages that originated in California in 2006. The underlying loans have a
weighted-average coupon rate of XX percent and a weighted-average maturity of XX years. These
sécutitiesvare currently below investment grade. To measure their fair value, the reporting entity
used an industry standard pricing model, which is uses an income approach. The significant inputs
forthe pricing model include the following weighted averages:

Yield: XX percent.

Probability of default: XX percent constant default rate.
Loss severity: XX percent.

Prepayment: XX percent constant prepayment rate.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

C.
Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted Net Asset (Carrying
Type of Financial Instrument Fair Value Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Value (NAV) Value)

Bonds $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Common Stock
Perpetual Preferred Stock
Mortgage Loans

NOTE: Type of Financial Instrument Column shows examples of types of financial instruments that
can be disclosed.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE'.FOR'THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

D. Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value
Effective
Carrying Interest Maturity
Type or Class of Financial Instrument Value Rate Date Explanation
Bonds $

Common Stock

Perpetual Preferred Stock

Mortgage Loans
Description 1
Description 2

NOTE: Type or Class#of, Financial Instrument Column shows examples of types or classes of
financialinstruments that can be disclosed. Each individual security should be listed and not
just an aggregate for the type or class of financial instrument.

21. Other Items
Instruction:
A. Unusual or Infrequent Items

Disclese the nature and financial effects of each unusual or infrequent event or transaction. Gains or losses

of a similar nature that are not individually material shall be aggregated. This disclosure shall include the

line items which have been affected by the event or transaction considered to be unusual and/or infrequent.

Refer to SSAP No. 24—Discontinued Operations and Unusual or Infrequent Items for accounting guidance.
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B. Troubled Debt Restructuring: Debtors
Refer to SSAP No. 36—Troubled Debt Restructuring for accounting guidance.

State the following information about troubled restructurings that occurred during a period for which the
financial statements are presented:

(1) For each restructuring (or separate restructuring within a fiscal period for the same category of
payables) (e.g., accounts payable or subordinated debentures) a description of the principal
changes in terms, major features of settlement, or both;

2) Aggregate gain on restructuring of payables and the related income tax effect;
3) Aggregate net gain or loss on transfers of assets recognized during the period; and
4 For periods after a troubled debt restructuring, the extent to which amounts that are contingently

payable are included in the carrying amount of restructured payablesyandythe conditions under
which those amounts would become payable or would be forgiyen.

C. Other Disclosures
Refer to SSAP No. I—Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertaintiesyand Other Disclosures.

Disclose any other items, (e.g., amounts not recordedqn the financial statements that represent segregated
funds held for others).

D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries

Disclose the following information related to busifiess interruption insurance recoveries received during a
period for which the financial statement arelpresented:

e The nature of the event resulting in business interruption losses.

o The aggregate amount of’business interruption recoveries recognized during the period and the line
item(s) in the statement ef operations in which those recoveries are classified (including amounts
defined as an extraordimary‘item pursuant to SSAP No. 24—Discontinued Operations and Unusual or
Infrequent Items).

E. State Transferable and Nen-transferable Tax Credits

Disclose ghe following regarding state transferable and non-transferable tax credits. For purposes of this

disélosure, total unused transferable and non-transferable state tax credits represent the entire transferable

and non-transferable state tax credits available:

(1) Carrying value of transferable and non-transferable state tax credits gross of any related state tax
liabilities and total unused transferable and non-transferable state tax credits by state and in total;

2) Method of estimating utilization of remaining transferable and non-transferable state tax credits or
other projected recovery of the current carrying value; and

3) Impairment amount recognized by the reporting period, if any.

@) Identify state tax credits by transferable and non-transferable classifications, and identify the
admitted and nonadmitted portions of each classification.
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F. Subprime-Mortgage-Related Risk Exposure

Reporting entities shall disclose information pertaining to subprime-mortgage-related risk exposure and
related risk management practices, regardless of the materiality of the exposure, in the statutory financial
statements. These disclosures are not required in the annual audited financial statements. Although
definitions may differ among reporting entities, the following features are commonly recognized
characteristics of subprime mortgage loans:

e An interest rate above prime to borrowers who do not qualify for prime rate loans;
e Borrowers with low credit ratings (FICO scores);

e Interest-only or negative amortizing loans;

e Unconventionally high initial loan-to-value ratios;

o Low initial payments based on a fixed introductory rate that expires after a short initial period,
then adjusts to a variable index rate plus a margin for the remaining term of theyloan;

e  Borrowers with less than conventional documentation of their income and/or, net assets;

e Very high or no limits on how much the payment amount or the interest rate may increase at reset
periods, potentially causing a substantial increase in the monthly‘payment/amount; and/or

e Include substantial prepayment penalties and/or prepaymentipenalties that extend beyond the
initial interest rate adjustment period.

To the extent such information is available, reporting entities/shall consider exposure to subprime mortgage
related risk through the following sources:

e Direct investments in subprime mortgage loans;

e Direct investments in securities with umderlying subprime exposure, such as residential
mortgage-backed securities, .commmercial ‘mortgage-backed securities, collateralized debt
obligations, structured securities (including principal protected notes), hedge funds, credit default
swaps, and special investmént vehicles;

e Equity investments in subsidiary, controlled or affiliated entities with significant subprime related
risk exposure;

e  Underwriting risk o policies” issued for Mortgage Guaranty or Financial Guaranty insurance
coverage.

As it relates to the'exposure described above, reporting entities shall provide the following information:

(1) Please» provide“a narrative description of the manner in which the reporting entity specifically
definesyits exposure to subprime mortgage related risk in practice. Please discuss the general
¢ategories of information considered in determining exposure to subprime mortgage related risk.
Please differentiate between exposure to unrealized losses due to changes in asset values versus
exposure to realized losses resulting from receiving less than anticipated cash flows or due to
potential sale of assets to meet future cash flow requirements. Please discuss strategies used to
manage or mitigate this risk exposure.

2) Direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans. Within the categories of
Mortgages in the Process of Foreclosure, Mortgages in Good Standing, and Mortgages with
Restructured Terms, please provide the following information for the aggregate amount of directly
held subprime mortgage loans:

e Book/adjusted carrying value (excluding accrued interest);

e  Fair value;

e  Value of land and buildings;

e  Any other-than-temporary impairment losses recognized to date;

e  Default rate for the subprime portion of the loan portfolio.
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3) Direct exposure through other investments. Please provide the following information related to
other investments with subprime exposure:

e Actual cost
e Book/adjusted carrying value
e Fair value

e  Any other-than-temporary impairment losses recognized to date
Please aggregate the information above by the following types of investments:

e Residential mortgage-backed securities

e Commercial mortgage-backed securities

e Collateralized debt obligations

e  Structured securities (including principal protected notes)

e Equity investments in subsidiary, controlled or affiliatéd “entities with significant
subprime mortgage related risk exposure (a general description of the nature and extent
of the SCA’s exposure should be included)

e  Other assets (including but not limited to hedge, funds,, credit default swaps, special
investment vehicles)

4 Underwriting exposure to subprime mortgage wisk thtough Mortgage Guaranty or Financial
Guaranty insurance coverage. Please provide the following information, by coverage type, related
to underwriting exposure on policies issued for Mortgage Guaranty coverage or Financial
Guaranty coverage and any other lines ofjihsurance expected to be impacted:

e  The aggregate amountof subprime related losses paid in the current year;
e  The aggregate amount of'subprime related losses incurred in the current year;

e The aggregatedamount of subprime related case reserves at the end of the current
reporting period;

e The aggregate amounf of subprime related IBNR reserves at the end of the current
reporting period.

G. Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts

Reporting entities shallidisclose information when they may receive possible proceeds as the issuer, ceding
insurer, or counterparty of insurance-linked securities. Insurance-linked securities (ILS) are securities
whose perfermance, is linked to the possible occurrence of pre-specified events that relate to insurance
risks. While catastrophe bonds (cat bonds) may be the most well-known type of ILS, there are other
non-cat-bond ILS, including those based on mortality rates, longevity and medical-claim costs. ILS
securities,may be used by an insurer, or any other risk-bearing entity, in addition to (or as an alternative to)
the purchase of insurance or reinsurance. This disclosure shall specifically identify the following:

e  Whether the reporting entity may receive possible proceeds as the issuer, ceding insurer, or
counterparty of insurance-linked securities as a way of managing risks related to directly-written
insurance risks. This disclosure shall include the number of outstanding ILS contracts, and the
aggregate maximum proceeds that could be received as of the reporting date under the terms of the
ILS.

e Whether the reporting entity may receive possible proceeds as the issuer, ceding insurer, or
counterparty of insurance-linked securities as a way of managing risk related to assumed insurance
risks. This disclosure shall include the number of outstanding ILS contracts, and the aggregate
maximum proceeds that could be received as of the reporting date under the terms of the ILS.
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NOTE: In situations in which a reporting entity has ceded risk to a reinsurer, and the reinsurer has
engaged in ILS (either directly or through a broker), the following should be used by the
cedent reporting entity in completing the disclosure.

The ceding company shall complete the disclosure with information that they know regarding
the reinsurance entities’ involvement with ILS that would likely be used to satisfy their
reinsurance arrangement. For this disclosure, information shall be provided that details the
maximum possible ILS proceeds as a result of the reinsurer’s ILS activity associated with the
reinsurance arrangement(s) with the reporting entity. If information is known regarding the
number of ILS contracts, that information shall also be included. If specific information is not
known by the cedent on the number of ILS contracts associated with the reinsurance
arrangement(s) with the reporting entity, the cedent shall report the information known (such
as whether there is one ILS contract, or more than one ILS contract, or that the number of ILS
contracts is not known). With the cedent entity reporting what is known (and what is not
known), the regulator has needed information to further inquire with theseeding company.

H. The Amount That Could Be Realized on Life Insurance Where the RepertingEntity is Owner and
Beneficiary or Has Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control the Policy

Disclose the amount of the aggregate cash surrender value that{is, within investment vehicles and
percentage by the following investment category:

Bonds

Stocks

Mortgage Loans

Real Estate

Cash and Short-Term Investments
Derivatives

Other Invested Assets *

* Investments in private funds/hedge funds shall be reported as other invested assets

lustration:

A. Unusual or Infrequent Items
On November _ , 20 | the' Company prepaid the holders of its % senior notes. Accordingly, the
Company recorded a‘loss of $ related to the early retirement of debt. The loss comprised a
$ million prepayment penalty and a write off of premium associated with the debt. This loss is
reflected in Liney, _ of the Income Statement.

B. Troubled Debt Restructuring
QD) The Company has one mortgage loan payable with restructured terms. The principal changes in

terms include the modification of terms from  years to  years and an increase in the interest
rate from  %to  %.

2) The aggregate gain on restructuring the payable and the related income tax effect were $
and § , respectively.
3) The aggregate gain on the transfer of assets during 20 was $

4 As of December 31, 20, the Company has $ that is considered contingently payable on the
restructured loan, of which $ is included in the loan’s carrying amount. The Company will be
required to pay the contingent amount if its financial condition improves to the degree specified in
the loan agreements.
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E.

Other Disclosures

The following amounts were not represented in the financial statements as of December 31, 20X1 as they
represent segregated funds held for others:

Cash deposits of $ were not reported in the financial statements as of December 31, 20X1, as these
deposits represented funds held in an escrow account. This is an increase of § from the prior year
December 31, 20X1 financial statements.

NOTE The above is just an example of disclosing one item. The reporting entity could have more than
one item to disclose.

The company received $ and § in 20 and 20, respectively, in business interruption
insurance recoveries related to flooding that occurred at the company’s main administrative office in
August 20 . The recoveries were reported within the line item “xxx” on the Operations and Investment
Exhibit.

State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE'FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(1) Carrying Value of Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits Gross of any Related Tax
Liabilities and Total unused Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits by State and in
Total

Description of State Transferable

and Non-transferable Tax Crédits State Carrying Value Unused Amount
Total
2) Method of EstimatingiUtilization of Remaining Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax
Credits

The,Company estimated the utilization of the remaining transferable and non-transferable state tax
credits) by projecting future premium taking into account policy growth and rate changes,
projectinggfuture tax liability based on projected premium, tax rates and tax credits, and comparing
projected future tax liability to the availability of remaining transferable and non-transferable state
taxyeredits.

3) Impairment Loss

The Company recognized an impairment loss of $ related to the write-down as a result of
impairment analysis of the carrying amount for state transferable and non-transferable tax credits.

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

4) State Tax Credits Admitted and Nonadmitted

Total Admitted Total Nonadmitted

a. Transferable
b. Non-transferable
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F. Subprime-Mortgage-Related Risk Exposure

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

2) Direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans.
Other-Than-
Book/Adjusted Temporary
Carrying Value Value of Impairment
(excluding Fair Land and Losses Default
interest) Value Buildings Recognized Rate
a. Mortgages in the process of
foreclosure
b. Mortgages in good standing
c. Mortgages with
restructured terms
d. Total XXX

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

3) Direct exposure through other investments.
Other-Than-
Book/Adjusted Temporary
Actual Carrying Value Fair |Impairment Losses
Cost _|(excluding interest)| Value Recognized

a. Residential mortgage-backed securities

b. Commercial mortgage-backed securities

c. Collateralized debtebligations

d. Strucfured Securities

e. Equity inyestment in SCAs *

f. Other assets

g. Total

*WABC Company’s subsidiary XYZ Company has investments in subprime mortgages. These
investments comprise % of the companies invested assets.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

4 Underwriting exposure to subprime mortgage risk through Mortgage Guaranty or Financial
Guaranty insurance coverage.

Losses Paid in | Losses Incurred | Case Reserves | IBNR Reserves
the Current in the Current at End of at End of
Year Year Current Period | Current Period

a. Mortgage guaranty coverage

b. Financial guaranty coverage

c.  Other lines (specify):

d. Total

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING"CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

G. Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts

Numbenof Outstanding | Aggregate Maximum

ILS Contacts Proceeds
Management of Risk Related To:
(1) Directly Written Insurance Rigks
a. ILS Contracts as Issuer 0, 4 e $
b. ILS Contracts as Ceding Insurer ~ ...occooeevierieeeene §
c. ILS Contracts as Counterparty — .ococeevereeeeeereneennnn $
(2) Assumed Insutance Risks S
a. ILS Contraets asTssuer e S
b. IL§ Contractsias Ceding Insurer ..o, SR

c. ILS Centracts as Counterparty

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS IEEUGSTRATION.

H. The "Amount That Could Be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Owner and
Beneficiary or Has Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control the Policy
(1) Amount of admitted balance that could be realized from an investment

vehicle $

2) Percentage Bonds %
3) Percentage Stocks %
4 Percentage Mortgage Loans %
(5) Percentage Real Estate %
(6) Percentage Cash and Short-Term Investments %
(7 Percentage Derivatives %
(8) Percentage Other Invested Assets %
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22. Events Subsequent
Refer to SSAP No. 9—Subsequent Events for accounting guidance.
Instruction:
Subsequent events shall be considered either:

Type I — Recognized Subsequent Events:

Events or transactions that provide additional evidence with respect to conditions that existed at the date of
the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing financial statements.

Type II — Nonrecognized Subsequent Events:

Events or transactions that provide evidence with respect to conditions that did net existyat the date of the
balance sheet but arose after that date.

For material Type I subsequent events, the nature and the amount of the adjustment shall be disclosed only if
necessary to keep the financial statements from being misleading.

Material Type II subsequent events shall not be recorded in the financial,statements, but shall be disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. For such events, an entity shall disclose the,nature of the event and an estimate of
its financial effect, or a statement that such an estimate cannot be made.

An entity also shall consider supplementing the historical ¢financial statements with pro forma financial data.
Occasionally, a nonrecognized subsequent event may be sg'significant that disclosure can best be made by means of
pro forma financial data. Such data shall give effect tothe event as if it had occurred on the balance sheet date. In
some situations, an entity also shall consider presenting pro‘forma statements. If the Type II subsequent event is of
such a nature that pro forma disclosures are_necéssary,tofkeep the financial statements from being misleading,
disclose supplemental pro forma financial data in¢luding the impact on net income, surplus, total assets, and total
liabilities giving effect to the event as if it @ecurred on the date of the balance sheet.

Reporting entities shall disclose the dates through'which subsequent events have been evaluated along with the dates
the statutory reporting statements were issued, or available to be issued.

Illustration:

Type I — Recognized SubsequentiEvents:

Subsequent@ventsyhave been considered through / /  for the statutory statement issuedon _ / /

On Februany,d, 20, a settlement was reached in a major lawsuit against the Company. In conjunction
withmthe dlawsuit, the Company estimated and recorded a liability of $ on Line  of the
Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds page. The actual settlement amount of § was paid to the

plaintiff on February 10. The change will be recorded in the First Quarter Statement on Line  of the
Statement of Income.

Type II — Nonrecognized Subsequent Events:

Subsequent events have been considered through / /  for the statutory statement issuedon _/ /
The Company faces loss exposure from the January 15,20  earthquake in the State of . This
exposure is primarily in the Company’s property and casualty subsidiaries, but also includes potential
losses on its real estate and mortgage loan portfolios. Based on a review of the range of expected loss, the
Company does not believe this event will have a material impact on its financial condition.
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23. Reinsurance
Instruction:
A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables

If the company has with any individual reinsurers (authorized, reciprocal jurisdiction, unauthorized or
certified), an unsecured aggregate recoverable for losses, paid and unpaid including IBNR, loss adjustment
expenses, and unearned premium that exceeds 3% of the company’s policyholder surplus, list each
individual reinsurer and the unsecured aggregate recoverable pertaining to that reinsurer. If the individual
reinsurer is part of a group, list the individual reinsurers, each of its related group members having
reinsurance with the reporting company, and the total unsecured aggregate recoverables for the entire

group.
Include: The NAIC group code number, where appropriate, and they Federal Employer
Identification Number for each individual entity.
B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute

Reinsurance recoverable on paid and unpaid (including IBNR) losses in dispute by reason of notification,
arbitration or litigation shall be identified in the schedule if the amounts Mm,dispute from any entity (and/or
affiliate) exceeds 5% of the ceding entity’s surplus as regards, polieyholder or if the aggregate of all
disputed items exceeds 10% of the ceding entity’s policyholders ‘surplus. “Notification” means a formal
written communication from a reinsurer denying thegvalidity of coverage. Funds held under reinsurance
arrangements should not be used to reduce reinsurance récovetable in dispute.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

(1) Report the maximum amount of retdrn.e6mmission which would have been due reinsurers if they
or you had canceled all of your company’s reinsurance or if you or a receiver had canceled all of
your company’s insurancé assumed ‘as of the end of the period covered by this annual statement
with the return of the unearned prémium reserve. Equity amounts should be computed by applying
the fixed or provisional commission rate for each contract to the unearned premium reserve.

2) Report the additional or return commission, predicated on loss experience or on any other form of
profit sharinggarrangements in this annual statement as a result of existing contractual
arrangements.

D. Uncollectible Reinsurange
(1) Deseribeyuncollectible reinsurance written off during the year reported in the following annual

statement classifications, including the name or names of the reinsurer(s):

a. Losses incurred
b. Loss adjustment expenses incurred
c. Premiums earned
d. Other
E. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance

Describe commutation of ceded reinsurance during the year reported in the following annual statement
classifications, including the name or names of the reinsurer(s):

(1) Losses incurred

2) Loss adjustment expenses incurred
3) Premiums earned

4) Other
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F. Retroactive Reinsurance

(1) Provide the following information for all retroactive reinsurance agreements that transfer liabilities
for losses that have already occurred and that will generate special surplus transactions:

a.

Reserves transferred.

1. Initial Reserves

2. Adjustments — Prior Year(s)
3. Adjustments — Current Year
4, Current Total

Consideration paid or received.

1. Initial Consideration

2. Adjustments — Prior Year(s)
3. Adjustments — Current Year
4, Current Total

Paid losses reimbursed or recovered.
1. Prior Year(s)

2. Current Year

3. Current Total

Special surplus from retroactive reinsurance.

I. Initial Surplus Gain or Loss

2. Adjustments — Prior Year(s)

3. Adjustments — Current Year

4. Current Year Restricted Surplus

5. Cumulative Total Transferred to Unassigned Funds

A list of all cedentsdand reinsurers included in items a through d showing the assumed and
ceded amounts.

List the total Paid Loss/IAAE amounts recoverable (for authorized, reciprocal jurisdiction,
unauthorized and certified reinsurers), any amounts more than 90 days overdue (for
authorized greeiprocal jurisdiction, unauthorized and certified reinsurers) and for amounts
recoverable the collateral held (for unauthorized and certified reinsurers).

The entity (assuming or ceding) shall assign a unique number to each retroactive reinsurance
agreement andishall utilize this number for as long as the agreement exists. Do not report
tranSactions utilizing deposit accounting in this note.

G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit

Describe all reinsurance agreements that have been accounted for as deposits, including the disclosure of
anypadjustment of the amounts initially recognized for expected recoveries. The individual components of
the adjustment (e.g., interest accrual, change due to a change in estimated or actual cash flow) shall be
disclosed separately.

H. Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation

(1 Reporting Entity Ceding to Certified Reinsurer Whose Rating Was Downgraded or Status Subject
to Revocation

Disclose the impact on any reporting period in which a certified reinsurer’s rating has been
downgraded or its certified reinsurer status is subject to revocation and additional collateral has
not been received as of the filing.
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Disclose the following information related to certified reinsurers downgraded or status subject
to revocation.

e Name of certified reinsurer downgraded or subject to revocation of certified reinsurer
status and relationship to the reporting entity;

e Date of downgrade or revocation and jurisdiction of action;
e  Collateral percentage requirements pre and post downgrade or revocation;
e Net ceded recoverable subject to collateral; and

e Additional collateral required but not received as of the filing date.

Disclose impact to the reporting entity as a result of the assuming entity’s downgrade or
revocation of certified reinsurer status. This amount can be estimated if applicable for
quarterly reporting but should be an actual amount for annual reporting. See SSAP No. 62R—
Property and Casualty Reinsurance for additional guidance.

2) Reporting Entity’s Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subjeet,to Revocation

U.S. domiciled reinsurers are eligible for certified reinsurer ‘status. If the reporting entity is a
certified reinsurer, the financial statements shall disclose thedimpact®n any reporting period in
which its certified reinsurer rating is downgraded or status asia cettified reinsurer is subject to
revocation.

a.

b.
Illustration:
A. Unsecured
NOTE:

Disclose the following information when 4he/reparting@entity’s certified reinsurer rating is
downgraded or status subject to revocation.

e Date of downgrade or revocatien and jurisdiction of action;
e Collateral percentage requireméents,preand post downgrade or revocation;
e Net ceded recoverablegubject torcollateral; and

e Additional collateralgrequired dbut not yet funded by the reporting entity as of the filing
date.

The reporting entity shall disclose the impact on any reporting period in which its certified
reinsurer rating is'downgraded or status as a certified reinsurer is subject to revocation and the
expectation of the reporting entity of its ability to meet the increased requirements.

Reinsurance,Recoverables

Thetables below will not be data captured

Individual Reinsurers with Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables Exceeding 3% of Policyholder Surplus

Individual Reinsurers Who Are Not Members of a Group

| Reinsurer Name | Unsecured Amount

Individual Reinsurers Who Are Members of a Group

Group
Code

Reinsurer Name
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All Members of the Groups Shown above with Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables

Group

Code FEIN Reinsurer Name Unsecured Amount
123 | e | ettt ettt ettt n ettt et an et et eaeanananas XXX

123 | e | ettt XXX

123 XXX

Total 123 S
560 | e | ettt ettt bbbt b bt s et s bt et eae e s s sesnananes XXX

456 XXX

Total 456 S e
789 XXX

789 XXX

789 XXX

789 XXX

Total 789 S

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THETABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute
Total
Name of Amount in Dispute
Reinsurer (Including IBNR) Notification Arbitration Litigation
A—Reinsurer $ $ $ $
B—Reinsurer $ $ $ $
C—Reinsurer $ $ $ $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded
(1)
Assumed Ceded
Reinsurance Reinsurance Net
Premium  Commission Premium  Commission Premium Commission
Reserve Equity Reserve Equity Reserve Equity
ay,  Affiliates $ $ $ $ $ $
b. All Other
Total $ $ $ $ $ $
d. Direct Unearned Premium Reserve $
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

(NOTE: THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE THE BEGINNING NARRATIVE.)
2) The additional or return commission, predicated on loss experience or on any other form of profit

sharing arrangements in this annual statement as a result of existing contractual arrangements are
accrued as follows:

Direct Assumed Ceded Net
a. Contingent Commission $ $ $ $
b. Sliding Scale Adjustments $ $ $ $
c. Other Profit Commission Arrangements $ $ $ $
d. Total $ $ $ $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIEYING:DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

D. Uncollectible Reinsurance
(1) The Company has written off in the currentyear reinsurance balances due (from the companies
listed below) in the amount of: $ , which isyrefleeted as:
a. Losses incurred $
b. Loss adjustment expenses incurged $
c. Premiums earned $
d. Other $
e. Company Amount
XYZ $
ZYX $

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE'USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT,PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

E. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance

The Company has reported in its operations in the current year as a result of commutation of reinsurance
with the’companies listed below, amounts which are reflected as:

(1) Losses incurred $

(2) Loss adjustment expenses incurred $

(3) Premiums earned $

(4) Other $

(5)  Company Amount
XYZ $
7YX $
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

F. Retroactive Reinsurance

(M

a. Reserves Transferred:

1.
2.
3.
4

b. Con
1.

2.
3.
4

Initial Reserves
Adjustments — Prior Year(s)
Adjustments — Current Year
Current Total

sideration Paid or Received:
Initial Consideration
Adjustments — Prior Year(s)
Adjustments — Current Year
Current Total

c. Paid Losses Reimbursed or Recovered:

1.
2.
3.

d. Special Surplus fromyRetroactive Reinsurance:

1.

2
3.
4.
5

Prior Year(s)
Current Year
Current Total

Initial Surplus Gainler I40ss
Adjustments — Prior Year(s)
Adjustments = Current Year
Current Year Restricted Surplus

Cumulative Total Transferred to
Unassigned Funds

Reported Company

As:
Assumed Ceded

$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $

€. All cedents and reinsurers involved in all transactions included in summary totals above:

Assumed Ceded
Company Amount Company Amount
$ $
Total $ * $

*  Total amounts must agree with totals in a.4 above. Include the NAIC Company Code or Alien Insurer
Identification Number for each insurer listed.
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f. Total Paid Loss/LAE amounts recoverable (for authorized, reciprocal jurisdiction,
unauthorized and certified reinsurers), any amounts more than 90 days overdue (for
authorized, reciprocal jurisdiction, unauthorized and certified reinsurers), and for amounts
recoverable the collateral held (for unauthorized and certified reinsurers) as respects amounts
recoverable from unauthorized and certified reinsurers:

1. Authorized Reinsurers
Total Paid/Loss/LAE Amounts Over 90

Company Recoverable Days Overdue
$ $

Total $ $

2. Unauthorized Reinsurers

Total Amounts
Paid/Loss/LAE Over90 Collateral
Company Recoverable DaysOverdue Held
$ $
Total $ $ $
3. Certified Reinsurers
Total Amounts
Paid/Loss/LAE Over 90 Collateral
Company Recoverable Days Overdue Held
$ $
Total $ $ $

4) Reciprocal Jurisdiction Reinsurers

Total Paid/Loss/LAE Amounts Over 90

Company Recoverable Days Overdue
$ $

Total $ $
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit

The company entered into a reinsurance agreement determined to be of a deposit-type nature on
November 1, 20 . Upon inception of the contract, the company recorded a deposit asset of $1,000 and
the assuming company, a $1,000 deposit liability. At the reporting date, the company had a remaining
deposit balance of $331, after taking into account interest income of $18 and cash recoveries of $175
realized in the year reported. The company reevaluated the effective yield of the deposit asset in 20 and
determined that effective yield was more appropriately stated at 3.63%.

Deposit
Balance

Interest Cash

Description Income Recoveries

Initial Payment e S ]

Year 1 (4%) $ 40

EndofYear20 .8 (225

Year 2 (4%) $ 33

EndofYear20 8 9200

Yield Adjustment $ ®)

Year 3 (3.63%) $ 23

EndofYear20 4l 08T (179)

Year 4 (3.63%) $ 18

EndofYear20 &7 w5 (175
H. Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgradedyor StatussSubject to Revocation

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED,EROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

€] ReportinggEntity Cedingrto Certified Reinsurer Whose Rating Was Downgraded or Status Subject

to Revocation

Name of Certified
Reinsurer

Relationship
to Reporting
Entity

Date of
Action

Jurisdiction
of Action

Collateral
Percentage
Requirement

Before | After

Net Obligation
Subject to
Collateral

Collateral
Required
(but not

Received)

b Our domiciliary state downgraded reinsurers ABC and XYZ effective December 15, of the
reporting period. As of the filing date, the additional collateral amount of $5 million has not
been received. Reinsurers ABC and XYZ have indicated their intent to provide the collateral
by the required date. This collateral deficiency is expected to have a minimal impact, as the
reinsurers do not provide a significant amount of reinsurance coverage for the reporting

entity.
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

2) Reporting Entity’s Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation
a.
Date of | Jurisdiction Collateral  |Net Obligation| Collateral
Action | of Action Percentage Subject to Required
Requirement Collateral (but not
Before| After yet Funded)

b. We are required to submit additional Collateral of $30 million by Mareh 1 and have sufficient
liquid assets to meet this obligation.

24, Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contract Subject to Redetermination
Title Companies should not complete this Note, not applicable.

25. Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
Instruction:

A. Describe the reasons for changes in the provision, forjincurred claim and claim adjustment expenses
attributable to insured events of prior years. The disclosure should indicate whether additional premiums or
return premiums have been accrued as a result'of the prior-year effects (if applicable).

For Title reporting entities, “provision” refers to thetknown claims reserve included in Line 1 of the Liabilities page
and “prior years” refers to prior report years:

B. Information about significant changes in methodologies and assumptions used in calculating the liability
for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses, including reasons for the change and the effects on the
financial statements fon'the most recent reporting period presented.

Illustration:

A. Reserves as of December 31,2 were $ million. Asof 2§ million has been paid
for incurted losses and loss adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years. Reserves
remaining)for prior years are now $ million as a result of re-estimation of unpaid claims and claim
adjustment expenses principally on yyy and zzz lines of insurance. Therefore, there has been a §
million unfavorable (favorable) prior-year development since December 31,2  to .2 . The
increase (decrease) is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss development trends. Original
estimates are increased or decreased, as additional information becomes known regarding individual
claims. Included in this increase (decrease), the Company experienced $ million of unfavorable
(favorable) prior year loss development on retrospectively rated policies. However, the business to which it
relates is subject to premium adjustments.

26. Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Title Companies should not complete this Note, not applicable.
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27. Structured Settlements
Instruction:

A. Disclose the amount of reserves no longer carried by the reporting entity because it has purchased annuities
with the claimant as payee and to the extent to which the reporting entity is contingently liable for such
amounts should the issuers of the annuities fail to perform under the terms of the annuities.

B. Disclose the name and location of the insurance company and the aggregate statement value of annuities
due from any life insurer to the extent that the aggregate value of those annuities equals or exceeds 1% of
policyholders’ surplus. Include only annuities for which the company has not obtained a release of liability
from the claimant as a result of the purchase of an annuity. Also disclose whether the life insurers are
licensed in the company’s state of domicile.

Illustration:
THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR, THE TABLES (A & B)

BELOW. REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE
BEFORE OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

A.
Loss Reserves Eliminated by Annuities Unrecorded Loss Contingencies
$ $
B.
Licensed in Company’s Statement Value
State of Domicile (i.e., Present Value)
Life Insurance Company and Location Yes/No of Annuities
$
$
$

28. Supplemental Reserve
Instruction:

With regard to the supplementalyreserve, the reporting entity shall disclose the following:

A. Whether discounting was used in the calculation of the supplemental reserve;
B. The method and rate used to determine the discount;

C. The amount of such discount.

[lustration:

The Company does not use discounting in the calculation of its supplemental reserve.
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1.2

1.4

1.5

3.1

4.2

7.1

7.2

8.4

10.5

14.

14.31

15.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
N/A is an acceptable response only if Interrogatory 1.1 was answered NO.
Answer “YES” if the reporting entity is publicly traded or part of a publicly traded group.

“Publicly traded company” is defined as a company whose securities are required to be registered under
Section 12 and is subject to periodic reporting under Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Provide the Central Index Key (CIK) issued by the SEC to the publicly traded entity ot'groupsDo not provide a
CIK issued for a variable insurance product written by the entity.

The date of the financial examination that should be reported is for a financialexamination conducted by a state
regulatory authority. (It is not a CPA annual audit.) The financial examination is‘considered “being made” for a
given calendar year as soon as a formal notice is received from the domieiliatystate that it intends to conduct
the examination.

A sales/service organization for purposes of this question)is one that provides the company with a
sales/distribution network and/or a customer relations/servicé'eapability that is independent of the company and
its employees.

For purposes of this interrogatory, control is definedsto include ownership as well as control via management or
attorney-in-fact.

Report this amount as a percentage (e.g# 10.0%, not,.10) of ownership.
Enter “YES” or “NO” in Columns 3 through 6+

Indicate whether the reporting ‘entity has established an audit committee in compliance with the Annual
Financial Reporting Model Regulation (formerly known as Model Audit Rule) or similar state statute adopted
by the domiciliary state.

The response to this interrogatory applies to the reporting entity’s principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, principal aceounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions.

Includedhe nature of any waiver, including any implicit waiver, from a provision of the code of ethics granted
by the reportinggentity, an affiliate that provides management services to the entity, or the entity’s ultimate
parenttorone of these specified officers, the name of the person to whom the waiver was granted and the date of
the waiver.

Provide the American Bankers Association (ABA) routing number and the name of the issuing or confirming
bank for all letters of credit where the reporting entity is the beneficiary unrelated to reinsurance and the issuing
or confirming bank is not on the SVO Bank List. Amounts reported may be aggregated by bank.

For Fronted Letters of Credit, where a single bank issues a letter of credit as the fronting bank and sells to other
banks undivided interests in its obligations under the credit, list the fronting bank but not the other banks
participating.

For Syndicated Letters of Credit, where one bank acts as agent for a group of banks issuing the letter of credit
but each participating bank is severally, not jointly, liable, list each bank separately and not just the agent bank.
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19.

22.

23.1

23.2

24,

24.03

24.04

24.05

24.091

24.092

24.093

FINANCIAL

For purposes of this interrogatory, statutory accounting principles are considered those prescribed or permitted
by the reporting entity’s domiciliary state, but also include those principles as outlined in the Accounting
Practices & Procedures Manual. 1f the majority of the accounting principles used are inconsistent with the
NAIC’s statement of statutory accounting principles, the reporting entity should respond “YES.” The reporting
entity should also respond “YES” if the majority of the accounting principles used to prepare the financial
statement are those required or allowed under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. Majority used in this
instruction is meant to include either the number of principles or the magnitude of the principles (materiality).

Risk Description — The assessments used in this calculation are those assessments required to be paid by the
reporting entity relative to health insurance only. Examples of the types of assessments to be reported: high risk
pools, demographic pools, assessments for losses in other markets, risk adjustment, or assessments from health
purchasing pools or alliances such as administrative expenses, risk adjustment, and losses other than
assessments paid to medical providers. These arrangements can be state run or not. Assessments used in this
calculation include reimbursements that the reporting entity is obligated to pay in ordet'to maintain membership
in the arrangement, or to continue to insure applicants through a pool or other amrangement. This calculation
includes amounts as a negative assessment received by the reporting entity, from suchjarrangements. Exclude
assessments for Guaranty Funds or Guaranty Associations.

Answer “YES” if there is an amount reported on the admitted assets column foglLine 23 of the Assets page.

Report that portion of the amount of admitted assets reported onsluine 23.0f the Assets page that is due from
parent.

INVESTMENT

For the purposes of this interrogatory#“exclusiveicontrol” means that the company has the exclusive right to
dispose of the investment at will, witheut the necessity of making a substitution thereof. For purposes of this
interrogatory, securities in transit andQawaiting collection, held by a custodian pursuant to a custody
arrangement or securities issued subject to a’book entry system are considered to be in actual possession of the
company.

If bonds, stocks and other {securities owned December 31 of the current year, over which the company has
exclusive control are: (1), securities purchased for delayed settlement, or (2) loaned to others, the company
should respond “NO” to 24.01 and “YES” to 25.1.

Describe the ,c6mpany’s securities lending program, including value for collateral and amount of loaned
securities, and whether the collateral is held on- or off-balance sheet. Note 17 of Notes to Financial Statement
provides a‘full'description of the program.

Reportiamount of collateral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions.

Report amount of collateral for other programs.

The fair value amount reported should equal the grand total of Schedule DL, Part 1, Column 5 plus
Schedule DL, Part 2, Column 5.

The fair value amount reported amount should also equal the fair value amount reported in Note SE(5)al(m).

The book adjusted/carrying value amount reported should equal the grand total of Schedule DL, Part 1,
Column 6 plus Schedule DL, Part 2, Column 6.

The payable for securities lending amount reported should equal current year column for payable for securities
lending line on the liability page.
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25.

27.

28.

28.01

28.02

28.03

28.04

28.05

28.0597

28.0598

Disclose the statement value of investments that are not under the exclusive control of the reporting entity
within the categories listed in 25.2.

The purpose for this General Interrogatory is to capture the statement value for securities reported in
Schedule D, Part 1, Bonds or Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Preferred Stock that are mandatorily convertible
into equity, or at the option of the issuer, are convertible into equity. This disclosure will facilitate the
application of the equity factors to the statement value of such securities for purposes of RBC.

The question, regarding whether items are held in accordance with the Financial Condition Examiners
Handbook, must be answered.

If the answer to 28 is “YES,” then list all of the agreements in 28.01. If the answer is “NO,” but one or more of
the agreements do comply with the Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, then list the agreements that do
comply in 28.01.

If the answer to 28 is “NO,” then list all agreements that do not comply with the Finaneial Condition Examiners
Handbook. Provide a complete explanation of why each custodial agreement does netyinclude the characteristics
outlined in the Financial Condition Examiners Handbook (Section 1 (III)[(F), Outsourcing of Critical
Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements), available at the NAIC website:
www.naic.org/documents/committees_e_examover_fehtg Custodial _or_Safekeeping Agreements.doc

This question, regarding changes in custodian, must be answered,

If the answer to 28.03 is “YES,” list the change(s).

Identify all investment advisors, investment managers{and broker/dealers, including individuals who have the
authority to make investment decisions on behalf ofisthe reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally

by employees of the reporting entity, note as$ucht

Name of Firm or Individual:

Should be name of firm or individualithat is party to the Investment Management Agreement
Affiliation:
Note if firm or individual is affiliated, unaffiliated or an employee by using the following codes:
A Investment management is handled by firms/individuals affiliated with the reporting entity.
U Investmentmanagement is handled by firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity.

[, Investment management is handled internally by individuals that are employees of the reporting
entity.

If the total assets under management of any the firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.,
designated with a “U”) listed in the table for Question 28.05 are greater than 10% of the reporting entity’s
invested assets (Line 12 of the Asset page), answer “YES” to Question 28.0597.

If the total assets under management of all the firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.,
designated with a “U”) listed in the table for Question 28.05 are greater than 50% of the reporting entity’s
invested assets (Line 12 of the Asset page), answer “YES” to Question 28.0598. When determining the
aggregate total of assets under management, include all firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
not just those who manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s assets.
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28.06 For assets managed by an affiliated or unaffiliated firm or individual, provide for each firm or individual the
Central Registration Depository Number, Legal Entity Identifier (LEI), who they are registered with and if an
Investment Management Agreement has been filed for each firm or individual.

Name of Firm or Individual:

Should be name of firm or individual provided for 28.05

Central Registration Depository Number

The Central Registration Depository (CRD) number is a number issued by the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority (FINRA) to brokers, dealers or individuals when licensed, and can be verified against
their database www.finra.org. These brokers, dealers or individuals would be those contracted to manage
some of the reporting entity’s investments or funds and invest them for the reporting entity. The brokers,
dealers or individuals can be affiliated or unaffiliated with the reporting entity. Thesreporting entity must
list all brokers, dealers or individuals who have the authority to make investmentsjon behalf of the
reporting entity.

Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for issuérjas ‘assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.

Registered With:

If a Registered Investment Advisor, specify if registered with™ Securities Exchange Commission or state
securities authority. Note if not a Registered InvestmentiAdvisor.

Investment Management Agreement (IMA) Riled:

Indicate if a current Investment Management Agreement (IMA) has been filed with the state of domicile or
the insurance department in another state(s). Use one of the codes below to indicate if the IMA has been
filed and with whom it was filed.

DS If the current IMA has been filed with the state of domicile regardless if it was also filed with
another state.

(0N If thefcurrentslMA has been filed with a state(s) other than the state of domicile but not the
state of domicile

NO If the,current IMA has not been filed with any state
29. This interrogatogysis applicable to Property/Casualty and Health entities only.

29.2 The diversified mutual funds (diversified according to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) in
the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5(b)(1)]) that are excluded from the Asset Concentration Factor
section of the risk-based capital filing are to be disclosed in this interrogatory.

293 “Significant Holding” means the top five largest holdings of the mutual fund. For each diversified mutual fund
disclosed in Interrogatory 29.2, the top largest holdings of the mutual fund must be disclosed in this
interrogatory.

The “Amount of Mutual Fund’s Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Attributable to the Holding” should be based
upon the fund’s latest available valuation as of year-end (e.g., fiscal year-end or latest periodic valuation

available prior to year-end).

The “Date of Valuation” should be the date of the valuation amount provided in the Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Attributable to the Holding column.
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30. Include bonds reported as cash equivalents in Schedule E, Part 2.

32. This interrogatory applies to any investment required to be filed with the SVO (or that would have been
required if not exempted in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Olffice),
whether in the general account or separate accounts.

The existence of Z securities does not mean that a reporting entity is not complying with the procedures. As
long as the entity has filed its Z securities with the SVO within 120 days of purchase, compliance with the
procedures has been met. If an entity wishes to provide the counts of Z securities, include those counts in the
explanation lines. An explanation is only expected if the answer to the compliance question is NO.

OTHER

37. The purpose of this General Interrogatory is to capture information about payments, tolany trade association,
service organization, and statistical or rating bureau. A “service organization” is defined as every person,
partnership, association or corporation that formulates rules, establishes standards; orsassists in the making of
rates or standards for the information or benefit of insurers or rating organizations:

38. The purpose of this General Interrogatory is to capture information dabout legal expenses paid during the year.
These expenses include all fees or retainers for legal services orsexpensess including those in connection with
matters before administrative or legislative bodies. It excludes salaries and expenses of company personnel,
legal expenses in connection with investigation, litigation“and settlement of policy claims, and legal fees
associated with real estate transactions, including mortgage loans on real estate. Do not include amounts
reported in General Interrogatories No. 37 and No. 39,

39. The purpose of this General Interrogatory ds to[ captiite information about expenditures in connection with
matters before legislative bodies, officers.or departments of government paid during the year. These expenses
are related to general legislative lobbying andydirect lobb